



In a world of the common WE ARE THE UNCOMMON

And we are unlike any university you have ever seen.

We are the university for Virginia. Our community is more than 300,000 strong — each Ram a unique mix of style, story, and attitude. Together, we're forging a future that is built by us.

Ignited by the energy of the city, we're ready to lead industries — or disrupt them. We seek out the unexpected, the experimental, the never-been-tried. Here, artists and engineers, doctors and designers come together to reimagine the human experience and tackle the problems of tomorrow. It's this mindset that makes us one of the top 30 most innovative public universities in the country, according to U.S. News & World Report.

We have a drive to discover, to create, to heal. We're a top 50 public research institution and one of the best hospital systems in the state. Our discoveries are revolutionizing care and treatment locally and globally, from cancer, heart disease and liver disease, to mental health, substance use disorders and traumatic brain injury.

At VCU, we don't just accept differences — we celebrate them. We know that our unique backgrounds and life experiences are what drives the university forward. That's one reason VCU has received the prestigious Higher Education Excellence in Diversity Award with a special distinction as a Diversity Champion five times.

VCU isn't what you expect — in all the right ways.

Welcome to a world unlike any other. Welcome to VCU.

Important Note

Due to time constraints, this program is printed before the final list of degree candidates and final honor status for undergraduate students is determined. This program is based on information available at the time of printing.

Therefore, the inclusion or exclusion of the name of a student is not to be taken as an official graduation status of the student.

The May Commencement program will include the names of students with an active May graduation application at the time of printing. The December Commencement program will include the names of students with an active August or December graduation application at the time of printing.

Only undergraduate students are eligible for honors designations. The honor status of an undergraduate student noted in the program is based on the student's honors designation at the time of printing. Honor designations do not apply to the degrees received by graduate students.

Dear Class of 2023:

Congratulations to you, the newest alumni of VCU. Earning a degree is not a one-time event, but a years-long process. In your time here, you've not only learned new information and skills – you've learned how to think and process that information. You've gained confidence in yourself and your abilities. Your dedication to academic excellence will translate well to whatever you choose to do in the future.



VCU is dedicated to the true mission of public higher education: to create opportunities for every student who works hard to earn a degree. We're preparing students to be creators, educators, healers, innovators and entrepreneurs – and helping shape the next greatest generation of Americans and responsible citizens of the world.

As a graduate of VCU, you are unstoppable – because you have unlimited potential. On behalf of the faculty, staff, students and proud alumni of Virginia Commonwealth University, I congratulate you on your remarkable achievement. As we celebrate your commencement today, we are incredibly proud of you and wish you the brightest future possible.

Best wishes,

Michael Rao, Ph.D.

President

VCU and VCU Health System

Muhaceko

Board of Visitors 2022-23

Rector Anthony Bedell Tyrone Nelson

H. Benson Dendy III Peter Farrell Keith Parker

Vice Rector Ellen Fitzsimmons Tonya Parris-Wilkins, D.D.S.

Carolina Espinal Andrew Florance Clifton Peay, M.D.

Dale Jones, Ph.D. Alexis Swann
Secretary

Todd Haymore

Carmen Lomellin

Shantaram Talegaonkar, M.D.

Edward McCoy

University Vice Presidents

Matthew A. Conrad Vice President for Government and External Relations for VCU and VCU Health System

Jay Davenport
Vice President for Development
and Alumni Relations

Karol Kain Gray Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer

> Karah L. Gunther Vice President for External Affairs and Health Policy

Aaron J. Hart Vice President for Student Affairs

Grant J. Heston
Vice President for Enterprise
Marketing and Communications

Tomikia P. LeGrande Vice President for Strategy, Enrollment Management and Student Success

Marlon F. Levy Interim Senior Vice President for Health Sciences and CEO of the VCU Health System

Ed McLaughlin
Vice President and Director of Athletics

Aashir Nasim Vice President and Chief Diversity Officer and Advisor for ONE VCU

P. Srirama Rao Vice President for Research and Innovation

> Fotis Sotiropoulos Provost and Senior Vice President for Academic Affairs

Meredith Weiss Vice President for Administration

Grand Marshals

Bridget E. Byrne

Humberto E. Fabelo

Processional	VCU Commencement Band Phillip Duane Coston, Director
National Anthem*	VCU Police Honor Guard VCU Commencement Band
Welcome and Introductions	Fotis Sotiropoulos, Provost and Senior Vice President for Academic Affairs Michael Rao, President
Commencement Address	Mo Alie-Cox
Recognition of Award Recipients Honorary Degree Edward A. Wayne Medal Presidential Medallion Board of Visitors Award	Michael Rao, President
Conferring of Degrees and Honors Recognition	
Doctor of Philosophy Candidates	Manu Gupta, Interim Dean
Doctor of Education Candidates	Kathleen M. Rudasill, Interim Dean
Graduate and First Professional Degrees Graduate School College of Health Professions School of Dentistry School of Medicine School of Nursing School of Pharmacy	Manu Gupta, Interim Dean Susan Parish, Dean Lyndon F. Cooper, Dean Arturo P. Saavedra, Dean Jean Giddens, Dean Kelechi C. Ogbonna, Dean
Latin Honors and University Honors	Scott Breuninger, Dean
Undergraduate Degrees College of Engineering College of Health Professions College of Humanities and Sciences School of the Arts School of Business School of Dentistry School of Education L. Douglas Wilder School of Government and Public Affairs School of Nursing School of Social Work University College VCU Life Sciences	Gary Tepper, Interim Dean Susan Parish, Dean Catherine Ingrassia, Interim Dean Carmenita D. Higginbotham, Dean Naomi Boyd, Dean Lyndon F. Cooper, Dean Kathleen M. Rudasill, Interim Dean Susan T. Gooden, Dean Jean Giddens, Dean Rebecca Gomez, Interim Dean Constance Relihan, Dean Robert M. Tombes, Vice Provost
VCU Alumni Remarks	Michelle Peace, VCU Alumni Council Chair, VCU Alumni
Recessional**	VCU Commencement Band

To share photos or memories from Commencement, use #VCU2023.
*The audience will be asked to stand for the national anthem. **Graduates will remain in place until the platform party exits.

Honorary Doctor of Humane Letters



2023 *Recipient* Mo Alie-Cox

Mo Alie-Cox is known for his athleticism on both the college basketball court and the professional football field. As a standout at VCU, Alie-Cox helped the Rams triumph in 57 games as a member of the men's starting lineup during the 2014-2016 seasons. Post-graduation, he pivoted in his sports career and is now a tight end for the NFL's Indianapolis Colts, racking up 89 career receptions and 11 touchdowns through the 2022 season.

A fan favorite at VCU, the 6-foot-5-inch Alie-Cox inspired the popular chant "Mo Says No" during home games, when he soared into the air to block opponents' shots. During that time, the Rams made it to two consecutive NCAA Tournaments and won the school's first Atlantic 10 Conference championship. Alie-Cox still holds VCU's record for field goal percentage.

His drive and tenacity go beyond athletics. He earned his bachelor's degree in criminal justice in three years from the L. Douglas Wilder School of Government and Public Affairs, graduating in 2015. Alie-Cox balanced a heavy course load with traveling to away games, and attending practices and countless team meetings spent going over plays and crafting strategies. Alie-Cox was nominated by the criminal justice program for a "Black History in the Making Award" as an undergrad, in recognition of his accomplishments in athletics and academics.

Much of his ability to persevere was instilled by his mother, Saudatu, an immigrant from Sierra Leone who raised her son while attending nursing school and working full-time.

Edward A. Wayne Medal



The Edward A. Wayne Medal was established in 1971 to honor individuals who have made outstanding contributions or provided exemplary services to Virginia Commonwealth University. The medal is named in honor of Edward A. Wayne, who was chair of the commission that led to the establishment of VCU in 1968 by the Virginia General Assembly, Mr. Wayne served as the university's first vice rector.

Coleman "Coley" Wortham III is one of the strongest supporters of pediatric health care in Richmond. For more than 40 years, he has advocated and fundraised for, and financially contributed to, causes and institutions dedicated to ensuring that all children have access to the best care.

As chairman of the Children's Hospital Foundation Board, Coley has helped raise more than \$130 million on behalf of the Children's Hospital of Richmond at VCU. He previously served on the board of the Crippled Children's Hospital, which later became the Children's Hospital on Brook Road. In 2010, and with Coley's support, the hospital joined with VCU's Children's Medical Center to become the Children's Hospital of Richmond at VCU.



2023 *Recipient*Coleman Wortham III

He, wife Lindsay, and children Ginny and Coleman have been generous supporters of the foundation and many areas of the university, including MCV Hospitals; Massey Cancer Center; VCU Athletics; and the VCU Schools of Business, Dentistry and Medicine.

Coley also has served the community on board positions at the Mutual Assurance Society of Virginia and Media General. He currently serves as chairman of the wealth management firm Davenport & Company, where he began his career as an investment advisor in 1969 and was president and CEO from 1986 to 2011. He is a graduate of the University of Virginia with a degree in economics.

Coley's dedication to VCU, and especially the Children's Hospital of Richmond at VCU, as a volunteer leader, visionary partner and generous donor, has been exceptional. His active and devoted service will leave a meaningful and lasting impact, for years to come, on many in our community and well beyond.

Presidential Medallion



The Presidential Medallion
was established in 1984 by the
Virginia Commonwealth University
Board of Visitors to honor the
outstanding contributions of
members of the university
community. Presented by the
president at Commencement,
the award recognizes these
individuals for extraordinary
achievement in learning
and commitment to the

Faye Zollicoffer Belgrave is an internationally recognized author, teacher, researcher and equity advocate who joined the VCU faculty in 1997 as a professor of psychology. In 2002, Belgrave founded the Center for Cultural Experiences in Prevention to bring together university and community partners to conduct culturally competent research and implement programs that reduce racial disparities in health. After decades of work in equity and education, Belgrave was appointed Associate Dean for Equity and Community Partnerships in the College of Humanities and Sciences in 2020.

Belgrave has published numerous papers, authored several books and is co-author of the first textbook on African American psychology, now in its fourth edition. Her



2023 *Recipient* Faye Z. Belgrave, Ph.D.

research focuses on resiliency and culture, to challenge the dominant narrative of at-risk minority groups. With funding from agencies such as the Substance Abuse and Mental Health Service Administration, the National Institutes of Health and the Office of Women's Health, she has implemented research and programs on health prevention and intervention in collaboration with community organizations and HBCUs. She has delivered many presentations to community audiences and served on the board of directors for organizations including the Virginia League of Planned Parenthood, Building the Fire Within and SisterFund.

Belgrave has mentored doctoral and postdoctoral students and junior faculty at VCU, and she has strengthened VCU by attracting and supporting diverse faculty. She is also a past president of VCU's Black Education Association and has served as a chair and member of faculty and staff search committees as well as promotion and tenure committees.

Belgrave has received numerous awards and recognitions, including a VCU University Professorship, a Lifetime Achievement Award from the American Psychological Association, the Association of Black Psychologists Distinguished Psychologist Award and an Outstanding Faculty Award from the State Council of Higher Education for Virginia.

Belgrave received a Ph.D. from the University of Maryland College Park, an M.S. from the University of Nebraska, Lincoln, and a B.S. from North Carolina A&T State University. She is the mother of two adult children, Angela and Alexander Belgrave.

Board of Visitors Award

The Virginia Commonwealth
University Board of Visitors
Award recognizes the
achievements of an outstanding
undergraduate student who
represents the distinctive
attributes of a VCU student:
outstanding academic
achievement, leadership, and
service to the university and the
community at large. The recipient
of the award will receive a oneyear scholarship in the amount
equal to in-state tuition and fees.

Isabel "Izzy" Diaz is an ardent proponent of community service and societal change. An active member of Planned Parenthood Generation Action at VCU, Diaz has led outreach and advocacy work to support women and transgender individuals seeking reproductive or gender-affirming health care. As a member of the NAACP at VCU Diaz also strived to increase political participation of BIPOC communities by registering voters, and she fosters cultural and networking connections within VCU's Latinx academic community as a member of the Latinx Student Association.

Diaz's background as a secondgeneration Latinx American is part of what drives her to promote equitable access to health care and humanitarian services —



2023 *Recipient* Isabel Diaz

tools that at one time gave her family needed stability — within Richmond. A student in the Robertson School of Media and Culture, with a focus on creative advertising, Diaz has leveraged her communications, networking and marketing skills in her service endeavors.

Diaz has headed social media and member engagement efforts for PPGA at VCU, roles that task her with increasing community and student participation; organizing fundraisers, activities and events; and collecting survey data that advance the organization's mission. Diaz and other PPGA at VCU members collaborated with the Richmond Reproductive Freedom Project to hold donation drives for menstrual care packages for people in need, and care packages for people traveling from out of state to access abortion care in Richmond. Diaz worked with PPGA at VCU to hold on-campus panels featuring experts in reproductive health, Virginia reproductive laws and transgender health, providing a safe space for students to have questions about the state of health care addressed.

Diaz is currently based in Fredericksburg, Virginia, and is the daughter of Alfred and Rose Diaz. She is the youngest of four siblings.

Board of Visitors Award

The Virginia Commonwealth
University Board of Visitors
Award recognizes the
achievements of an outstanding
undergraduate student who
represents the distinctive
attributes of a VCU student:
outstanding academic
achievement, leadership, and
service to the university and
the community at large. The
recipient of the award will
receive a one-year scholarship
in the amount equal to
in-state tuition and fees.

Zion Segears strives to improve health and education outcomes in minority and economically disadvantaged communities. As a research assistant and student in the Department of Kinesiology and Health Sciences in the College of Humanities and Sciences, Segears helps shed light on how stress negatively impacts the cardiovascular health of Black Americans and seeks ways to mitigate these effects. Segears also served as community service chairman of VCU's Developing Men of Color organization, a role in which he facilitated and organized wideranging projects that impacted communities in Richmond and beyond.

Segears has inspired other young men of color to serve their communities by connecting them with volunteer opportunities and



2023 *Recipient* Zion Segears

leading discussions on the value of service. As a leader in Developing Men of Color, Segears deepened the organization's relationship with United2Heal at VCU by partnering to package medical supplies for developing countries. He also has mentored students at Binford Middle School to increase college participation for BIPOC youth in Richmond.

A lover of basketball and exercise science, Segears supports women's athletics at VCU as a member of the women's basketball team's practice squad.

The diversity of Segears' academic experience equals that of his service. He interned at Columbia University through the national Summer Health Professions Education Program, an initiative that connects underrepresented students in health education with professionals. An aspiring physical therapist, Segears shadowed physical therapists throughout New York City, practiced methods of analyzing patients in a clinical setting and attended seminars on both health disparities and the opioid crisis in the U.S. In his role as a research assistant at VCU, Segears helps run tests to collect, record and process data that provides new insights on how racism affects stress levels.

Originally from Northern Virginia and raised by Inez and Leon Segears Jr., Segears is one of two children. He would like to acknowledge his biggest inspiration, his sister Gabriella, who is graduating from VCU today with a dual degree.

Academic Costume

The academic costume worn at American college exercises derives from the Middle Ages. The oldest universities of northern Europe, such as Paris and Oxford, grew out of church schools, and both faculty and students were regarded in the Middle Ages as a part of the clergy. They wore clerical habits, largely borrowed from the monastic dress of that day, not just on special occasions but as their regular attire.

The head covering of the academic costume developed from the skull cap worn by the clergy in cold weather to protect the tonsured head. In the universities, the skull cap acquired a point on top, which evolved into a tassel. The bonnet with tassel is still worn by degree holders of European universities. In America, it has been replaced by the familiar mortar board, which still retains the medieval tassel.

The hood (the medieval caputium) was originally a covering worn over the head in bad weather, otherwise dropped on the shoulders as the monk's cowl. At first it was worn by faculty and students alike, but in the early 16th century it was restricted to graduates, thus becoming the mark of a degree holder. Today, each college has its distinctive hood lining by which its graduates may be recognized in academic processions. Graduates from Virginia Commonwealth University may wear a hood showing a black chevron on gold background.

The gown comes from the medieval robe and seems to have been borrowed from the habit of the Benedictine monks. In the Middle Ages, undergraduates, bachelors and masters could be distinguished by the simplicity or intricacy of their gowns. The doctor's

gown was often furred, which survives today in the ornamentation found on the doctoral gown. Usually the gown is black, but some colleges have gowns of different colors.

The wide velvet borders extending down the front of the doctoral gown, the velvet bars on the sleeves, and the borders of most hoods are colored according to the scholarly field of the wearer.

Arts, Letters and Humanities	White
Business	Drab
Dentistry	Lilac
Economics	Copper
Education	Light Blue
Engineering	Orange
Fine Arts, Architecture	Brown
Government and Public Administration	Peacock Blue
Laws	Purple
Library Science	Lemon
Medicine	Green
Music	Pink
Nursing	Apricot
Pharmacy	Olive Green
Philosophy	Dark Blue
Physical Education	Sage Green
Physical Therapy	Teal
Public Health	Salmon
Science	Golden Yellow
Social Service	Citron
Theology	Scarlet

Table of Contents

College of Engineering13Baccalaureate Certificate13Bachelor of Science13Post-baccalaureate Undergraduate Certificate18Master of Science18
College of Health Professions.19Bachelor of Science19Graduate Certificate20Post-baccalaureate Graduate Certificate20Master of Health Administration20Master of Science.20Master of Science in Health Administration21Post-master's Certificate21Doctor of Occupational Therapy21Doctor of Physical Therapy.22
College of Humanities and Sciences23Baccalaureate Certificate23Bachelor of Arts23Bachelor of Interdisciplinary Studies26Bachelor of Science27Graduate Certificate43Post-baccalaureate Undergraduate Certificate43Post-baccalaureate Graduate Certificate43Master of Arts43Master of Fine Arts43Master of Science43
School of the Arts 45 Bachelor of Arts 45 Bachelor of Fine Arts 46 Bachelor of Music 52 Post-baccalaureate Undergraduate Certificate 52 Master of Art Education 53 Master of Arts 53 Master of Fine Arts 53
School of Business 54 Baccalaureate Certificate 54 Bachelor of Science 54 Post-baccalaureate Undergraduate Certificate 60 Graduate Certificate 60 Master of Accountancy 60 Master of Business Administration 60 Master of Decision Analytics 61 Master of Science 61 Master of Sport Leadership 63 Master of Supply Chain Management 63
School of Dentistry.64Bachelor of Science64Doctor of Dental Surgery64Master of Science in Dentistry65
School of Education

Graduate Certificate	66
Master of Education	67
Master of Teaching	68
Post-master's Certificate	68
L. Douglas Wilder School of Government and Public Affairs	co
Bachelor of Arts	
Bachelor of Science	
Graduate Certificate	
Post-baccalaureate Graduate Certificate	
Master of Arts	12 72
Master of Science	
Master of Urban and Regional Planning	73
Graduate School	74
Master of Interdisciplinary Studies	74
School of Medicine	
Graduate Certificate	
Master of Public Health	
Post-baccalaureate Graduate Certificate	
Doctor of Medicine	76
School of Nursing	
Bachelor of Science	
Graduate Certificate	
Post-master's Certificate	
Doctor of Nursing Practice	
Post-professional Certificate	
School of Pharmacy	
Master of Science	
School of Social Work	
Bachelor of Social Work	
Master of Social Work	
University College	92
Bachelor of Interdisciplinary Studies	92
VCU Life Sciences	
Baccalaureate Certificate	
Bachelor of Science	94
Master of Science	
VCU Office of Research and Innovation	
Post-baccalaureate Certificate	
Master of Science	96
Doctor of Education	97
Doctor of Philosophy	100
Ilniversity Honors and Awards	

Baccalaureate Certificate

Candidates presented by Interim Dean Gary C. Tepper

Bannister, Corey DeLante

Fundamentals of Computing Woodbridge, Virginia

Bennett, Anthony Alan

Fundamentals of Computing Newtown, Pennsylvania

Berhane, Hillina Alodia

Fundamentals of Computing Fairfax Station, Virginia

Chen, Amanda

Fundamentals of Computing Suffolk, Virginia

Hassmer, Aidan Thomas

Fundamentals of Computing Midlothian, Virginia

Henry, Jaedon Christopher

Fundamentals of Computing Annandale, Virginia

lyer, Anupama

Fundamentals of Computing Chantilly, Virginia

Johnson, Chance Nathaniel

Fundamentals of Computing Woodbridge, Virginia

Marbukh, Jenna Isabel

Fundamentals of Computing Fairfax, Virginia

Nagpal, Sara

Fundamentals of Computing Woodbridge, Virginia

Nguyen, Yvonne Thien Y.

Fundamentals of Computing Herndon, Virginia

Omarzai, Armaan Alikhan

Fundamentals of Computing Richmond, Virginia

Royal, Sarah Ramzi

Fundamentals of Computing Leesburg, Virginia

Shekanino, Amadi Bulambo

Fundamentals of Computing Fredericksburg, Virginia

Tracy, Megan Elaine

Fundamentals of Computing Nokesville, Virginia

Walter, Madeline N.

Fundamentals of Computing North Chesterfield, Virginia

Bachelor of Science

Candidates presented by Interim Dean Gary C. Tepper

Abdalla, Omar Bilal

Computer Science Richmond, Virginia

Abdellatif, Senhory Ali Osman

Chemical and Life Science Engineering Richmond, Virginia

Abdou, Kirollos

Mechanical Engineering Glen Allen, Virginia

Abouwadi, Amro

Mechanical Engineering Glen Allen, Virginia

Abushaibah, Muneerah S.**

Chemical and Life Science Engineering Kuwait City, Kuwait

AdomFrimpong, Kiersten Kofi

Computer Science Alexandria, Virginia

Aijaz, Azeem Adil*

Computer Science Syracuse, New York

Akinfolaiimi, Eniola O.

Mechanical Engineering Glen Allen, Virginia

Alawadhi, Khaled Waleed*

Chemical and Life Science Engineering Hawalli Governorate. Kuwait

Alaydaroos, Shahad Abdulkader A.**

Computer Science Henrico, Virginia

Albright, Clark Ryan**

Electrical Engineering Fort Wayne, Indiana

Aldeehan, Fawaz Hamad

Chemical and Life Science Engineering Abdullah Almubarak, Kuwait

Alhouli, Yousif H.**

Chemical and Life Science Engineering Mubarak Al-Kabeer, Kuwait

Ali, Ali H M A

Chemical and Life Science Engineering Kuwait Citv. Kuwait

Alibrahim, Zainab Yousef*

Biomedical Engineering Ahsa-Hofuf, Saudi Arabia

Almasy, Alexandra Elizabeth***

Chemical and Life Science Engineering Raleigh, North Carolina

Almneefy, Dhary*

Chemical and Life Science Engineering Kuwait City, Kuwait

Almutairi, Humood Mutlag*

Chemical and Life Science Engineering Kuwait City, Kuwait

Alotaibi, Maysam Abdulaziz**

Chemical and Life Science Engineering Richmond, Virginia

Aly, Ammar*

Mechanical Engineering Colonial Heights, Virginia

Alzafiri, Bshar N Z B M O

Chemical and Life Science Engineering Richmond, Virginia

Amer, Rayyan Kairo

Biomedical Engineering Jerusalem, Palestine

Ammeson, Chloe Kim**

Mechanical Engineering Sarasota, Florida

Anan, Sabri Ahmed*

Computer Science Richmond, Virginia

Appiah, Lois Adjoa***

Computer Science Lorton, Virginia

Araujo Castro, Bruno*

Electrical Engineering Richmond, Virginia

Ashwell, Benjamin Thomas**

Computer Science Salem, Virginia

Attard, Giselle Evangeline*

Computer Science Fredericksburg, Virginia

Aulenbach, Kasandra Marie*

Mechanical Engineering Yorktown, Virginia

Azam, Zoraz**

Mechanical Engineering Chesterfield, Virginia

Aziz. Youssef A.*

Mechanical Engineering Henrico, Virginia

Baek, Jongbin*

Mechanical Engineering Seoul, South Korea

Bahzad, Hashem A S KH*

Chemical and Life Science Engineering Egaila, Kuwait

Bakht, Sadman Sakib

Mechanical Engineering Alexandria, Virginia

Barrett, Brianna Lee**

Computer Science Lynnfield. Massachusetts

Basic, Matthew Karl

Mechanical Engineering Henrico, Virginia

Bassett, Caroline Faye**

Mechanical Engineering Henrico, Virginia

Batterson, Noah Stuart*

Mechanical Engineering Amelia Court House, Virginia

Biguvu, Praisy S.

Computer Science Richmond, Virginia

Binczak, Brandon**

Computer Science New Kent, Virginia

Bischak, Samuel Gregory

Mechanical Engineering Alexandria, Virginia

Bohanon, Cole Brennan**

Computer Science New Canton, Virginia

Bonilla, Ronald Jobini

Mechanical Engineering Fredericksburg, Virginia

Bordenkircher, David Michael***

Electrical Engineering Richmond, Virginia

Brinegar, Nicholas

Computer Science Bristol, England

Brinkley, Tylar Iyana

Biomedical Engineering Hampton, Virginia

Britt. Michelle R.

Mechanical Engineering *Prince George, Virginia*

Brooks, John Kenneth*

Computer Engineering Newport News, Virginia

Brown, Keenan Kyrell

Biomedical Engineering *Richmond, Virginia*

Brown, Kendall Jori

Computer Science *Midlothian, Virginia*

Burroughs, Joshua King**

Computer Science *Midlothian, Virginia*

Cao, Thinh D.**°

Mechanical Engineering Henrico, Virginia

Carr. Aiden Cameron*

Electrical Engineering Dutton, Virginia

Castro, Marcus*

Mechanical Engineering Portsmouth, Virginia

Centofanti, Katherine Elise**

Chemical and Life Science Engineering *Richmond, Virginia*

Chafian, Katherine Anne*

Chemical and Life Science Engineering Chesapeake, Virginia

Chaghtai, Komil Mahboob

Computer Science Richmond, Virginia

Chaulklin, Brenden Tyler***

Mechanical Engineering Mechanicsville, Virginia

Cherry, Zion Christoher Torres

Computer Science Chesapeake, Virginia

Childs, Heather Maree

Chemical and Life Science Engineering *Richmond, Virginia*

Choi, Roel

Mechanical Engineering Manassas, Virginia Clayton, Sekai Yafeu*

Electrical Engineering Woodbridge, Virginia

Cockrell, Coby Earl*

Computer Engineering Sandy Level, Virginia

Coffey, Matthew John**

Computer Engineering Patrick Springs, Virginia

Crosse, Tyler Scott*

Biomedical Engineering Arlington, Virginia

Currence, Haley Patrice*

Computer Science
Charlotte, North Carolina

Curry, Eva

Computer Science Richmond, Virginia

Cutchin, Gavin Palmer*

Computer Science Richmond, Virginia

Cutler, Charles lan**

Computer Science Smithfield, Virginia

Cutler, Roman Bailev*

Mechanical Engineering Lancaster, Virginia

Dahir, Masrik Ahmed***°

Computer Science Richmond, Virginia

Dannouf, Ahmad Kareem

Computer Science
North Chesterfield, Virginia

Davis, Marvin Jaymes**

Computer Science Chester, Virginia

Dawkins, Miles Gray***

Electrical Engineering *Richmond, Virginia*

Dawson, Jared Ajani Hylton

Computer Science Yorktown, Virginia

De Leon, Rodrigo Gabriel**

Mechanical Engineering *Richmond, Virginia*

Delane, Mason Connley*

Computer Science Colonial Beach, Virginia

Deters, Logan Alexander**

Mechanical Engineering
New Kent. Virginia

Devkota, Sailesh*

Computer Science Richmond, Virginia

DeVore, Christopher**

Computer Science Mechanicsville, Virginia

Dil, Neha***

Computer Science Glen Allen, Virginia

Dompkowski, Emily Wythe

Mechanical Engineering Mechanicsville, Virginia

Draper, Dalton Cain

Mechanical Engineering Richmond, Virginia

Dube, Jordan Zachary*

Computer Science

Colonial Heights, Virginia

Dunevant, Austin L.**

Chemical and Life Science Engineering *Richmond, Virginia*

Dunn, Jared Michael*

Computer Science Glen Allen, Virginia

Dwivedi, Hansin Vir**

Computer Science Herndon, Virginia

Elsiragy, Yousef

Mechanical Engineering Great Falls, Virginia

Enav, Talia Lee**°

Mechanical Engineering Burke, Virginia

Ensermu, Firaol Faye***

Computer Science Falls Church, Virginia

Fayed, Mahmoud Mohamed**

Computer Science Richmond, Virginia

Ferguson, Xavier Jamal*

Mechanical Engineering Danville, Virginia

Ferrigno, Matthew Hunter

Mechanical Engineering Henrico, Virginia Fink, Nathan C.

Computer Science Richmond, Virginia

Ford. Noah Parke Hamner

Chemical and Life Science Engineering *Midlothian, Virginia*

Fortney, Maxwell Scott

Computer Science Arlington, Virginia

Francis, Jean-Mark Abdo

Chemical and Life Science Engineering Glen Allen, Virginia

Franklin, Jada A.

Computer Science Suffolk, Virginia

Franklin, Trevor Cole*

Mechanical Engineering Virginia Beach, Virginia

Frazier, Monae Destinee

Computer Science Richmond, Virginia

Gabriel, Michael Zewdie

Mechanical Engineering Alexandria, Virginia

Gbadegbe, Eric

Computer Science Woodbridge, Virginia

Georges, Blake Zeno

Computer Science Richmond, Virginia

Georgi, George*

Computer Engineering Midlothian, Virginia

Ghadanfar, Ali A A H GH A**

Chemical and Life Science Engineering Bayan, Kuwait

Gilfillan, Conor Andrew*

Chemical and Life Science Engineering Williamsburg, Virginia

Gizzi, Jason Tanner*

Mechanical Engineering Chesterfield, Virginia

Glaubit, Charles Sherman

Mechanical Engineering Glen Allen, Virginia

Glisan, Tyres Amon

Electrical Engineering Fredericksburg, Virginia

Gude, Sushma*

Biomedical Engineering Ashburn, Virginia

Gupta, Aman

Computer Science Falls Church, Virginia

Habib, Makary G.

Electrical Engineering Henrico, Virginia

Hadi, Sarah Mahmood*

Chemical and Life Science Engineering Ashburn, Virginia

Hank, Gabriel J.*

Mechanical Engineering Williamsburg, Virginia

Harer, Anagha Abhijeetsingh

Computer Science Sterling, Virginia

Hargan, Nathaniel Steele**

Mechanical Engineering *Richmond, Virginia*

Harris, Danielle E.

Electrical Engineering Chesapeake, Virginia

Harris, Madalyn A.

Electrical Engineering Powhatan, Virginia

Hassan, Shafi UI**

Computer Science *Glen Allen, Virginia*

Hendrick, Taylor Elizabeth

Biomedical Engineering *Richmond, Virginia*

Heo, Rachel Jiwon*

Biomedical Engineering Lynchburg, Virginia

Hernandez, Miguel Ernesto**

Mechanical Engineering *Richmond, Virginia*

Hilleary, Bradley Benton*

Mechanical Engineering Richmond, Virginia

Ho, Anna***

Computer Science Glen Allen, Virginia

Hok, Maya Ratana*

Chemical and Life Science Engineering Woodbridge, Virginia

Holden, John-Henry Vincent

Electrical Engineering Virginia Beach, Virginia

Hostelka, Creighton Andrew

Mechanical Engineering Colonial Beach, Virginia

Houston, Jerel Wilson

Mechanical Engineering *Richmond, Virginia*

Huang, Anica Lee****

Biomedical Engineering *McLean, Virginia*

Hughes, Cyaira Mikkel*

Computer Science Woodbridge, Virginia

Hulse, Dustin L.

Electrical Engineering Fairfax Station, Virginia

Hussain, Mishal Zahra**

Mechanical Engineering Laurel, Maryland

Huynh, Huyen T.

Computer Science Da Nang, Vietnam

Jackson, Lenice Rena**

Computer Science Virginia Beach, Virginia

Johnson, Gregory Robert

Computer Science Springfield, Virginia

Johnson-Taylor, Lamond C.

Mechanical Engineering Suffolk, Virginia

Johnston, Eric

Computer Science *Midlothian, Virginia*

Jones, Christian Stephenson*

Computer Science Midlothian, Virginia

Jones, Justin T.**°

Computer Science New Kent, Virginia

Jones, Teara Rae

Chemical and Life Science Engineering *Collins, Iowa*

Karashi, Ali AYA

Chemical and Life Science Engineering *Richmond, Virginia*

Kaur, Noorpreet

Mechanical Engineering Leesburg, Virginia

Kearney, Joseph Andrew**

Computer Science Waynesboro, Virginia

Khan, Shiza Navaid

Computer Science Hampton, Virginia

Kimball, Brandyn**

Chemical and Life Science Engineering Hampton, Virginia

Klein, Julia Anne*

Biomedical Engineering Havertown, Pennsylvania

Kradi, Ali Hayder

Computer Science Richmond, Virginia

Krishnan, Harsha

Biomedical Engineering Ashburn, Virginia

Kutlug, Mehmet Kaan

Electrical Engineering *Richmond, Virginia*

Kyereh, Derrick Irving

Computer Science Stafford, Virginia

Ladia, Edward Gene

Computer Science Virginia Beach, Virginia

Legnaioli, Wade Isadore

Chemical and Life Science Engineering *Mechanicsville, Virginia*

Legore, Tavine Shantina

Chemical and Life Science Engineering Richmond, Virginia

Lewis, Connor John**°

Biomedical Engineering Roanoke, Virginia

Ling, Dakini Juliet**

Computer Science Centreville, Virginia

Long, Corey Shea*

Computer Science Woodbridge, Virginia

Lopez, Santiago***Biomedical Engineering
North Chesterfield, Virginia

Lutz, Amelie Marie*

Mechanical Engineering Dumfries, Virginia

Ly, Kevin T.**

Computer Science Virginia Beach, Virginia

Mafi, Adam 0.*

Mechanical Engineering *McLean, Virginia*

Mahendran, Bharath

Computer Science Chennai, India

Majid, Samiya Fatima***°

Biomedical Engineering Sterling, Virginia

Makkie, Isam

Computer Science Alexandria, Virginia

Maksoud, Jaafar Ali**

Computer Science Glen Allen, Virginia

Malaisamy, Ashwath

Computer Engineering *Richmond, Virginia*

Maobelem, Mbavadem Steve

Mechanical Engineering

Arlington, Virginia

Marian, Patricia

Biomedical Engineering Virginia Beach, Virginia

Marshall, Patrick Thomas****

Computer Engineering Chester, Virginia

McGlone, Christopher Natay*

Computer Science Chesapeake, Virginia

McGlothlin, Finnegan William

Computer Engineering Charlottesville, Virginia

McGuire, Ryan Patrick**

Mechanical Engineering Fairfax, Virginia

Mejia, Dennis Enrique

Computer Science Los Angeles, California

Miller, Carter Matthew**

Chemical and Life Science Engineering *Richmond, Virginia*

Miller, Emma Elizabeth

Mechanical Engineering Chesterfield, Virginia

Milositz, Anthony Joseph

Mechanical Engineering Easton, Pennsylvania

Momand, Ihtesham A.

Computer Science Nangarhar, Afghanistan

Moorthy, Madhav

Computer Science South Riding, Virginia

Moreno, Duilio Guadelupe

Biomedical Engineering North Dinwiddie, Virginia

Munir, Sanwal

Biomedical Engineering Richmond, Virginia

Munkhgerel, Khongorzul

Computer Science Fairfax, Virginia

Nampelly, Akshaj*

Chemical and Life Science Engineering Aldie, Virginia

Negrete, Daniela Alejandra**°

Biomedical Engineering Woodbridge, Virginia

Ngo, Lavie Lee**°

Biomedical Engineering Winchester, Virginia

Nguyen, Duc

Computer Science Henrico, Virginia

Nguyen, Justin Nhu

Computer Engineering Centreville, Virginia

Nguyen, Kevin Trong*

Mechanical Engineering Burke, Virginia

Nguyen, Vivian T.***°

Computer Science Fairfax, Virginia

16

Nimmalagadda, **Shanmukh Siddharth**

Chemical and Life Science Engineering Richmond, Virginia

Nusrat, Nikhat Zahra

Biomedical Engineering, Electrical Engineering Alexandria, Virginia

Odic, Mia C.

Mechanical Engineering Richmond, Virginia

Olivar, Victor Kenneth Francisco

Computer Science Henrico, Virginia

Orenuga, Ireolu Kesiena*°

Chemical and Life Science Engineering Chesapeake, Virginia

Palanca, Phillip Greq**

Computer Science Chesapeake, Virginia

Parece, Hana K.*

Computer Science Midlothian, Virginia

Park, Sung Kyung

Biomedical Engineering Yorktown, Virginia

Patel, Divya K.**

Mechanical Engineering Richmond, Virginia

Patel, Pooia****

Computer Science Glen Allen, Virginia

Patel. Raahi**

Biomedical Engineering Fairfax, Virginia

Patel, Tirth*

Computer Science Henrico, Virginia

Peake, Samuel Thomas***

Computer Engineering Fairfax, Virginia

Penzer, Kimberly Elayne**

Chemical and Life Science Engineering Mechanicsville, Virginia

Peters, Rebecca Jean**°

Chemical and Life Science Engineering Fredericksburg, Virginia

Pham, Rebecca

Computer Science Fairfax, Virginia

Philip, Miriya S.

Biomedical Engineering Virginia Beach, Virginia

Picardat, Jacob P.

Computer Science Callao, Virginia

Pickel. Chase Michael**

Mechanical Engineering Stafford, Virginia

Piett, Lillian Channing

Mechanical Engineering Richmond, Virginia

Pleconis, Tyler Joseph***

Mechanical Engineering Midlothian, Virginia

Plummer, Nathan Joel**°

Mechanical Engineering Chester, Virginia

Popiela, Miles C.

Computer Science Virginia Beach, Virginia

Preston, Gary

Computer Science Camden, New Jersey

Quesinberry, Jackson Connor

Mechanical Engineering Glen Allen, Virginia

Quitter, Lucas George*

Mechanical Engineering Templeton, California

Ram Mohan, Tara****

Computer Science Chester, Virginia

Rankin, Hunter Braxton

Chemical and Life Science Engineering Spotsylvania, Virginia

Rashed, Sammy **Abdulraheem Ahmed**

Electrical Engineering Sanaa, Yemen

Rasure, Joshua Richard O'neal***°

Mechanical Engineering Fredericksburg, Virginia

Rathje, Ashton Tyler

Electrical Engineering Chesterfield, Virginia

Reams, Benjamin Andrew*

Biomedical Engineering Genoa, Illinois

Redman, Trev Patrick

Biomedical Engineering Chesapeake, Virginia

Revnoso, Jasmin*

Computer Science Dale City, Virginia

Rezk, Samir Samweil*

Mechanical Engineering Richmond, Virginia

Rhodes, Nicholas Shawn

Mechanical Engineering Smithfield, Virginia

Roark, Jason Thomas

Computer Science Mechanicsville, Virginia

Rodriguez Vicuna, Ana Paula*

Chemical and Life Science Engineering Merida, Venezuela

Rosenberg, Dylan Eric

Electrical Engineering Palatka, Florida

Rozzi, Antonio Lorenzo***

Computer Science Arlington, Virginia

Runkle, Tiger**

Mechanical Engineering Bristow, Virginia

Sabha, Almunther Marwan*

Mechanical Engineering Doha, Qatar

Safar, Mohammed M A H*

Chemical and Life Science Engineering Richmond, Virginia

Salter, William McCarley**

Electrical Engineering Glen Allen, Virginia

Samson, Christopher Randolf*°

Computer Science Henrico, Virginia

Sanchez-Viafara, Deion**

Biomedical Engineering Alexandria, Virginia

Sandhu, Yashnoor Kaur**°

Biomedical Engineering Richmond, Virginia

Schandler, Lila Grace

Mechanical Engineering Reston, Virginia

Schultz, Cory Allen*

Mechanical Engineering Detroit, Michigan

Seaberg, Meredith Westre***°

Computer Science Manassas, Virginia

Sfara, John Carlo

Computer Science *Richmond, Virginia*

Shahzad, Muhammad Subhaan*

Computer Science Sterling, Virginia

Shaikh, Humza Iqbal

Computer Science Falls Church, Virginia

Shaw, Rina Mary*

Computer Science Chesterfield, Virginia

Shekanino, Amadi Bulambo

Mechanical Engineering Fredericksburg, Virginia

Sheth, Nand Bharat*

Mechanical Engineering Glen Allen, Virginia

Sheth, Saagar Niraj****

Biomedical Engineering Centreville, Virginia

Shields, Noah M.

Computer Science Fredericksburg, Virginia

Shumate, Michael Dandridge*

Chemical and Life Science Engineering Hanover, Virginia

Siddiqui, Aamna***°

Biomedical Engineering *Richmond, Virginia*

Simic, Aleksandar

Mechanical Engineering Alexandria, Virginia

Simmons, Tyrell Benjamin*

Mechanical Engineering Henrico, Virginia

Simms, William Harrison III**

Computer Engineering Montpelier, Virginia

Sofroniou, Menelaos Mario

Computer Science Chesapeake, Virginia

Som, Julia G.**°

Biomedical Engineering Arlington, Virginia

Souleyman, Aaliyah Mone'*

Computer Science Richmond, Virginia

Spiegel, Cameron James*

Mechanical Engineering Frederick, Maryland

Stanley, Jeffrey M.

Computer Science Buckingham, Virginia

Tanguy, Tate A.**°

Biomedical Engineering Yorktown, Virginia

Taye, Hennock K.

Mechanical Engineering Woodbridge, Virginia

Terrazas Gongora, Romel Jarol

Computer Science Springfield, Virginia

Tewfig, Ahmed Khalid

Chemical and Life Science Engineering Burke, Virginia

Thach, Monie**

Chemical and Life Science Engineering *Richmond, Virginia*

Theakston, Joseph Taylor

Computer Science Mechanicsville, Virginia

Thi, Nga Hong

Computer Science
Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam

Thornton, Campbell Adam***

Mechanical Engineering *Richmond, Virginia*

Tirre, Joseph William***

Mechanical Engineering Fairfax, Virginia

Tome, Nicole

Computer Science *Georgetown, Ontario*

Tran, Charles Jonathan***

Computer Science Roanoke, Virginia

Tran, Khoi Pham Dang

Computer Science Ashburn, Virginia

Tran, Nguyen Cong*

Computer Engineering *Richmond. Virginia*

Tran, Viet Ngoc**

Biomedical Engineering Ambler, Pennsylvania

Trapp, Jocelyn Ansley

Chemical and Life Science Engineering Chesapeake, Virginia

Tremblay, Victoria M.*

Mechanical Engineering Herndon, Virginia

Tsou, Brendan Day***

Mechanical Engineering Chesapeake, Virginia

Tuladhar, Vardan R.

Computer Engineering *Vienna, Virginia*

Turnage, Justin Tyler***°

Chemical and Life Science Engineering *Richmond, Virginia*

Turner, Ashley D.

Mechanical Engineering

North Chesterfield, Virginia

Tutwiler, Sierra Ann***

Mechanical Engineering Henrico, Virginia

Umar, Abdul Hakim**

Computer Engineering Woodbridge, Virginia

Vaz, Janice E.***°

Biomedical Engineering Annandale, Virginia

Veal, Ramon TraShawn

Computer Science Richmond, Virginia

Vidolo, Abednego M.***

Mechanical Engineering Nairobi, Kenya

Vigbedor, Valerie Selorm Efua

Computer Science Centreville, Virginia

Viloria, Elijah Centina

Biomedical Engineering Ashburn, Virginia

Vivelo, Patrick Joseph

Mechanical Engineering Mechanicsville, Virginia Walker, Elijah Samuel

Mechanical Engineering Dumfries, Virginia

Wallingford, Frank Houston**

Mechanical Engineering *Richmond, Virginia*

Weingertner, Stefan Española*

Mechanical Engineering *Midlothian, Virginia*

Wells, Caleb Benjamin*

Mechanical Engineering Chesterfield, Virginia

Wells, David Joseph*

Computer Engineering Newport News, Virginia

White, Randolph Owen*

Chemical and Life Science Engineering *Mechanicsville, Virginia*

Whitman, John Bryce

Mechanical Engineering

Glen Allen, Virginia

Willard, Jacob Stuart

Computer Science *Mechanicsville, Virginia*

Williams, Andrea Leigh

Electrical Engineering
Charlottesville, Virginia

Williams, Austin S.**

Computer Engineering Glen Allen, Virginia

Williams, Nicholas Edward

Mechanical Engineering Midlothian, Virginia

Williamson, Jasmine F.

Computer Engineering Chesterfield, Virginia

Willis, Matthew Christopher

Computer Engineering Virginia Beach, Virginia

Wilson, Taylor Louise

Chemical and Life Science Engineering Spotsylvania, Virginia

Yimer Wolle, Yeabsera

Computer Science Annandale, Virginia

Young, James William

Biomedical Engineering Chesterfield, Virginia

Youngk, Daniel Jordan*

Electrical Engineering Virgilina, Virginia

Zalmai. Parisa*

Biomedical Engineering Mechanicsville, Virginia

Zaman, Radiah Aroni

Electrical Engineering Woodbridge, Virginia

Zelleke, Yafet Asfaw

Computer Science Newport News, Virginia

Zheng, Chuan

Computer Science Richmond, Virginia

Post-baccalaureate Undergraduate Certificate

Candidate presented by Interim Dean Gary C. Tepper

Ferrufino, David

Computer Science Lorton, Virginia

Master of Science

Candidates presented by Interim Dean Manu Gupta. Graduate School

Al Hamam, Hadeel Abdulmonem

Biomedical Engineering Al Ahsa, Saudi Arabia

Barrett. Matthew

Mechanical and Nuclear Engineering Lake Worth, Florida

Brady, Jennifer Megan

Mechanical and Nuclear Engineering Cape Charles, Virginia

Chenault, Grayson B.

Mechanical and Nuclear Engineering Aylett, Virginia

Erdogan, Furkan

Mechanical and Nuclear Engineering Richmond, Virginia

Hall, Trevor Scot

Mechanical and Nuclear Engineering Newport News, Virginia

Hegge, William J.

Mechanical and Nuclear Engineering Midlothian, Virginia

Hembrick, Adrienne Danielle

Computer Science Glen Allen, Virginia

Hollingsworth, Richard Ethan

Engineering

Prince George, Virginia

Howell, Paul Austin James

Biomedical Engineering Richmond, Virginia

Hyer, Andres Paul

Engineering Henrico, Virginia

Kellogg, Alexander James

Mechanical and Nuclear Engineering Cary, North Carolina

Koroma, Memunatu Sia

Biomedical Engineering Woodbridge, Virginia

Le, Quang Ngoc Quyen

Engineering Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam

Leigh, Joshua Richard

Mechanical and Nuclear Engineering Richmond, Virginia

Matthews, Paige Rose

Mechanical and Nuclear Engineering Noblesville, Indiana

Milstein, Ava Mariana Russell

Biomedical Engineering Charlottesville, Virginia

Muto, Peter

Mechanical and Nuclear Engineering State College, Pennsylvania

Nguyen, Tri Minh

Biomedical Engineering Glen Allen, Virginia

Nirmala Ashokan, Anjana

Computer Science Kerala, India

Nowaczyk, Jordan N.

Engineering

North Chesterfield, Virginia

Owen, Xiomara Maria

Mechanical and Nuclear Engineering Richmond, Virginia

Parekh, Karishma

Computer Science Chester, Virginia

Patel, Nipa Haresh

Biomedical Engineering Woodbridge, Virginia

Peason, Robert III

Mechanical and Nuclear Engineering Hillsborough, New Jersey

Pennebaker, Scott Edward

Biomedical Engineering Sterling, Virginia

Peterson, Christopher Michael

Mechanical and Nuclear Engineering Yorktown, Virginia

Quintana, Rogelio Jr.

Mechanical and Nuclear Engineering Los Angeles, California

Rajib, Md Mahadi

Mechanical and Nuclear Engineering Richmond, Virginia

Reaves, Eric Rafael

Mechanical and Nuclear Engineering Newport News, Virginia

Rodriguez, Jesse Michael

Mechanical and Nuclear Engineering Hollister, California

Sunvold, Samuel Joseph

Computer Science Cary, North Carolina

Thollamadugu, Lavanya

Computer Science Richmond, Virginia

Wandling, Emily Nicole

Biomedical Engineering Richmond, Virginia

Watson, Kyle Harrison

Mechanical and Nuclear Engineering Richmond, Virginia

Widener, Benjamin Lawrence

Biomedical Engineering Glen Allen, Virginia

Williams, Caitlin Elizabeth

Biomedical Engineering Round Hill, Virginia

Bachelor of Science

Candidates presented by Dean Susan Parish

Abatzis, Sebastian Peter*

Medical Laboratory Sciences Clifton, Virginia

Adams, Ashley Nicole**

Clinical Radiation Sciences Yorktown, Virginia

Adebo, Temidayo Temilolu**

Medical Laboratory Sciences Gainesville, Virginia

Ahsan, Sidra

Clinical Radiation Sciences Brambleton, Virginia

Alfonso, Anjelica Guevara***

Medical Laboratory Sciences Dumfries, Virginia

Alhabeel, Fuzeyah S E M J*

Clinical Radiation Sciences Kuwait City, Kuwait

Allen, Kirsten Nicole*

Clinical Radiation Sciences Ashland, Virginia

Arlington, Eihmear Jean

Medical Laboratory Sciences Lovettsville, Virginia

Arrington, Samantha Marie**

Clinical Radiation Sciences South Hill, Virginia

Askew, Amelia Belle*

Clinical Radiation Sciences Fredericksburg, Virginia

Athens, Victoria Leigh**

Health Services Midlothian, Virginia

Bagheri, Rodbod**

Medical Laboratory Sciences Fairfax Station, Virginia

Barnes, Destiny Cierra**

Clinical Radiation Sciences Norfolk, Virginia

Berard, Aronji Jani

Medical Laboratory Sciences Chesapeake, Virginia

Blaylock, Berkley Ann

Medical Laboratory Sciences Chesterfield, Virginia

Botelho, Olivia R.

Health Services Roanoke, Virginia

Butterworth, Luke DeLaVergne

Health Services Richmond, Virginia

Carter. Scarlette L.*

Clinical Radiation Sciences Lorton, Virginia

Choudhary, Riittisha

Health Services Arlington, Virginia

Chwairy, Sarah Daoud*

Health Services Burke, Virginia

Claudine, Mpawenayo*

Health Services Fredericksburg, Virginia

Clavel, Maria De Los Angeles

Medical Laboratory Sciences Falls Church, Virginia

Cooper, Jacqueline Nicole*

Clinical Radiation Sciences Chesterfield, Virginia

Cox, Mandie Kay*

Medical Laboratory Sciences Sutherland, Virginia

Davis, Sydney A.

Clinical Radiation Sciences Carson, Virginia

De La Pena, Diego A.**

Medical Laboratory Sciences Chester, Virginia

Degan, Madylin Faith*

Clinical Radiation Sciences Disputanta, Virginia

Dickens, Wenchan Song

Medical Laboratory Sciences Emporia, Virginia

Eppihimer, Savannah Lou'Ann*

Clinical Radiation Sciences Lancaster, Virginia

Feller, Brandon***

Medical Laboratory Sciences Phoenix, Arizona

Felton, Rachel

Medical Laboratory Sciences Baton Rouge, Louisiana

Galanopoulos, Zoe

Clinical Radiation Sciences Richmond, Virginia

Garcia Marguez, Frank

Medical Laboratory Sciences Manassas, Virginia

Gebreselassie, Alemtsehay Aregawi***

Clinical Radiation Sciences Addis Ababa, Ethiopia

Gonzalez, Judith*

Health Services Richmond, Virginia

Gutierrez, Amber Jailene*

Clinical Radiation Sciences Chesterfield, Virginia

Harrell, Megan N.*

Clinical Radiation Sciences Smithfield, Virginia

Heggem, Michael Anthony

Medical Laboratory Sciences Whitefish, Montana

Henderson, Jayden A.*

Health Services Hampton, Virginia

Holbrook, Thomas Andrew

Medical Laboratory Sciences Cleveland, Virginia

Humble, Nicholas James

Medical Laboratory Sciences Richmond, Virginia

Huvnh, Bang T.**

Medical Laboratory Sciences Richmond, Virginia

Jenkins, Lesley Anneliese

Clinical Radiation Sciences Columbia, Virginia

Johnson, Lindsay Kay

Clinical Radiation Sciences Richmond, Virginia

Kebede, Surafel Tesfaye***

Clinical Radiation Sciences Addis Ababa, Ethiopia

Khưu, Vivian Khả Phung

Medical Laboratory Sciences Hampton, Virginia

Kiser, Aubyn Danielle

Medical Laboratory Sciences Cleveland, Virginia

Knight, Jessica L.

Clinical Radiation Sciences Elkton, Virginia

LaDouceur, Rachael Marie

Health Services Locust Grove, Virginia

Lawrence, Serienna Ebony**

Medical Laboratory Sciences Richmond, Virginia

Majano, Laura Virginia

Medical Laboratory Sciences Woodbridge, Virginia

Martin, Lee Jennings

Health Services Richmond, Virginia

Mayen Herrera, Jorge Fernando

Medical Laboratory Sciences Chesterfield, Virginia

McCreary, Jessica Wynne***

Medical Laboratory Sciences Parkville, Maryland

McGill, Kennedee L.

Medical Laboratory Sciences Richmond, Virginia

Miller, Sarah Renee

Medical Laboratory Sciences Midlothian, Virginia

Moore, Kalyn R.**

Clinical Radiation Sciences Richmond, Virginia

Nazari, Saliha

Clinical Radiation Sciences Dumfries, Virginia

Nguyen, Zena Thanh Dang*

Health Services Annandale, Virginia

Ofosuhene, Delandra Ama

Medical Laboratory Sciences Centreville, Virginia

Outlaw, Nicholas Logan***

Clinical Radiation Sciences Chester, Virginia

Pardo, Melissa Andrea**

Clinical Radiation Sciences Woodbridge, Virginia

Pedler, Allen Cassidy***

Medical Laboratory Sciences Virginia Beach, Virginia

Pereira Lopez, Alexandra Renee*°

Medical Laboratory Sciences Manassas, Virginia

Pierre, Brianna Christina*

Medical Laboratory Sciences Dumfries, Virginia

Pitts, Anna Elizabeth*

Clinical Radiation Sciences *Callao, Virginia*

Price. Brett Corinne*

Clinical Radiation Sciences North Chesterfield, Virginia

Price, Christina Marie

Medical Laboratory Sciences Frankfurt, Germany

Quinanola, Kirsten Gladys

Medical Laboratory Sciences *Richmond, Virginia*

Ramachandar, Mridini**°

Medical Laboratory Sciences Herndon, Virginia

Ratliff, Amber Dawn

Medical Laboratory Sciences Lebanon, Virginia

Robinson, Kennedy Lauren

Clinical Radiation Sciences Newport News, Virginia

Ruizcalderon, Mary Clementine*

Clinical Radiation Sciences Mechanicsville, Virginia

Rutigliano, Samantha N.**

Clinical Radiation Sciences Richmond, Virginia

Safi, Rokhsarr*

Health Services Woodbridge, Virginia

Saif, Maryam Redwan**

Medical Laboratory Sciences *Richmond, Virginia*

Sanderson, T'ana Lashaye

Medical Laboratory Sciences Virginia Beach, Virginia

Santos, Yvonne

Health Services
Richmond, Virginia

Sattar. Sharmeen Imran*°

Medical Laboratory Sciences *Richmond, Virginia*

Shabani, Soheila**

Clinical Radiation Sciences *Richmond, Virginia*

Soyfer, Valeria Nina*

Medical Laboratory Sciences Oakton, Virginia

St Louis, Keena*

Clinical Radiation Sciences *Richmond, Virginia*

Taylor, Jenna McKenzie***

Clinical Radiation Sciences Spotsylvania, Virginia

Valdez, Jimena Guadalupe*

Clinical Radiation Sciences Albuquerque, New Mexico

Vaughn, Olivia Mary

Medical Laboratory Sciences Ashburn, Virginia

von Vital, Olivia Grace

Clinical Radiation Sciences Manassas, Virginia

Wan, Yue**

Medical Laboratory Sciences Falls Church, Virginia

West, Savannah Rae*

Clinical Radiation Sciences
King William, Virginia

White, Blake Hamilton*

Clinical Radiation Sciences *Richmond, Virginia*

Wiener, Austin A.

Clinical Radiation Sciences Mechanicsville, Virginia

Wilhelm, John Anthony*

Clinical Radiation Sciences *Richmond, Virginia*

Williams, Alexis Nicole*

Clinical Radiation Sciences *Dinwiddie, Virginia*

Wood, Hunter Monica

Clinical Radiation Sciences *Powhatan, Virginia*

Graduate Certificate

Candidates presented by Interim Dean Manu Gupta, Graduate School

Midkiff, Jocelyn Marie

Aging Studies
Narrows, Virginia

Williams, Caroline Florence

Aging Studies Smithfield, Virginia

Post-baccalaureate Graduate Certificate

Candidates presented by Interim Dean Manu Gupta, Graduate School

Ciarrocca, Courtney Marie

Aging Studies Fairfax, Virginia

Hong, Jack Giun

Aging Studies Burke, Virginia

Master of Health Administration

Candidates presented by Interim Dean Manu Gupta, Graduate School

Betz, Anthony

Eagle River, Alaska

Brockwell, Sierra Michelle

North Chesterfield, Virginia

Chapman, Austin Kyle

Stephenson, Virginia

Charlton, Eric S.

Columbus, Ohio

Cordray, Manneja Marshea

Richmond, Virginia

Crider, Rebecca

Richmond, Virginia

Cuff, Khalilah D.

Wirtz, Virginia

Dudley, Elizabeth Hunter

Richmond, Virginia

Hames, Brendan Michael

Murrieta, California

Haseeb, Usman Abdul

Rockford, Illinois

Helms, Jordan L.

Glen Allen, Virginia

Jacobs, Rebecca L.

Williamsburg, Virginia

Lockwood, Vallerie Anne

Williamsburg, Virginia

Lynch, Sydney Ellis

Poguoson, Virginia

Mayette, Delaney Lauren

Virginia Beach, Virginia

Philippone, Michael Victor

Camillus, New York

Riley, Malea

Gloucester, Virginia

Santillan, Kyle

Saint Augustine, Florida

Sellers, Quetel Kennard

Newport News, Virginia

Starke, Madylin Abigail

Wake Forest, North Carolina

Topping, Erin Fenton

Yorktown, Virginia

Tsacoumis, Delaney Sophia

Ashburn, Virginia

Wilkinson, Claudia Riddle

Richmond, Virginia

Yeboah, Melissa Afra

Springfield, Virginia

Young, Tanner Robert

Lindon, Utah

Master of Science

Candidates presented by Interim Dean Manu Gupta, Graduate School

Battle, Brian Damond

Gerontology Richmond, Virginia

Boggs, Wendy G.

Rehabilitation and Mental Health Counseling Richmond, Virginia

Brown, Bariaa R.

Medical Laboratory Sciences Chantilly, Virginia

Dubuisson, Widney Marie

Rehabilitation and Mental Health Counseling Springfield, Virginia

Gokhale, Shilpa

Gerontology Centreville, Virginia

Klave, Celestina Esi Fafa

Medical Laboratory Sciences Dumfries, Virginia

Lewis, Tracey A.

Gerontology Midlothian, Virginia

Ott, Katelin Diane

Gerontology Norfolk, Virginia

Skedsvold, Madeline J.

Medical Laboratory Sciences Blacksburg, Virginia

Thibodeau, Colin Reid

Medical Laboratory Sciences Stafford, Virginia

Waldrop, Nicholas Joseph James

Medical Laboratory Sciences Chesapeake, Virginia

Wells. Tiffani Danielle

Rehabilitation and Mental Health Counseling Richmond, Virginia

West, Lorianna C.

Rehabilitation and Mental Health Counseling Glen Allen, Virginia

Master of Science in Health Administration

Candidates presented by Interim Dean Manu Gupta, Graduate School

Abbot, Carolyn

Lexington, Massachusetts

Bennett, Porsha D.

Daytona Beach, Florida

Burley, Deborah Lynn Midlothian, Virginia

Chiariello, Jenny Anna

Richmond, Virginia

Civils, Jason Adam

Mechanicsville, Virginia

Dhaduk, Jaydeep G.

Richmond, Virginia

Ferguson, Natalie Rose Lerch

Richmond, Virginia

Garrett, Christine Amelia

Charlottesville, Virginia

Hudson, Raymond Corey Sr.

Moselev. Virginia

IIch. Katie Elizabeth

Richmond, Virginia

Klingler, Megan MacKenzie

Butler, Pennsylvania

Kovacik, Carrie N.

Crown Point, Indiana

Louth, MacKenzie M.W.

Powhatan, Virginia

McCarthy, Shannon

Dayton, Ohio

McCorry, Ryan James

Virginia Beach, Virginia

Mehta, Noopur

Alexandria, Virginia

Mosher, Stephen H.

Richmond, Virginia

Reed, Jennifer Lynn

Richmond, Virginia

Rogowski, Stacy

Midlothian, Virginia

Simmons, Gary L.

Maidens, Virginia

Thakrar, Shilen Pradip

Richmond, Virginia

Young, Allison Marie

Richmond, Virginia

Post-master's Certificate

Candidate presented by Interim Dean Manu Gupta, Graduate School

Davis, Cherrelle Nicole

Professional Counseling South Chesterfield, Virginia **Doctor of Occupational** Therapy

Candidates presented by Dean Susan Parish

Abramovitch, Shiri Melisa

Falls Church, Virginia

Ali, Mahira

Glen Allen, Virginia

Allen, Bailey

Moneta, Virginia

Allen, Rosemary M.

Arlington, Virginia

Angle, Emiley Diane

Quinton, Virginia

Artis, Teresa Allia

Petersburg, Virginia

Belanger, Madeline Rose

Alexandria, Virginia

Bellville, Elizabeth Rose

Fredericksburg, Virginia

Brennan, Henry Michael

Esmont, Virginia

Britt, Victoria Grace

Chester, Virginia

Chambers, La'Tisha Nicole

Covington, Virginia

Crawford, MaryKate Noelle

Purcellville, Virginia

Felarca, Kathryn Jane

Norfolk, Virginia

Flanagan, Kerry Maureen

Ashburn, Virginia

Gaston. Rachel Catherine

Mechanicsville, Virginia

Gaucher, Anne Dorothy

Cary, North Carolina

Gilliam, Cassandra Raymo

Woodbridge, Virginia

Hadjis, Caitlin Mae

Alexandria, Virginia

Hancock, Kelly Teresa

Charlottesville, Virginia

Herrera, Victoria Carolynn Chesterfield, Virginia

Hobson, Gabriella Anne

Coos Bay, Oregon

Hoy, Jenna Burns

Glen Allen, Virginia

Hurley, Kaitlyn Nicole

Woodbridge, Virginia

Hwang, Hannah Jean

Alexandria, Virginia

Ikenberry, Hannah Rose

Mechanicsville, Virginia

Keen, Jacquelyn Grace

Richmond, Virginia

Lemmon, Abigail Finkelston

Leonardtown, Maryland

McDonald, William

Stafford, Virginia

Miller, Anna Elizabeth

Waynesboro, Virginia

Milroy, Nancy Elizabeth

Gloucester, Virginia

Morris, Natalie Slemp

Abingdon, Virginia

Mumford, Ellis Dade

Richmond, Virginia

Mumm, Katherine Ann

Roanoke, Virginia

Myers, Madison

Winchester, Virginia

Noble, Natalie Rose

Charlottesville, Virginia

Osborne, Megan Elizabeth Chesapeake, Virginia

Ross, Sarah Morgan

Chesapeake, Virginia

Schwam, Carly Morgan

Richmond, Virginia

Sharmeli, Noushin

Sterling, Virginia

Simpson, Jessica Taylor

Manassas, Virginia

Soccio, Elizabeth Lindsey

Richmond, Virginia

Vines, Naziirah Q.

Newark, New Jersey

Wilkerson, Riley Anne

Fredericksburg, Virginia

Wistreich, Catherine E.

Richmond, Virginia

Doctor of Physical Therapy

Candidates presented by Dean Susan Parish

Beharrie, Kaylah Patrice

Dumfries, Virginia

Blair, Hannah Marie

Powhatan, Virginia

Bowler, Kayla Dominique

Fredericksburg, Virginia

Bowles, Anna Katherine

Mechanicsville, Virginia

Brown, Taylor Alexis

Long Valley, New Jersey

Burns, Luke Jeffrey

Rockingham, Virginia

Buss, Kathryn Elizabeth

Blacksburg, Virginia

Cha, Matthew

Richmond, Virginia

Cohen, Meagan Leah

Wayne, Pennsylvania

Cooper, Ashley L.

Virginia Beach, Virginia

Cooper, Matthew Stephen

Burke, Virginia

Del Campo, Joshua James

Forest, Virginia

Delica, Nesstor Cruz Jr.

Newport News, Virginia

Elmaleh, Stephanie

Rye Brook, New York

Fariss, Hunter Dalton

Richmond, Virginia

Fleeger, Cody William

Mechanicsville, Virginia

Ford, Noah Spencer

Stephens City, Virginia

Fugua, Morgan Dayre

Henrico, Virginia

Giese, Jennifer Ann

Glen Allen, Virginia

Graves, Lauren Oneal

Fredericksburg, Virginia

Hard, Caitlin Marie

Midland, Michigan

Hemenway, Joshua Aaron

Richmond, Virginia

Holland, Sarah Elizabeth

Midlothian, Virginia

Hollomon, Luke P.

Richmond, Virginia

Howell, Madison Nicole

Richmond, Virginia

Jones, Caroline Paisley

Richmond, Virginia

Karrs, Magdalen

Lewisburg, West Virginia

Keith, Hannah Beverly

Charlottesville, Virginia

Keith, Jordan Elizabeth

Yorktown, Virginia

King, Maya Nicole

Falls Church, Virginia

Kircher, Hope Elizabeth

Leesburg, Virginia

Lawson, Emily Grace

Richmond, Virginia

Layne, Erin M.

Midlothian, Virginia

Lipinski, Jordan Elizabeth

Mechanicsville, Virginia

Mack, Jonathan Devon

Virginia Beach, Virginia

Martin, Cali-Michelle

Norman, Oklahoma

Mason, Emma

Corning, New York

Mays, Kaitlin Brianne

Chesterfield, Virginia

McComas, Katherine R.

Timonium, Maryland

Merrel, Chloe Elizabeth

Charlottesville, Virginia

Murphy, Alexandra Madison

Fairfax, Virginia

Perkins, Keisha Villarica

Provo. Utah

Pietryk, Colin D.

Richmond, Virginia

Poltrack, Sarah Elizabeth

Richmond, Virginia

Reynolds, Claire Elise

Forest, Virginia

Rolaf, Andrew P.

Woodbridge, Virginia

Ruiz, April Lynn C.

Chesapeake, Virginia

Sheffield, Laurel Worth

Buena Vista, Virginia

Snow, Sarah Beth

Springfield, Virginia

Stanford, Lauren Lee

Mechanicsville, Virginia

Summitt, Josephine Grace

Goochland, Virginia

Tanner, Madison Rae

Virginia Beach, Virginia

Tremain, Jacqueline Avery

Manakin Sabot, Virginia

West, Spencer Berton

Richmond, Virginia

Whitener, Anne Thomas

Asheboro, North Carolina

Wintersteiger, Isabella Margo

Charlottesville, Virginia

Young, Amanda Paige

Stafford, Virginia

Younger, Griffen

Newport News, Virginia

Baccalaureate Certificate

Candidates presented by Interim Dean Catherine E. Ingrassia

Ferguson, Bridget Hughes

Spanish-English Translation and Interpretation *Richmond, Virginia*

Lainez-Aparicio, Sara A.

Spanish-English Translation and Interpretation Charlottesville, Virginia

Orozco Rotela, Laura I.

Spanish-English Translation and Interpretation *Bristow, Virginia*

Reed, M. Aya

Spanish-English Translation and Interpretation Woodbridge, Virginia

Bachelor of Arts

Candidates presented by Interim Dean Catherine E. Ingrassia

Aabeddin, Helenna Abbira

Political Science Fairfax, Virginia

Abakir Ahmed, Maryam*

Political Science Darfur, Sudan

Abbott, Margaret Lynn

History

Ashland, Virginia

Allen, John Cassa*

Philosophy *Richmond, Virginia*

Andrade, Abigail Valerie***

Foreign Language Fairfax, Virginia

Armstead, Nadia Alena

African American Studies Fredericksburg, Virginia

Arnold, Johnathan Alexander**°

Political Science Salem, Virginia

Asante, Leslilucy Brycebel

Political Science Lorton, Virginia

Awlaki, Meriem

History

Annandale, Virginia

Ayres, Blaire Anne

English

King George, Virginia

Bache, Lauryn Taylor**

History Fredericksburg, Virginia

Baltaji, Mohamad

Political Science *Alexandria, Virginia*

Barnhill, Ashley R.**

English

Richmond, Virginia

Bayoh, Maria N.

Political Science

Dallas. Texas

Benson, Alice Merriwether*

English

Shenandoah, Virginia

Beverford, Peyton Megan**

Political Science Amherst, Virginia

Bill, Matthew

Political Science *Richmond, Virginia*

Bingman, Alison

Foreign Language, International Studies Alexandria, Virginia

Biondi, Sydney Claire**

Political Science King George, Virginia

Black, Sarah Marie*

English

Richmond, Virginia

Bogden, Corinne June***

English

Stafford, Virginia

Bonilla, Alicia Beatrice

English

Richmond, Virginia

Bou-Chakra, Jenna**

International Studies *Richmond, Virginia*

Bowie, Brooke Diamond

African American Studies *Richmond, Virginia*

Bownas, Cailin Elizabeth***

English and Philosophy Fairfax, Virginia

Bryant, Ray Sinclair

English

The Plains, Virginia

Burroughs, Sarah Elizabeth***°

Political Science Richmond, Virginia

Callahan, Thomas Klinda*

Philosophy Springfield, Virginia

Carey, Taylor Madison*°

History

Fairfax, Virginia

Carpenter, Larry W. Jr.

History

Arlington, Virginia

Centa, Faith Catherine***

English

Massapegua Park, New York

Chandravel, Nikhil***°

Philosophy

Richmond, Virginia

Chaudhry, Aiza Nauman**°

Political Science Richmond, Virginia

Chavez, Andrea

History

Chesapeake Virginia

Cho, MiJin***°

English

Fairfax, Virginia

Christian, Ashley NaShell

African American Studies *Richmond, Virginia*

Cilumbrello, Lainey Victoria*

History

Richmond, Virginia

Clark, Benjamin B.

Political Science *Leesburg, Virginia*

Clark, Jasmine E.*

Political Science
Pembroke Pines, Florida

Conaboy, William Joseph

History

Winchester, Virginia

Conway, Dylan Thomas**

Political Science Fredericksburg, Virginia

Cook, Christine Marie***

Political Science Chantilly, Virginia

Copeland, Daniel Augustus

History

Springfield, Virginia

Crawford, Erin Kathleen***

Gender, Sexuality and Women's Studies Blacksburg, Virginia

Davis, Janei Simone

English and Gender, Sexuality and Women's Studies Gainesville, Virginia

Davis, Jayla Kourtni

African American Studies *Richmond, Virginia*

de Natali e Brangioni, Ana Barhara

Political Science

Ponte Nova, Brazil

Delgado, Rachel**°

Political Science Stafford, Virginia

Dennis, Lucy Elaine**

Gender, Sexuality and Women's Studies Suffolk, Virginia

Desbiens, Ryan M.

History
Fairfax, Virginia

Despian, Sofia Elizabeth

Political Science Charlottesville, Virginia

Deters, Dana Anne

History

Chesterfield, Virginia

Diallo, Ousmane James

International Studies
Takoma Park, Maryland

Diop, Ndeye Fa

International Studies Alexandria, Virginia

Dunn, Jacob Alan***

English

Richmond, Virginia

Edey, Arionna**

English

Hampton, Virginia

Edleston, Alyson Marie

History

King George, Virginia

Edwards, Maya Elaine**

English

Arlington, Virginia

Erhunmwunse, Alexandra K.

Philosophy, Political Science

Waldorf, Maryland

Escher, Aynsleigh Karen Clark***

Political Science

Fredericksburg, Virginia

Eshelman, Aaron David

History

Chesterfield, Virginia

Evans, Edvard William*

Political Science

Annandale, Virginia

Faber, William Calvin

Political Science

South Riding, Virginia

Ferguson, Bridget Hughes**

Foreign Language and History

Richmond, Virginia

Finch, Alyssa Amberly**

History

Norfolk, Virginia

Foy, Marywilla Gao

Political Science

Roanoke, Virginia

Francis, Jamie Itzell

International Studies

Richmond, Virginia

George, Christine Emi*

Political Science

Pleasant Hill, California

Gissendaner, Victoria Ann**

Foreign Language

Richmond, Virginia

Gonzalez Maysonet, Paola Michelle

Political Science Henrico, Virginia

Gotjen, Phayde W.

International Studies Falls Church, Virginia

Graf, Drew Terrence

History

Chesterfield, Virginia

Graham, Nyah Brittion*

History, Political Science Stafford, Virginia

Gramblin, Trinitee Aujanae

African American Studies Upper Marlboro, Maryland

Griffin, Samantha Theresa

Political Science

Garner, North Carolina

Groshel, Trafton Lyle

History

Virginia Beach, Virginia

Gunda, Saakshi

Gender, Sexuality and

Women's Studies

Chantilly, Virginia

Habboush, Mary Elizabeth**°

English

Henrico, Virginia

Hackerson, Noah Christian*

Political Science

Bristow, Virginia

Haigwood, Claire Mackenzie

English

Washington, District of Columbia

Haileselassie, Ruth

Political Science

Arlington, Virginia

Hannon, Conor Christopher

History

Charlottesville, Virginia

Harikumar, Shraddha***°

Political Science

Richmond, Virginia

Haris, Muhammad

Political Science Richmond, Virginia Harlow, Katelyn Mariorie**

English

Woodbridge, Virginia

Hassan, Ithar M.**

International Studies, Political Science Purcellville, Virginia

Henderson, Taylor Leigh**

Political Science

Danville, Virginia

Hensley, Karrie Anne*

English, Political Science Tappahannock, Virginia

Hill, Jamie Christina***

African American Studies

Hollie, Leslie Wayne Jr.***

Political Science

Richmond, Virginia

Dumfries, Virginia

Hood, Riley Morgan

English

Chesapeake, Virginia

Inyang, Imekom Michael***

English

Ashburn, Virginia

Jenkins, Thomas M.

Political Science

Suffolk, Virginia

Johnson, David Kenneth

History

Manila, Philippines

Jones, Ayana Nicole*

English

Rice, Virginia

Jones, Madison L.**

History

Richmond, Virginia

Jones, Natalie Rose**

Political Science

Virginia Beach, Virginia

Kaloko, Adama Y.

Political Science

Fairfax, Virginia

Kamara, Marie E.

Political Science

Stafford, Virginia

Kamara, Sarah Khadijah*

Political Science Stafford, Virginia Kargbo, Marisa Tenneh

International Studies Richmond, Virginia

Kennedy, Zachary Aaron

Political Science Arlington, Virginia

Kerbaugh, Jonathan

History

Aurora, Colorado

Kerr, Nilee Tsehai*

African American Studies Springfield, Virginia

Kesterson, Joel

History

Charlottesville, Virginia

Khan, Sabeeka Husain**

Political Science

Centreville, Virginia

Kutchma, David Michael* Philosophy, Political Science

Falls Church City, Virginia

Lainez-Aparicio, Sara A.* Political Science

Charlottesville, Virginia

Leahy, Reilly Kathleen***°

English, History

Fredericksburg, Virginia

Lemma, Christian

Homeland Security and Emergency Preparedness, Political Science

Herndon, Virginia

LeVan, Abigail Rose

Enalish

Newport News, Virginia

Lindblom, Caden Taylor*

Political Science

Charlottesville, Virginia

Linde, Megan Patricia** English

Richmond, Virginia

Linderman, Dabney-Holt

History, Political Science Chesterfield, Virginia

Lindsay, Tyasia Lashay

International Studies Charlottesville, Virginia

Mack, Joseph Gerard*

Political Science Annandale, Virginia

Mahfooz. Mustafa M.

Political Science Round Hill, Virginia

Mahmud, Mason James*

Political Science Ashburn, Virginia

Malo, Bayley Jordan***°

English

Herndon, Virginia

Malone-lucas, Jason Averynathaniel

History *Richmond, Virginia*

Marigny, Brian Everett

African American Studies Stafford, Virginia

Marino, Patrick J.*

Political Science Herndon, Virginia

McCrady, Brendan Allen

English

Imperial, Pennsylvania

McDonald, Raechel Simone

African American Studies Stafford, Virginia

McGann, Maverick Michael

Political Science

Washington, District of Columbia

McNeal, Amaya Jordan**

Gender, Sexuality and Women's Studies Wesley Chapel, Florida

McNickle, Robert John II**

English
Sterling, Virginia

Medina, Daniel

History *Oakton, Virginia*

Melgar, MaryFaith Silla

Political Science Arlington, Virginia

Melke, Beza Mekdem

Political Science Springfield, Virginia Mendez, Elias Antonio

Political Science Woodbridge, Virginia

Merritt. Isa Adria*

Political Science Richmond, Virginia

Meyer, Anna Louise*

Political Science Charlottesville, Virginia

Meyer, Charles D.

English

Richmond, Virginia

Meyer, Ruby Grace*

Political Science
Newport News, Virginia

Meyer, Toolen Rose

Political Science
Virginia Beach, Virginia

Miles, John B.

English

Winchester, Virginia

Miller, Naomi***

Political Science *Richmond, Virginia*

Mitchell, Johnathan L.

Political Science Hampton, Virginia

Mitchell, Tamia Kristine

Gender, Sexuality and Women's Studies Richmond, Virginia

Mitchum, Anna Claire**

History

Leesburg, Virginia

Mohamed, Yara***

English

Richmond, Virginia

Monson, James Magnus

Political Science Chantilly, Virginia

Moss, Jacob Bradley

History, Political Science Winchester, Virginia

Mulder, Charlotte Rose**

History

Stafford, Virginia

Nandwani, Ishaan***°

Foreign Language
San Jose. California

Nash, Amanda N.**

Philosophy *Powhatan, Virginia*

Neve, Moira Lynn***

Enalish

Bethesda, Maryland

Njoroge, Tanya Njeri

Political Science Fairfax, Virginia

Noble, Mary Katherine****

English

Richmond, Virginia

Obbineni, Amrutha R.

Political Science Fredericksburg, Virginia

Obregon, Selena**

History

Stafford, Virginia

Oetjens, Marilynn Nora

Political Science Riner, Virginia

Orozco Rotela, Laura I.*

Political Science Bristow, Virginia

O'Toole, Kaleigh R.**

English

Midlothian, Virginia

Panta, Sreejana

Political Science Manassas, Virginia

Parham, Mykel Grace**

Political Science
Burnsville, Minnesota

Pearlswig, Rose Amethyst*

English

Zebulon, North Carolina

Perrott, Annie Marie**

English

Fredericksburg, Virginia

Plofchan, Emilie G.*

English

Washington, District of Columbia

Poindexter, Joshua Alexander

History

Virginia Beach, Virginia

Pond, Abigail C.**

History

Fredericksburg, Virginia

Price, Destiny Ayanna***

English

Cary, North Carolina

Quigley, Madeline Jane**°

Political Science Fairfax, Virginia

Ravulapalli, Sai Sanjana

Political Science Herndon, Virginia

Reed, Carlton Sidney**

English

Richmond, Virginia

Revels, Skylar Kathryn**

History

Henrico, Virginia

Richards, Thomas Scott

History

Richmond, Virginia

Roberts, Jordan Elizabeth**

International Studies, Political Science Charlottesville, Virginia

Rodriguez Alvarado, Jason Ulises

Political Science
Woodbridge, Virginia

Rojas-Heredia, Jessica*

Political Science Richmond, Virginia

Rokneddini, Ariana Saddat*

History

Broadlands, Virginia

Rooney, Lois Ann II

Political Science Virginia Beach, Virginia

Safley, Gabrielle Leigh

History, Political Science Charlottesville, Virginia

Saintcyr, Dulanda Fernandez Paola**

African American Studies, Political Science Stafford, Virginia

Santoro-Adajian, Alyssa**°

Political Science

Charlottesville, Virginia

Saunders, Olivia Grace**

English

Hanover, Virginia

Sebrell, Henry H.*

Political Science Henrico, Virginia

Siguenza, Emily Sofia**

Political Science Sterling, Virginia

Singh, Shivani***°

Gender, Sexuality and Women's Studies Ashburn, Virginia

Singleton, Christine Lindsey Stith

English

Richmond, Virginia

Smiley, Sydney Nicole**

Political Science Chesterfield, Virginia

Smith, Julia Lauren

History Ellicott City, Maryland

Smith, Liam Richard

History

Manassas, Virginia

Smith, Massie T.

English

Clifton, Virginia

Snider, Blake

English

Bon Air, Virginia

Snvder, Lillian Bradshaw**

English, Gender, Sexuality and Women's Studies Fredericksburg, Virginia

Stanley, Christopher

Political Science Fort Lauderdale, Florida

Starr, Margaret Jane*

English

Halifax, Pennsylvania

Steele, Zoe Kiara**

International Studies Glen Allen, Virginia

Stefanick, Alexis Nicole**

Political Science Yorktown, Virginia

26

Stockman, Skylar Isabella**

Political Science Richmond, Virginia

Stone, Jackson Timothy

Political Science Haymarket, Virginia

Stone, Kristina Maria

History Ashburn, Virginia

Strong, Jeboa Z.

Political Science Alexandria, Virginia

Sweat, Gia Noelle***°

Gender, Sexuality and Women's Studies Queens, New York

Sylvia, Ethan Perry

English

Henrico, Virginia

Taduran, Angelina Laraine Vias

Political Science Virginia Beach, Virginia

Tarkenton, Tracy Denise

History

Lynchburg, Virginia

Taube, Jacqueline Olivia**

Political Science Fairfax, Virginia

Temple, Georgia Gray

History

Richmond, Virginia

Thomas, Noah Lamar

Political Science Richmond, Virginia

Thompson, Desiree J.**

English

Warsaw, Virginia

Titus, Nadia Maria

Gender, Sexuality and Women's Studies Midlothian, Virginia

Tracy, Megan Elaine

Political Science Nokesville, Virginia

Trotter, Fraser T.

Philosophy Richmond, Virginia

Tyrrell, Leah Grace**°

Political Science Fairfax, Virginia

Uy, John Jaime Malantic

Political Science Richmond, Virginia

Vain, Megan Kathleen***

Gender. Sexuality and Women's Studies Richmond, Virginia

Velasco, Oscar M.

English

Richmond, Virginia

Venkatesh, Avani***°

International Studies Glen Allen, Virginia

Villa, Milton Diamato**

Political Science Manassas Park, Virginia

Walton, Ray Asher*

English

Harrisonburg, Virginia

Washington, Ryann S.**

Political Science Arlington, Virginia

Wilburn, Hollie Ann*

Political Science Leesburg, Virginia

Williams, Sydney Ann

Gender, Sexuality and Women's Studies, Political Science Midlothian, Virginia

Willmore, Michael Edward**

History Reston, Virginia

Wilson, Zachary Charles

Political Science Yorktown, Virginia

Wojcicki, Benjamin Adam*

History, Political Science Powhatan, Virginia

Wolfe, Anthony Ryan**

History

Fredericksburg, Virginia

Young, Sarah Michelle**°

English

Yorktown, Virginia

Zenelovic, Gabriella Aferdita

International Studies Rochester, New York

Bachelor of Interdisciplinary Studies

Candidates presented by Interim Dean Catherine E. Ingrassia

Altman, Vanessa Marie***

Liberal Studies for Early and **Elementary Education** Springfield, Virginia

Bowman, Kara**

Liberal Studies for Early and **Elementary Education** Vienna, Virginia

Cook, Cloe Madalyn*

Liberal Studies for Early and **Elementary Education** Mechanicsville, Virginia

Grissom, Sarah Anne*

Liberal Studies for Early and **Elementary Education** Randolph, Virginia

Hawkins, Aisha Pene'*

Liberal Studies for Early and Elementary Education Charlottesville, Virginia

Manuel, Evan Chrysostom*

Liberal Studies for Early and **Elementary Education** Washington, District of Columbia

McGowan, Alexandra Matoaka Lee*

Liberal Studies for Early and **Elementary Education** West Point, Virginia

O'Connor, Shayla Marie*

Liberal Studies for Early and **Elementary Education** Culpeper, Virginia

Park, Ashley SaeHee**

Liberal Studies for Early and **Elementary Education** Fairfax, Virginia

Rollison, Emily Jane**

Liberal Studies for Early and **Elementary Education** Glen Allen, Virginia

Shay, Faith Elizabeth*

Liberal Studies for Early and Elementary Education Mechanicsville, Virginia

Tench, Katherine Gayle

Liberal Studies for Early and Elementary Education *Dinwiddie, Virginia*

Walker, Zoe Anne Linda*

Liberal Studies for Early and Elementary Education *Burke, Virginia*

Weaver, Alexus Nineth*

Liberal Studies for Early and Elementary Education Chantilly, Virginia

Bachelor of Science

Candidates presented by Interim Dean Catherine E. Ingrassia

Abad, Leila Grace Caras

Psychology Richmond, Virginia

Abassi, Arsam Zahoor**

Chemistry *Ashburn, Virginia*

Abbas, Ameera Melido**

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science Falls Church, Virginia

Abdalleh, Rifaht Basem*

Biology

North Chesterfield, Virginia

Abdel-Hamid, Sara Magdy**°

Psychology Falls Church, Virginia

Abiaduka, Zorica Ba-Nab*

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science Ashburn, Virginia

Aboulhosn, Abir C.

Forensic Science Bellflower, California

Abouzaki, Remi Antar*

Biology Richmond, Virginia

Abraham, Lovell Bliss*

Biology *Richmond, Virginia*

Abuphilipous, Martina A.***°

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science Chesterfield, Virginia

Aburto, Julisa Naomi*

Psychology

Woodbridge, Virginia

Acebo, Florencia Daiana

Science Springfield, Virginia

Acheampong, Courage

Psychology Abotoase, Ghana

Acikgoz, Deniz

Biology

Ashburn, Virginia

Ackerman, Ella Grace**°

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science Richmond, Virginia

Acosta, Fabiana Alexandra

Mass Communications Alexandria, Virginia

Adu-Gyamfi, Atuahene***

Biology

Centreville, Virginia

Adu-Gyamfi, Doron

Science

Woodbridge, Virginia

Adusumalli, Prabhat***°

Physics

Ashburn, Virginia

Aggrey, Benjimin K.

Science

Richmond, Virginia

Aguirre-Zelaya, Kelly Johana*

Biology

Manassas, Virginia

Agyekum, Richelle

Science

Richmond, Virginia

Ahluwalia, Ashna Kaur

Psychology Moseley, Virginia

Ahmad, Aisha*

Biology

Woodbridge, Virginia

Ahmad, Mariam Fiza*

Biology

Aldie, Virginia

Ahmadi, Haiera**°

Chemistry, Psychology Stafford, Virginia

Ahmed, Hamza

Biology

Lorton, Virginia

Ahmed, Rehan*

Psychology

South Riding, Virginia

Ahmed, Tanya Hibah

Biology

Chantilly, Virginia

Ahounou, Yaba*

Mass Communications Alexandria, Virginia

Ajayi, Motolani Joan

Science

Stafford, Virginia

Akinrinmade, Joseph Adekotan

Biology

Chesterfield, Virginia

Al Kallas, Joud**

Chemistry

Vienna, Virginia

Alam, Mohammad Jehad

Chemistry

Dinwiddie, Virginia

Alattar, Abraham Mouafak**

Biology

Woodbridge, Virginia

Alexander, Maiyah J'Annette**°

Mass Communications Virginia Beach, Virginia

Alic, Yasmin Alen

Economics

Leesburg, Virginia

Allen, Daizha Amani Tarique

Psychology

Prince George, Virginia

Alnassar, Ghada

Biology

Aldie, Virginia

Al-Rehaief, Duha

Biology Nasiriya, Iraq

Alsanea, Thanayan T S M R**

Biology

Salwa, Kuwait

Alsubaiei, Abdullah A H A**

Biology

Kuwait City, Kuwait

Altaf, Rohaan Tahir

Chemistry

Nokesville, Virginia

Alter, Benjamin David

Psychology

Richmond, Virginia

Amin, Joseph Hany

Biology

Ashburn, Virginia

Amin, Mudra Mukulkumar*

Biology

Richmond, Virginia

Anderson, Camryn Marie**

Mass Communications *Alexandria, Virginia*

Andrade, Abigail Valerie***°

Biology, Physics Fairfax, Virginia

Andrews, Abigail Brooke***

Biology

Manassas, Virginia

Angeles, Lesley

Forensic Science

Manassas, Virginia

Ansari, Zain Ahmed**°

Psychology Leesburg, Virginia

Anwari, Yasameen Halemah***°

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science Ashburn, Virginia

Appiah, Emmanuel Warren

Biology

Haymarket, Virginia

Arora, Esha**

Psychology Chantilly, Virginia

Artis, Wynter Inez Mea

Biology

Richmond, Virginia

Aryal, Shreya***°

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science Kathmandu, Nepal

Asamoah, Delphine*

Psychology Gainesville, Virginia

Asesor, Anna Isabel Deluna***°

Psychology Alexandria, Virginia

Asfaw, Bethany Abay**

Sociology Springfield, Virginia

Ash, Connor Douglas**

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science Mechanicsville, Virginia

Aulenbach, Kasandra Marie*

Physics Yorktown, Virginia

Aus, Clara Jean*

Biology Charlotte. North Carolina

Chariotte, INOrth Carolina

Avellaneda, Briza Samantha

Biology Culpeper, Virginia

Awad, Ahmed Omar Science

Richmond, Virginia

Awuah, Irene S.

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science Henrico, Virginia

Ayala, Javier Antonio*

Mass Communications *Alexandria, Virginia*

Ayers, Courtney L.

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science North Chesterfield, Virginia

Ayres, Amunet F.

Psychology Lynchburg, Virginia

Aziz, Andrew

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science Richmond, Virginia

Babar, Muhammad Usman*°

Chemistry
Woodbridge, Virginia

28

Bagby, Tyler Dante**

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science Suffolk. Virginia

Balasubramanian, Romi

Chemistry
Richmond, Virginia

Balderrama, Melany

Biology Springfield, Virginia

Baldonado, Julia Ines

Psychology Arlington, Virginia

Balguri, Rithika**

Biology *Centreville, Virginia*

Balser, Madelyn Diane*

Mass Communications *Midlothian, Virginia*

Banafshe, Sameen

Psychology Sterling, Virginia

Bangura, Ibrahim

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science Alexandria, Virginia

Bansal, Reva**

Biology Vienna, Virginia

Barazanji, Maryam

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science Annandale, Virginia

Barksdale, Ashya Nicole

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science South Boston, Virginia

Barnes, Christopher Andrew

Psychology Chesapeake, Virginia

Barnett, Shannon Margaret

Anthropology Walkerton, Virginia

Barr, Natalie Anne**

Mass Communications *Richmond, Virginia*

Barrett, Maliyah L.*

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science Franklin, Virginia **Barton, Brittany Nicole**

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science Mechanicsville, Virginia

Basavaraju, Saisriya*

Biology

Chantilly, Virginia

Basher, Anysa Farzana

Psychology

Virginia Beach, Virginia

Basir, Jamil Ibrahim***°

Chemistry

Midlothian, Virginia

Bateera, Elizabeth Nantume*

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science Concord, Virginia

Battle, Kelayah Helena

Psychology Richmond, Virginia

Bellamy, Lauryn Marie

Psychology Norfolk, Virginia

Benitez Alvarado, Diana L.*

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science Arlington, Virginia

Benjamin, Mioka Hana*

Psychology Saint Albans, Vermont

Bennett, Robert Rey

Psychology *Richmond, Virginia*

Benson-Okey, Chelsea Ifie

Biology

Sugarland, Texas

Bentley, Qairo*

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science Denver, Colorado

Berhane, Hillina Alodia*

Psychology Fairfax Station, Virginia

Berkuti, Bakir

Biology Fairfax, Virginia

Bermudez, Alyssa Jillian**

Forensic Science Virginia Beach, Virginia Bethea, Jaelen AhMaad*

Biology

Newport News, Virginia

Betz. McKenzie L.

Psychology

Hershey, Pennsylvania

Bhutta, Rupeet Kaur

Psychology Glen Allen, Virginia

Billie, Sophia Rose**

Biology

Chesterfield, Virginia

Birckhead, Madeline J.

Forensic Science Ruckersville, Virginia

Bittenbender, Brianna Rose**

Psychology

Chula Vista. California

Blackstone, Olivia Morenike***

Psychology

Falls Church, Virginia

Blakeney, Janae Erceale

Mass Communications *Roanoke, Virginia*

Boakye Yiadom, Grace

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science Leesburg, Virginia

Body, Taylor Arnell

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science Leesburg, Virginia

Bojo, Christina Napuli*

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science Virginia Beach, Virginia

Bolling, Linwood Deven

Science

Richmond, Virginia

Boring, Anne Meredith Benson

Psychology Norfolk, Virginia

Boushra, Abanob

Chemistry

Glen Allen. Virginia

Boyd, Matthew Austin

Psychology

Montpelier, Virginia

Boyle, Emily Lisbeth**°

Chemistry Williamsburg, Virginia

Bracey, Jordan Edward*

Psychology Dinwiddie, Virginia

Brackman, Alexander Paul*

Mass Communications Virginia Beach, Virginia

Brady, Savannah Ling**°

Biology

New Kent, Virginia

Branch, Olivia Angela**

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science Williamsburg, Virginia

Bray, Genevieve Renee*

Psychology Gladstone, Virginia

Breeden, Jacob Michael*

Chemistry Glen Allen, Virginia

Brewster, Milan Caroline****

Mass Communications Bluefield, Virginia

Brillhart, Stephen Edward

Mathematical Sciences Richmond, Virginia

Britt, Samuel Covington

Mass Communications Fredericksburg, Virginia

Broadway, Michael A.**

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science San Antonio, Texas

Brock, Harrison Douglas*

Mathematical Sciences Roanoke, Virginia

Brooke, Carson John*

Mass Communications Arlington, Virginia

Brooks, Jack

Anthropology Fredericksburg, Virginia

Brophy, Sophie Katherine**

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science Virginia Beach, Virginia

Brown, Allison Elizabeth

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science Salem. Virginia

Brown, Briana Lakiesha*

Psychology Chester, Virginia

Brown, Danielle Hope

Psychology Aylett, Virginia

Brown, Kaylah Janea

Psychology Suffolk, Virginia

Brown, Shelby Marie**

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science Hampton, Virginia

Brown, Triniti Sonahia*

Biology and Psychology Midlothian, Virginia

Brownson, Sunday

Psychology West Point, Virginia

Bryant, Marley Genoa*

Biology Ashburn, Virginia

Buckley, Reashell Long

Psvchology Richmond, Virginia

Bui, Minh-Anh Phan**

Biology

Woodbridge, Virginia

Bui, Ngan Truc*

Biology

Alexandria, Virginia

Buongiorne, Sarah Peyton**

Psychology Fredericksburg, Virginia

Burleigh, Poria Chellnise

Psychology Richmond, Virginia

Burns, Conrad MacBain**

Psychology Arlington, Virginia

Burrington, Dylan Alexander**

Psychology Richmond, Virginia

Burton, Meaghan Delaney

Anthropology Chesterfield, Virginia

Byrd, Briza Nancy*

Economics Alexandria, Virginia

Cabling, Erik**

Psychology Alexandria, Virginia

Cadua, Danielle **Lauren Fernandez**

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science Suffolk, Virginia

Cai, Lillian**°

Psychology Fredericksburg, Virginia

Cajayon, Anica Marie

Psychology Centreville, Virginia

Caldwell, Haley Olivia Joan

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science Leesburg, Virginia

Cambar, Elizabeth Caroline**

Chemistry Newport News, Virginia

Campbell, Raven Garner*

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science Richmond, Virginia

Campos-Valle, Fernanda Nicole***

Biology Stafford, Virginia

Cannon, Elizabeth Elena

Sociology Arlington, Virginia

Caracciolo, Kacie Ann*

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science Scituate, Rhode Island

Carneal, Hope Noel

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science Ruther Glen, Virginia

Carr, Rachael Maima

Psychology Richmond, Virginia

Carroll, Darcy Serendipity****

Biology and Sociology Winchester, Virginia

Carroll, Jamese A.

Biology

Fredericksburg, Virginia

Carroll, Tyler Escobar**

Mass Communications Glen Allen, Virginia

Carter, Joseph Timothy

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science Manassas, Virginia

Casey, David Raven

Economics Prince George, Virginia

Castillo, Bailly**

Mass Communications Newport News, Virginia

Casto, Addison Marie**

Chemistry Staunton, Virginia

Caycedo, Daniella

Psychology Richmond, Virginia

Chaar, Ken

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science Fairfax, Virginia

Chafik, Sara

Psychology Alexandria, Virginia

Chandravel, Nikhil***°

Biology, Chemistry Richmond, Virginia

Chang, Prisca*

Chemistry Midlothian, Virginia

Channan, Sophia

Psychology Gainesville, Virginia

Chapital, Erica Elveeda

Biology

Woodbridge, Virginia

Charity, Kiya Breshae

Psychology Henrico, Virginia

Chaslus, Ulvsses Del Mar*

Biology and Psychology Sterling, Virginia

Chaudhry, Aiza Nauman**°

Biology

Richmond, Virginia

Chaves, Marina Sage Kearney*

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science Fairfax, Virginia

Cheek, Abigail Rae**

Psychology Arlington, Virginia

Cheema, Aman

Biology

Vienna, Virginia

Cheema, Sumeet Kaur*

Psychology Fairfax, Virginia

Chen, Amanda****

Psychology Suffolk, Virginia

Chen, Anna Summer*

Mass Communications Richmond, Virginia

Chiang, Gautam***°

Chemistry Glen Allen, Virginia

Chin, Ashley Reshma***

Biology

Henrico, Virginia

Chirumamilla, Srilaasya S.**°

Biology

Ashburn, Virginia

Chohan, Isra Karim

Psychology Centreville, Virginia

Chowdhury, Tasnim*

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science Ashburn, Virginia

Christian, Nadia Cuffee

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science Virginia Beach, Virginia

Chu, Crystal

Biology

Gainesville, Virginia

Clark, Juliana Elizabeth**

Psychology Baltimore, Maryland

Clark, Laura Elizabeth***°

Biology Luray, Virginia

Clemons, Christian August

Chemistry

Chesterfield, Virginia

Clinch, Journay Elsa**

Psychology Sterling, Virginia

Cochran, Lamont Raymond**

Biology

King George, Virginia

Coe, Raven Patricia

Biology

Baltimore, Maryland

Cohen, Jacob William

Mass Communications Midlothian, Virginia

Coker, Logan Patrick Hokulani*

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science Yorktown, Virginia

Cole, Anita Ama*

Biology Stafford, Virginia

Collins, Rachel Anne*

Psychology Roanoke, Virginia

Collins, Shawn Christian

Biology

Raleigh, North Carolina

Connolly, Danielle R.*°

Forensic Science, Science Tustin, California

Connolly, Emma Lela

Biology

Vienna, Virginia

Cook, Benjamin Lyle***

Chemistry Chester, Virginia

Cooke, Rachel Nicole**

Psychology Culpeper, Virginia Cooksley, Gage S.

Forensic Science Mineral, Virginia

Coombs, Brooks

Psychology

Mechanicsville, Virginia

Cooper, Brendan Timothy**

Psychology Ashburn, Virginia

Cooper, Mariannah **Amerynne Renee***

Psychology

Woodbridge, Virginia

Copeland, Shytiera Nikki

Biology

Richmond, Virginia

Corker, Katelyn G.S.

Psychology

King William, Virginia

Cornwall, Jack*

Mass Communications Fredericksburg, Virginia

Corson, Krista Ashley**

Mass Communications Richmond, Virginia

Cortado, Nadya Widmer**

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science Virginia Beach, Virginia

Corvin, Kallen Nicole***

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science Catlett, Virginia

Council, Camryn Sierra**°

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science Chesapeake, Virginia

Cox, Emily Jacquelyn

Biology

New Kent, Virginia

Cox, Kaitlyn Elizabeth

Psychology

Mechanicsville, Virginia

Cox, Victoria Leigh

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science Virginia Beach, Virginia

Craig, Anthony

Forensic Science Portsmouth, Virginia

Crain, Gabriel Eugene

Chemistry

Midlothian, Virginia

Crawley, Morgan S.

Psychology, Sociology Prince George, Virginia

Cregger, Brandy Marie

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science Dinwiddie, Virginia

Crews, Rebecca Ann

Biology

Spotsylvania, Virginia

Crocker, Breonna Nicole

Chemistry

Richmond, Virginia

Crothers, Olivia Monet**

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science Hampton, Virginia

Crow, Madison Jane*

Psychology Richmond, Virginia

Crowell, Krista Lynne

Psvcholoav

Front Royal, Virginia

Culhane, Haley Grace

Chemistry

Virginia Beach, Virginia

Cummings, Kathryn Elizabeth

Psychology

Waynesboro, Virginia

Dabney, Nicole Marie**

Psychology Fairfax, Virginia

DaCosta, Alyssa Nicole

Mass Communications New Bedford, Massachusetts

Dagliano, Brandon Tucker***

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science Sandston, Virginia

Dahourou, Anaelle Neila

Science

Bobo-Dioulasso, Burkina Faso

Dao, Anh***

Biology

Woodbridge, Virginia

Dao. Thy-Van***

Biology

Henrico, Virginia

Daughtry, Rajah Yesenia Renee

Biology

Richmond, Virginia

Daum, Julia Catherine*°

Mass Communications

The Plains, Virginia

D'Auria, Felicia Michelle**

Mass Communications

Rockland, New York

Davidescu, Gabriela

Psychology

Richmond, Virginia

Davis, Janei Simone

Psychology

Gainesville, Virginia

Davis, Jhanay Mckera***

Biology

Melfa, Virginia

Davis, Tais Winona Inessa*

Psychology

Regensburg, Germany

Davis, Zhane Shanice

Biology

Philadelphia, Pennsylvania

Dawar, Meghna*

Psvchology

Ashburn, Virginia

Dawson, David Emanuel

Psychology

Hampton, Virginia

De Wolfe, Eleanor Grace

Anthropology

Vienna, Virginia

DeAtley, Sidney Ryan

Psychology

Virginia Beach, Virginia

Deitrich, Jakob Nathaniel*

Biology

Newport News, Virginia

Dela Cruz, Nevaeh Rain

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science

Woodbridge, Virginia

Delgado, Rachel**°

Economics

Stafford, Virginia

Deloatch, Alexis Pearl*

Psychology

Norfolk, Virginia

Dennis, Lucy Elaine**

Sociology

Suffolk, Virginia

DeRosa, Katharine Florence*°

Economics, Mass Communications

Ashburn, Virginia

Deshpande, Esha Ajay**°

Biology

Aldie, Virginia

Dew-Miller, Aniya Ramona

Forensic Science

Baltimore, Maryland

Dhavala, Sriya Sai**°

Psychology

Bangalore, India

Diagne, Sophie Rokhaya*** Chemistry

Leesburg, Virginia

Dierkens, Gabrielle Malia

Psychology, Sociology

Newport News, Virginia

Dietrich, Lauren Nicole***°

Biology

Richmond, Virginia

Dieu, Henri The

Chemistry

Hampton, Virginia

Dinakin, Olaoluwa Gbolade***°

Biology

Roanoke, Virginia

Divakaruni, Lakshmi Pranati***°

Biology

Glen Allen, Virginia

Do, Brandon Huu-Khoa***

Biology, Chemistry

Centreville, Virginia

Doherty, Kaitlin Elizabeth*

Mass Communications

Fairfax, Virginia

Doughtie, Nina M.*

Psychology, Sociology

Virginia Beach, Virginia

Dozier, Gregory Christian Bernard Jr.*

Mass Communications Norfolk, Virginia

Du. Tiana**

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science Ashburn, Virginia

Duck, Sarah Christina

Biology

Manassas, Virginia

Dueno, Sofia Renee*

Psychology

Richmond, Virginia

Duncan, Davelyn*

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science

Woodbridge, Virginia

Duong, Alex Khoi Quang***°

Biology, Psychology Yorba Linda, California

Dzivenu, Doreen Klenam

Science

Woodbridge, Virginia

Dzvonik, Ashlev Noelle

Anthropology

Waynesboro, Virginia

Eaheart, Adrienne M.*

Psychology

Henrico, Virginia

Eames, Davis Alyvia*

Chemistry, Forensic Science

Henrico, Virginia

Edleston, Alyson Marie

Forensic Science King George, Virginia

Egeland, Haley Lane*

Chemistry

Chesterfield, Virginia

Eggleston, Ariel

Psychology

Martinsville, Virginia

Ehsan, Sareena*

Biology

Woodbridge, Virginia

Eide, Michaela Gwynne

Chemistry

Midlothian, Virginia

Ekoue, Dede Jessica*

Psychology

Woodbridge, Virginia

Elges, Ethan Michel**

Psychology

Annandale, Virginia

Elgiar, Laila Mohamad

Psychology

Swoope, Virginia

Elias, James Corbett*

Mass Communications

Richmond, Virginia

Elliott, Olivia Grace**

Psychology

Alexandria, Virginia

Powhatan, Virginia

Ellis, Madison Grace

Psychology

Escobar-Chena, Eric Ricardo

Biology

Midlothian, Virginia

Eshete. Jerusalem Tewodros

Health, Physical Education

and Exercise Science Herndon, Virginia

Esubalew. Hanna Tamiru

Science Lorton, Virginia

Evans, Theodore Lee

Science Richmond, Virginia

Everett. Samantha L.

Science Richmond, Virginia

Evins, Ashley E.**

Psychology

Herndon, Virginia

Faison, John Gaston*

Psychology Frederick, Maryland

Farouq, Kamran***

Biology

Manassas, Virginia

Farr, Jacob Danilo Mass Communications Norfolk, Virginia

Feagan, Ariana Celina*°

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science Richmond, Virginia

Feliciano, Dominik Jessica

Biology

Hialeah, Florida

Fenderson, Teagan Joy

Psychology Richmond, Virginia

Ferraz, Tatiana Lauren**

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science Great Falls, Virginia

Fidail, Muaid H.

Chemistry Springfield, Virginia

Field, Litiana Heather**

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science Richmond, Virginia

Fillali, Karima

Science

Falls Church, Virginia

Fisher, Natalie M.

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science Richmond, Virginia

Fitz, Owen Kristofer**

Biology

Chesapeake, Virginia

Fitzgerald, Hailey Sue

Mass Communications Fredericksburg, Virginia

Flanagan, Ariana E.*

Forensic Science Greenville, South Carolina

Flanagan, Coby Isaiah

Mass Communications Fredericksburg, Virginia

Fontaine, Emma Nicole**

Psychology

Mechanicsville, Virginia

Ford, Kaylie Barbara

Psvchology Roanoke, Virginia

32

Fordjour, Stephanie Bimpomaa

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science Burke, Virginia

Fortunato, Robert Edward

Biology

Montclair, Virginia

Fowlkes, Jennifer Suzanne**

Psychology New Kent, Virginia

Fox. Makavla Janel

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science Lynchburg, Virginia

Franklin, Trevor Cole*

Physics

Virginia Beach, Virginia

Frazier, Hailey A.

Sociology

Newport News, Virginia

Frazier, Zackary J.

Mathematical Sciences Manassas, Virginia

Freeman, Promise*

Psvchology

Chesterfield, Virginia

Fulton, Ian Alexander**

Mass Communications Richmond, Virginia

Fugua, Cayla Elyse

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science Danville, Virginia

Gad, Mark***

Mass Communications Richmond, Virginia

Gajula, Mounika**

Chemistry

Charlotte, North Carolina

Galdamez, Meybelin Guadalupe

Psychology Sterling, Virginia

Gamarra, Nina Raquel

Biology

Springfield, Virginia

Gandhi, Ayush**

Biology

Richmond, Virginia

Garcia Lopez, Karyme

Biology

Richmond, Virginia

Garcia Madrid, Mariangel

Mass Communications Richmond, Virginia

Garcia, Natanael

Biology

Chesterfield, Virginia

Gardner, Brianna Danielle

Biology

Portsmouth, Virginia

Gaw, Marni Alessondra

Forensic Science Virginia Beach, Virginia

Gaytan, Leslie Ann

Psychology

Nassawadox, Virginia

Geiger, Davis Jonathan

Psychology Sterling, Virginia

George, Juliana Kristine**

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science Glen Mills, Pennsylvania

Getz, Ryan A.**

Psvchology

King William, Virginia

Ghadiri, Ali**°

Psychology Ashburn, Virginia

Gibbs, Isabel L.**°

Chemistry, Forensic Science Gaithersburg, Maryland

Gibellato, Matthew David*

Mathematical Sciences Glen Allen, Virginia

Gibson, Jhaniya R.

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science Newport News, Virginia

Gilbody, Anne Leigh*

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science Richmond, Virginia

Gill, Harsimran Kaur

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science Ashburn, Virginia

Gilliam, Jimmy Davis III

Psychology Norfolk, Virginia

Gillis, Jayla Nicole**

Psychology Hampton, Virginia

Gomez Escalante, Maria Eveline*

Biology

Martinsville, Virginia

Gompers, Sophia Ann**°

Psvcholoav

Mechanicsville, Virginia

Goodwyn, Ayla Aranka

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science Prince George, Virginia

Goolgasian, Morgan Elizabeth

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science Dumfries, Virginia

Gopinath, Manoj

Biology

Glen Allen, Virginia

Goulette, Jensen Ryanne**

Biology

Chesapeake, Virginia

Graham, Alexia A.

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science Hampton, Virginia

Grant, Sebastian Michael

Mass Communications Virginia Beach, Virginia

Graves, Nolan T.

Mathematical Sciences Pensacola, Florida

Gray, Dane Wyatt

Biology

Woodbridge, Virginia

Green, Marcus Noah**

Biology Suffolk, Virginia

Green, Rachel Paige*

Psychology

Mechanicsville, Virginia

Griffin, Kevin Arthur**

Mass Communications Reston, Virginia

Griffin, Liam E.

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science Yorktown, Virginia

Grimes, Tiffanie Jasmin*

Psychology Spotsylvania, Virginia

Grizzle, Kathryn Mackenzie

Sociology Portsmouth, Virginia

Groshel, Trafton Lyle

Psychology Virginia Beach, Virginia

Guerra, Briana Gabriella

Psychology Sterling, Virginia

Guerrero, Victor Jr.*

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science Colonial Heights, Virginia

Gyasi, Prince Addai

Biology Richmond, Virginia

Habboush, Mary Elizabeth**°

Psychology Henrico, Virginia

Hall, Kristin Ellen

Biology

Mathews, Virginia

Hall, Leanna Elisabeth

Psychology *Richmond, Virginia*

Hallock, Jasmine Fay

Psychology Newfield, New York

Halquist, Brennan Keegan

Biology *Powhatan, Virginia*

Hamilton, Morgan Justine**°

Biology, Psychology *Luray, Virginia*

Hanif, Sumaiya

Biology Chester, Virginia

Hanna, Mario

Science Fairfax, Virginia Hansen, Gabriella Alyse

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science Gloucester, Virginia

Hantzopoulos, Barbara

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science Clifton, Virginia

Harbison, Owyn Layne**

Mass Communications Glen Allen, Virginia

Harcher, Artturi Jormungandr

Chemistry Triangle, Virginia

Hargis, Emma Jo Sarah**

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science Richmond, Virginia

Harris, Brooke Katherine

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science Fredericksburg, Virginia

Harris, Cody Houston*

Biology, Forensic Science *Richmond, Virginia*

Harris, Darby Koren*

Biology

Midlothian, Virginia

Harris, Erica Marie**

Psychology Richmond, Virginia

Harris. Erin Nichole

Science

Glen Allen, Virginia

Harris, Mia Elizabeth

Science

Richmond, Virginia

Harris, Samuel Isaiah

Psychology Fredericksburg, Virginia

Harris, Taylor Michelle**

Mass Communications Bowie, Maryland

Harris, Zomas Cordarius

Mass Communications Virginia Beach, Virginia

Hart, Taylor S.*

Psychology Richmond, Virginia Hashimi, Nargis**

Biology Triangle, Virginia

Hassmer, Aidan Thomas

Psychology Midlothian, Virginia

Hastings, Luxer Laine

Psychology Midlothian, Virginia

Hawes, Carrie M.

Mathematical Sciences Richmond, Virginia

Hawkins, Cara

Psychology Dinwiddie, Virginia

Hawkins, Chloe Nichelle

Mass Communications Fredericksburg, Virginia

Hayes, Alyssa Jordan**

Psychology Richmond, Virginia

Haynes, Sydney Paige

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science Bristow. Virginia

Haynie, Kristyn Michelle

Psychology Powhatan, Virginia

Haynie, Thomas Gene Jr.

Mass Communications *Mechanicsville, Virginia*

Hazen, Trevor Oswalt

Psychology

Haymarket, Virginia

Heinrich, Emma*

Psychology Richmond, Virginia

Hendrix, Skyler Roy

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science Casanova, Virginia

Henley, Kavon L.*

Biology

Richmond, Virginia

Henriquez-Abarca, Diana Marily

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science Round Hill, Virginia Henry, Tejas L.

Psychology Vienna. Virginia

Hernandez, Karla Pingol**°

Biology

Woodbridge, Virginia

Hernandez, Mireya Juliana

Psychology Stafford, Virginia

Hicks, Annette Anays

Biology

Hopewell, Virginia

Hicks, Coleman Tyler

Psychology Glen Allen, Virginia

Hicks, Kiersten E.***

Biology

North Chesterfield, Virginia

Hidalgo, Sarah Isabel

Psychology Stafford, Virginia

Hiep, Nicholas Sombo

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science Fairfax. Virginia

Higgins, Kaylee Jordan

Psychology Gloucester, Virginia

Hill, Andrew Leon

Science

Chesapeake, Virginia

Hill, Jamie Christina***

Psychology Richmond, Virginia

Hincapie, William A.

Mass Communications Fairfax, Virginia

Hitt, Kamryn Paige

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science Remington, Virginia

Hoang, Huy Cao**

Forensic Science, Biology *Richmond, Virginia*

Hok, Maya Ratana*

Chemistry

Woodbridge, Virginia

Holder, D'Angelo

Mathematical Sciences Chester, Virginia

Holloway, Kyrah Jani*

Biology

Chester, Virginia

Horengic, Brianna Mari**

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science Ashburn, Virginia

Horton, Shanera Taguna

Psychology Richmond, Virginia

Horton, Whitney Noel

Biology

Yorktown, Virginia

Hosin, Daniel*

Science

Richmond, Virginia

Houghton, Alexa Christine

Chemistry

Fredericksburg, Virginia

Houston, Rosie Kathleen

Science

Sierra Vista, Arizona

Howard, Amaiva*

Mass Communications Alexandria, Virginia

Howes, Emma Gabrielle

Psychology

Fredericksburg, Virginia

Hsu, Brendan Anthony

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science Chantilly, Virginia

Huang, Tony**

Chemistry Herndon, Virginia

Hughes, Jacob Julius

Biology

Newport News, Virginia

Hulcher, Erin

Psychology Richmond, Virginia

Hunt, Kiara Le'Mae

Biology

Lynchburg, Virginia

Huntt, Lindsey Marie

Sociology

Stafford, Virginia

Hussain, Abdulrahman T A F**

Biology

West Mishref, Kuwait

Hutchinson, Shayna Lanee~

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science Hampton, Virginia

Huvnh, Thomas K.

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science Fairfax, Virginia

Huynh, Vincent Thanh*

Biology

Springfield, Virginia

ljaz, Sabeen Umber

Biology

Manassas, Virginia

Ingram, Myca Joelle

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science Glen Allen, Virginia

Jaff, Ashley Simo

Science

Manassas, Virginia

Jalloh, Abu

Biology

North Chesterfield, Virginia

James, Benjamin Aaron

Mass Communications

Salem, Virginia

Jarvis, Madison Taylor

Mass Communications Columbus, Ohio

Javed, Muhammad Hassan***

Fort Washington, Maryland

Jefferson, Morgan Rae

Amelia Court House, Virginia

Jenkins, Ashleigh Ivanov

Psychology

North Chesterfield, Virginia

Jenkins, Cosette Sheree*

Science

Warrenton, Virginia

Jennings, Victoria Inise*

Psychology

Richmond, Virginia

Jeske, Jasmyne

Psychology

Matoaca, Virginia

Jevaraj, Vishnudev**°

Biology

Herndon, Virginia

Jimenez, Ariana Katalina**

Mass Communications Chesterfield, Virginia

Jo, Jiya Elizabeth*

Biology

Richmond, Virginia

Johansen, Elissa Richelle

Biology

Chesterfield, Virginia

John, Joel Robert

Biology

Glen Allen, Virginia

Johnson, Alyssa Marie

Psychology

Fredericksburg, Virginia

Johnson, Graham Evans*

Mass Communications Richmond, Virginia

Johnson, Kelyn Kristopher*

Mass Communications Mechanicsville, Virginia

Johnson, Melina Rose****

Psvchology Glen Allen, Virginia

Johnson, Sydney Lou*

Psychology Stafford, Virginia

Jones, Baylee Savannah

Psychology

Virginia Beach, Virginia

Jones, Gilbert Alexander Moll**

Psychology

Arlington, Virginia

Jones, Jasmine R.**

Psychology

Williamsburg, Virginia

Jones, Jordyn Colette***°

Chemistry

Stephens City, Virginia

Jones, Kameron Rose Garin**°

Biology

Lovettsville, Virginia

Jones, Reginald G.*

Chemistry

Arlington, Virginia

Jones, Tara Lee**

Biology, Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science

Glen Allen, Virginia

Jordan, Alyssa Kaylee

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science

Prince George, Virginia

Kabigting, Leilani Angelina

Mass Communications Virginia Beach, Virginia

Kakande, Winston Kamau

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science

Richmond, Virginia Kane, Aislinn Elizabeth*

Mass Communications Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania

Kargbo, Fatmata Elvinatu**

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science

Fairfax, Virginia Karim, Hamza

Mass Communications Leesburg, Virginia

Kaur, Ronica* Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science

Centreville, Virginia

Kaur, Taranjit**° Psychology Lorton, Virginia

Kelleher, Ross Alexander

Mass Communications

Kelly, Kathleen India Rose

Psychology Alexandria, Virginia

Detroit, Michigan

Keo. Austin Krv

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science Chesterfield, Virginia

Kerr, Nilee Tsehai*

Psychology Springfield, Virginia

Kessouagni, Sadyah Magnim

Psychology *Alexandria, Virginia*

Khan, Haris**

Biology *Aldie, Virginia*

Khan, Jasmyne J.*

Biology

Glen Allen, Virginia

Khan, Layla Yasmeen**°

Forensic Science Herndon, Virginia

Khan, Reshmeena

Psychology Oakton, Virginia

Khan, Sabeeka Husain**

Mass Communications Centreville, Virginia

Kieu, Thuy Thanh*

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science Woodbridge, Virginia

Kifus, Payton Morgan**

Mass Communications
Haymarket, Virginia

Kilby, Taquoia Dymae*

Psychology
Virginia Roach 1

Virginia Beach, Virginia

King, Dayja Alize'

Psychology
Newport News Virginia

Newport News, Virginia

King, Rachel Leigh**

Mass Communications *Alexandria, Virginia*

Kintz, Samantha Elle

Biology

Sterling, Virginia

Kirk, Phoebe Mathias*

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science Richmond, Virginia

Kiyokawa, Ben Sang Soo

Mass Communications Vienna, Virginia Kogut, Kevin John**

Psychology Arlington, Virginia

Kohler, Elizabeth

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science Woodbridge, Virginia

Kothakonda, Srija

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science Chantilly, Virginia

Kruse, Cassia Ruth

Biology Springfield, Virginia

Kuhstoss, Ethan T.**

Psychology Linden, Virginia

Kumpe, Mariah Leigh**

Mass Communications Glen Allen, Virginia

Kunda, Kayley Beth

Forensic Science Henrico, Virginia

Kunuthuru, Akhila Reddy****

Biology

Greencastle, Pennsylvania

Kurnootala, Tanya***°

Biology Fairfax, Virginia

Kynard, Kourtney L.

Psychology Stafford, Virginia

La, Nhan My***

Mass Communications Sterling, Virginia

Laird, MacKenzie Catherine

Psychology Charlottesville, Virginia

Lali, Farkhonda

Biology

Henrico, Virginia

Lam, Julie Tien

Forensic Science Glen Allen, Virginia

Lamb, Kirsten Elizabeth**

Psychology

Mechanicsville, Virginia

Lamichhane, Liza**

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science Kathmandu, Nepal

Lanier, NyAsia Asya'

Psychology Danville, Virginia

Lau, Suet Ying Valerie***

Biology

Gainesville, Virginia

Lauture, Emilie Anne

Psychology

Virginia Beach, Virginia

Lawrence, Adrianna
Jacqueline**

Mass Communications Virginia Beach, Virginia

Le. Dalena Minh*

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science Fredericksburg, Virginia

Le, Katherine Tien Thuy

Biology

Saigon, Vietnam

Le, Kimberly Ngan***°

Psychology Burke, Virginia

Le, Lannev N.**

Biology, Chemistry *Abingdon, Virginia*

Lee, Kayla***°

Mathematical Sciences Glen Allen, Virginia

Lee, Kevin Shinyoung***

Biology, Chemistry *Centreville, Virginia*

Lee, Ruby Hayae*

Biology

Fairfax, Virginia

Lee, Su Jin**

Biology

Seoul, South Korea

Lentini, Gabriella Maria***

Biology

Auburn, New York

Leon, Alejandro

Mass Communications Leesburg, Virginia Leszczyszyn, Elizabeth Rae

Psychology Richmond. Virginia

Leung, Annabelle Ching-yee****

Chemistry

Springfield, Virginia

Lewarne, Paul Benjamin*

Mass Communications *Arlington, Virginia*

Lewis, Cameron Wayne*

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science Richmond, Virginia

Lewis, Jeremiah I.***

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science Suffolk, Virginia

Lim, Sera**°

Biology

Ellicott City, Maryland

Little, Benjamin*

Psychology

Fredericksburg, Virginia

Lockett, Jestiny Leanna*

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science Virginia Beach, Virginia

Long, Garv

Science

Richmond, Virginia

Loper, Cassandra Nicole*

Mass Communications Berryville, Virginia

Lopez Cabrera, Catherine Yamila*

Forensic Science *Manassas, Virginia*

Lopez, Valentea

Mass Communications
Haymarket, Virginia

Loving, Hannah Nicole*

Mass Communications Lottsburg, Virginia

Luckman, Dane Edward

Mathematical Sciences Purcellville. Virginia

MacDonell, Kylie

Sociology Forest, Virginia

35

Madagiri, Aashrith***°

Biology

Brambleton, Virginia

Madrigal, Samuel G.*

Mass Communications *Yorktown, Virginia*

Magee, Caitlyn Nicole

Psychology

Bel Air, Maryland

Maggi, Karlyn Brooke

Mass Communications *Richmond, Virginia*

Mahbub, Arnaz Ariba*

Biology

Dhaka, Bangladesh

Mahmud, Mason James*

Economics

Ashburn, Virginia

Malhotra, Sienna Loungani*

Psychology

Arlington, Virginia

Malki, John Mark

Chemistry

Woodbridge, Virginia

Mallik, Mohammad Abdullah

Biology

Kuwait City, Kuwait

Malloy, Erin M.**

Psychology

Fredericksburg, Virginia

Manalo, Jake A.*

Physics

Virginia Beach, Virginia

Manning, Akilah Maya*

Biology

Moseley, Virginia

Manns, Aasha Ruby**

Sociology

Bassett, Virginia

Manuel, Ethan Toler

Biology

Ashland, Virginia

Marable, Claudia Renay

Psychology

Vernon Hill, Virginia

Marcinczyk, Noah Michael

Mass Communications Virginia Beach, Virginia Marcuse, Elena Natalya

Psychology

Richmond, Virginia

Marosi, Lauren Paige**

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science

Ada, Michigan

Marsch, Josephine L.

Forensic Science Stafford, Virginia

Martey, Sarah**°

Biology

Hanover, Maryland

Martin, Alexis Angelene

Kamalani*

Mass Communications *Richmond, Virginia*

Maurelli, Shane Richard**

Mass Communications *Warrenton, Virginia*

Mawaldi, Yazan***

Chemistry

Buffalo, New York

Mayer, Caleb Graham**

Mass Communications *Culpeper, Virginia*

. . .

Mayo, Dasia N.

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science

Roanoke, Virginia

McAllister, Jarren Littrell

Psychology

Wake Forest, North Carolina

McCall, Brittany A.*

Science

Fredericksburg, Virginia

McClain, Courtney Anne*

Psychology

Fredericksburg, Virginia

McCoy, Emily

Economics

Virginia Beach, Virginia

McDaniel, Colby Lee*

Biology

Winchester, Virginia

McDonnell, Kiki Jin***

Biology

Alexandria, Virginia

McGhee, Fredric Irving

Psychology

Mechanicsville, Virginia

McKenna, Joseph David*

Biology

Ithaca, New York

McKernan, Morrigan E.**°

Biology

Roanoke, Virginia

McLaughlin, Meghan Rose*

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science

Glen Mills, Pennsylvania

McLean, Tate E.***

Biology

Woodbridge, Virginia

McNeal, Amaya Jordan**

Sociology

Wesley Chapel, Florida

McNeal, Araya Jaden

Biology

Richmond, Virginia

McRoberts, Samuel Elias*

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science

Richmond, Virginia

Medrano, Lexie Nicole

Psvchology

Annandale, Virginia

Mejia-Medina, Brad Axel

Biology

Ashburn, Virginia

Mejia-Ramos, Angie Michelle

Mathematical Sciences

Charlottesville, Virginia

Mendosa, Matthew Ryan

Mass Communications

Vienna, Virginia

Mendoza, Micaela Franchesca*

Mass Communications *Leesburg, Virginia*

Meneau, Leah Isabelle*

Anthropology

Ashburn, Virginia

Mercer, Azhanae Nyree

Psychology

Stafford, Virginia

Meredith, Tamia Monique*

Biology

Richmond, Virginia

Merino Zapata, Jhulianna*

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science

Woodbridge, Virginia

Metcalfe, Syvanna Rae

Psychology

Dumfries, Virginia

Meyerhoff, Mary Lena**

Psychology

Preston, Connecticut

Meza, Brenda***

Biology

Sterling, Virginia

Miah, Alena N.

Psychology Richmond, Virginia

Michael, Chanel Celeste

Psychology

Kansas City, Missouri

Midas, Josephine Marie

Mass Communications Chesapeake, Virginia

Milligan, Mia**

D I I

Psychology
Newport News, Virginia

, , ,

Mills, Sara Marie Health, Physical Education

and Exercise Science Lorton, Virginia

Miranda, Kennedy Aleson**

Chemistry

Manassas, Virginia

Mitchell, Tamia Kristine

Psychology

Richmond, Virginia

Mitchell, Tieara I.

Biology

Schertz, Texas

Leesburg, Virginia

Mitchum, Anna Claire**
Mass Communications

Moffett, Taylor Nichole

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science

Stafford, Virginia

Mohammed, Safa Rafay*

Biology

Richmond, Virginia

Mohan, Emily S.*

Chemistry, Forensic Science *Henrico, Virginia*

Mohsin, Daania**°

Biology

Yorktown, Virginia

Mokel, Sami H.

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science Beverly Hills, California

Monahan, Nicholas

Psychology Oakton, Virginia

Monroe, Kayla Ziyona**

Mass Communications *Richmond, Virginia*

Montgomery, Mary Alice***

Psychology *Richmond, Virginia*

Montoya Najarro, Kathya Michelle*

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science Centreville, Virginia

Moore, Tanisha Francine

Psychology Franklin, Virginia

Moosvi, Hadia Fatima**

Mass Communications South Riding, Virginia

Morales, Sergio Roman

Psychology

Woodbridge, Virginia

Morejon, Elmer Victor

Sociology

Manassas, Virginia

Morgan, Lamar O'Neil**

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science Sevem, Maryland

Morrison, Mia Nicole*

Anthropology *Richmond, Virginia*

Morrissey, Jacqueline Diane

Mass Communications Chantilly, Virginia

Morse, Audrey Baker

Sociology

Falls Church, Virginia

Moss, Haley Nicole**

Mass Communications Annandale, Virginia

Mostafa, Abdur-Rahman Tamer***°

Biology

North Chesterfield, Virginia

Motsinger, Ailysh Claire-Plympton***°

Psychology Alexandria, Virginia

Mughal, Adnan Zahid**°

Psychology Chester, Virginia

Mughal, Rehan Mahmood

Science

Woodbridge, Virginia

Mujica Robles, Carolina Aleiandra**

Psychology Santiago, Chile

Mullins, Jenna Leigh**

Psychology

Mechanicsville, Virginia

Mundra, Simran Kaur*°

Biology

Brambleton, Virginia

Murdoch, Paige Madison

Psychology

Williamsburg, Virginia

Murphy, Jillian Paige***°

Psychology, Science Fredericksburg, Virginia

Murray, Sylvia Alison**°

University Honors Student

Mass Communications New Kent, Virginia

Murrills, Aurora M.

Forensic Science Petersbura, Virginia Mutembezi, Mariamu Mindje

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science Lynchburg, Virginia

Myer, Thomas Scott

Economics

Henrico, Virginia

Myers, Dorrington Oraldo

Sociology

Freeport, New York

Nampelly, Akshaj*

Chemistry

Aldie, Virginia

Namyak, Erica Taylor

Mass Communications Bristow, Virginia

Nandwani, Ishaan***°

Biology

San Jose, California

Nasser, Ivy Mohamed**

Biology, Chemistry *Chantilly, Virginia*

Navarro, Amanda Helen**

Psychology Richmond. Virginia

Nayam, Purva V.***°

Biology

Chantilly, Virginia

Ndiaye, Abdou A.

Biology

Hopewell, Virginia

Nees-Doeppe, Ayla Marie Piper

Psychology

Spotsylvania, Virginia

Neighbors, Amy Lynne

Psychology

Amherst, Virginia

Nejat, Keeyana**

Biology

Great Falls, Virginia

Newman, Benjamin Thomas*

Psychology

Midlothian, Virginia

Nghiem, Ashley Thao*

Biology

Stafford, Virginia

Ngo, Thien-Phuoc Dang***°

Biology

Springfield, Virginia

Nguyen, Andrew Dinh***°

Biology

Fairfax, Virginia

Nguyen, Diem T.**

Chemistry

Alexandria, Virginia

Nguyen, Jaclyn Le**

Psychology Henrico, Virginia

Nguyen, Janet Kim

Biology

Burke, Virginia

Nguyen, Jasmine Diem-thu***°

Chemistry, Psychology Vienna, Virginia

Nguyễn, Joseph Phước

Quý Trung**°

Chemistry
Ashburn, Virginia

Nguyen, Kathy

Biology

Falls Church, Virginia

Nguyen, Kevin Van*

Chemistry

Wytheville, Virginia

Nguyen, Kiet Anh**°

Biology

Woodbridge, Virginia

Nguven, Manh Quan***

Chemistry

Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam

Nguyen, Melody

Mass Communications

Leesburg, Virginia

Nguyen, Nyny Ngoc Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science

Woodbridge, Virginia

Nguyen, Tori B.

Biology

Richmond, Virginia

Nguyen, Van Hac Trong

Chemistry

Sterling, Virginia

Nicholas, Lillie Christina*

Psychology Powhatan, Virginia

Nichols, Katherine Ann**

Psychology Stafford, Virginia

Nigussie, Rozina Asheber***

Forensic Science, Science *Arlington, Virginia*

Niwemahoro, Magali

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science Charlottesville, Virginia

Noory, Mezghen*

Biology *Lorton, Virginia*

Norman, Dakari Phyllip

Psychology Clinton, Maryland

North, Ellie DeAlba*

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science Williamsburg, Virginia

Nunley, Rachel Ann

Sociology *Richmond, Virginia*

Nutekpor, Joel

Psychology Stephens City, Virginia

Nwanevu, Precious*

Psychology Woodbridge, Virginia

Nyarko, Nana*

Chemistry *Manassas, Virginia*

O'Beirne, Alyssa K.

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science Gloucester, Virginia

O'Bryan, Scottie Michael

Psychology Syracuse, New York

O'Callaghan, Maya Arianna**

Biology

Winchester, Virginia

Ogungbade, Abiola Oluwatosin**

Psychology Richmond, Virginia Olaosebikan, Tolani Leah***°

Forensic Science Waldorf, Maryland

Olazabal, Vanessa Giselle

Psychology Triangle, Virginia

Oliver, Rachel Wren*

Mass Communications
Berryville, Virginia

O'Rourke, Reagan Bridget

Psychology Scottsville, Virginia

Ortega, Yathzelly Rebeca

Forensic Science Stafford, Virginia

Osmanzai, Sadef*

Anthropology, Biology Woodbridge, Virginia

Paduda, Audrey Sheridan*

Biology

Arlington, Virginia

Paige, Imari Ali*

Psychology Leesburg, Virginia

Pajimola, Angel Hokulani**

Biology Chester, Virginia

Pali. Llambro

Mass Communications *Qeparo, Albania*

Palmer, Sarah Anne Marie

Mass Communications *Richmond, Virginia*

Panday, Zen

Mass Communications
Herndon, Virginia

Pandey, Sanchita**°

Biology Sterling, Virginia

Paquette, Kevin S.

Chemistry Richmond, Virginia

Paracha, Ayesha*°

Psychology Ashburn, Virginia

Paredes Beltran, Francisco Rene*

Biology

Richmond, Virginia

Park, Eric J.*

Chemistry
Fairfax, Virginia

Park, Micayla Rae

Psychology

South Chesterfield, Virginia

Parnell, Emerson Rae

Psychology Bristow, Virginia

Pasic, Nejla*

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science Richmond, Virginia

Patel, Harsh*

Biology

North Chesterfield, Virginia

Patel, Sahil*

Biology

Ashburn, Virginia

Patel, Shivam Sachin***°

Biology, Chemistry Bluefield, Virginia

Patsch, Lucas E.*

Forensic Science Montgomery, Illinois

Patterson, Joshua Rogers

Biology

Mechanicsville, Virginia

Payne, Ja'Tavia R.

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science Manassas, Virginia

Peck, Sarah Jean*

Psychology, Sociology *Arlington, Virginia*

Pegram, Rebecca Lynn

Psychology Richmond, Virginia

Pekesen, Deniz Berk**

Science

North Chesterfield, Virginia

Pemberton, Charles Edward Denman

Physics

Doswell, Virginia

Penrod, Anne Lewis**
Psychology, Sociology

Harrisonburg, Virginia

Pereira, Celina J.

Science

Fairfax, Virginia

Perez Rodriguez, Mayrin Alvita

Mathematical Sciences Woodbridge, Virginia

Perry, Dajia Mone'**

Psychology Portsmouth, Virginia

Perschbacher, Julia Eliska**

Forensic Science Springfield, Virginia

Persell, Eric Alexander

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science Chantilly, Virginia

Peters, Victoria Annette***°

Science

Manassas, Virginia

Pham, Ann

Mass Communications *Alexandria, Virginia*

Pham, David Tan Q.**

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science Springfield, Virginia

Pham. Kevin Khai***°

Chemistry, Psychology Ashburn, Virginia

Pham, Sally Le**

Science

Newport News, Virginia

Phillips, Bryan Michael

Biology

Stafford, Virginia

Phillips, Kaitlin Olivia

Biology

Mechanicsville, Virginia

Philpot, Chelsea Nicole***

Chemistry

Disputanta, Virginia

Pierson, Ashley Paige

Psychology *Richmond, Virginia*

Pinkston, Esther Somong

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science Hampton, Virginia

Pitts, Jacob R.

Psychology Richmond, Virginia

Plaku, Mary Ana**

Psychology Virginia Beach, Virginia

Plummer, Rachel Susan**

Psychology Staunton, Virginia

Polk, Leah Elise**°

Mass Communications Ashburn, Virginia

Pollock, Ashley Marie

Biology

Mechanicsville, Virginia

Polly, William James*

Mass Communications *Richmond, Virginia*

Poluri, Sai Vivek

Mathematical Sciences Midlothian, Virginia

Ponce-Mendez, Brenda

Chemistry

Mexico City, Mexico

Porter, Raven Adriana

Mass Communications Hampton, Virginia

Posey, Alexander Ray

Chemistry
Virginia Beach, Virginia

Preede, Grace Hannah**

Psychology Fairfax, Virginia

Puletti, Mia Cristina

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science Midlothian, Virginia

Pullen, Caroline Ragnhild

Psychology Manassas, Virginia

Pulliam, Kyala Tyjaina

Psychology Newark, New Jersey

Purcell, Whitney Grace**

Biology Harrisonhi

Harrisonburg, Virginia

Quan, Khoa Dylan*

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science Vienna, Virginia

Quinones, Corinn Elizabeth

Psychology

Fredericksburg, Virginia

Quirk, Alaina Nicole

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science Arlington, Virginia

Quiroga, Ariana Y.**

Psychology *Alexandria, Virginia*

Quiroz, Ayrton**

Biology

Falls Church, Virginia

Quispe, Mikayla Elizabeth**

Forensic Science Stafford, Virginia

Radomski, Kerri Kathleen**

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science, Psychology Massapequa Park, New York

Rahman, Yumna***°

Biology Chesterfield, Virginia

Rais, Nabiha M.***

Psychology *Midlothian, Virginia*

Rajendran, Resshma

Psychology Richmond, Virginia

Ralph, Juliana Christian

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science Arlington, Virginia

Ram Mohan, Tara***

Mathematical Sciences Chester, Virginia

Ramakrishnan, Vidhushan***°

Biology *Biology*

Richmond, Virginia

Rambukkanage, Sanara S.**°

Biology

Falls Church, Virginia

Rangarajan, Sridevi*

Psychology
Oak Hill, Virginia

Rashid, Saher

Forensic Science Woodbridge, Virginia

Rathbone, Allison Nicole**

Forensic Science Montpelier, Virginia

Rebraca, Jackson R.

Mass Communications Leesburg, Virginia

Redd, Faith MacKenzie

Mass Communications Catonsville, Maryland

Reddy, Rishika A.**°

Biology

Richmond, Virginia

Rehema, Ndayishimiye*

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science Fredericksburg, Virginia

Reich, Kaley Isabel

Chemistry *Leesburg, Virginia*

Reid, Lorenzo E.**°

Biology

Chesapeake, Virginia

Reinecke, Parker Allen

Psychology Richmond. Virginia

Revels, Skylar Kathryn**

Psychology Henrico, Virginia

Reyes, Julia Beatriz

Biology

Chesterfield, Virginia

Reynolds, Ashlyn

Chemistry

Chesterfield, Virginia

Ribera Sites, Maria F.

Psychology Annandale, Virginia

Rice, John William McMahan

Physics Newtown

Newtown, Virginia

Rice, Marissa Taylor**

Mass Communications Burke, Virginia Rice, Taylor Jean

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science Portsmouth, Virginia

Riddick, Ajah N'cole*

Biology

Portsmouth, Virginia

Riggins, Kierra Danielle

Psychology

Newport News, Virginia

Rimal, Jyoti**

Sociology *Richmond, Virginia*

Riris, Evangelia Eleni*

Psychology Arlington, Virginia

Rivera, Amy Stephanie

Biology

Richmond, Virginia

Rizzotti, Carena Alise

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science Fairfax, Virginia

Roberts, Jordyn Timia*

Mass Communications *Woodbridge, Virginia*

Robinson, Connie Rosa Lee

Sociology

Fredericksburg, Virginia

Robinson, Hallie Ann

Mass Communications *Gainesville, Virginia*

Robinson, Sydney Grace***

Psychology *Troutville, Virginia*

Rodgers, Abigail Zuzu

Biology

Chesapeake, Virginia

Rodgers, Georgia Sarratt***

Psychology, Sociology Chesapeake, Virginia

Rodriguez, Christian Troy Cudiamat*

Biology

Fairfax, Virginia

Rodriguez, Mariah G.

39

Psychology Richmond, Virginia

Roessner, Henry**

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science Richmond, Virginia

Rone, Angela-Marie Duran**

Psychology Yorktown, Virginia

Rosquero, Thalia Nadene

Science Elkton, Virginia

Ruiz-paiva, Jaqueline Roxana

Psychology Sterling, Virginia

Ryan, James Andrew

Physics

Charlottesville, Virginia

Saeed, Adil

Science

Nowshera, Pakistan

Saeed, Leena

Science

Richmond, Virginia

Saehaan, Venus*

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science Springfield, Virginia

Safdar, Mehwish Noor**°

Psychology

Chesapeake, Virginia

Sahakyan, Samvel

Biology

Fairfax, Virginia

Sahely, Meena Guhar

Science

Gainesville, Virginia

Sakhy, Rania*

Science

North Chesterfield, Virginia

Salas-Ferrante, Barbara*

Psychology

Herndon, Virginia

Saloman, Saleem David*

Biology

Arlington, Virginia

Salugao, Brianna Jean*

Psychology

40

Virginia Beach, Virginia

Sample, John Maher Jr.*

Mass Communications Oaken, Virginia

Sample, Jordan A.

Biology

Virginia Beach, Virginia

Sangvan, Sonali

Biology

Bristow, Virginia

Saravanan, Apoorva***°

Psychology

South Riding, Virginia

Saravanan, Meghashri*°

Biology

Morgantown, West Virginia

Sarker, Livana M.

Forensic Science Richmond, Virginia

Satterwhite, Ethan Jerome Nodin

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science Lorton, Virginia

Schein, Julian

Psychology

Alexandria, Virginia

Schneider, Kimberley Paige

Chemistry

King William, Virginia

Schneider, Paul Warner

Science

Arlington, Virginia

Scott, William Jamal

Biology

Richmond, Virginia

Sebastian, Prince Silas

Mathematical Sciences *Richmond, Virginia*

Sebenick, Matthew David Joon-ha**

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science Alexandria, Virginia

Seck, Samiya Khadija Fatou*

Psychology

Stafford, Virginia

Semple, Jaiden Narae Angela**

Psychology

Richmond, Virginia

Senyk, Rachael Elizabeth***

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science Newtown, Pennsylvania

Seymour, Michael Christopher

Biology

Clifton, Virginia

Shabazz, Yardan Wali*

Sociology

Virginia Beach, Virginia

Shah, Devvani**

Biology, Psychology Richmond, Virginia

Shah, Preet Kushal**

Chemistry

Statesville, North Carolina

Shah, Smruti***°

Biology, Psychology Ashburn, Virginia

Shahid, Mariya

Psychology Chester, Virginia

Shaia, Souad Marie***

Psychology Henrico. Virginia

Shaikh, Meraj Uddin**

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science Virginia Beach, Virginia

Shaikhqasem, Ahmad Majed

Science

Midlothian, Virginia

Shamdin, Kavi Bayar

Biology

Annandale, Virginia

Shapert, Sierra Elizabeth**

Psychology *Midlothian, Virginia*

Sharma, Kirti***°

Biology

Gainesville, Virginia

Sharma, Shalika*

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science Richmond, Virginia

Shaw, Anna

Mathematical Sciences *Leesburg, Virginia* Shaw, Jarve Alonzo

Forensic Science Richmond. Virginia

Shearer, Mae Yujuan

Mass Communications *Alexandria, Virginia*

Sheehy, Brigid Eileen

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science Norfolk, Virginia

Shekib. Aisha Yusuf

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science Alexandria, Virginia

Shelton, Jayden Paige

Science

Gretna, Virginia

Shepperson, Sade' I.**

Psychology Richmond, Virginia

Shewit, Maryamawit Woldmikael

Science

Alexandria, Virginia

Shiflett, Wednesday Marie

Psvchology

Fredericksburg, Virginia

Shin, Joshua Keonseo*

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science Centreville, Virginia

Shipman, Christian R.

Biology

Poquoson, Virginia

Short, Adam P.*

Mathematical Sciences *Richmond, Virginia*

Sian, Katrina Alyssa****

Biology

Ashburn, Virginia

Siddiqi, Aslaan P.**°

Chemistry Clifton, Virginia

Simmons, Alaysia Marie**

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science Virginia Beach, Virginia

Simmons, Niah Alon***°

Biology

Chesapeake, Virginia

Simmons, Tyrell Benjamin*

Physics

Henrico, Virginia

Simms, Cieara Dior

Psychology

Bronx, New York

Singh, Karandeep

Psychology

Leesburg, Virginia

Singh, Shivani***°

Biology

Ashburn, Virginia

Singletary, Holly Beth

Chemistry

North Prince George, Virginia

Smith, Austin C.

Psychology

Richmond, Virginia

Smith, Ayana Maia

Psychology

Newport News, Virginia

Smith, Simone M.**

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science

Montross, Virginia

Smith, Tamsin Anastasia*

Psychology, Sociology Alexandria. Virginia

Smits, Simon Maxwell***°

Biology

Chesapeake, Virginia

Snyder, Claire Olivia Rose***°

Psychology

Springfield, Virginia

Soliman Alfonso, Shea Camille

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science Springfield, Virginia

Son, Dantes

Biology

North Prince George, Virginia

Southworth, Katelynn Santina

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science

Ruther Glen, Virginia

Speed, Amoree V.

Sociology

Charlottesville, Virginia

Spiers, Lauren Renee**°

Mass Communications, Psychology Fairfax. Virginia

Spitler, Kaitlyn Mae*

Psychology

Berryville, Virginia

Spring, Adrienne Barnes

Mathematical Sciences Tazewell, Virginia

Starr, Margaret Jane*

Psychology

Halifax, Pennsylvania

Steele, Aidan Elijah

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science Glen Allen, Virginia

Steele, Michael Joseph

Psychology

Chester, Virginia

Sterns, Luke Alexander

Mass Communications *Triangle, Virginia*

Steuart, Abigail**

Mass Communications *Richmond, Virginia*

Stewart, Eva Catherine*

Psychology

Fairfax Station, Virginia

Stidham, Alexander Riley

Sociology

Marshall, Virginia

Stillabower, Sarah Nicole

Biology

Fredericksburg, Virginia

Stokes, Kiersten Simone**°

Science

Upper Marlboro, Maryland

Stork, Sarah Dorothy**

Mass Communications *Arlington, Virginia*

Stowell-Carey, Jordan Nicole

Psychology

Fredericksburg, Virginia

Sublett, Breanna Lynn*

Science

Lanexa, Virginia

Subuloye, Oladoyin Oluwasemilore

Psychology

Richmond, Virginia

Surafel, Alfa**

Psychology

Centreville, Virginia

Swann, Savannah Rhea**°

Science

Mechanicsville, Virginia

Sweat, Gia Noelle***°

Psychology

Queens, New York

Syed, Rida Ali Raza***

Chemistry, Mathematical Sciences *Richmond, Virginia*

Sylvia, Jackson Bruce***

Psychology

Richmond, Virginia

Tajdar, Nicollina Tiffany*

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science Leesburg, Virginia

Takele, Ruth Daniel

Psvchology

South Riding, Virginia

Tatman, Jonathan Long

Soiono

Newport News, Virginia

Taylor, Alexia Harris Mackenzie**

Psychology

Richmond, Virginia

Taylor, Chantel Ebonye*

Psychology, Sociology *Goochland, Virginia*

Taylor, Jasmyn Ann

Mass Communications Chesapeake, Virginia

Taylor, Lakayla Chenay**

Biology

Chesapeake, Virginia

Tellef, Ashleigh Raye**

Mass Communications Chantilly, Virginia

Temu, John Temu Vitalis*

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science Colonial Heights, Virginia

Tenggara, Olivia Allysa-aulia**

Physics

Fairfax, Virginia

Thach. Monie**

Physics

Richmond, Virginia

Thi, Vy Diem*

Chemistry

Richmond, Virginia

Tho, Joshua Sombath

Health, Physical Education

and Exercise Science
North Chesterfield, Virginia

Thompson, Elaysia Isis*

Sociology

Woodbridge, Virginia

Thornton, Lauren Marie**°

Psychology, Sociology Rocky Mount, Virginia

Tinsley, Caroline Lishu*

Psychology Richmond, Virginia

Tirupathi, Manasa**°

Psychology

Broadlands, Virginia

Tohme, Mia Elise*

Psvchology

Sandy Hook, Virginia

Tomeldan, Kelsi Faith*

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science

Fairfax, Virginia

Tomlin, Rhett Daniel*
Science

Glen Allen, Virginia

Topchyan, Mariam Arutyunyan***

41

Biology

Richmond, Virginia

Torres, Enaizsa

Mass Communications
Virginia Beach, Virginia

Tran, Ashley

Biology

Sterling, Virginia

Tran, Duy Todd****Biology

Fairfax, Virginia

Tran, Jennifer Nguyen*

Biology

Richmond, Virginia

Tran, Kelly Han***°

Biology and Psychology Sterling, Virginia

Tran, Lily**

Biology

Ashburn, Virginia

Traylor, Bailey L.***

Mass Communications Sutherland, Virginia

Trinh, Britney

Mass Communications Annandale, Virginia

Tsega, Redeate Abiy

Psychology Annandale, Virginia

Tutwiler, Sierra Ann***

Physics

Henrico, Virginia

Tweedy, Brandon Edward

Anthropology

Lynchburg, Virginia

Tyrrell, Leah Grace**°

Mass Communications

Fairfax, Virginia

Umana Morales, Jason Wilfredo

Chemistry

Springfield, Virginia

Urrunaga Sierra, Alexandra**

Mass Communications Bristow, Virginia

Vaidyula, Vineeth Reddy***°

Biology

Bridgewater, New Jersey

Vain, Megan Kathleen***

Sociology

Richmond, Virginia

Valentin, Madison Alexandra

Psychology

Norfolk, Virginia

Valipireddy, Charita***°

Biology

Glen Allen, Virginia

Van Buren, Nicole E.**

Psychology

Richmond, Virginia

Van Campen, Jonah Francis*

Psychology

Ashburn, Virginia

Van. Nikki Thuv-tien*

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science Bristow, Virginia

Vaughan, Madison Nicole*

Chemistry

Prince George, Virginia

Velasco, Brandon Ganzon*

Chemistry

Mechanicsville, Virginia

Velasquez, Milton A.

Mass Communications Richmond, Virginia

Venigalla, Siddharth***°

Biology

Midlothian, Virginia

Venzen, Kiyah Nicole

Biology

Fredericksburg, Virginia

Villegas, Mary Isabel

Psychology

Richmond, Virginia

Virani, Aglima*

Psychology

Richmond, Virginia

Vo, Michelle Kim-Ngan**

Psychology

Chantilly, Virginia

Vollbrecht, Jaekob Tyler

Fconomics

Spotsylvania, Virginia

Volpe, Sophia Rose***°

Mass Communications Virginia Beach, Virginia

Vrolyk, Leah M.

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science Richmond, Virginia

Vuong, Chanel Thanh***°

Biology, Chemistry Fredericksburg, Virginia

Waddell, Zane Judson

Psychology

St. Paul. Minnesota

Wade, Emma Nicole

Mass Communications Virginia Beach, Virginia

Wade, Makayla Brianna

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science Roanoke, Virginia

Wade, Sarah Grace**

Psychology

Daleville, Virginia

Walker, Janielle Renee**

Psychology

Sterling, Virginia

Wall, Daniel C.

Chemistry, Psychology Reston, Virginia

Walton, Kaylee Nicole*

Sociology

Gloucester, Virginia

Walton, Shavon Monae***

Sociology

Richmond, Virginia

Wagar, Sarah***

Psychology

Yorktown, Virginia

Ward, Pippin Elizabeth

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science

Culpeper, Virginia

Washington, Ryann S.**

Psychology

Arlington, Virginia

Wegener, Emma Elizabeth

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science

Richmond, Virginia

Weldemichael, Helen

Psychology

Alexandria, Virginia

Wesseh, Olen Sunday-mah**°

Sterling, Virginia

West, Reilly Shea

Psychology

Great Falls, Virginia

White, Jazzmine

Health. Physical Education and Exercise Science

North Chesterfield, Virginia

White, Micah Charles Samuel*

Psychology

Murrieta, California

Whitfield, Aleczis

Anthropology

Lansing, Michigan

Whittaker, Jared Tyler

Psychology

Roanoke, Virginia

Wiecek, Patrice Joanne***°

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science

Leesburg, Virginia

Wilcox, Jacob Tyler*

Psychology

Manassas, Virginia

Williams, Bradley Michael Biology

Ona, West Virginia

Williams, Maia Jolene**

Chemistry, Forensic Science McLean, Virginia

Williams, Samantha Kelly**°

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science

Portsmouth, Virginia

Williams, Shadazia Michelle*

Mass Communications

Philadelphia, Pennsylvania

Williams, Tamiya E.

Psychology

Suffolk, Virginia

Willie, Talia Chevon**

Psychology

Virginia Beach, Virginia

Willis-Desta, Yebelee Camille

Psychology

Roanoke, Virginia

Wills, Connor Jacob

Fconomics Fredericksburg, Virginia

Wills, Lynnsey M.*

Psychology Richmond, Virginia

Wilson, Bailey Elizabeth

Mass Communications Ashland, Virginia

Wilson, Laurel Elizabeth Klein*

Forensic Science Virginia Beach, Virginia

Winkey, Latrell Ahmad

Psychology Charlottesville, Virginia

Wood, Kennedy Alexandria

Psychology Richmond, Virginia

Wright, Katherine Elizabeth

Psychology Midlothian, Virginia

Wright, Matthew C.**°

Biology Vienna, Virginia

Wynn, Baylee C.**°

Biology Portsmouth, Virginia

Xie, Kaijun***

Biology Harrisonburg, Virginia

Yagoub, Amal Razan

Psychology Richmond, Virginia

Yemane, Mikal Tesfalem

Psychology Asmara, Eritrea

Yi, Alexander Joohoon***°

Biology Ashburn, Virginia

Youhannes, Saron Zerai

Psychology Falls Church, Virginia

Young, Brooke Jordan***

Mass Communications Waldorf, Maryland

Young, Declan C.

Psychology *Alexandria, Virginia*

Young, Kaylah Briyanah**

Mass Communications *Alexandria, Virginia*

Young, Sarah Michelle**°

Sociology Yorktown, Virginia

Zaidi, Raahim Syed**°

Science

Chester, Virginia

Zalles-Valdez, Andy

Biology Fairfax, Virginia

Zarandazchi, Lilly**

Biology Vienna, Virginia

Zavaleta, Litzy V.

Health, Physical Education and Exercise Science Washington, District of Columbia

Zawhorodny, Taliesin Jakob

Mass Communications *Afton, Virginia*

Zecarias, Ksanet L.

Physics Stafford, Virginia

Zieleman, Alison Emma***°

Biology *Gainesville, Virginia*

Zorn, George Srecko***

Chemistry Yorktown, Virginia

Zuffoletti, Nicolas Anthony

Psychology Charlottesville, Virginia

Graduate Certificate

Candidate presented by Interim Dean Manu Gupta, Graduate School

Aldridge, Rebecca Nolan Lynch

Media and Leadership *Richmond, Virginia*

Post-baccalaureate Undergraduate Certificate

Candidates presented by Interim Dean Catherine E. Ingrassia

Armstrong, London Joy

Health Sciences
New City, New York

Hathaway, Matthew Ryan

Health Sciences *Richmond, Virginia*

Post-baccalaureate Graduate Certificate

Candidate presented by Interim Dean Manu Gupta, Graduate School

Lowrey, Kris

Public History
Chesterfield, Virginia

Master of Arts

Candidates presented by Interim Dean Manu Gupta, Graduate School

Ayers, Alton C.

English Williamsburg, Virginia

Corrado, Jessica Marie

English

Marlboro, New York

Dowdle, Shelby Laura

English

Glen Allen, Virginia

Dumont, Kayleigh Virginia

English *Richmond, Virginia*

Hamrick, Linda Cecilia

English
Stafford, Virginia

Hudson, Olivia Dallas

English

Dinwiddie, Virginia

Lehman, Angela Grace

History Richmond, Virginia

McFadden, Caetlin Whitman

English *Alexandria, Virginia*

, noxunana, viigiina

Ober, Chase Guillermo English

Fairfax Station, Virginia

Pell, Willow H. History

Hampton, Virginia

Pittard, Zachary Robert History

Buffalo Junction, Virginia

Price, Sarah E.

English Chesterfield, Virginia

Master of Fine Arts

Candidates presented by Interim Dean Manu Gupta, Graduate School

Hughes, Kayleigh Elizabeth

Creative Writing *Hilliard, Ohio*

McBride, Christina Marie

Creative Writing Arlington, Virginia

Poynor, Rebecca Ann

Creative Writing *Memphis, Tennessee*

Scarlett, Katy

Creative Writing Richmond, Virginia

Master of Science

Candidates presented by Interim Dean Manu Gupta, Graduate School

Arva, Rhea

Forensic Science *Delhi, India*

Babb, Kala N.

Forensic Science Virginia Beach, Virginia

Bakken, Brad Thomas

Health and Movement Sciences *Richmond, Virginia*

Bilodeau, Delaney C.

Psychology Keene, New Hampshire

Brown, Colden Rasheed

Sociology *Houston, Texas*

Burden, Hannah Loryn

Forensic Science

Mount Pleasant, Wisconsin

Burton, Gabrielle Alisa

Forensic Science Greensboro, North Carolina

43

Cavanaugh, Grace Mary-Beatrice

Forensic Science Richmond, Virginia

Celik. Elif

Psychology Richmond, Virginia

Deere, Elizabeth Andrasi

Sociology Waco, Texas

Duffy, Conor McCoy Canuel

Psychology Gloucester, Virginia

Dunn, Adam Michael

Biology

Richmond, Virginia

Eglovitch, Michelle S.

Psychology Potomac, Maryland

Fitzpatrick, Brandon Joseph

Health and Movement Sciences Leesburg, Virginia

Foster, Richard Romano

Mathematical Sciences Richmond, Virginia

Frausto, Daniela

Forensic Science Laredo. Texas

Fugate-Laus, Kendall

Psychology Columbus, Ohio

Goble, Jane

Forensic Science Chagrin Falls, Ohio

Golden, Chandler Alexandra

Psychology

Bossier City, Louisiana

Hackworth, Brittney Nicole

Forensic Science Lexington, Kentucky

44

Haynes, Benjamin Spencer

Mathematical Sciences Buffalo Grove, Illinois

Hirst. Emma Paige

Forensic Science Jupiter, Florida

Holmes, Emilee W.

Forensic Science Estes Park, Colorado

Javonillo, Katherine Fay

Mathematical Sciences Centreville, Virginia

Jefferson, Lindsay Thomas

Sociology Reston, Virginia

Kaur, Navneet

Psychology Richmond, Virginia

Kerestesy, Gianna N.

Chemistry Richmond, Virginia

Keys, Troy Psychology Frisco, Texas

Kleva, Christopher Samuel

Psychology Richmond, Virginia

Lawson, R. Lonnie

Sociology Richmond, Virginia

Leiva, Manuel Nikolas

Sociology Leesburg, Virginia

Maldonado, Gabrielle Theresa

Psychology Richmond, Virginia

McBride, Allison Elaine

Forensic Science Amissville, Virginia Morris, Kathryn Abagail-Rives

Sociology Midlothian, Virginia

Moses, Kelsie Jean

Biology Wichita, Kansas

Muncy, Berkley Tate

Forensic Science Fort Worth, Texas

Mundy, Amber Lanae

Forensic Science Centreville, Virginia

Muñoz, Geovani

Psychology Baldwin Park, California

Nielson, Spencer Aaron

Psychology

Winter Park, Florida

Pokhai, Ashley Anuradha

Forensic Science Jersey City, New Jersey

Replogle, Lindsay A.

Forensic Science Chesapeake, Virginia

Richard, Lisa Holly

Sociology Bristol, Virginia

Richardson, Kylie Shea

Forensic Science Richmond, Virginia

Roisch, Sarah Holton

Forensic Science Glen Allen, Virginia

Ryder, Dillon Scott

Forensic Science Vacaville, California

Sabo. Alexander Barnes

Biology

Westminster, Maryland

Sewell, Jacob Esenwein

Forensic Science Richmond, Virginia

Smith. Emani Renee

Forensic Science Richmond, Virginia

Smith, Shayla

Forensic Science Stone Mountain, Georgia

Sumrall, Sydney

Psychology Atlanta, Georgia

Swanekamp, Zachary J.

Forensic Science Vienna, Virginia

Vashro, Taylor Nadine

Psychology Stafford, Virginia

Vo, Lemai Cao

Chemistry Williamsburg, Virginia

Wall, Catherine Sara Jane

Psychology Richmond, Virginia

Wiese, Anna

Psychology Strongsville, Ohio

Woo, Michelle M. Forensic Science

Pomona, California

Bachelor of Arts

Candidates presented by Dean Carmenita D. Higginbotham

Al-Hanzab, AlJazi Fahad*

Art History Doha, Qatar

Al-Mansouri, Aljazi Khalid*

Art History Doha, Qatar

Al-nuaimi, Buthaina Abdulla A A

Art History Doha, Qatar

Al-nuaimi, Jawaher Abdulla A R

Art History Doha, Qatar

AlSulaiti, Kaltham Yousuf S A**

Art History Doha, Qatar

Bendix, Kayla Marie*

Fashion

Virginia Beach, Virginia

Block, Abbigail Kathleen

Fashion

Hartford, Wisconsin

Boyer Uriarte, Isabel Anne*

Fashion

Reston, Virginia

Brooke, Carson John*

Cinema

Arlington, Virginia

Cauley, Brianna Nicole*

Fashion

Alexandria, Virginia

Chirinos-Molina, Emily Alejandra**

Fashion

Harrisonburg, Virginia

Colls, Mason Alexander*

Fashion

Yorktown, Virginia

Cordia, Sara Elizabeth***

Fashion

Fairfax, Virginia

Cordova, Abigail Victoria

Chesterfield, Virginia

Cuba, Sarah Michele***°

Music

Spotsylvania, Virginia

Curtis, Megan Elizabeth**

Fashion

Haymarket, Virginia

Dabousi, Aldana Osama M.S.**°

Art History

Doha, Qatar

Davis, Jonathan Rowe

Newport News, Virginia

DeVaughn, Joel Raymond

Theatre

Newport News, Virginia

Diggs, Za'Niyah Denishae

Fashion

Suffolk, Virginia

Donovan, Brian C.

Music

Norfolk, Virginia

Drago, Melissa**

Theatre

Glenside, Pennsylvania

Eggleston, Tyler Maurice

Covington, Virginia

Erickson, Harlow*

Theatre

Lynchburg, Virginia

Evans, Janelle

Theatre

Dumfries, Virginia

Farrier, Kristen Michelle*

Fashion

Richmond, Virginia

Fauvel, Audrey Angelique**

Music

Falls Church, Virginia

Geremia, Madelyn Kari

Fashion

Purcellville, Virginia

Gilmore, Thomas Maxwell*

Cinema

Phoenixville, Pennsylvania

Glass, Victoria Grace**

Fashion

Moseley, Virginia

Gravely, Nia D.*

Fashion

Martinsville, Virginia

Hanks, Raffael Domingo Jr.

Ashburn, Virginia

Hebert, Julia Rose*

Art History

Powhatan, Virginia

Helein, Chase Alonso**

Art History

Sterling, Virginia

Howard, Amaiya*

Theatre

Alexandria, Virginia

James, Jasmyn Deanna-Nichole***

Fashion

Richmond, Virginia

Jawad, Ammar Yaser**

Music

Chesapeake, Virginia

Jenkins, Caroline Harron***

Fashion

Richmond, Virginia

Johnson, Christina Louise

Music

Boise, Idaho

Kaupish, Thomas Shawn**

Theatre

Richmond, Virginia

Lacatell, Sophia Grace

Fashion Richmond, Virginia

Langston, Mary Catherine Rebecca**

Art History

Suffolk, Virginia

Leigh, Megan Christina** Fashion

Arlington, Virginia

Long, Virginia Page**

Cinema

Arlington, Virginia

Lopez, Jasmine Katherine

Music

Chantilly, Virginia

Lundy, Kayla Camielle**

Fashion

Norfolk, Virginia

Malo, Bayley Jordan***°

Music

Herndon, Virginia

Mateja, Margaret R.**

Fashion

Charlottesville, Virginia

McClenan, Skylar Morgan

Cinema

Silver Spring, Maryland

McDonald, Seani Moneek

Fashion

Woodbridge, Virginia

Mebarki, Maria-aima**

Art History

Doha, Qatar

Meyer, Megan Kaieanani**

Art History Lorton, Virginia

Mitchell, Anna Grace**°

Music

Prince George, Virginia

Modes, Charlotte Patricia

Fashion

Clifton, Virginia

Morrissey, Sydney Kathryn*

Richmond, Virginia

Muhammad, Salma Yusraa

Fashion Farmville, Virginia

Neal, Alyssa Kordae

Cinema Clifton, Virginia

Nguyen, Melody

Fashion

Leesburg, Virginia

Obregon, Selena**

Art History

Stafford, Virginia Oglesby-Hart, Brianna Lyn**

Theatre

Randallstown, Maryland

Pagan-Ramos, Ruben Andres**

Theatre

Moca, Puerto Rico

Peregrine, Joseph Thomas**

45

Theatre

Williamsburg, Virginia

Phan, Quan Anh**

Fashion

Richmond, Virginia

Pittman, Daisana Minnette**

Fashion

Hampton, Virginia

Pride, Bryce Ann

Cinema

Yorktown, Virginia

Provance, Daphne Josephine***

Fashion

Richmond, Virginia

Rainey, Jackson Corbett***

Theatre

Warsaw, Virginia

Roberts, Bria**

Fashion

Herndon, Virginia

Roberts, Patrick W.**

Fashion

Henrico, Virginia

Schulwolf, Molly Brooke

Fashion

Alexandria, Virginia

Sedlak, Neva Caroline

Theatre

Fairfax, Virginia

Sheppard, MacKenzie Brenae*

Theatre

Williamsburg, Virginia

Singleton, Brianna Nicole

Cinema

Midlothian, Virginia

Singleton, Elizabeth Daley**

Fashion

Charlottesville, Virginia

Smith, Sashell Sara

Fashion

Sheffield, England

Stamper, Ethan Lewis**

Fashion

Glen Allen, Virginia

Staron, Jennifer Ann****

Cinema

Fairfax, Virginia

Strickland, Bryanna

Fashion

46

Norfolk, Virginia

Thompson, Caitlin Nicole

Fashion

New Kent, Virginia

Todd, Madelline L.

Fashion

Wayne, Pennsylvania

Tomlin, Rhett Daniel*

Music

Glen Allen, Virginia

Toy, Madeline Patricia

Fashion

Midlothian, Virginia

Weichlein, Julia Rose***°

Art History

Alexandria, Virginia

Wenner, Hunter Jacob***

Theatre

Chesterfield, Virginia

Williams, Serena Praxton

Theatre

Williamsburg , Virginia

Wise, Zoie E.*

Fashion

Suffolk, Virginia

Woods, Kennedi Perchelle**

Fashion

Gainesville, Virginia

Wyatt, Hannah Maria

Fashion

Cape Charles, Virginia

Yazbeck, Daniel*

Theatre

Chester, Virginia

Zelones, Sophia

Fashion

Burke, Virginia

Zhang, Yuxiao*

Music

Dalian, China

Bachelor of Fine Arts

Candidates presented by Dean Carmenita D. Higginbotham

Abastillas, Ashley Aaron*

Fashion

Virginia Beach, Virginia

Abbas, Fatima Ibrahim*

Graphic Design Doha, Qatar

Abbott, Kathleen River

Communication Arts

Richmond, Virginia

Abdulrahman, Yasmine Martha Toufic**

Kinetic Imaging

Ashburn, Virginia

Abtahi, Raana

Sculpture

Fairfax, Virginia

Adams, Grace Loveland**

Graphic Design

Dallas, Texas

Ahmad, Niyah Quinn**

Photography and Film Yorktown, Virginia

Ahmed, Sara Tarig Elsheikh

Interior Design

Doha, Qatar

Al Henzab, Maha Saoud

Graphic Design Doha, Qatar

Al Muftah, Al Maha Yousef*

Graphic Design Al Wakrah Oatar

Al Yafei, Sara Abdulaziz*

Interior Design Doha, Qatar

Al-Abdulla, Aisha Yousef M A***

Painting and Printmaking

Alabdulmalik, Noor Hassan***

Interior Design

Al Wakrah, Qatar

Doha, Qatar

Al-Ahmad, Sara Ahmed M Sh

Graphic Design

Doha, Qatar

Al-Ali, Latifa Mohammed Ghanim**

Graphic Design Doha, Qatar

Alansari, Shaikha Yacoub Y A*

Painting and Printmaking Doha, Qatar

Al-Atteya, Noof Abdulaziz A H**

Painting and Printmaking Doha, Qatar

Alfardan, Laura Yasir Hussain Ali Fardan

Interior Design Doha Oatar

Al-Fuhaid, Latifa Mohammed N M

Interior Design

Doha, Qatar

Al-Ghanim, Hissa Saud A I**

Graphic Design

Doha, Qatar

Al-hajri, Sara Nayef B 0*

Interior Design

Dafna, Qatar

Al-Henzab, Noora M

Interior Design Doha, Qatar

Al-Mahmoud, Almaha

Ahmed Y M

Painting and Printmaking

Al-Mal, Sharifa Adel A M

Interior Design

Doha, Qatar

Doha, Qatar

Al-Mannai, Asma Jassim A A* Graphic Design

Doha, Qatar

Al-mannai, Fatima Khalid M M**

Interior Design

Doha, Qatar

Al-Mannai, Safya Mohammed Y A

Graphic Design

Doha, Qatar

Al-mazroey, Haya Abdulla A R* Interior Design

Al Wakrah, Qatar

Almuraikhi, Shamma

Abdulla S B* Painting and Printmaking Doha, Qatar

Al-Mushaddani, Ahmad

Hashim M A Interior Design Doha, Qatar

Al-Naimi, Sarah Talal J R*

Graphic Design Doha, Qatar

Alnass, Yasmin Amer*

Graphic Design Doha, Qatar

Al-Saygh, Ohoud Abdulla A A*

Graphic Design Doha, Qatar

Al-Sharim, Moza Jassim J N

Fashion Doha, Qatar

Al-Sulaiti, Maha Ghanim

Graphic Design Doha, Qatar

Al-Suwaidi, Njoud Mohammed T A*

Interior Design Doha, Qatar

Amato, Faye Marie***

Craft and Material Studies Richmond, Virginia

Amjad Pervaiz Abdulghani, Arhama

Interior Design Doha, Qatar

Anderson, Marie Lindsay****

Kinetic Imaging Williamsburg, Virginia

Anwar, Zahra**

Graphic Design Doha, Qatar

Asaad, Karmina Maged Fayek**

Interior Design Doha, Qatar

Bank, Gillian Grace*

Springfield, Virginia

Barber, Alissa Marie**

Graphic Design Chesterfield, Virginia

Barone, Sharalyn Berry*

Kinetic Imaging Fredericksburg, Virginia

Barry, Caroline Emily**

Graphic Design Rockville, Maryland

Battista, Brittany Elise***

Kinetic Imaging Ashburn, Virginia

Beckner, Karsen Ellen

Painting and Printmaking Kill Devil Hills. North Carolina Bennett, Anthony Alan**

Graphic Design Newtown. Pennsylvania

Bennett. Matthew William**

Communication Arts Winchester, Virginia

Bernson, Paige***

Communication Arts Oakboro, North Carolina

Bertha, Naomi Luanne***

Theatre

Falls Church, Virginia

Billups, Kennedy Alexis*

Kinetic Imaging Mechanicsville, Virginia

Bodde, Helen Marie*

Communication Arts Vienna, Virginia

Bonanni, Leah Marie**

Communication Arts Fairfax, Virginia

Bonney, Cable A.**

Communication Arts Fredericksburg, Virginia

Bradstock, Grayson R.***

Communication Arts Sterling, Virginia

Branch, Caroline Alicia**

Craft and Material Studies Henrico, Virginia

Brandt, Lindsay Elizabeth***

Graphic Design Gainesville, Virginia

Brantley, Ashanti D'mone***

Dance and Choreography Virginia Beach, Virginia

Bridge, Rena Leah**

Communication Arts Virginia Beach, Virginia

Brinson, Zoe Aiko*

Arts

Richmond, Virginia

Britto, Alexander Michael*

Fashion

Richmond, Virginia

Brown, Zoe Lunning

Painting and Printmaking Richmond, Virginia

Buck. Devin Alexander*

Graphic Design Williamsburg, Virginia

Bui, Jennifer Phuong**

Graphic Design Centreville, Virginia

Burns, Charles Victor

Kinetic Imaging Herndon, Virginia

Burrell, Jasmyne Adrianna

Interior Design White Plains, Maryland

Burrell, Mone't Danielle

Fashion

Upper Marlboro, Maryland

Burwell, Jalen Isiah**°

Graphic Design Virginia Beach, Virginia

Butler, Elizabeth Warner*

Graphic Design Richmond, Virginia

Butt. Noor Rashid****

Fashion Doha, Qatar

Cai, Yuchen**

Communication Arts Kunming, China

Campero, Jacob Aidan*

Theatre

Sterling, Virginia

Campos Argueta, Ana Gabriela*

Graphic Design Woodbridge, Virginia

Camuglia, Leeann Nicole*

Communication Arts Floral Park. New York

Cantuba, Gezelin Eve**

Kinetic Imaging Ashburn, Virginia

Cappelli, Brianna Rae***

Craft and Material Studies Richmond, Virginia

Carfagno, Sadie Madeline**

Communication Arts Charlottesville, Virginia

Carlson, Samantha Rae**

Painting and Printmaking Woodbridge, Virginia

Carroll-Terry, Shannon Frances

Painting and Printmaking Chantilly, Virginia

Casado, Mario Miguel

Graphic Design Williamsburg, Virginia

Case, Cassidy Lawrence*

Communication Arts Raleigh, North Carolina

Cassidy, Paige Elizabeth***

Graphic Design Plymouth, Massachusetts

Chang, Xinyao**

Communication Arts Richmond, Virginia

Charles, Ronnie Jr.

Photography and Film Washington, District of Columbia

Chavers, Naleah Marianna

Painting and Printmaking Suffolk, Virginia

Chen, Yongmin

Interior Design Beijing, China

Cho, Seongchin**

Graphic Design Richmond, Virginia

Choi, Ashley Guelee**

Graphic Design Richmond, Virginia

Cicek, Nuran***

Graphic Design Fairfax, Virginia

Clay, Rebecca Susan**

Communication Arts Ashburn, Virginia

Collin, Zoe Elizabeth**

Arts and Communication Arts Vienna, Virginia

Collins, Jordan Forrest

Graphic Design Mechanicsville, Virginia

Cook, Sarah'Nicole***

Theatre

New Kent, Virginia

Cooper, Petra Rose**

47

Kinetic Imaging Navarre, Florida

Crabtree, Lindsey Elizabeth Gresham***

Communication Arts Richmond, Virginia

Craig, Elena Yvonne**

Communication Arts Fredericksburg, Virginia

Crawford, Erin Kathleen***

Graphic Design Blacksburg, Virginia

Creedon, Annika Jade**

Photography and Film Arlington, Virginia

Crockett-Oliver, Acacia Amber*

Kinetic Imaging Greenbelt, Maryland

Crouch, Michael Dillon

Kinetic Imaging Altavista, Virginia

Cumberbatch, Elise Nicole**

Dance and Choreography Durham, North Carolina

Custard, Theo**

Kinetic Imaging Leesburg, Virginia

da Silva, Sarah Hyunji**

Painting and Printmaking Martinsville. New Jersev

Daniels, Aya Kearson***

Sculpture

Prince George, Virginia

Darnell, Eliza Kong*

Graphic Design Herndon, Virginia

Darwish, Shaikha*

Interior Design Doha, Qatar

Davenport, Gabrielle Rae**°

Photography and Film Richmond, Virginia

Dean, Javiel Jana'*

Communication Arts Slidell, Louisiana

Deering, Caitlin Ann*

Communication Arts Richmond, Virginia

DeGennaro, Gabriella Therese*

Interior Design Earlysville, Virginia

48

Del Cid-Orellana, Ivania A.***

Interior Design Woodbridge, Virginia

Depto, Robin Anthony*

Graphic Design Newark, Delaware

Diaz, Jonathan Levi*

Communication Arts North Chesterfield, Virginia

Dickens, Sarah Elizabeth**

Fashion

Midlothian, Virginia

Dickerson, Maia Rain***

Virginia Beach, Virginia

Dinh, Paris Li**

Graphic Design Hamilton, Virginia

Donalson, Mia Renee**

Craft and Material Studies Charlottesville, Virginia

Donnelly, Celia Ruley**

Graphic Design Richmond, Virginia

Doshi, Lily***

Photography and Film Maplewood, New Jersey

Doty, Callum Ford**

Graphic Design Richmond, Virginia

Downard, Grace Miyata*

Painting and Printmaking, Sculpture Fairfield, Connecticut

Eastman, Hannah Grace

Craft and Material Studies Poquoson, Virginia

Ekizoglu, Amber Sema***

Graphic Design Midlothian, Virginia

Eladawy, Yara Abbas Eldesoky Ahmed***

Interior Design Richmond, Virginia

Elbeshti, Jood Senussi

Interior Design Tripoli, Libya

Elhadi, Rana Hassan Mohamed Ahmed**

Fashion Doha, Qatar

Errazzouki, Laila***

Graphic Design Woodbridge, Virginia

Evan, Claire Addie*

Kinetic Imaging Hanover, Virginia

Evans, Jason Lamont Jr.*

Communication Arts Richmond, Virginia

Felix, Joanne Kendall**

Theatre

Winchester, Virginia

Fentress, Kenneth Nash III

Painting and Printmaking Campoformido, Italy

Fernandes, Rachel Livrament**

Centreville, Virginia

Ferrell, Keegan Lee***

Theatre

Henrico, Virginia

Fields, Diamond B.

Kinetic Imaging Richmond, Virginia

Fisher, Kyree Simone**

Graphic Design Austin, Texas

Fitzgerald, Dakota Lee

Communication Arts Staunton, Virginia

Fleischer, Lark**

Communication Arts Silver Spring, Maryland

Fletcher, Allison Claire**

Photography and Film Norfolk, Virginia

Foltz, Noel Thyme***

Graphic Design Villa Hills, Kentucky

Foreman, Jessica Meiko

Fashion

Richmond, Virginia

Fortin, Christianna Marie Ruth

Kinetic Imaging Chesterfield, Virginia Fortune, Anne Marie**

Photography and Film Richmond, Virginia

Fountain, Siera Ashleigh**

Communication Arts Powhatan, Virginia

Fox. Elizabeth**

Photography and Film Sterling, Virginia

Fox, Ella Jane**

Communication Arts Westborough, Massachusetts

Fox, Jack Robert**

Photography and Film Richmond, Virginia

Fox, Kathryn Anne

Craft and Material Studies Richmond, Virginia

Galligan, Hannah Kathleen*

Graphic Design Powhatan, Virginia

Gamage, Adora Colleen**

Communication Arts Fork Union, Virginia

Gatchalian, Kylie Love M.**

Communication Arts Chesapeake, Virginia

Gavin-Collins, Taisha

Fashion

Chesapeake, Virginia

George, Miguel Lorenzo

Fashion

Haymarket, Virginia

Georges, Emil Clair*

Communication Arts Richmond, Virginia

Gerrior, Sophia Marie

Photography and Film Leesburg, Virginia

Gilchrist-jewell, Hope Angelique**

Theatre

Lakeville, Minnesota

Gill, Amanda Rose

Interior Design Florence, New Jersey

Gobes, Brianna Nicole***

Communication Arts Palm Harbor, Florida

Gore, Sophie Paasche**

Craft and Material Studies Greenwood, Virginia

Grace, Zora Brooks**

Theatre Sterling, Virginia

Granger, Brooke Isabelle*

Communication Arts Fredericksburg, Virginia

Grate, Amanda Kathleen**

Graphic Design

Montgomery, Alabama

Guerrero-Zdeinert, Ximena**

Kinetic Imaging Manassas, Virginia

Guggemos, Amber C.**

Fashion Fredericksburg, Virginia

o, o

Hackney, Claire Elizabeth**
Sculpture

Alexandria, Virginia

Hadland, Kari Ann*

Communication Arts *Richmond, Virginia*

Hagy, Rebecca A.**

Communication Arts Haymarket, Virginia

Hajwel, Marwa Khalid

Interior Design Doha, Qatar

Hamdan, Ali Hassan**

Graphic Design Vienna, Virginia

Han, Jung Yoon***

Graphic Design Seoul, South Korea

Hancock, Marcus Carleton*

Graphic Design
Fairfax Station, Virginia

Hanson, Colleen Lorraine*

Arts

Woodbridge, Virginia

Harris, Jalen Keith*

Communication Arts
North Chesterfield, Virginia

Harris, Sierra

Painting and Printmaking Newport News, Virginia Hart, Kiersten Lynn**

Painting and Printmaking Richmond. Virginia

Haynesworth, Asalyn

Communication Arts

Newport News, Virginia

Hersman, Cassie A.*

Kinetic Imaging
Charlottesville, Virginia

Hewes, Katherine Ann**

Photography and Film Haymarket, Virginia

Hobart, Lillian Ewing***

Photography and Film Wilson, Wyoming

Hoffman, Alec Mironov

Graphic Design

Gaithersburg, Maryland

Hoffman, Krysten Rose**

Graphic Design

Alexandria, Virginia

Holl, Chloe Faith*

Painting and Printmaking Herndon, Virginia

Holland, Ula E.**

Communication Arts Baltimore, Maryland

Hosseini, Bijan*

Kinetic Imaging Fairfax, Virginia

Hough, Megan E.

Communication Arts Suffolk, Virginia

Houttekier, Amanda Grace***

Graphic Design

Annandale, Virginia

Howell, Sethe Rose**

Communication Arts Alexandria, Virginia

Hu, Meihan***

Graphic Design Chongging, China

Hubbard, Kalib Stone**

Graphic Design *Athens, Georgia*

Hughes, Trinity Helen***

Dance and Choreography *Madison, Connecticut*

Hugo, Rayna Skylar**

Kinetic Imaging
Virginia Beach, Virginia

Huie, Audrey Jingru**

Communication Arts *Alexandria, Virginia*

Hunter, Micah Lynn**

Communication Arts *Richmond, Virginia*

Ibe, Adaugo Lilybel

Communication Arts

Mitchellville, Maryland

Imperio, Novilee Magpali**

Craft and Material Studies *Richmond, Virginia*

Imran, Iman**

Fashion

Doha. Qatar

lyer, Anupama**

Graphic Design Chantilly, Virginia

Jabari, Nadia Husni

Graphic Design Khalil, Palestine

Jackson, Amanda Allegra*

Theatre

Virginia Beach, Virginia

Jacobsen, Peter Olav**

Craft and Material Studies *Tacoma, Washington*

Jambois, Nadine Nanna

Sculpture

Falls Church, Virginia

Jiang, Niki

Sculpture *Beijing, China*

Joao, Misha Akiko***

Dance and Choreography Virginia Beach, Virginia

Joelle, Ahreyana**

Photography and Film Hampton, Virginia

Johnson, Avery Michael

Theatre

Richmond, Virginia

Jones, Alexis Christina

Fashion

Virginia Beach, Virginia

Jones, LauraChioma Ukwueze***

Sculpture

Woodbridge, Virginia

Jones. Thomas

Communication Arts Spotsylvania, Virginia

Jones, Tyla Jagwelin*

Communication Arts Suffolk, Virginia

Kaldari, Fatima**

Painting and Printmaking Doha, Qatar

Kehayes, Michael James

Communication Arts Williamsburg, Virginia

Kelly, Kendall Grace**

Kinetic Imaging

Mooresville, North Carolina

Kennedy, Zachary A.

Kinetic Imaging Arlington Virginia

Keys, Rachel Ann***

Kinetic Imaging *Lorton, Virginia*

Kim, Emily Jihae**

Kinetic Imaging Ashburn, Virginia

Kim, Eunice Yoo-Hyun*

Kinetic Imaging
Round Hill, Virginia

Krasny, Josefina Marie***

Graphic Design
Warrenton, Virginia

La, Nhan My***

Graphic Design Sterling, Virginia

Landsverk, Teymura Shawn***

Painting and Printmaking Cambridge, Massachusetts

Larson, Josalyne Denae**

Theatre

Richmond, Virginia

Lasinski, Elizabeth Rose**

Photography and Film *Duncansville, Pennsylvania*

Lathers, Verena Isabella***

Communication Arts Williamsburg, Virginia

Leary, Emily Anne****

Communication Arts *Grottoes, Virginia*

Lee. Esther Y.**

Graphic Design Richmond, Virginia

Lee, Ga Hyun*

Interior Design Fairfax, Virginia

Lee, Jeonghoon

Graphic Design Seoul, South Korea

Lee, Yejin***

Graphic Design Ashburn, Virginia

Leraris, Molly Elizabeth**

Craft and Material Studies *Indianapolis, Indiana*

Lesniak, Rosalia M.*

Interior Design

Midlothian, Virginia

Lewis, Cleo Marie

Sculpture

Cary, North Carolina

Lichtenberg, Garrit Joop

Graphic Design
Kent Island, Maryland

Liston, Natausha Lee**

Interior Design *Orange, Virginia*

Littlejohn, Zelda Mary**°

Communication Arts *Takoma Park, Maryland*

Liu, Raymond Ruikang**

Graphic Design

Arlington Heights, Illinois

Llanos, Erica Marie

Arts

Ashburn, Virginia

Lomeling, Philip John

Photography and Film *Richmond, Virginia*

Loree, Nina Hoshino**

Dance and Choreography *Richmond, Virginia*

Lotz, Ian Parham

50

Photography and Film Suffolk, Virginia Lu, Yitong**

Interior Design *Guangdong, China*

Ludy, Brook Elizabeth*

Kinetic Imaging Roanoke, Virginia

Lynch, Aidan Francis

Photography and Film *Baltimore, Maryland*

Lynch, Caitlyn Anne*

Painting and Printmaking Newport News, Virginia

Lynch, Nicole Caitlin*

Painting and Printmaking Gaithersburg, Maryland

MacGregor, Morgan N.**

Graphic Design

Durham, North Carolina

Manente, Caroline Lauren*

Photography and Film *Richmond, Virginia*

Mann, Kelly Rae**

Communication Arts Chesapeake, Virginia

Marani, Katherine Rose

Communication Arts Baltimore, Maryland

Marbukh, Jenna Isabel**

Graphic Design Fairfax, Virginia

Martin, Madeline Jane**

Communication Arts
Kennett Square, Pennsylvania

Masis Laverde, Erika Pamela

Communication Arts *Glen Allen, Virginia*

Maupin, Melati Nicole*

Photography and Film *Gaithersburg, Maryland*

Mawn, India 0.***

Painting and Printmaking Crozet, Virginia

Mazzella, Andrew John**

Painting and Printmaking Plattsburgh, New York

McCarthy, Graham Tenhor**

Communication Arts *Vienna, Virginia*

McDonald, Honey J.*

Communication Arts
Charlottesville, Virginia

McDonald, Lindsey Anne

Theatre

Ashburn, Virginia

McKelton, Eva Renee*

Communication Arts Chester, Virginia

McLean, Angela Marie Tamia**

Craft and Material Studies and Theatre Alexandria, Virginia

McMichael, Fiona Darrow***

Graphic Design

Blacksburg, Virginia

McNickle, Robert John II**

Theatre Sterling, Virginia

Mercuro, Danielle Marie

Arts

Wilmington, North Carolina

Meyer, Megan Kaieanani**

Graphic Design Lorton, Virginia

Mohammoud, Maryan Abdisamad**°

Interior Design *Doha, Qatar*

Monger, Karson Dean*

Kinetic Imaging Palmyra, Virginia

Montano, Jasmine Nicole*

Graphic Design Chester, Virginia

Monterrosa Romero, Ariana Raquel**

Fashion

Woodbridge, Virginia

Morgado, Julia

Communication Arts Chantilly, Virginia

Muazzam, Huda**°

Interior Design *Attock, Pakistan*

Mullarkey, Grey**

Communication Arts Fairfax, Virginia

Murphy, John**

Communication Arts Glen Allen. Virginia

Mutone, Lydia Elizabeth*

Communication Arts *Madison, New Jersey*

Na, Xinyu**

Graphic Design Kunming, China

Nazir, Fatima***°

Graphic Design Doha, Qatar

Nazir, Tiaba***

Fashion

Doha, Qatar

Neifeld, Eden Gaia**°

Communication Arts Fairfax, Virginia

Nguyen, Cecilia Han*

Photography and Film Falls Church, Virginia

Nguyen, Tammy**

Kinetic Imaging Burke, Virginia

Niaz, Afreena**°

Graphic Design

Al Wukair. Qatar

Nicely, Madeline Ann

Communication Arts *Roanoke, Virginia*

Noriega, Gabriella**

Interior Design
Ashburn, Virginia

Oblon, Jessica Lauren***

Craft and Material Studies Arlington, Virginia

O'Brien, Taylor S.*

Painting and Printmaking Richmond, Virginia

O'Casey, Megan Elizabeth**

Fashion

Arlington, Virginia

Ogunlade, Michael Olufemi*

Theatre

Midlothian, Virginia

O'Neill, Lindsay A.***

Graphic Design

Glen Allen, Virginia

dien Allen, Virginia

Orie, Nia S.

Communication Arts Zuni. Virginia

Osornio, Ariana**

Graphic Design Chesterfield, Virginia

Pace, Rachel J.

Communication Arts Fairfax, Virginia

Pagan-Ramos, Ruben Andres**

Photography and Film *Moca, Puerto Rico*

Pallak, Chloe E.**

Kinetic Imaging Estero, Florida

Pallas, Jennifer Fay

Theatre Cincinnati. Ohio

Patterson, Kennedy Alaia*

Kinetic Imaging Houston, Texas

Perov, Maxim George**

Kinetic Imaging Herndon, Virginia

Pettit, Zoe Elise**

Craft and Material Studies Mechanicsville, Virginia

Pfister, Kaden Jay**

Theatre

Glen Allen, Virginia

Phillips, Emma Joline**

Communication Arts Gloucester, Virginia

Pimpinella, Sophie Grace***

Arts and Photography and Film *Ashland, Virginia*

Pleasant, Brandi Danielle

Theatre

Yorktown, Virginia

Polen, Emily Ashlyn*

Communication Arts *Woodbridge, Virginia*

Pratt, Camille Nandi**

Photography and Film Washington, District of Columbia

Pretorius, Nicka*

Arts

Ashburn, Virginia

Pryor, Tomya S.

Theatre
Trov. Alabama

Ramos, Sofia Marie*

Communication Arts *Richmond, Virginia*

Rasheed, Salja**

Graphic Design Doha, Qatar

Reda, Solveig Ann Margaretha***

Communication Arts Herndon, Virginia

Reynolds, Nia Alexandra

Dance and Choreography *Greensboro, North Carolina*

Reynolds, Noah John**

Communication Arts
Hamilton, Virginia

Rich, Alyssa Sue

Communication Arts *Poquoson, Virginia*

Richardt, Croix Louis*

Communication Arts *Virginia Beach, Virginia*

Rilev. Alvssa L.*

Craft and Material Studies Suffolk, Virginia

Roberts, Shepherd Marteka*

Communication Arts *Arlington, Virginia*

Robertson, Shayla Elaine*

Painting and Printmaking Roanoke, Virginia

Robinson, Ciao Sebastian**

Communication Arts Williamsburg, Virginia

Romito, Isabella Arena*

Communication Arts Ruther Glen, Virginia

Romm, Ethan Joseph*

Photography and Film *Richmond, Virginia*

Ross, Roman E.*

Craft and Material Studies Charlottesville, Virginia

Ruffieux, Madeline Serena**

Painting and Printmaking Yorktown, Virginia Sabrera Quispe, Anthony Alexander*

Graphic Design *Alexandria, Virginia*

Salsberry, Zachary Harrison*

Kinetic Imaging
Newport News, Virginia

Santiago, Adam Jose**

Kinetic Imaging Richmond, Virginia

Scharf, Madison Leigh**

Graphic Design
West Islip, New York

Schneider, Alissa R.**

Communication Arts Virginia Beach, Virginia

Schwartzkopf, Lindsey Donald**

Arts

Richmond, Virginia

Scinta, Alyssa Lauren

Kinetic Imaging
Raleigh, North Carolina

Sheikh, Yousef Assem

Graphic Design Doha. Qatar

Shin, Lizzy Seungyeon***

Graphic Design Centreville, Virginia

Simmons, Hunter Lee***

Communication Arts Austin, Texas

Simon, Jessica Brooke**

Interior Design *Annandale, Virginia*

Sirpis, Kate Allen**

Graphic Design

Alexandria, Virginia

Smith, Krista Leigh*

Communication Arts *Moseley, Virginia*

So, Hee***

Communication Arts *Gainesville, Virginia*

Solanki, Devany A.*

Communication Arts Ruckersville, Virginia

Spain, Leana Victoria*

Photography and Film Arlington, Virginia Spewak, Julia Addison***

Graphic Design
Richmond, Virginia

Spitz, Rebeca

Painting and Printmaking Santa Cruz de la Sierra, Bolivia

Stafford, Hannah Faydine

Communication Arts Blacksburg, Virginia

Staples, Joshua Ethan**

Interior Design
King George, Virginia

Stevenson, Ceyarra Lania Marie**

Graphic Design
Fort Campbell, Kentucky

Stewart, Sara B.*

Photography and Film Roanoke, Virginia

Stitt, Joseph R.

Theatre

Lovettsville, Virginia

Stratton, Lauren Lee**

Photography and Film Richmond. Virginia

Sullivan, Joshua David***

Graphic Design

West Chester, Pennsylvania

Sun, Audrey Kaitlyn**

Sculpture

Fredericksburg, Virginia

Sunga, Leon Kyle*

Fashion

Manassas, Virginia

Super, Kathryn Page***

Graphic Design

Mechanicsville, Virginia

Suryawanshi, Yogita Kumari***Graphic Design *Herndon, Virginia*

Swan, Sarah P.*

Communication Arts Chapin, South Carolina

Tahir, Mahnoor**

Graphic Design Doha, Qatar

Talley, Nora K.*

Communication Arts Centreville, Virginia

Thomas, Benjamin*

Communication Arts *Richmond, Virginia*

Thompson, Joanna Marie**

Communication Arts *Powhatan, Virginia*

Tillerson, Jalyn Olivia*

Fashion

Richmond, Virginia

Tolley, Emma Lane**

Theatre

Williamsburg, Virginia

Topping, Colleen L.**

Painting and Printmaking Glen Ridge, New Jersey

Tran, Melisa N.**

Graphic Design Roanoke, Virginia

Trice, Courtney Alessandra

Communication Arts *Verona, Virginia*

Truong, Leon**

Kinetic Imaging and Photography and Film Sterling, Virginia

Tyree, Alexander Ronin-Locke*

Communication Arts *Forest, Virginia*

Van Demark, Samantha Lily

Painting and Printmaking Vienna, Virginia

VanDriel, Matthew A.*

Communication Arts *Reston, Virginia*

Vang, Daytchia**

Kinetic Imaging Gainesville, Virginia

Veliz, Nathaly Paola***

Graphic Design Falls Church, Virginia

Verardi, India Emanuel

Communication Arts Annandale, Virginia

Vitello, Finnegan James Walsh**

Communication Arts Lovettsville, Virginia

Walcott, Hailey Nicole**

Photography and Film *Leesburg, Virginia*

Walker, Makai***

Theatre

Chesterfield, Virginia

Wall, Gracie Jane

Painting and Printmaking Wray, Colorado

Walsh, Lillian Amores

Craft and Material Studies *Richmond, Virginia*

Walter, Madeline N.***

Communication Arts *Richmond, Virginia*

Wann, Curtis Maxwell IV

Communication Arts Gainesville, Virginia

Warden, Johnathan Windfield**

Communication Arts *Richmond, Virginia*

Weaver, Ella Marie**

Photography and Film *Gainesville, Virginia*

Webb, Opal Erin

Communication Arts *Oswego, Illinois*

Wells, Sally Eileen*

Painting and Printmaking Annandale, Virginia

Wheatley, Kristen Jean***

Craft and Material Studies Hillsville, Virginia

Williams Skinner, Courtney Latrice**

Communication Arts *Midlothian, Virginia*

Williams, Callie Lynn

Interior Design Bracey, Virginia

Williams, Fredrick Douglass Ttendo*

Dance and Choreography *Alexandria, Virginia*

Wilmer, Hannah Elizabeth

Communication Arts Lancaster, Virginia

Wilson, Diamond Charmaine**

Fashion

Virginia Beach, Virginia

Windpainter, Kaya Jade***

Graphic Design

Blacksburg, Virginia

Windsor, Madison Taylor***

Theatre

Midlothian, Virginia

Winkel, Merrin Elizabeth McGlone

Painting and Printmaking Alexandria, Virginia

Wislar, Clare Elizabeth***

Communication Arts *Athens, Georgia*

Wladar, Tess***

Communication Arts *Midlothian, Virginia*

Wohlford, Shawn Patrick**

Theatre

Richmond, Virginia

Wondracek, Ray Ann*

Fashion

Richmond, Virginia

Woodard, Emily**

Graphic Design Winchester, Virginia

Wu, Xintong**

Graphic Design *Henrico, Virginia*

Wyatt, Elisha Norman

Graphic Design

Prince George, Virginia

Xie. Kaiiun***

Painting and Printmaking Harrisonburg, Virginia

Yandle, Cheyanne Elizabeth***

Photography and Film *Midlothian, Virginia*

Ying, Ying**

Graphic Design Shanghai, China

Yoder, Nicole Anne*

Communication Arts
Centreville, Virginia

Zevin, Abigail G.**

Craft and Material Studies Alexandria, Virginia

Zimina, Anastasiia**

Communication Arts *Richmond, Virginia*

Zini, Stephanie T.**

Communication Arts *Richmond, Virginia*

Bachelor of Music

Candidates presented by Dean Carmenita D. Higginbotham

Conroy, Spencer Artus

Richmond, Virginia

Cunningham, Grant Robert

Hampton, Virginia

Grvder. Caroline Paige*

Chesterfield, Virginia

Jang, Minjee***

Richmond, Virginia

Kim, Christopher G.**

Chesterfield, Virginia

Longacre, Carson Bradley***

Chesterfield, Virginia

Niemeier, Lisa Ruth*

Richmond, Virginia

Recinos, Luz*
Chesapeake, Virginia

Rivera, Daniel Christopher*

Woodbridge, Virginia

Roper, Nathaniel Elliot***

Mechanicsville, Virginia

Utz, Faith M.Strasburg, Virginia

Williams, Zachary Eastman**

Richmond, Virginia

Windley, Thomas Emerson***

Williamsburg, Virginia

Yablonski, Allison Rose**

Fredericksburg, Virginia

Post-Baccalaureate Undergraduate Certificate

Candidate presented by Dean Carmenita D. Higginbotham

Hall, Clevon C.

Advanced Media Production Technology *Richmond, Virginia*

Master of Art Education

Candidates presented by Interim Dean Manu Gupta, Graduate School

Manown, Bridget

Richmond, Virginia

Sawyer, Megan Briana

Virginia Beach, Virginia

Master of Arts

Candidates presented by Interim Dean Manu Gupta, Graduate School

Bradshaw, Ajana Dechelle

Art History

Richmond, Virginia

Ezzelle, Elizabeth Love

Art History Richmond, Virginia

Ferdnance, Nana Adwoa Nyamekye

Art History Richmond, Virginia

Strosnider, Kassidy Shea

Art History Chesapeake, Virginia

Whaley, Camryn Nicole

Art History Garner, North Carolina

Master of Fine Arts

Candidates presented by Interim Dean Manu Gupta, Graduate School

Arturo, Lindsey

Fine Arts Oakton, Virginia

Bowen, Effie

Fine Arts

Flat Rock, North Carolina

Braganza, Steffi Ann

Design

Richmond, Virginia

Cab. Daniel

Fine Arts Bonita, California

Chamberlain, Tawny J.

Design

Richmond, Virginia

Chigama, Nyasha Tatenda

Fine Arts

Harare, Zimbabwe

Crankshaw, Kate

Fine Arts

Browns Mills, New Jersey

Cruz-St John, Clara Leonor

Fine Arts

Richmond, Virginia

Dalansi, Tharwa

Design Doha, Qatar

Dodelson, Ilana

Fine Arts

Richmond, Virginia

Dorzadeh, Somaia Nahang

Design Doha, Qatar

Elnour, Ayah Siddig

Design Doha, Qatar

Folley, Denise Virginia

Theatre

Charlottesville, Virginia

Goff, Madison Mae

Design

Fredericksburg, Virginia

Holland, Katherine Renee

Theatre

South Boston, Virginia

Jones, Kayla Rose

Fine Arts Austin, Texas

Kaeini, Ali

Fine Arts

Richmond, Virginia

Kemler, Kevin

Theatre

New York. New York

Lizalde Sanchez, Aida Alejandra

Fine Arts

Richmond, Virginia

Mechboukh, Nadia

Design

Tiznit, Morocco

Mejia Murillo, Natalia Andrea

Fine Arts

Richmond, Virginia

Morris, Madeleine Mae

Fine Arts

Cortland, New York

Mupita, Tendai Talent

Fine Arts

Harare, Zimbabwe

Nickel, Cameron Michael

Theatre

Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania

Ogle, Abigail Hope

Fine Arts

Houston, Texas

Perdomo, Cindy Jhosely

Design

Richmond, Virginia

Rahimah, Tasnim Jehad

Design

Thumamah, Qatar

Runion, Harrison G.

Theatre

Richmond, Virginia

Sabady, Stacie Anne

Fine Arts

White Lake, Michigan

Salimi, Sholeh

Design

Glen Allen, Virginia

Singh, Manavi

Fine Arts

Havmarket, Virginia

Sohail, Sidra

Design

Doha, Qatar

Sun, Fanxi

Fine Arts

Huzhou, China

Tesfaye, Gabrielle Frewayni

Design

Milwaukee, Wisconsin

Thompson, Katherine Simone

Fine Arts

Richmond, Virginia

Trowbridge, Tessa Shengyu

Design

Catlett, Virginia

Tyler, Rickey A.

Theatre

Richmond, Virginia

Van Den Bijgaart, Paul J.

Fine Arts

Edmonton, Alberta

Walker, Kendall Chase

Theatre

Wilmington, North Carolina

Wang, Yameng

Design

Beijing, China

Yerby, Erin

Fine Arts

The Woodlands, Texas

Yun, Chunghee

Fine Arts

Richmond, Virginia

Zhao, Rupeng

Fine Arts

Richmond, Virginia

Baccalaureate Certificate

Candidates presented by Dean Naomi E. Boyd

Ambrose, Michael Vyshonn

Venture Creation Dumfries, Virginia

Casey, David Raven

Product Innovation Prince George, Virginia

Cassidy, Paige Elizabeth

Product Innovation Plymouth. Massachusetts

Doshi, Lily

Venture Creation Maplewood, New Jersey

Fountain, Siera Ashleigh

Product Innovation Powhatan, Virginia

George, Christine Emi

Venture Creation Pleasant Hill, California

Gravely, Nia D.

Venture Creation Martinsville, Virginia

Henry, Jaedon Christopher

Product Innovation Annandale, Virginia

Hok, Maya Ratana

Product Innovation Woodbridge, Virginia

lyer, Anupama

Product Innovation Chantilly, Virginia

Johnson, Chance Nathaniel

Product Innovation Woodbridge, Virginia

Little, Marieasha Danea

Product Innovation and Venture Creation Richmond, Virginia

Lundy, Kayla Camielle

Venture Creation Norfolk, Virginia

Mann, Kelly Rae

Product Innovation Chesapeake, Virginia

54

McKinney, Lonica F.

Product Innovation Kelowna. British Columbia

Miles, Mason Timothy

Venture Creation Newport News, Virginia

Nguyen, Colin Viet-an

Product Innovation Reston, Virginia

O'Casey, Megan Elizabeth

Product Innovation Arlington, Virginia

Phu, Timothy Thinh

Product Innovation Bel Air, Maryland

Pidaparti, Reena

Product Innovation Athens, Georgia

Reinecke, Jordan Thomas

Venture Creation Richmond, Virginia

Rodriguez, Mariah G.

Product Innovation Richmond, Virginia

Shin, Lizzy Seungyeon

Product Innovation Centreville, Virginia

So. Hee

Product Innovation Gainesville, Virginia

Thornton, Kian

Product Innovation and Venture Creation Charlottesville, Virginia

Tirre, Joseph William

Product Innovation Fairfax, Virginia

Tisdale, Brooke Ellen

Product Innovation Chesapeake, Virginia

Tutwiler, Sierra Ann

Product Innovation Henrico, Virginia

Vang, Daytchia

Product Innovation Gainesville, Virginia

Walcott, Hailey Nicole

Venture Creation Leesbura, Virainia

Wu, ChunFaye H.

Venture Creation Henrico, Virginia

Bachelor of Science

Candidates presented by Dean Naomi E. Boyd

Abbott, Kaitlyn Marie**

Marketing Richmond, Virginia

Abdulkadir, Muktar H.

Finance Richmond, Virginia

Abiyu, Naomi**

Business Lorton, Virginia

Abubakr, Anisa Salima

Business Richmond, Virginia

Abuzobaa, Sofia A.

Business McLean, Virginia

Adib, Ayman A.

Information Systems Lorton, Virginia

Adiei, Nana Buabeng Afrivie**

Information Systems Lorton, Virginia

Afilal, Mohamed El Alami

Marketing Richmond, Virginia

Ahluwalia, Ria

Real Estate Chesapeake, Virginia

Ahmed, Arib Mahdi

Information Systems Glen Allen, Virginia

Akpaku, Christabelle Selasie**

Accounting Manassas Park, Virginia

Al-Bastaki, Ali Khalid*

Accounting Doha, Qatar

Albright, Cooper Phillips**

Marketing Richmond, Virginia

Aldawas, Aishah A R A

Finance

Kuwait City, Kuwait

Alexander, James Alonso

Marketing San Diego, California

Al-Gailani, Omar Tawfeeq*** °

Information Systems McLean, Virginia

Alladi, Saikamal Rohit

Finance Fairfax, Virginia

Allen, Brooke Lindsey**

Marketing Glen Allen, Virginia

Allen, Grace Anne**

Finance Leesburg, Virginia

Almaguer, Frida Alejandra

Business Virginia Beach, Virginia

Almalaika, Wasim Laith

Information Systems Ashburn, Virginia

Aloul, Yazan Hamdallah

Finance McLean, Virginia

Alrubaee, Shuber H.**

Finance Richmond, Virginia

Alvarenga, Oscar

Marketing Stafford, Virginia

Alvarez-Correa, Narily*

Marketing Goochland, Virginia

Amado, Kai A.**

Economics Richmond, Virginia

Ameden, Itxaso

Information Systems Chester, Virginia

Ames, Alexandre**

Information Systems Richmond, Virginia

Anderson, Gregory Lamar II

Marketing

Chesapeake, Virginia

Arellano, Osvaldo Rafael

Finance

Winchester, Virginia

Argueta, Britney Marilu

Finance

Woodstock, Virginia

Armoo, Renfred Joshua

Marketing

Stafford, Virginia

Asubonteng, Michelle

Information Systems

Alexandria, Virginia

Atnafseged, Kedus Y.

Information Systems Woodbridge, Virginia

Au, David Truong**

Information Systems *Glen Allen, Virginia*

Baez, Cayla Patricia*

Business

Fredericksburg, Virginia

Baker, Lauren M.*

Business

East Hampton, Connecticut

Barber, Emma Rae*

Business

Richmond, Virginia

Barot, Satva Ashvin*

Real Estate

Virginia Beach, Virginia

Benyo, Kale***

Accounting

Herndon, Virginia

Berard, Matthew J.

Accounting

Leesburg, Virginia

Bethelmy, Giuliana*

Marketing

Triangle, Virginia

Betke, Mary-Peyton Elisabeth*

Marketing

Glen Allen, Virginia

Beyene, Sesen

Business

Annandale, Virginia

Bhadury, Romik Tuko

Accounting

Greensboro. North Carolina

Bibb. Hannah Marie

Business

Manassas, Virginia

Blumer, Daniel Cade*

Accounting

Blacksburg, Virginia

Bond, Charles Ethan

Business

Midlothian, Virginia

Bonere, Ndayizeye

Marketing

Richmond, Virginia

Bonilla, Ashley M.*

Information Systems *Oakton, Virginia*

Bonsu, Charles Agyeman Badu*

Information Systems

Centreville, Virginia

Booker, Raigan Beth**

Information Systems

Charlottesville, Virginia

Braine, Garrett Donald

Business

Richmond, Virginia

Bravo, Alexander Edson**

Accounting

Dumfries, Virginia

Breighner, Blake Alexander

Business

Manassas, Virginia

Brewer, Jackson Edwards** °

Business

Richmond, Virginia

Brown, Angel Elijah*

Business

Chesapeake, Virginia

Bryant, Joylin K.

Finance

Fairfax, Virginia

Buchanan, John Reynolds

Business

Springfield, Virginia

Bucholz, Piper Anne

Marketing

Alexandria, Virginia

Bulatindo, Bunteero Jjerota Ssenzigire

Information Systems Stafford, Virginia

Burgos, Madison Rose**

Marketing

Chesapeake, Virginia

Byrd, Jala C.*

Marketing

Ashburn, Virginia

Campbell, Daniela Corella**

Business

Elkridge, Maryland

Campion, Brianna Nicole*

Information Systems Sterling, Virginia

Canales, Katerine

Business

Woodbridge, Virginia

Carl, Trinity

Real Estate

Stafford, Virginia

Castillo, Sophia Maria

Marketing

Alexandria, Virginia

Cauthorne, Bryan James

Business

Glen Allen, Virginia

Chambers, Evan Brooks

Business

Glen Allen, Virginia

Chavarria, Alex*

Business

Manassas, Virginia

Chen, Joshua

Economics

Fairfax, Virginia

Chicas-Gonzalez, Jennifer Nicole*

Marketing

Purcellville, Virginia

Childs, Michael K. III

Information Systems Bronx, New York

Choi, Young**

Business

Chesapeake, Virginia

Christian, Nakyah M.*

Marketing

Roanoke. Virginia

Chwairy, Maya Daoud

Information Systems

Burke, Virginia

Civil, Stephane Benoit

Accounting

Glen Allen, Virginia

Clark, Katelynn Marie

Business

Gainesville, Virginia

Clemente, Romeo Arnez Basilio

Finance

Virginia Beach, Virginia

Coleman, Anthony E.

Business

Chesterfield, Virginia

Colon, Sophia J.

Richmond, Virginia

Economics

Copeland, Daijah

Da'shonique MakylahBusiness

Fairfax, Virginia

Cotton, Jacqueline Mackenzie**

Financial Technology

Mechanicsville, Virginia

Cox, Catherine Lynne

Business

Glen Allen, Virginia

Cruise, Jack Clayton

Accounting Fairfax, Virginia

Cruz Gariazzo, Rodrigo Daniel**

Business

Lima, Peru

Cuba, Sarah Michele*** °

Economics

Spotsylvania, Virginia

Custis, James Kyle

Accounting Chester, Virginia

Dameron, Corey De'Sean**

Business

Henrico, Virginia

Dang, Christina Anh*

Marketing Fairfax. Virginia

Daniel, Elizabeth Tamunoemi

Business

Manassas Park, Virginia

Davenport, Hayden Charles

Economics *Midlothian, Virginia*

Davis, Henry Bryce

Business

Midlothian, Virginia

Davis, Logan Mitchell**

Finance, Information Systems *Richmond, Virginia*

Dawiczyk, Christopher Gino

Business

Woodbridge, Virginia

Dessources, Ayanna N.

Business

Martinsville, Virginia

Dhillon, Sumanpreet Kaur*

Finance

Woodbridge, Virginia

Diaz, Lilyana Yazmene*

Information Systems Springfield, Virginia

DiVincenzo, Olivia Eve

Business

Newport News, Virginia

Dominguez, Emiliano*

Marketing

Leesburg, Virginia

Donaldson, Charles Caleb V.

Business

Sterling, Virginia

Dubon, Christian Alexis

Accounting

Sterling, Virginia

Dugger, Michael Bradford*

Information Systems

Midlothian, Virginia

Dupre, Chad Michael

Finance

Midlothian, Virginia

Eckert, Asia Malaya

Marketing

56

Manassas, Virginia

Eidam, Tiago

Information Systems *Richmond, Virginia*

Eisenberg, Harold Franklin

Marketing

Virginia Beach, Virginia

Elliot, Charlotte Jane**

Marketing Fairfax, Virginia

Ellis, William Randolph*

Marketing

Midlothian, Virginia

English, Kelsey Alies

Business

Manassas, Virginia

Entzminger, Marian Journey

Business

Richmond, Virginia

Espinoza, Daniel Andres

Financial Technology Reston, Virginia

Estes, William Howard

Business

Midlothian, Virginia

Evans, Kobe Deion*

Information Systems Spotsylvania, Virginia

Evans, Zachary Paul

Economics

Mechanicsville, Virginia

Faiz, Mark

Business

Alexandria, Virginia

Fang, Shiyao*

Accounting

Richmond, Virginia

Feeser, Austin Anand

Business

Chester, Virginia

Fisher, Antonio Lee

Finance

Glen Allen, Virginia

Fitz, Sage Eric

Business

Glen Allen, Virginia

Fore, Andrew

Real Estate

Henrico, Virginia

Foster, Scott E.

Information Systems

Mechanicsville, Virginia

Franklin, Brandon John

Information Systems *Orange, Virginia*

Free, Tyra Nicole**

Marketing *Aldie, Virginia*

French, John Millson

Business

Edinburg, Virginia

Gabriel, Hosanna M.

Business

Alexandria, Virginia

Gammad, Tristan Ray Sto. Domingo***

Accounting

Virginia Beach, Virginia

Gangavarapu, Saathvik

Business Aldie, Virginia

Ganti, Chaitanya Saisriganesh

Information Systems

Glen Allen, Virginia

Garrett. Dale Austin Lee

Business

Mechanicsville, Virginia

Garrett, Grayson Jesse**

Business

Virginia Beach, Virginia

Gavle, Jordan

Business

Upper Marlboro, Maryland

Gilliard, Bayan A.

Information Systems *Richmond, Virginia*

Gilmore, Brandon Kelly Gamage

Business

Richmond, Virginia

Gizaw, Yared*

Accounting

Arlington, Virginia

Glessner, Brian Gregory*

Marketing

Glen Allen, Virginia

Gomes, Gabriela Moreira

Business

Ashburn, Virginia

Gonzalez, Erika Luana

Business

Richmond, Virginia

Gonzalez, Jesse Alejandro

Marketing

Alexandria, Virginia

Gray, Aidan Patrick

Real Estate

South Riding, Virginia

Gray, Trevor Christian

Real Estate

Mechanicsville, Virginia

Gray, Xavier Ramel

Business

Stafford, Virginia

Greer, Zachary Ryan

Business

Midlothian, Virginia

Griffin, Ryan Emmanuel

Marketing

Hampton, Virginia

Gross, Samuel Adam*

Business and Accounting *Richmond, Virginia*

Gulatt, Antoine MarcusAccounting and Finance

Charlotte, North Carolina

Guyon, Gaelle Anna**
Business

Toulon. France

Gyamfi, Stephen O.*

Information Systems

Kumasi, Ghana

Hahn, Dylan Joseph

Information Systems
Charlottesville, Virginia

Haji, Ahmer Ali

Information Systems
Centreville, Virginia

Halenda, Nathan Robert

Information Systems Henrico, Virginia

Hall, Christopher Richard Jr.

Marketing

Virginia Beach, Virginia

Hall-Walker, Jonvier Christopher

Marketing Sterling, Virginia

Hang, Emily Ai-Nhi*

Marketing Aldie, Virginia

Hanifin, Joshua David

Business Moseley, Virginia

Hansen, Bryan Samuels*

Marketing *Richmond, Virginia*

Hargreaves, Zachary Taylor

Business

Arlington, Virginia

Hayat, Bibi* Finance

Kuwait City, Kuwait

Heerens, Mark William

Marketing *Richmond, Virginia*

Heine, Evan Edward

Business *Midlothian, Virginia*

Henderson, Arnold Reginald VI

Business

Mechanicsville, Virginia

Hernandez, Edgar Isaac

Marketing

Chesterfield, Virginia

Hernandez, Emily J.***

Business Herndon, Virginia

Hernandez-Luna, D'Angelo

Finance

Virginia Beach, Virginia

Herring, Zachary M.

Real Estate Richmond, Virginia

Hoang, Dalena Mai Thi Tran*

Information Systems Chesapeake, Virginia

Holder, Patrick E.

Information Systems *Midlothian, Virginia*

Holloman, Elijah M.

Business

Virginia Beach, Virginia

Huang, Ling

Accounting Richmond, Virginia

Hudson, Mikel Corleona*

Business *Richmond, Virginia*

Hyde, Lauren Grace*

Marketing Sterling, Virginia

Jacobs, Paul Fredric

Business Herndon, Virginia

Jaraha, Donya*

Economics

McLean, Virginia

Jensen, Davis Hans

Business

Chesterfield, Virginia

Jimenez, Nickolas

Finance

Gainesville, Virginia

Jones, Sarah Gabrielle*** °

Marketing

Williamsburg, Virginia

Juan De Dios Huamani, Naheli Kattv

Business Sterling, Virginia

Kapel, Peyton Tyler

Marketing
Henrico, Virginia

Kassebaum, Yenessa Kristyne

Marketing

Falls Church, Virginia

Kaur, Amarpreet

Business

Chesterfield, Virginia

Kaur, Jasleen

Accounting

Leesburg, Virginia

Kaur, Shubhneet

Marketing

Richmond, Virginia

Kee, Tucker Cameron

Accounting

Midlothian, Virginia

Kelvin, Kayla Anne

Business

Richmond, Virginia

Kendall, Robert Michael

Marketing

Leland, North Carolina

Khan, Ahrizo

Information Systems *Lorton, Virginia*

Kim, Jae Young**

Accounting Richmond, Virginia

Kim, Mark Young

Business Reston, Virginia

Kim, Nathan Byung-Joo

Information Systems
Chantilly, Virginia

King, Lauren Marie***

Accounting

Southfield, Michigan

Koren, Ella Susan*

Marketing

Leesburg, Virginia

Kotait. Matthew Watson

Business

Midlothian, Virginia

Kum, Jeffrey Nana Annan*

Accounting and Information Systems *Accra, Ghana*

Kuntz, Ryan

Marketing

Haymarket, Virginia

La, Minh Anh***

La, IVIIIII AIIII

Information Systems *Richmond, Virginia*

Lancaster, Jenna Nicole

Accounting Norfolk, Virginia

Lankenau, Jackie Rae**

Marketing Herndon, Virginia

Le, Anthony

Information Systems Springfield, Virginia

Lemus, Rosa Gisselle

Real Estate Richmond, Virginia Lewis, Matthew Lawrence

Information Systems *Richmond, Virginia*

Lian, Paul Za Thang

Information Systems *Richmond, Virginia*

Lipscomb, Jaden Naje

Business

Richmond, Virginia

Liu, Johnny**

Information Systems Glen Allen, Virginia

Liu, Ketong

Marketing *Chengdu, China*

Lobo, Jorge Rene

Business and Finance Burke, Virginia

Lu, Ying*

Information Systems

Alexandria, Virginia

Ludowig, Emily Elizabeth

Marketing

Brambleton, Virginia

Luna, Hector Antonio***

Accounting

Williamsburg, Virginia

Mahasees, Abdulah Faisal*

Accounting

Glen Allen, Virginia

Majano, William David

Business

Woodbridge, Virginia

Malaeb, Chelsea Ziad

Marketing

Richmond, Virginia

Managoli, Namrata*

Information Systems Brambleton, Virginia

Manheim, Ethan G.

Business

Chesterfield, Virginia

Manuel, Alyssa LaNay

Real Estate

Ashburn, Virginia

Mason, Sean N.

Accounting Richmond, Virginia

Mata-Chavez, Justin A.

Information Systems Sterling, Virginia

Maturano, Dominic Miguel

Information Systems *Poquoson, Virginia*

Mauck, Anthony S.

Finance

Virginia Beach, Virginia

Mbagwu, Megan Grace**

Business

Richmond, Virginia

McClain, Jacob C.*

Information Systems Spotsylvania, Virginia

McClellan, John Austin*

Finance

Midlothian, Virginia

McCue, Nicholas Andrew

Accounting Gloucester, Virginia

McDonald, Sonovia Taylor

Marketing

Prince George, Virginia

Melia, Ilse Isabel

Accounting

Glen Allen, Virginia

Mendonca, Bridget O'sullivan

Business

Alexandria, Virginia

Mercendetti, Timothy Donald

Information Systems Bluemont, Virginia

Metts, Jeffrey Brian*

Finance

Richmond, Virginia

Miles, Mason Timothy

Marketing

Newport News, Virginia

Miller, Brandon W.L.

Finance

Newport News, Virginia

Minor, Kayla Danielle**

Finance

Chester, Virginia

Mohamed, Hassan Abdirashid

Information Systems Springfield, Virginia Monge Salinas, Henry Adonis**

Financial Technology Richmond, Virginia

Monroe, Danyell Amari**

Marketing

Richmond, Virginia

Moore, Geormal D.

Information Systems Lorton, Virginia

Moore, Grayson Christopher

Business

Chester, Virginia

Morales Rojas, Dalis Roxana**

Marketing

Richmond, Virginia

Morris, Jason Ricardo

Finance

Fairfax, Virginia

Moser, Jennifer Xinfang

Business *Lorton, Virginia*

Nagpal, Sara

Marketing 1

Woodbridge, Virginia

Natour, Summer Nasma*

Business

Appomattox, Virginia

Ndorleh, Jameune Jametta*

Business

Stafford, Virginia

Ngo, Jaylynn Tong*

Information Systems *Glen Allen, Virginia*

Nguyen, Colin Le

Economics

Chantilly, Virginia

Nguyen, Khoa Dang

Information Systems

Richmond, Virginia

Nguyen, Ky-Long Cao*

Information Systems

Fredericksburg, Virginia

Nguyen, Samuel Quang

Finance

Richmond, Virginia

Nguyen, Yvonne Thien Y.*** °

Economics

Herndon, Virginia

Noorali, Sophia Zoe

Business

Chesapeake, Virginia

Ocampo, Marlene*

Marketing

Richmond, Virginia

O'Hara, Ryan Padraic

Marketing

Fairfax, Virginia

Olson, Julia M.**

Finance

Richmond, Virginia

O'Malley, Riley Christine*

Accounting

King of Prussia, Pennsylvania

Ooi, Olivia Mei Li*

Information Systems

Midlothian, Virginia

Ortega, Kevin Roman*

Information Systems
Springfield, Virginia

Osei, Emmanuella

Marketing

Manassas, Virginia

Otev. John Whitner

Business

Williamsburg, Virginia

Othi, Mehtab Singh

Information Systems Centreville, Virginia

Othman, Aysheh**

Business

Richmond, Virginia

Ottaviano, Andrew James

Marketing

Richmond, Virginia

Ouden, Miles C.

Real Estate

Richmond, Virginia

Outten, Josie Micayla

Accounting

Richmond, Virginia

Paljevic, Christian

Information Systems *Richmond, Virginia*

Parson, Cameron Selim

Real Estate Aldie, Virginia Patel, Dhruvaben Rakeshbhai

Accounting

Richmond, Virginia

Patino, Isabela Nicole*

Business

Chesapeake, Virginia

Patterson, Jonah*

Finance

Marshall, Virginia

Paucar-Gonzalez, Steeven A.* °

Accounting

Alexandria, Virginia

Peaco, Jenna Morgan*

Marketing

Richmond, Virginia

Pennington, Brooke Marie***

Accounting

Montpelier, Virginia

Perera, Linal DinujaBusiness

Centreville, Virginia

Pettaway, Comisha M.*

Accounting

Henrico, Virginia

Pham, Connor Ashton*

Business

Gloucester, Virginia

Phan, Quyen Bao*

Accounting

Henrico, Virginia

Philips, Darian Jordan

Philips,

Business *Germantown, Maryland*

Phommachanh, Sydney

Phoupatana

Marketing

Gainesville, Virginia

Phu, Timothy Thinh**Marketing

Bel Air, Maryland

Pidaparti, Reena*

Business

Athens, Georgia

Piechowiak, Tyler Craig

Finance

Chesterfield, Virginia

Pluntke, Kellen Marcus

Marketing

Leesburg, Virginia

Polonia, Aiyana J.**

Accounting

Stafford, Virginia

Ponce, Arianna

Business

Stafford, Virginia

Poudel, Sriyaas*

Information Systems

McLean, Virginia

Poulter-martinez, Anthony Roland

Accounting

Crozet, Virginia

Puyo, Eduardo

Business

Burke, Virginia

Qin, Li

Marketing

Shanghai, China

Quinteros, Carla Cristina*

Accounting

Chesterfield, Virginia

Qurbani, Sahar

Marketing

Aldie, Virginia

Ramic, Elvir

Finance

Henrico, Virginia

Ramos Yanez, Jennifer Odeth

Business

Cheriton, Virginia

Reed, Lae'sha M.

Information Systems

Hampton, Virginia

Reeves, Daquan J.

Business

Stafford, Virginia

Rekhi, Hargun

Information Systems and Marketing

Richmond, Virginia

Rhoad, Nathaniel Allen

Marketing

Chesapeake, Virginia

Richard, Allison Lee

Business

Centreville, Virginia

Richardson, Colton Michael

Marketing

Mechanicsville, Virginia

Rivera-Nesrala. Eva Aleksandra

Business

Richmond, Virginia

Robinson, Andrew James*

Information Systems

Fairfax, Virginia

Rojas, Mauricio Edwin*

Information Systems Springfield, Virginia

Ross, Kyle Eric

Business

Jacksonville, Florida

Rovira, Mark John

Marketing

Newport News, Virginia

Ruan, Haoxiang

Information Systems

Glen Allen, Virginia

Ruiz, Michael Richard*

Information Systems

Montpelier, Virginia

Rumi, Ashraful I.

Information Systems

Springfield, Virginia

Ryan, Bela Anuja

Real Estate

Burke, Virginia

Sainju, Niva**

Marketing

Springfield, Virginia

Salazar, David E.

Finance

Manassas, Virginia

Saleem, Juniad M.

Information Systems

Stafford, Virginia

Sammons, Holly Morgan*

Business

Ashburn, Virginia

Sandoval, Joshua**

Information Systems

Fredericksburg, Virginia

Sandy, Jordan Christopher

Business

Chesterfield, Virginia

Sarkhosh, Shaiann N.

Business

Richmond, Virginia

Scercy, Caroline Deborah

Marketing

Fredericksburg, Virginia

Seay, Hunter**

Business

Midlothian, Virginia

Segears, Gabriella Grace*

Accounting and Marketing

Springfield, Virginia

Sejas-Siles, Hillary

Business

Fairfax, Virginia

Sertse, Rebecca

Information Systems Alexandria, Virginia

Sesay, Hajaratu H.

Business

Stafford, Virginia

Sever, Olivia Paige**

Finance

Richmond, Virginia

Shaikh, Fatima Adil**

Information Systems Haymarket, Virginia

Shannon, Sophronia Anne

Marketing

Front Royal, Virginia

Sholeh, Reno A.*

Information Systems

Falls Church, Virginia

Silver, Eric

Business

Stafford, Virginia

Simmons, Abigail Jacklyn***

Marketing

Baltimore, Maryland

Sims, Thomas M.

Marketing

Sterling, Virginia

Singh, Japnit K. **Business**

Gainesville, Virginia

Singh, Pritesh Kumar

Finance

Colonial Heights, Virginia

Singh, Tarwinder

Information Systems Woodbridge, Virginia

Smith, Joshua Perry*

Business

Richmond, Virginia

Sodhi, Tanveer Singh

Accounting

Prince George, Virginia

Solomon, Sirak Tadesse

Business

Alexandria, Virginia

Som, Alexander A.*

Information Systems

Richmond, Virginia

Sparks, Daniel Jonathan*

Business

Woodbridge, Virginia

St Peter, Noah Chrisitian

Accounting

Richmond, Virginia

Staley, Jacob Ryan* Accounting and Finance

Stuart, Theodore Maxwell

Fairfax, Virginia

Marketing Charlottesville, Virginia

Tamrat, Mariamawit G.

Marketing Springfield, Virginia

Tao, Neriyah Vatsana

Marketing Dumfries, Virginia

Taylor, Cecilia M.***

Accounting

Virginia Beach, Virginia

Taylor, Sydney Lauren* Accounting and Business

Mechanicsville, Virginia

Tebyanian, Rumon Alexander

Marketing Ashburn, Virginia

Tefera, Joseph* Financial Technology

Lorton, Virginia

Temesgen, Esayas**

Accounting

Arlington, Virginia

59

Tepprasart, Nattaya

Accounting Richmond, Virginia

Thames, Sterling Samuel

Business *Chesterfield, Virginia*

Thi, Tran Ngoc*

Business *Richmond, Virginia*

Thompson, Douglas Northup*

Business

Richmond, Virginia

Tian, Holden Ye*

Finance

Richmond, Virginia

Tillman, Tre Jordan

Marketing *Chester, Virginia*

Tisdale, Brooke Ellen*

Marketing

Chesapeake, Virginia

Tran, Michael Thien

Accounting Centreville, Virginia

Tran, Quynh*

Accounting Richmond, Virginia

Trinh, Anphong Tuan***

Accounting

Newport News, Virginia

Turner, Mattelynn Grace**

Accounting and Business Abingdon, Virginia

Twadros, Bola Farid hanna

Financial Technology

North Chesterfield, Virginia

Untiveros, Piero Arturo

Business

Gainesville, Virginia

Valentine, Dynasty

Marketing

Virginia Beach, Virginia

Vassar, Isaac*

Marketing Glen Allen, Virginia

Villavicencio, Marcelo Sean

Marketing

Springfield, Virginia

Waldbauer, Isabel Jane

Real Estate

Richmond, Virginia

Walker, Andrew Joseph

Business

Woodbridge, Virginia

Walker, Daniel Lee

Business

Woodbridge, Virginia

Walser, Autumn Marie*

Business

Fayetteville, North Carolina

Wappel, Joshua Joseph*

Information Systems *Ashburn, Virginia*

Warner, Nicole Kristina**

Finance

Williamsburg, Virginia

Waugh, Afrata

Business

Richmond, Virginia

Weinstock, Hanna Michelle

Marketing

Middleburg, Virginia

West, Zoe Marina*

Marketing

Falls Church, Virginia

Wetmore, Timothy Jeremiah

Business

Glen Allen, Virginia

Wiggins, Shiasia Keymya

Marketing

Suffolk, Virginia

Wiles, Alyssa

Marketing

Richmond, Virginia

Williams, Makaila A.***

Marketing

Prince George, Virginia

Willis, Regan M.

Business

Ashburn, Virginia

Woo, Samuel J.

Business

Westminster, Maryland

Wooten, Daniel

Business

Glen Allen, Virginia

Wright, Warren Patrick II*

Business

Suffolk, Virginia

Yacoub, Abigail*

Marketing

Richmond, Virginia

Yang, Christopher Glen

Business

Richmond, Virginia

Yohannes, Beneyam

Information Systems *Dumfries, Virginia*

Yoo, Nathaniel

Accounting Fairfax, Virginia

Young, Christopher Burton

Real Estate

Woodford, Virginia

Young, Ruby Lewis**

Accounting

Mechanicsville, Virginia

Zaghbani, Sonia Nabil

Accounting

Richmond, Virginia

Zamora, Jerry Orlando

Information Systems *Arlington, Virginia*

Zarkani, Niki

McLean, Virginia

Information Systems

Zuleta Rodriguez, David Antonio

Finance

Fairfax, Virginia

Post-baccalaureate Undergraduate Certificate

Candidates presented by Dean Naomi E. Boyd

Lei, Yinghua

Accounting

Songbai City, China

Raj, Shanea M.

Accounting

Richmond, Virginia

Simpson, Cory Branson

Accounting

Richmond, Virginia

Vo, Le Huynh Tho

Accounting

Colonial Heights, Virginia

Graduate Certificate

Candidates presented by Interim Dean Manu Gupta, Graduate School

Benzin, Cooper John

Real Estate

Ashland, Virginia

Maples, Emily Martha Faye

Real Estate

Richmond, Virginia

Marshall, Stephen Todd

Real Estate
Palmyra, Virginia

Suzuki, Yugo

Real Estate

Midlothian, Virginia

Walton, Justin Brandon

Real Estate

Glen Allen, Virginia

Master of Accountancy

Candidates presented by Interim Dean Manu

Gupta, Graduate School

Harver, Kayleigh Diane

Henrico, Virginia

Kochon, April R.

Chesterfield, Virginia

Purihella, Jishnu

Vienna, Virginia

Selden, Jacob Coleman

Charleston, South Carolina

Master of Arts

Candidates presented by Interim Dean Manu Gupta, Graduate School

Alsukayt, Waleed Mohammed

Economics

Riyadh, Saudi Arabia

Bameta, Drishya

Economics

Nainital, India

Dungdung, Harsh Brian

Economics

Kolkata, India

George, Shreya Catherine

Economics

Kozhikode, India

Johnson, Fergus Kelly Devlin

Economics

Williamsburg, Virginia

Joseph, Mariya Theresa

Economics

Kozhikode, India

Master of Business Administration

Candidates presented by Interim Dean Manu Gupta, Graduate School

Agyarko-Appea, Nanayaw Anim

Accra. Ghana

Allen, Elizabeth Doll

Bumpass, Virginia

Bates-Rowe, Lauren M.

Woodbridge, Virginia

Bland, Heather Michalec

Richmond, Virginia

Castellani, Jesse A.

Richmond, Virginia

Christiansen, Scarlett Rose

Richmond, Virginia

Clark, Chase Austin

Roanoke, Virginia

Diamond, Gloria Dawn

Newport News, Virginia

Doucet, Anthony

Portsmouth. Rhode Island

Edwards, Laura Denise

Lexington, Kentucky

Ewton, Courtney Danielle

Glen Allen, Virginia

Ferguson, Elyssa Rachael

Ruther Glen, Virginia

Henderson, Geoff Cabell

Henrico, Virginia

Himes, Shane

Richmond, Virginia

Hollins. Brittney Carol

Richmond, Virginia

Holmes, Jake Tyler

Mechanicsville, Virginia

Jones, Angela M.

Henrico, Virginia

Kaur, Ankitprit

Burke, Virginia

Khan, Mohammad Abdul Ahad

Palmyra, Virginia

Kim, Kevin

Mechanicsville, Virginia

Liakos, Alexander Patin

Richmond, Virginia

Lim, Selina Christine

Brooklyn, New York

Munden, Nicole Waugh

Henrico, Virginia

Narvekar, Maithili Veerendra

Richmond, Virginia

Neigh, Gretchen

Midlothian, Virginia

O'Keefe, Benjamin Michael

Mechanicsville, Virginia

Oliver, Travis

Richmond, Virginia

Powell, Brandon James

Richmond, Virginia

Roadcap, Logan Thomas

Virginia Beach, Virginia

Robertson, Jacob Andrew

Moseley, Virginia

Robinson, Kim T.

Richmond, Virginia

Seal, Lauren Elizabeth

Hampton, Virginia

Shuford, Fred Ellis III

Chesterfield, Virginia

Simuel, Joylanda

Durham, North Carolina

Singh, Ravi Kant

Richmond, Virginia

Soniat, Robert J.

Glen Allen, Virginia

Starks, Emily Harlan

Richmond, Virginia

Starr, Casey Austin

Richmond, Virginia

Taylor, Quinton Elijah

Henrico, Virginia

Test. Erik S.

Louisville, Kentucky

Thompson, Kendall Jr.

Sprinafield, Virainia

Williams, James Andre Jr.

Norfolk, Virginia

Williams, Kenneth Pryor

King William, Virginia

Wright, James Gregory

Richmond, Virginia

Master of Decision Analytics

Candidates presented by Interim Dean Manu Gupta, Graduate School

Aijaz, Ubair

Srinagar, India

Chandrashekar, Prashanth

Bengaluru, India

Dogiparthi, Durga Supreeth

Ongole, India

Gupta, Muskan

Glen Allen, Virginia

Gupta, Prashant

New Delhi, India

Hull, Matthew Vincent

Richmond, Virginia

Jegadeesan, Arun Mozhi Devan

Neyveli, India

Khan, Khalid Saifullah Ayub

Bengaluru, India

Khozaei, Amir Hossein

Midlothian, Virginia

Lisanework, Samrawit Alexandria, Virginia

Makam, Sree Vishnu

Madanapalle, India

McNeill, Thomas A.

Richmond, Virginia

Musselwhite, Conor Michael

Mechanicsville, Virginia

Nyalapatla, Anuhya

Hvderabad, India

Parks, William Jordan

Charlottesville, Virginia

Patchayappan, Ashok Kumar

Glen Allen, Virginia

Porwal, Shalin

Richmond, Virginia

Sirigere Prakash, Jagadeesh

Henrico, Virginia

Sudarsanan, Sivadarsan

Thiruvananthapuram, India

Thirunavukkarasu, Rithanya Erode, India

Master of Science

Candidates presented by Interim Dean Manu Gupta, Graduate School

Ackerman, Zachary

Business

Ashburn, Virginia

Adlakha, Tanish

Business

Faridabad, India

Alafoginis, Eleni Marie

Business

Washington, District of Columbia

Alfawzan, Renad Abdullah

Business

Business

Richmond, Virginia

Al-Sarraf, Yousef Mohammad Hajji

Kuwait Citv. Kuwait

Alsmadi, Ruba Mohammed

Information Systems Irbid. Jordan

Andrew, Zachary Alan

Business

Glen Allen, Virginia

Barock, Daniel E.

Business

Richmond, Virginia

Barratt, Jonathan David

Business

Exton, Pennsylvania

Basnet, Om Bahadur

Information Systems Glen Allen, Virginia

Boron, Kendall Ann

Business

Elgin, Illinois

Brubaker, Kyle Amos

Business

Richmond, Virginia

Bryant, Jordan Trinity

Business

Oxon Hill, Maryland

Butler, Benjamin Michael

Business

Austin, Texas

Caravas, Alexis Nicole

Business

Virginia Beach, Virginia

Castellani, Jesse Anthony

Information Systems

Richmond, Virginia

Chambers, Sarah Ysabel

Business

Carlisle, Pennsylvania

Cohen, Shoshana Ann

Business

Edwards Air Force Base. California

Coleman, Kate Michelle

Business

Smithfield, Virginia

Corea, Nicholas Patrick

Business

Fairport, New York

Cvitanovich, Leo

Business

Newport News, Virginia

D'Amato, Victoria Rose

Business

Richmond, Virginia

Day, Emily

Business

62

Atlantic Beach, Florida

Delso, Jaclyn R.

Business

Philadelphia. Pennsylvania

Demory, Jasmine Michaela

Business

Woodbridge, Virginia

Diallo, Abibatou S.

Business

Sterling, Virginia

Diminet, Stefan

Information Systems Richmond, Virginia

Douglas, Mia Serena

Business

Laurel, Maryland

Dubey, Karthik

Business

Dindigul, India

Ekeh, Jemimah A.

Business

Blythewood, South Carolina

Elmes, Alexander William

Business

Glen Allen, Virginia

Embar, Neha

Business

Alpharetta, Georgia

Evans, Lindsey Marie

Business

Pottsboro, Texas

Fahmy, Anthony

Business

Denver. Colorado

Fairman, Travis Donald

Business

Berryville, Virginia

Falls, Jessica Amber

Business

Grosse Pointe Park, Michigan

Finn, Emma

Business

Richmond, Virginia

Fitzgerald, Allison Kathleen

Business

Chesapeake, Virginia

Foster, Anna Marie

Business

Richmond, Virginia

Fried, Alex

Business

Atlanta, Georgia

Gatlin, Elizabeth Jane

Business Dallas, Texas

Gordon, Arianna Genai Skinner

Business

Lorton, Virginia

Grippa, Emerald Jane

Business

Strasburg, Virginia

Hammond, Rebecka

Business

Richmond, Virginia

Hanson, Miles Robert Hoikelani

Business

Richmond, Virginia

Harkins, Kathryn Jean

Business

Yardley, Pennsylvania

Hasan, Rameesa

Business

Richmond, Virginia

Hastings, Caroline

Business

Mechanicsville, Virginia

Huang, Ashley W.

Business

Charlottesville, Virginia

Hudson, Grace Amanda

Business

Austin, Texas

Huibsch, Alexander Francis

Business

Waldorf, Maryland

Hutcheson, Mary Ross

Business

Richmond, Virginia

Ikley, Jamie Albertine

Business

North Chesterfield, Virginia

Jackson, Hannah Marie

Business

Montross, Virginia

Jayakumar, Vrishni Ritvic

Business Erode, India Jenkins Tan, Marvn

Business

Bountiful, Utah

Johny, Deepak

Information Systems

Kumily, India Key, Dillon S.

Business

Jonesboro, Arkansas

King, Ryan J.

Business

Minneapolis, Minnesota

Klotz, Sarah Kristen

Business

Glen Allen, Virginia

Korangrapadi, Adarsh Acharya

Information Systems

Udupi, India

Kremer, Calyssa Jeanne

Business

Richmond, Virginia

Krysinski, Andrew

Business Springfield, Virginia

Kuhns, Joseph Robert

Business

Deephaven, Minnesota

Lambert, Shaunda Letrice

Business Richmond, Virginia

Legg, Jeffrey Thomas

Business Richmond, Virginia

MacLachlan, Morgan

Business

Richmond, Virginia

Martin Hollinger, Kari Ann

Business

Raleigh, North Carolina

McColey, Mark Edward

Business Kennett Square, Pennsylvania

McDowell, Allia Marie

Business

South Lyon, Michigan

McFarland, Meaghan Dowd **Business**

Winston-Salem, North Carolina

Mendel, Erica

Business

Richmond, Virginia

Mendoza, Nica Monique

Business

Moseley, Virginia

Mitchell, Joelle Flora

Business

Woodbridge, Virginia

Monroe, Megan

Business

Virginia Beach, Virginia

Muraleedharan, Arjun

Business

Thiruvananthapuram, India

Musarra, Julie Celina

Business

Paramus, New Jersey

Navarro, Lara Isabel

Business

Melbourne, Australia

Neelikottam, Bhuvaneshwari

Business

Hyderabad, India

Nguyen, Phuc

Business

Chesterfield, Virginia

Nguyen, Victoria

Business

Virginia Beach, Virginia

Noonan, Paul

Business

Atlanta, Georgia

Pachaiyappan, Jagan Raj

Business

Kanchipuram, India

Pandey, Abhishek

Information Systems

Jamshedpur, India

Patel, Shaunak Ketan

Business

Roanoke, Virginia

Patterson, Mary Lillian

Business

Richmond, Virginia

Phan, Francis Thien Thanh

Business

Henrico, Virginia

Pittman, Marshall

Business

Richmond, Virginia

Ponmany, John Sunny

Business

Thrissur, India

Rahini-Madizoub, Nika

Business

Great Falls, Virginia

Rana, Vinayak

Business

Karnal, India

Reece, Elijah Anderson

Business

Richmond, Virginia

Rees, Martin Robert

Business

Harrisonburg, Virginia

Richardson, Veronica

Business

Bangalore, India

Rivera-Viera, Patricia

Business

Las Piedras, Puerto Rico

Robey, Matthew Clark

Information Systems

Falls Church, Virginia

Rozycki, Johanna Elizabeth

Business

Richmond, Virginia

Russell, William Preston

Business

Richmond, Virginia

Safi, Sadia

Business

Stafford, Virginia

Sahu, Rahul

Information Systems

Raipur, India

Saji, Roshni

Business

Palakkad, India

Saravana Murthy Rajan, Rashmita

Business

Bangalore, India

Sharer, Cameron Michael

Business

Greensboro, North Carolina

Shea, Michael Gabriel

Business

Wevbridge, Vermont

Simhan, Padmini

Business

Woodbridge, Virginia

Singh, Ramandeep

Information Systems Glen Allen, Virginia

Spangler, Elizabeth Peyton

Business

Richmond, Virginia

Srivastav, Chitrangini Rajesh

Information Systems Richmond, Virginia

Steele, Alexandria Eden

Business

Carv. North Carolina

Stitt, Adriana Benina

Business

El Paso, Texas

Sumitran, Anandan

Business

Kollam, India

Thompson, Kathryn

Business

Richmond, Virginia

Thompson, Kennedy Ann

Business

Richmond, Virginia

Tran, Vivian

Business

Chesterfield, Virginia

Tu, ShuHan

Business

Taipei, Taiwan

Vacante, Anthony Perry

Business

Macomb, Michigan

Valdez, Tamyrell

Business

Henrico, Virginia

Venkatasubramanian, **Harish Charran**

Business

Namakkal, India

Villaire, Nathaniel Bezanson

Business

West Hatfield, Massachusetts

Vogelsang, William Andrew

Business

Arlington, Virginia

Vukcevic, Jovana

Business

Podgorica, Montenegro

Walls, Peter C.

Business

Richmond, Virginia

Williams, Cameron Glen

Business

Richmond, Virginia

Woodard, Amy L.

Business

Richmond, Virginia

Young, Kamryn **Business**

Orlando, Florida

Young, Sullivan Information Systems

Goochland, Virginia

Zetty, Hannah Elizabeth

Business

Richmond, Virginia

Zollar, Justin Alexander

Business Richmond, Virginia

Master of Sport Leadership

Candidates presented by Interim Dean Manu

Gupta, Graduate School **Banks, Donovan Marcellus**

Richmond, Virginia

Edwards, Laura Denise

Lexington, Kentucky

Elias, Kareem Kyaire

Chesterfield, Virginia

Kershner, Emma K. Clarksville, Tennessee

Konotopskyj, Ryan Buffalo, New York

Lim, Selina Christine

Brooklyn, New York

Malakoff, Benjamin Samuel

Herndon, Virginia

64

McAdams, Ellen Murray

Durham, North Carolina

Sible, Karen Anne

Arlington, Virginia

Szczecina, Jacob John

Summit Hill, Pennsylvania

Taylor, Madison Scheffee Marie

Raleigh, North Carolina

Master of Supply Chain Management

Candidates presented by Interim Dean Manu Gupta, Graduate School

Schuler, Brian

Stewartstown, Pennsylvania

Thompson, Kendall Jr.

Springfield, Virginia

School of Dentistry

Bachelor of Science

Candidates presented by Dean Lyndon F. Cooper

Balducci, Marissa Danielle***

Dental Hygiene Hanover, Virginia

Coles, Destiney Iyanna*

Dental Hygiene Suffolk, Virginia

Coley, Hannah Victoria**

Dental Hygiene *Powhatan, Virginia*

Dixon, Marshall Erin**

Dental Hygiene

Mechanicsville, Virginia

Jones, Katarina Caroline*

Dental Hygiene Fairfax, Virginia

McKinney, Carrie Anne

Dental Hygiene *Ashland, Virginia*

Peng, Sarah Liu*

Dental Hygiene Fairfax, Virginia

Rainey, Logan Hunter**

Dental Hygiene *Midlothian, Virginia*

Richardson, Samantha Michelle**

Dental Hygiene Chester, Virginia

Seay, Bryanna Patricia

Dental Hygiene
New Kent, Virginia

Truz, Mary Claryns Trinidad**

Dental Hygiene Vienna, Virginia

Vaughan, Kelly Keister**

Dental Hygiene *Pearisburg, Virginia*

Doctor of Dental Surgery

Candidates presented by Dean Lyndon F. Cooper

Abdul-Ghafoor, Nadia

Richmond, Virginia

Abdullah, Yousef

Mubarak Al-Kabeer, Kuwait

Adzima, Marshall David

Broad Run, Virginia

Al Bitar Kashlan, Loulia

Damascus, Syria

Alenezi, Meshal

Richmond, Virginia

Alfadhli, Latifa M.

Richmond, Virginia

Ali, Zhanna N.

Vatutino, Ukraine

Almutairi, Mohammed

Kuwait City, Kuwait

Arabshahi, Ava

Richmond, Virginia

Ashkanani, Malak

Kuwait City, Kuwait

Bailey, Carrington Lee

Roanoke, Virginia

Barrett. Michael Anthony

North Chesterfield, Virginia

Boyce, Darrell L. II

Chesapeake, Virginia

Brewer, Matthew

Richmond, Virginia

Bui, Vivian

Charleston, South Carolina

Capriles Jaquez,

Manuel Bienvenido

Santo Domingo, Dominican Republic

Castaneda Carpio, Adriana Carolina

Huntersville, North Carolina

Chambers, Nicole L.

Chester, Virginia

Chaoul, Layla Cristina

Powhatan, Virginia

Choque Huachua, Laura Andrea

Richmond, Virginia

Conduff, Justin Neal

Floyd, Virginia

Dahdal, Mary Eid

Land O' Lakes, Florida

Dangtran, Florence Tu Anh

O University Honors Student

Richmond, Virginia

Darkazanli, Manar

Richmond, Virginia

De Ocampo, Christel Noelynne

Richmond, Virginia

Duong, Tiffany Thu Trinh

Burke, Virginia

Fazel, Sofie

Great Falls, Virginia

Ferreira, Jessica Henriques

Vitória, Brazil

Finley, Sean

Woodland Hill, Utah

Gaffner, Ryan Lee

Burke, Virginia

Gillen, Grace

Herndon, Virginia

Goradia, Krishna Kiran

Harrisonburg, Virginia

Gordon, Christina Beausoleil

Dallas, Texas

Griffin, Edward Lear

Kannapolis, North Carolina

Ha, Nam Tuan

Nha Trang, Vietnam

Hanna, Marim Faiez

Elkridge, Maryland

Hart, Melissa Anne

Free Union, Virginia

Hasawi, Noor Nezar

Hawally, Kuwait

Hasenkopf, John Benjamin

Lawrenceville, Georgia

Hentz, Stuart Davis

Duluth, Georgia

Husain, Ali

Richmond, Virginia

Huynh, Quang-Minh Steven

Alexandria, Virginia

llich, Marko

Skopje, Macedonia

Izmalkova, Liana Gennadyevna

Bryansk, Russia

Khalek, Ronny F.

Annandale, Virginia

Kim, Jeffrey Sungjoon

Vienna, Virginia

Kirshblum, Jonathan Aaron

Richmond, Virginia

Kloster, Alix Holland

Richmond, Virginia

Lam, Alex Canh

Annandale, Virginia

Lewter, Naiah P.

North Babylon, New York

Liao, Qiuzhuo

Gainesville, Virginia

Lohrberg, Anna-Jane

Springfield, Virginia

Lowe, Malik Omar

Richmond, Virginia

Luke, Travis Harold

Selah, Washington

Ma, Michelle Vienna, Virginia

Manfrini, Nicole Oriana

Miami, Florida

Martinez, Adriana Bogotá, Colombia

_ _ _ _

McBride, Jessica Jones Chesterfield, Virginia

McKoy, Joshua Adriel

Pinehurst, North Carolina

Mikhail, Hany Medhat Ghattas

Henrico, Virginia

Miller, Eva Taliaferro

Miller, Lucy Michelle

Virginia Beach, Virginia

Guyton, Georgia

Nabizadeh, Ardalan Summerfield, North Carolina

Nada, Mohamed Anas

Columbus, Ohio

Najah, Sara

Arlington, Virginia

Nara, Dana Eden

Richmond, Virginia

Nguyen, Trang

Fairfax, Virginia

School of Dentistry

Patel, Prival Dushvantkumar

Richmond, Virginia

Perez. Manuel

Galax, Virginia

Phan, Quinnie

Phoenix, Arizona

Poudel, Asmita

Herndon, Virginia

Puthiyadam, Ashley

Hollywood, Florida

Putnam, Lindsey Marie

Cramerton, North Carolina

Reed. Chandler Don

Midlothian, Virginia

Rentz, Brinson Wayne

Asheville, North Carolina

Reyes Marante, Juaquin Javier

Encrucijada, Cuba

Rose, Samantha

Davie, Florida

Rowe, Anne Kathryn

Yorktown, Virginia

Sabti, Firas Naser

Richmond, Virginia

Scott, Joanna Maree

Richmond, Virginia

Shukruta, Vlad

Gainesville, Florida

Siegel, Brett Allen

Leesburg, Virginia

Smadi, Saleh

Richmond, Virginia

Smith, Colin Dennis

Richmond, Virginia

Stephens, Mark Andrew

Lynchburg, Virginia

Stulen, Sarah Catherine

Gloucester Point, Virginia

Sykes, Jalen Connor

Haysi, Virginia

Ta. Vu Chieu

Richmond, Virginia

Thomas, Dylan Mathew

Baltimore, Maryland

Thomas, Jakara N.

Orlando, Florida

Tolani, Pooja

Richmond, Virginia Tran, Amanda

Fairfax, Virginia

Tran, Andrew Thien

Gainesville, Virginia

Tran, Linh Nhat

Richmond, Virginia

Trunnell, Elisabeth Margaret

Annapolis, Maryland

Truong, Huy Richard Cong

Punta Gorda, Florida

Volant, Joseph Gill

Fairfield, Virginia

Widner, Caleb Odum

Abingdon, Virginia

Wolpin, Bethany Ann

Bishopville, Maryland

Wright, Carter Wesley

Richmond, Virginia

Zrik, Jina

Glen Allen, Virginia

Master of Science in Dentistry

Candidates presented by Interim Dean Manu Gupta, Graduate School

Albaker, Taibah M A M J

Richmond, Virginia

Chan, Victor

Winter Springs, Florida

Collie, Amanda Dickerson

Richmond, Virginia

DeGracie, James D.

Gilbert, Arizona

Eisenberg, Jessica Norton

Baltimore, Maryland

Eke, Chinelo R.

Chapel Hill, North Carolina

Elnakka, Lina

Yafa, Palestine

Fadnis, Swara

North Chesterfield, Virginia

Fischer, Colton B.

Charlotte. North Carolina

Gonzalez, Jessica

Miami, Florida

Lowe, Benjamin Franklin III

Richmond, Virginia

McAuliffe, Jessica Tavares

Fortaleza, Brazil

Philips, Scott Valentine

Charlotte. North Carolina

Porzio, William Walter

Richmond, Virginia

Powers, Linda K.

Silver Spring, Maryland

Saadat, Sarang

Dallas, Texas

Vaughn, Joseph K.

Scottsboro, Alabama

Ye. Jina

Broomall, Pennsylvania

School of Education

Baccalaureate Certificate

Candidates presented by Interim Dean Kathleen M. Rudasill

Little, Benjamin

Disability Studies
Fredericksburg, Virginia

Surface, Olivia Pearl

Disability Studies

Amelia Court House, Virginia

Bachelor of Science in Education

Candidates presented by Interim Dean Kathleen M. Rudasill

Baker, Colin Jeffrey

Health and Physical Education *Mechanicsville, Virginia*

Barnard, DeNeika Helen*

Elementary Education and Teaching Chesterfield, Virginia

Barrett, Savannah Erin*

Elementary Education and Teaching *Richmond, Virginia*

Baugh, Darryl LaMont Jr.*

Special Education and Teaching *Richmond, Virginia*

Caffo, Nicholas E.*

Health and Physical Education *Bristow, Virginia*

Estrada, Dulce Maybelline**

Elementary Education and Teaching *Richmond, Virginia*

Garris, Luke Orvan

Elementary Education and Teaching *Vienna, Virginia*

George, Alyssa Danielle

Elementary Education and Teaching *Midlothian, Virginia*

Gupta, Deepmala

Early Childhood Education and Teaching Vienna, Virginia

Hall, Anne Claire***

Elementary Education and Teaching Fredericksburg, Virginia

Hanley, Morgan Olivia***

Health and Physical Education *Richmond, Virginia*

Hughes, Michaela Ann*

Elementary Education and Teaching *Chester, Virginia*

James, Sandra Jean**

Special Education and Teaching Salem, Virginia

Jekanowski, Jessica Marie**

Elementary Education and Teaching *Midlothian, Virginia*

Jones, Kylan Louise*

Early Childhood Education and Teaching Richmond, Virginia

Knouse, Lauren M.

Early Childhood Education and Teaching Moseley, Virginia

Lam, Nhi Truc**

Elementary Education and Teaching *Centreville, Virginia*

Lane, Calayna Alicia Faith

Elementary Education and Teaching Manassas, Virginia

Linens, Aliesha Blair**

Elementary Education and Teaching Suffolk, Virginia

Nagy, Nickolas Patrick

Elementary Education and Teaching *Chesapeake, Virginia*

Pruitt, Kayla*

Early Childhood Education and Teaching Fredericksburg, Virginia

Rodriguez Lugo, Dismerlin**

Elementary Education and Teaching North Chesterfield, Virginia

Seeman, Bailey M.

Elementary Education and Teaching *Fredericksburg, Virginia*

Serenita, Alexia Marie

Early Childhood Education and Teaching *Midlothian, Virginia*

Stuart, Samantha Irene*

Elementary Education and Teaching Falls Church, Virginia

Sulek, Kathryn Dain**

Elementary Education and Teaching Leesburg. Virginia

Taylor, Sierra Michele

Elementary Education and Teaching Ashland, Virginia

Tuten, Katelyn Grace***

Elementary Education and Teaching *Richmond, Virginia*

Woods, Annabelle Thomas

Elementary Education and Teaching *Roanoke, Virginia*

Graduate Certificate

Candidates presented by Interim Dean Manu Gupta, Graduate School

Barley, Sylvia Marie

Teaching Elementary Education *Richmond, Virginia*

Brooks, Austin Downing

Special Education K-12 Teaching Glen Allen, Virginia

D'Anna, Colleen Marguerite

Special Education K-12 Teaching Centreville, Virginia

Foster, Diamond A.

Special Education K-12 Teaching *Catonsville, Maryland*

Gray, Wendy Newton

Special Education K-12 Teaching New Kent, Virginia

Green, Victor

Teaching Elementary Education Las Vegas, Nevada

Hogan, Rachel Joy

Special Education K-12 Teaching Annapolis, Maryland

Jones, Kharisa Iyana

Teaching Elementary Education *Richmond, Virginia*

Jordan, Jennifer C.

Teaching Elementary Education North Chesterfield, Virginia

Kurtu, Eman Abdulmalik

Special Education K-12 Teaching *Reston, Virginia*

Logan, Tyler E

Teaching Elementary Education *Richmond, Virginia*

Lussier, Michael T.

Special Education K-12 Teaching *Richmond, Virginia*

Ricks, Krystal Nicole

Teaching Elementary Education Newport News, Virginia

Schroeder, Kayla Elizabeth

Special Education K-12 Teaching *Richmond, Virginia*

Sherman, Samantha Taylor

Teaching Elementary Education Williamsburg, Virginia

Tappan, Hannah Bayer

Special Education K-12 Teaching *McLean, Virginia*

Vaughan, Kerry Johnson

Special Education K-12 Teaching *Richmond, Virginia*

Post-baccalaureate Graduate Certificate

Candidates presented by Interim Dean Manu Gupta, Graduate School

Coates, Lisa Marie

Disability Leadership *Mechanicsville, Virginia*

Dougherty, Hannah Elizabeth

Disability Leadership Virginia Beach, Virginia

Henshaw, Erin Lee

Disability Leadership Kinsale, Virginia

House, Amy Michelle

Disability Leadership

Asheville, North Carolina

Johnson, Hannah Lee

Disability Leadership Charleston, South Carolina

Milroy, Nancy Elizabeth

Disability Leadership Gloucester, Virginia

Moore, Morgan Jones Lynn

Disability Leadership Sterling, Virginia

School of Education

Muneer, Javeria

Disability Leadership Sterling, Virginia

Rice. Grace

Disability Leadership Henrico, Virginia

Ware, Erica E.

Disability Leadership Woodbridge, Virginia

West, Spencer Berton

Disability Leadership Richmond, Virginia

Whitener, Anne Thomas

Disability Leadership Asheboro, North Carolina

Whiting, Erica Lee

Disability Leadership Midlothian, Virginia

Master of Education

Candidates presented by Interim Dean Manu Gupta, Graduate School

Aiello, Michael S.

Counselor Education Baltimore, Maryland

Allen, Crystal Nicole

Counselor Education Springfield, Virginia

Artze, Lian Rose

Counselor Education Fairfax, Virginia

Aveson, Robert Colyer III

Educational Leadership Richmond, Virginia

Beal, Brittany Jada

Counselor Education Centreville, Virginia

Bhopatkar, Avni

Counselor Education London, Kentucky

Bost, Jeremy B.

Adult Learning Glen Allen, Virginia

Bravo-Anez, Ruth Marie

Counselor Education Maracaibo, Venezuela Caldas, Lauren Marston

Educational Leadership Mechanicsville, Virginia

Carter. Amari Laurice

Special Education Newport News, Virginia

Chidester, Carla Dannouf

Adult Learning Richmond, Virginia

Clarkson, Jami DiAnn

Educational Leadership Miami, Florida

Cooper, Amy

Counselor Education North Chesterfield, Virginia

Curtis, Corey Patrick

Special Education Richmond, Virginia

Draughon, Jillian

Counselor Education Richmond, Virginia

Fields, Alisha Gale

Adult Learning Goochland, Virginia

Garcia, Dina Tamar

Educational Leadership Milwaukee. Wisconsin

Gibson, Lillian Lucille

Counselor Education Henrico, Virginia

Glisson, Erin Therese

Counselor Education Henrico, Virginia

Gordon, Hallie Elizabeth

Counselor Education Virginia Beach, Virginia

Granville, Danielle Blue

Counselor Education Midlothian, Virginia

Hagan, Gwyneth Elan

Adult Learning Richmond, Virginia

Hawthorne, Anne Katherine

Counselor Education Richmond, Virginia

Johnson, Meghan Kelsey

Counselor Education Henrico, Virginia

Kalupanov, Kara Helen

Counselor Education Richmond, Virginia

Kennedy, Jacqueline Rachel

Counselor Education Chesterfield, Virginia

Langan, Aiga

Counselor Education Jurmala, Latvia

Lindamood, Sarah Elizabeth

Counselor Education Richmond, Virginia

Liu, Jiajia

Special Education MaoMing, China

Lyle, Melissa D.

Special Education Appomattox, Virginia

Mackie, Mallory Claire

Educational Leadership Colonial Heights, Virginia

Malone, Corrie A.

Counselor Education Richmond, Virginia

Marvin, Olivia Shea

Counselor Education St. Charles. Missouri

Morton, Julia Baird

Counselor Education Richmond, Virginia

Nguyen, Julie Quynhnhu

Counselor Education Springfield, Virginia

Outhous, Victoria Hannah

Counselor Education Mechanicsville, Virginia

Owusu-Agyemang, Kwasi Bonsu

Counselor Education Alexandria, Virginia

Peeples, Jahnnae Griffin

Counselor Education Chesterfield, Virginia

Pope, Carter Grayson

Special Education Richmond, Virginia

Provencher, Caitlin Jaime

Counselor Education Williamsburg, Virginia Rector, Amy L.

Educational Leadership Richmond, Virginia

Rinke, Rebecca Marie

Special Education Woodbridge, Virginia

Risch, Christopher Collyn

Curriculum and Instruction Richmond, Virginia

Robinson, Starr N'kea

Counselor Education Suffolk, Virginia

Rowe, Erin Elizabeth

Counselor Education Woodbridge, Virginia

Ryan, Ann-Elizabeth

Special Education Mechanicsville, Virginia

Sabet, Amy Elizabeth

Counselor Education Richmond, Virginia

Serpas, Hector David

Special Education Chantilly, Virginia

Sheppard, Taylor Mae

Counselor Education Queenstown, Maryland

Snearer, Emma Belle

Counselor Education Glen Allen, Virginia

Snellings, Charles L.

Special Education Chincoteague Island, Virginia

Sylvester, Sydney

Counselor Education Hopewell, Virginia

Tessmer, Ada Katherine

Counselor Education Denville, New Jersey

Thomas, Carolyn Howren

Counselor Education Norfolk, Virginia

Tremper, Chloe

Curriculum and Instruction Richmond, Virginia

Wagner, Madeleine Elizabeth

Educational Leadership Richmond, Virginia

School of Education

Walker, Breona Lashav

Counselor Education Richmond, Virginia

Wysong, Brian C.

Special Education Richmond, Virginia

Master of Teaching

Candidates presented by Interim Dean Manu Gupta, Graduate School

Altman, Vanessa Marie

Springfield, Virginia

Bowman, Kara Vienna, Virginia

Boyd, Daisah Nicole Chesapeake, Virginia

Cook, Cloe Madalyn

Mechanicsville, Virginia

Darradji, Grace Nicole Charlottesville, Virginia

Davis, Laura Frances

Henrico, Virginia DeLany, Bridget M.

Richmond, Virginia

Espana, Graciela Melissa

Chester, Virginia

Gillespy, Bailey Anne

Ormond Beach, Florida

Grissom, Sarah Anne

Randolph, Virginia

Hawkins, Aisha Pene'

Charlottesville, Virginia

Haynes, Thurman F.

Cana, Virginia

Hornberger, Corinne Renee

Chester, Virginia

Hylton, Benjamin Wright

Gloucester, Virginia

Johnson, Ryan Thomas

Richmond, Virginia

Knight, Steven G.

Richmond, Virginia

Knisely, Erik Paul Lagomarcino

Arlington, Virginia

Lane, Katelyn Elizabeth

Mechanicsville, Virginia

Lewis, Kendall Elizabeth

Midlothian, Virginia

Loehr, Jessica Ruth

Chesterfield, Virginia

Manuel, Evan Chrysostom

Washington, District of Columbia

McGowan, Alexandra Matoaka Lee

West Point, Virginia

Moore, Kristen Scott-Pippin

Louisa, Virginia

O'Connor, Shayla Marie

Culpeper, Virginia

Park, Ashley SaeHee

Fairfax, Virginia

Phan, Annie Thach

Lorton, Virginia

Pharr, Aaron Skye

Henrico, Virginia

Rollison, Emily Jane

Glen Allen, Virginia

Schloman, Julia Elizabeth

Moseley, Virginia

Seymour, Andrew Martin

Broadway, Virginia

Shay, Faith Elizabeth

Mechanicsville, Virginia

Spain, Kaitlyn Jennifer

Dinwiddie, Virginia

Starr, Margaret Jane

Halifax, Pennsylvania

Tedeschi, Quintin John

Henrico, Virginia

Tench, Katherine Gayle

Dinwiddie, Virginia

Valence, Hannah Jeannette

Richmond, Virginia

Vasquez, Greysi M.

Leesburg, Virginia

Walker, Zoe Anne Linda

Burke, Virginia

Zehfuss, Emma Rose

Richmond, Virginia

Post-master's Certificate

Candidates presented by Interim Dean Manu Gupta, Graduate School

Bermejo, Liliana

Reading Specialist Richmond, Virginia

Gurkin, Elizabeth Morgan

Educational Leadership Portsmouth, Virginia

L. Douglas Wilder School of Government and Public Affairs

Bachelor of Arts

Candidates presented by Dean Susan T. Gooden

Aabeddin, Helenna Abbira

Homeland Security and **Emergency Preparedness** Centreville, Virginia

Alkaabi, Buti Ali*

Homeland Security and Emergency Preparedness Richmond, Virginia

Anselm, Caden William

Homeland Security and **Emergency Preparedness** Chesapeake, Virginia

Arce, Jailene Rebecca**

Homeland Security and **Emergency Preparedness** Leesburg, Virginia

Bannister, Corey DeLanté

Homeland Security and **Emergency Preparedness** Woodbridge, Virginia

Carlone, William Robert

Homeland Security and **Emergency Preparedness** Buffalo, New York

Clarke, Logan J.

Homeland Security and Emergency Preparedness Mechanicsville, Virginia

Cortez Lopez, Kimberly Aleiandra*

Homeland Security and **Emergency Preparedness** Richmond, Virginia

Daniel, Jordan Elizabeth

Homeland Security and **Emergency Preparedness** Chesterfield, Virginia

Davis, Elaina Lee

Homeland Security and **Emergency Preparedness** Stafford, Virginia

Delany, Jason P.

Homeland Security and **Emergency Preparedness** Midlothian, Virginia

Despian, Sofia Elizabeth

Homeland Security and **Emergency Preparedness** Charlottesville, Virginia

Dolan, Stephen James

Homeland Security and **Emergency Preparedness** Ashburn, Virginia

Ervin, Katherine Read*

Homeland Security and **Emergency Preparedness** Warrenton, Virginia

Escobar, Chris Ryan**

Homeland Security and **Emergency Preparedness** Lorton, Virginia

Faber, William Calvin

Homeland Security and **Emergency Preparedness** South Riding, Virginia

Gibbs, Symone Raeshad**

Homeland Security and **Emergency Preparedness** Smithfield, Virginia

Harry, Gabrielle Yashomattie

Homeland Security and **Emergency Preparedness** Midlothian, Virginia

Hayes, Jasmine N.

Homeland Security and **Emergency Preparedness** Portsmouth, Virginia

Henzler, Matthew

Homeland Security and **Emergency Preparedness** Alexandria, Virginia

Hill, Emily Kay

Homeland Security and **Emergency Preparedness** King George, Virginia

Holland, Alyssa Brianna

Homeland Security and **Emergency Preparedness** Hampton, Virginia

Houchin, Abigail Anne***

Homeland Security and **Emergency Preparedness** Haymarket, Virginia

Houchins, William Jeffrey*

Homeland Security and **Emergency Preparedness** Fredericksburg, Virginia

Hughes, Christopher James

Homeland Security and **Emergency Preparedness** Sterling, Virginia

Jaberi, Taylor M.*

Homeland Security and **Emergency Preparedness** Woodbridge, Virginia

Jones, Isaiah Christopher

Homeland Security and **Emergency Preparedness** Fredericksburg, Virginia

Katz, Adam Daniel

Homeland Security and **Emergency Preparedness** Fairfax, Virginia

Knight, Evan Andrew*

Homeland Security and **Emergency Preparedness** Richmond, Virginia

Lafon, Jared Kekoa

Homeland Security and **Emergency Preparedness** Chesapeake, Virginia

Lee, Katrina Morgan*°

Homeland Security and **Emergency Preparedness** Richmond, Virginia

Lindblom, Caden Taylor*

Homeland Security and **Emergency Preparedness** Charlottesville, Virginia

Lopez, Durban A.S.**

Homeland Security and **Emergency Preparedness** Haymarket, Virginia

Melgar, MaryFaith Silla

Homeland Security and **Emergency Preparedness** Arlington, Virginia

Merced, Luis*

Homeland Security and **Emergency Preparedness** Williamsburg, Virginia

Miller, Andrea R.

Homeland Security and **Emergency Preparedness** Gainesville, Virginia

Monson, James Magnus

Homeland Security and **Emergency Preparedness** Chantilly, Virginia

Nelson, Zoe Lynn*

Homeland Security and **Emergency Preparedness** Mechanicsville, Virginia

O'Connor, Elliott Grey

Homeland Security and **Emergency Preparedness** Richmond, Virginia

Orozco Rotela, Laura I.*

Homeland Security and **Emergency Preparedness** Bristow, Virginia

Panozo-Rocabado, Nadia*

Homeland Security and **Emergency Preparedness** King George, Virginia

Randolph, Shaun Andreas*

Homeland Security and **Emergency Preparedness** Woodbridge, Virginia

Rice, Cody McClure*

Homeland Security and **Emergency Preparedness** New Market, Virginia

Roberts, Nicholas Stephen

Homeland Security and Emergency Preparedness Chesterfield, Virginia

Royal, Sarah*

Homeland Security and Emergency Preparedness Leesburg, Virginia

Russell, Kelsey Ann*

Homeland Security and Emergency Preparedness Chesapeake, Virginia

Sebrell, Henry H.*

Homeland Security and Emergency Preparedness Henrico, Virginia

Sedlacek, Thomas Vincent*

Homeland Security and Emergency Preparedness Stafford, Virginia

Simmons, Sofia Symone**

Homeland Security and Emergency Preparedness Houston, Texas

Singh, Pritesh Kumar

Homeland Security and Emergency Preparedness Colonial Heights, Virginia

Smalling, Zion Shaun

Homeland Security and Emergency Preparedness Alexandria, Virginia

Smiley, Sydney Nicole**

Homeland Security and Emergency Preparedness Chesterfield, Virginia

Sodhi, Tanveer Singh

Homeland Security and Emergency Preparedness Prince George, Virginia

Spohn, Ralph William***

Homeland Security and Emergency Preparedness Woodbridge, Virginia

Tolentino, Christopher-ray Sales

Homeland Security and Emergency Preparedness Manassas, Virginia

Urena, Jose Nelson

Homeland Security and Emergency Preparedness Richmond, Virginia

Uro de Leon, Ana Sofia*

Homeland Security and Emergency Preparedness Arlington, Virginia

Bachelor of Science

Candidates presented by Dean Susan T. Gooden

Aburto, Julisa Naomi*

Criminal Justice Woodbridge, Virginia

Arce, Jailene Rebecca**

Criminal Justice Leesburg, Virginia

Asfaw, Bethany Abay**

Criminal Justice Springfield, Virginia

Ashby, David Scott Jr.

Criminal Justice Stephens City, Virginia

Avalo, Steven David

Criminal Justice Leesburg, Virginia

Ayres, Blaire Anne

Criminal Justice
King George, Virginia

Baig, Rabbia

Criminal Justice Sterling, Virginia

Barrera, Fabian Andre

Criminal Justice
Woodbridge, Virginia

Benjamin, Mjoka Hana*

Criminal Justice
Saint Albans, Vermont

Beverly, Chad T.

Criminal Justice Richmond, Virginia

Billings, Chad Harrison

Criminal Justice Ashland, Virginia

Bittenbender, Brianna Rose**

O University Honors Student

Criminal Justice Chula Vista, California

Blackstone, Olivia Morenike***

Criminal Justice Falls Church. Virginia

Bolin, Lucy Alexandra**°

Urban and Regional Studies *Richmond, Virginia*

Brown, Cheyanne Latia**

Criminal Justice Suffolk, Virginia

Brundage, Anna Donna

Criminal Justice Montclair, Virginia

Carlsen, Kennon Taylor

Criminal Justice Fairfax, Virginia

Carranza, Marvin Rodrigo

Criminal Justice Herndon, Virginia

Christopher, Tiana Alexis

Criminal Justice Fredericksburg, Virginia

Coleman, Erica Latasha

Criminal Justice
Tappahannock, Virginia

Collins, Noah Samuel*

Criminal Justice Roanoke, Virginia

Comer, Lexie Joy

Criminal Justice Fredericksburg, Virginia

Cortez Lopez, Kimberly Alejandra*

Criminal Justice Richmond, Virginia

Countee, Jeremiah Tremel*

Criminal Justice Triangle, Virginia

Dabney, Nicole Marie**

Criminal Justice Fairfax, Virginia

Daniel, Jordan Elizabeth

Criminal Justice Chesterfield, Virginia

Davis, Elaina Lee

Criminal Justice Stafford, Virginia

Delany, Jason P.

Criminal Justice *Midlothian, Virginia*

Destin, Jonathan

Criminal Justice Stafford, Virginia

Dower, Mia Constanza

Criminal Justice Sterling, Virginia

Downey, Rebecca Lynn

Criminal Justice Aylett, Virginia

Dunn, Cherise Andrea Lee**

Criminal Justice Williamsburg, Virginia

Efetie, Davina Tifeoluwa**

Criminal Justice Richmond, Virginia

Ekoue, Dede Jessica*

Criminal Justice Woodbridge, Virginia

Ellis, Brad Anderson

Criminal Justice Bristow, Virginia

Ervin, Katherine Read*

Criminal Justice Warrenton, Virginia

Escher, Aynsleigh Karen Clark***

Criminal Justice
Fredericksburg, Virginia

Escobar, Chris Ryan**

Criminal Justice Lorton, Virginia

Galdamez, Meybelin Guadalupe

Criminal Justice Sterling, Virginia

Garcia-Paz, Sanel Jelena*

Criminal Justice Leesburg, Virginia

Geczy, Thomas Brown*

Criminal Justice *Purcellville, Virginia*

Gibbs, Symone Raeshad**

Criminal Justice Smithfield, Virginia

Gramblin, Trinitee Aujanae

Criminal Justice
Upper Marlboro, Maryland

Green, Rachel Paige*

Criminal Justice *Mechanicsville, Virginia*

Gutierrez Diaz. Caroline Elizabeth

Criminal Justice Sterling, Virginia

Halliday, Gunnar Magnus**

Criminal Justice Chesterfield, Virginia

Harris, Jillian Nicole*

Criminal Justice Hamilton, Virginia

Hassan, Nadeen Mohamed

Criminal Justice Newport News, Virginia

Hayes, Jasmine N.

Criminal Justice Portsmouth, Virginia

Henley, Dorryen A.

Criminal Justice Gainesville, Virginia

Herlig, Catherine Elizabeth

Urban and Regional Studies Richmond, Virginia

Hernandez, Letty Rachell

Criminal Justice Fredericksburg, Virginia

Hidalgo, Sarah Isabel

Criminal Justice Stafford, Virginia

Holland, Alyssa Brianna

Criminal Justice Hampton, Virginia

Holman, Diana L.***

Criminal Justice Mitchell, Indiana

Houchin, Abigail Anne***

Criminal Justice Haymarket, Virginia

Hughes, Christopher James

Criminal Justice Sterling, Virginia

Jaberi, Taylor M.*

Criminal Justice Woodbridge, Virginia

Jones, Jeelan Ransome

Criminal Justice Richmond, Virginia

Juarez, Destinnee Tatiyanna***

Criminal Justice Fairfax, Virginia

Kamara, Sarah Khadijah*

Criminal Justice Stafford, Virginia

Kinton, Mariah Belle

Criminal Justice Newport News, Virginia

Lainez-Aparicio, Sara A.*

Criminal Justice Charlottesville, Virginia

Laksbergs, Taylor D.

Criminal Justice Fredericksburg, Virginia

Lee-Starks, Kelsey Auryanna

Criminal Justice Newport News, Virginia

Lemma, Christian

Criminal Justice Herndon, Virginia

Leonard-Emuren, **Tubolayefa Theodora**

Criminal Justice Richmond, Virginia

Lightner, Joshua Thomas

Criminal Justice Fredericksburg, Virginia

Logan, Destiny Laura Sunday*

Criminal Justice Louisa, Virginia

Lopez, Durban A.S.**

Criminal Justice Haymarket, Virginia

Lozano, Michael Jerry

Criminal Justice Alexandria, Virginia

Macchiarolo, Sophia Ann***

Criminal Justice Leesburg, Virginia

Madrid, Melanie Victoria

Criminal Justice Burke, Virginia

Marigny, Brian Everett

Criminal Justice Stafford, Virginia

Merced, Luis*

Criminal Justice Williamsburg, Virginia

Michel, Emily Marie**

Urban and Regional Studies Stafford, Virginia

Miller, Andrea R.

Criminal Justice Gainesville, Virginia

Monie Riberth, Melani Paula

Criminal Justice Sterling, Virginia

Moore, Taylor Lynn

Criminal Justice Yorktown, Virginia

Mora, Stephanie Beatrice

Criminal Justice Richmond, Virginia

Mpundu, Ivy**

Criminal Justice Alexandria, Virginia

Mullins, Jenna Leigh**

Criminal Justice Mechanicsville, Virginia

Murphy, Brian Gordon

Urban and Regional Studies Falls Church, Virginia

Negri, Megan Faye

Urban and Regional Studies Richmond, Virginia

Nelson, Zoe Lynn*

Criminal Justice Mechanicsville, Virginia

Nichols. Katherine Ann**

Criminal Justice Stafford, Virginia

O'Connor, Elliott Grey

Criminal Justice Richmond, Virginia

Odell, Kendall Scott

Urban and Regional Studies Goochland, Virginia

Owen, Sonya Jeanette

Criminal Justice Henrico, Virginia

Panozo-Rocabado, Nadia*

Criminal Justice King George, Virginia

Pruitt, Courtney Joan

Criminal Justice Woodbridge, Virginia

Rice, Cody McClure*

Criminal Justice New Market, Virginia

Riggins, Kierra Danielle

Criminal Justice Newport News, Virginia

Rivera. Mia Victoria**°

Criminal Justice Brooklyn, New York

Royal, Sarah*

Criminal Justice Leesburg, Virginia

Russell, Kelsey Ann*

Criminal Justice Chesapeake, Virginia

Salguero, Janeth Dinora

Criminal Justice Woodbridge, Virginia

Sandoval Wolff, Barbara Daniela

Criminal Justice Alexandria, Virginia

Sibenik, Teadora Patricia

Criminal Justice Fredericksburg, Virginia

Simmons, Sofia Symone**

Criminal Justice Houston, Texas

Smiley, Sydney Nicole**

Criminal Justice Chesterfield, Virginia

Snow, Matthew Aidan Riley

Urban and Regional Studies Stafford, Virginia

Solomon, Bethlehem

Criminal Justice Washington, District of Columbia

Spohn, Ralph William***

Criminal Justice Woodbridge, Virginia

Steger, Margaret Michelle Soulier*

Criminal Justice Mechanicsville, Virginia

Stokes, Amber M.*

Urban and Regional Studies Accokeek, Maryland

Taylor, Jordyn Renee

Urban and Regional Studies Chesapeake, Virginia

Tilley, Emma Elizabeth**

Urban and Regional Studies Herndon, Virginia

Tolentino, Christopher-ray Sales

Criminal Justice Manassas, Virginia

Torres, Andrew Anthony

Criminal Justice *Toano, Virginia*

Tortolero Calanche, Sofia A.***

Criminal Justice Stafford, Virginia

Tracy, Julia G.***

Urban and Regional Studies Norfolk, Virginia

Uhlmann, Joseph Gunther*

Urban and Regional Studies *Pensacola, Florida*

Uro de Leon, Ana Sofia*

Criminal Justice Arlington, Virginia

Villalobos-Sauceda, Samantha

Criminal Justice Woodbridge, Virginia

Vivanco, Johanna Itzel

Urban and Regional Studies *Bassett, Virginia*

Walker, Janielle Renee**

Criminal Justice Sterling, Virginia

White, Camryn Elaine

Criminal Justice Richmond, Virginia

Wolfe, Rebecca J.

Criminal Justice *Montpelier, Virginia*

Yeboah, Simone Hadiya*

Criminal Justice Norfolk, Virginia

Zubieta-Friedman, Rami Jaime**

Criminal Justice *Alexandria, Virginia*

Graduate Certificate

Candidate presented by Interim Dean Manu Gupta, Graduate School

Mills, Paige Catherine

Homeland Security and Emergency Preparedness Yorktown, Virginia

Post-baccalaureate Graduate Certificate

Candidates presented by Interim Dean Manu Gupta, Graduate School

Bland, Anjewel Alaijha Rosemay

Geographic Information Systems Newport News, Virginia

Brundle, Nina M.

Geographic Information Systems *Quinton, Virginia*

Burleson, Sara

Gender Violence Intervention *Richmond, Virginia*

Carter, Elicia Qwendolyn

Non-profit Management *Cleveland, Ohio*

Gilliam, Jayla

Public Management Chester, Virginia

MacIntosh, Peighton Alexandra

Gender Violence Intervention Warrenton, Virginia

Mickens, Molly

Sustainability Planning *Tappahannock, Virginia*

Ochieng, Julia N.

Urban Revitalization
South Chesterfield, Virginia

Ragazzi, Alessandro Useze

Geographic Information Systems *Richmond, Virginia*

Sperling, Eliot Graeme

Public Management Charlottesville, Virginia

Steffan, Taylor Marie

Gender Violence Intervention *Richmond, Virginia*

Thompson, Jerica Nicole

Non-profit Management Bedford, Virginia

Welch, Lindsay Coleman

Non-profit Management Bowling Green, Virginia

Yeats, Suzanne Kurkjian

Geographic Information Systems Williamsburg, Virginia

Master of Arts

Candidates presented by Interim Dean Manu Gupta, Graduate School

Akhtar, Sahira

Homeland Security and Emergency Preparedness Richmond, Virginia

Bustillos, Nicole

Homeland Security and Emergency Preparedness Woodbridge, Virginia

Curry, Marie L.

Homeland Security and Emergency Preparedness Detroit, Michigan

Duffy, Grace M.

Homeland Security and Emergency Preparedness Orangeburg, New York

Fletcher, Cindy

Homeland Security and Emergency Preparedness Dinwiddie, Virginia

Heise, Mellisa Arriana

Homeland Security and Emergency Preparedness Chester, Virginia

Ibarra, Patrick Alexander

Homeland Security and Emergency Preparedness Fairfax Station, Virginia

Jones, Madison Kate

Homeland Security and Emergency Preparedness Vienna, Virginia

Kenyon, Jack Scott III

Homeland Security and Emergency Preparedness Vienna, Virginia

Kouvaras, John Joseph

Homeland Security and Emergency Preparedness Glen Allen, Virginia

Peeden, Sasha Janae'

Homeland Security and Emergency Preparedness Newport News, Virginia

Perdue, Charles Donald Jr.

Homeland Security and Emergency Preparedness Bealeton, Virginia

Pulliam, David Dennis III

Homeland Security and Emergency Preparedness Mechanicsville, Virginia

Rosalez, Shawn Lee

Homeland Security and Emergency Preparedness Ashland, Virginia

Rowe, Eleanor Joyce

Homeland Security and Emergency Preparedness Richmond, Virginia

Saffelle, Alexa M.

Homeland Security and Emergency Preparedness Falls Church, Virginia

Schnack, Jennifer Lynn

Homeland Security and Emergency Preparedness Fredericksburg, Virginia

Stottlemyer, Kylie Jordyn

Homeland Security and Emergency Preparedness Maurertown, Virginia

Telsem, Sharehan Salahaddin

Homeland Security and Emergency Preparedness Alexandria, Virginia

van Hijfte, Emily Patricia

Homeland Security and Emergency Preparedness Amstelveen, Netherlands

Waller, Lauren Mariel Dimatulac

Homeland Security and Emergency Preparedness Ashburn, Virginia

Master of Public Administration

Candidates presented by Interim Dean Manu Gupta, Graduate School

Al-Tinawi, Hala

Richmond, Virginia

Amuzu, Victor Semenu

Dzodze, Ghana

Brown, Alexia Joy

Huntington Station, New York

Brown, Derek X.

Richmond, Virginia

Clendenon, Oliver Marion

Midlothian, Virginia

Demarest, Tessa Elizabeth

Virginia Beach, Virginia

Dwyer, Colin Bradley

Richmond, Virginia

Gilliam, Jayla

Chester, Virginia

Green. Diamoneek

Cairo, Illinois

Harden, Elizabeth Louise

Glen Allen, Virginia

Mathlin, Quinn I.

Utica, New York

Moore, Jenaya Joann

Henrico, Virginia

Perkeybile, Megan

Fort Recovery, Ohio

Rijhwani, Aarti S.

Springfield, Virginia

74

Rogers, Maya Ysaya Marie

Woodbridge, Virginia

Sperling, Eliot Graeme

Charlottesville, Virginia

Villegas, Zachery Shane

Richmond, Virginia

Vosteen, Stryker-Ann

Richmond, Virginia

Webb, Sophie

Charlottesville, Virginia

Welch, Lindsay Coleman

Bowling Green, Virginia

Williams, Ashae Imani

Chesapeake, Virginia

Master of Science

Candidates presented by Interim Dean Manu Gupta, Graduate School

Bouchama, Skyler Eliss

Criminal Justice
Newport News, Virginia

Camacho, Jazlyne Isabel

Criminal Justice

Virginia Beach, Virginia

Hardesty, Sarah Ann

Criminal Justice
Virginia Beach, Virginia

MacIntosh, Peighton Alexandra

Criminal Justice

Warrenton, Virginia

Scott, Trevor Dante

Criminal Justice Henrico, Virginia

Short, Meredith Anne

Criminal Justice Chester, Virginia

Master of Urban and Regional Planning

Candidates presented by Interim Dean Manu Gupta, Graduate School

Archer, Brandon Lemont

Richmond, Virginia

Benson, Sean David

Chesterfield, Virginia

Caldwell, Courtland

Narrows, Virginia

Clendening, Sean Michael

Waynesboro, Virginia

Frey, Margaret Ann

Lancaster, Pennsylvania

Gray-Sparks, LaToya

Richmond, Virginia

Longest, Daniel S.

Richmond, Virginia

Parkey, Claire

Saltville, Virginia

Pleasants, Bradley Tucker III

Mineral, Virginia

Ragazzi, Alessandro Useze

Richmond, Virginia

Sundberg, Eric Alexander

Richmond, Virginia

Syazsa, Nadya

Alexandria, Virginia

Waldron, Trinity Louise

Louisa, Virginia

Woehrle, Hannah DeSales

Richmond, Virginia

Graduate School

Master of Interdisciplinary Studies

Candidate presented by Interim Dean Manu Gupta, Graduate School

Haas, Morgan Rene Dayton, Ohio

Graduate Certificate

Candidates presented by Interim Dean Manu Gupta, Graduate School

Dickerson, Keith Altamont

Clinical Genetics Richmond, Virginia

Elbadawi, Sara

Clinical Genetics Henrico, Virginia

Master of Public Health

Candidates presented by Interim Dean Manu Gupta, Graduate School

Burton, Tyler Renari

Alexandria, Virginia

Dixon, Regina Marie

Hampton, Virginia

Edmondson, Amy Nicole

Herndon, Virginia

Green, Lawrence Gabriel

Woodbridge, Virginia

Hess, Olivia Caldwell Reese

Henrico, Virginia

Junkmann, Emily

Midlothian, Virginia

McMenamin, Keegan John

Pensacola, Florida

Newland, Hunter Lynn

Chesapeake, Virginia

Randolph, Kira Leila

North Chesterfield, Virginia

Simpkins, Jamie Lee

St. Stephens Church, Virginia

Smith, Denelle

Danville, Virginia

Sogandares, Jane Paige

Reston, Virginia

Sommardahl, Hallie Brooke

Midlothian, Virginia

Williams, Adrianne Alexa

Williamsburg, Virginia

76

Master of Science

Candidates presented by Interim Dean Manu Gupta, Graduate School

Abijo, Tomilowo

Biostatistics Isolo, Nigeria

Alam, Sharmin

Medical Physics Richmond, Virginia

Arriaga, Michelle

Biochemistry Palmyra, Virginia

Berley, Noah

Human Genetics Dix Hills. New York

Boakye-Agyei, Ama Sarfoaa

Anatomy and Neurobiology Tema, Ghana

Buehler, Lisa Ann

Genetic Counseling Lindenhurst, Illinois

Choi, Edward

Pharmacology and Toxicology Williamsburg, Virginia

Contreras, Katherine Maria

Pharmacology and Toxicology Manassas, Virginia

Dominguez, Oscar Alexander

Biochemistry Leesburg, Virginia

Driver, Morgan Nicole

Genetic Counseling Haddon Heights, New Jersey

Elshazly, Ahmed Mostafa Hassan Ghazy

Pharmacology and Toxicology Kafrelshikh, Egypt

Fakunmoju, Alexisleigh Adedotun

Microbiology and Immunology Virginia Beach, Virginia

Flagler, Caroline Kellett

Pharmacology and Toxicology Alpharetta, Georgia

Galina, Alexandra Hannah

Microbiology and Immunology Dix Hills. New York

Ghani, Sofia Maryam

Pharmacology and Toxicology Aldie, Virginia

Highsmith, Quinlyn Taylor

Genetic Counseling San Francisco, California

House, Amy Michelle

Genetic Counseling Asheville, North Carolina

Islam, Nasita

Genetic Counselina Midlothian, Virginia

Johnson, Hannah Lee

Genetic Counseling Charleston, South Carolina

Koelsch, Nicholas James

Microbiology and Immunology Chesapeake, Virginia

Kurjan, Emily Brooke

Genetic Counseling Farmington Hills, Michigan

Kyte, Kalin Alexandra

Genetic Counseling St. Louis, Missouri

Lamothe, Peter Francis

Anatomy and Neurobiology Colchester, Vermont

Lohar, Neha Hemant

Microbiology and Immunology Mumbai. India

Lowman, Olivia

Anatomy and Neurobiology Richmond, Virginia

Lynch, Grace

Genetic Counseling Richmond, Virginia

Marchese, Michelle

Genetic Counseling Totowa, New Jersey

McCoy, Zion Tyree

Microbiology and Immunology Suffolk, Virginia

Miller, George Davis

Physiology and Biophysics Atlanta, Georgia

O'Brien, Claire Rose

Microbiology and Immunology Clifton, Virginia

Parikh, Priyanshi Pragnesh

Physiology and Biophysics Yorktown, Virginia

Payne, Charles Ercil

Physiology and Biophysics Fairfax, Virginia

Phan, Tu Ngoc

Microbiology and Immunology Falls Church, Virginia

Ritrosky, Thomas Myron

Medical Physics Pittsfield, Massachusetts

Roden, Allison L.

Microbiology and Immunology Scotch Plains, New Jersey

Silverman, Justin Maurice

Pharmacology and Toxicology Rockville Centre. New York

Teague, Nathaniel Davis

Medical Physics Richmond, Virginia

Thirumala, Akhila

Anatomy and Neurobiology Aldie, Virginia

Tuck, Connor A.

Biochemistry Midlothian, Virginia

Weatherwax, Allison Lea

Genetic Counseling Orlando, Florida

Post-baccalaureate Graduate Certificate

Candidates presented by Interim Dean Manu Gupta, Graduate School

Abedi, Roya Fatemeh

Pre-Medical Graduate Health Sciences McLean, Virginia

Albahar, Dima A Sh A

Pre-Medical Graduate Health Sciences Kuwait City, Kuwait

Alford, Jeremy L.

Medical Physics East Liverpool, Ohio

Bettis, Justin

Pre-Medical Graduate Health Sciences Virginia Beach, Virginia

Bouhaidar, Christy Doumit

Pre-medical Graduate Health Sciences Glen Allen, Virginia

Chopra, Simran

Pre-Medical Graduate Health Sciences Springfield, Virginia

Costlow. Gabrielle

Pre-Medical Graduate Health Sciences Virginia Beach, Virginia

Frazier, Grant Douglas

Pre-Medical Graduate Health Sciences Purcellville, Virginia

Gill, Ramneetpreet Kaur

Pre-Medical Graduate Health Sciences Houston, Texas

Gunn, Matthew

Pre-Medical Graduate Health Sciences Henrico, Virginia

Hoang, Peter Long

Pre-Medical Graduate Health Sciences Culpeper, Virginia

Kim, Koung Tae

Pre-Medical Graduate Health Sciences Cape Coral, Florida

Kim, Sarah Hye Jin

Pre-Medical Graduate Health Sciences Mechanicsville, Virginia

Lee, Young Kwang Benedict

Pre-Medical Graduate Health Sciences Richmond, Virginia

Leon, Gabriela J.

Pre-Medical Graduate Health Sciences Woodbridge, Virginia

Mathew, Rebecca Susan

Pre-Medical Graduate Health Sciences West Friendship, Maryland

Mohsen, Rana O.

Pre-Medical Graduate Health Sciences Moseley, Virginia

Mujahid, Umar Muhktar

Pre-Medical Graduate Health Sciences Meherrin, Virginia

Nugara, Nishal Denis

Pre-Medical Graduate Health Sciences North Chesterfield, Virginia

Obis, Dennis Rosin II

Pre-Medical Graduate Health Sciences Newport News, Virginia

Patel, Sohum Falgun

Pre-Medical Graduate Health Sciences Richmond, Virginia

Peregoy, Isaac Drake

Pre-Medical Graduate Health Sciences Virginia Beach, Virginia

Pfeifer. Claire E.

Pre-Medical Graduate Health Sciences Arlington, Virginia

Pham, Michelle Tuyet Nhi

Pre-Medical Graduate Health Sciences Norfolk, Virginia

Quraishi, Safiyah

Pre-Medical Graduate Health Sciences Rochester, Michigan

Rubalsky, Victoria Nadia

Pre-Medical Graduate Health Sciences Reisterstown, Maryland

Simpson, Claire Christine

Pre-Medical Graduate Health Sciences McLean, Virginia

Smith, Justin Alexander

Pre-Medical Graduate Health Sciences Alexandria, Virginia

Stinson, Daisy Alexandra

Pre-Medical Graduate Health Sciences Glen Allen, Virginia

Turcios-Gonzalez, Kailvn Elizabeth

Pre-Medical Graduate Health Sciences Woodbridge, Virginia

Villani, Virginia Curran

Pre-Medical Graduate Health Sciences Richmond, Virginia

Ward, Savannah Ashley

Pre-Medical Graduate Health Sciences Mechanicsville, Virginia

Williams, Lindsey Paige

Pre-Medical Graduate Health Sciences Williamsburg, Virginia

Wyllie, Heather Dale

Pre-Medical Graduate Health Sciences Fairfax, Virginia

Doctor of Medicine

Candidates presented by Dean Arturo P. Saavedra

Abaricia, Jefferson Overlin

Salem, Oregon Hospital Appointment: Oregon Health & Science University Portland, Oregon (Neurological Surgery)

Adelakun, Lola Uche Ronke

Miami, Florida Hospital Appointment: Carolinas Medical Center Charlotte, North Carolina (Family Medicine)

Agrawal, Nidhi R.

Edison, New Jersey Hospital Appointment: Family Health Centers at NYU Langone Brooklyn, New York (Medicine-Primary)

Al-Dojaily, Yasir

Milton, Ontario Hospital Appointment: Wake Forest Baptist Medical Center Winston-Salem, North Carolina

(Surgery-Preliminary) Alzamami, Mohammed

Kuwait City, Kuwait

Andrews, Michael Bradley

Midlothian, Virginia Hospital Appointment: VCU Health System Richmond, Virginia (Internal Medicine)

Azdell, Andrew Grant

Glen Allen, Virginia Hospital Appointment: University of Virginia Charlottesville, Virginia (Neurology)

Babu, Deepika

Longmeadow, Massachusetts Hospital Appointment: VCU Health System Richmond, Virginia (Pediatrics)

Bandaru, Mrudula

Richmond, Virginia Hospital Appointment: George Washington University Washington, DC (Internal Medicine)

Barakat, Sophia

Richmond, Virginia Hospital Appointment: Thomas Jefferson University Philadelphia, Pennsylvania (Psychiatry)

Barot, Punit Harshad

Suffolk, Virginia Hospital Appointment: University of Arizona College of Medicine Phoenix, Arizona (Family Medicine)

Barrett, Sarah Kathleen

Downers Grove, Illinois Hospital Appointment: Medical College of Wisconsin **Affiliated Hospitals** Milwaukee, Wisconsin (Medicine-Pediatrics)

Beaverson, Sarah Elizabeth

Villanova, Pennsylvania Hospital Appointment: University of Colorado School of Medicine Aurora, Colorado (Family Medicine)

Bienert, Catherine Marie

Freeland, Maryland Hospital Appointment: Johns Hopkins Hospital Baltimore, Maryland (Radiology-Diagnostic)

Biscardi, Andrew James

Boones Mill, Virginia Hospital Appointment: Wake Forest Baptist Medical Center Winston-Salem, North Carolina (Internal Medicine)

Bless, Lena Marie

Charlotte, North Carolina Hospital Appointment: Carolinas Medical Center Charlotte, North Carolina (General Surgery)

Bosch. Samuel Darren

Arlington, Virginia Hospital Appointment: Contra Costa Regional Medical Center Martinez, California (Family Medicine)

Bougazzoul, Oumaima

Richmond, Virginia Hospital Appointment: Temple University Hospital Philadelphia, Pennsylvania (Internal Medicine)

Bourke, Jared Mark

Clinton, Maryland Hospital Appointment: Walter Reed National Military Medical Center Bethesda, Maryland (Psychiatry)

Brown, Jeffrey Ryan

Richmond, Virginia Hospital Appointment: VCU Health System Richmond, Virginia (Pediatrics)

Bylykbashi, Enjana

Waterbury, Connecticut Hospital Appointment: VCU Health System Richmond, Virginia (Emergency Medicine)

Calvert, Lauren N.

Moneta, Virginia Hospital Appointment: **UCLA Medical Center** Los Angeles, California (Anesthesiology)

Campbell, Matthew Keller

Manassas, Virginia Hospital Appointment: VCU Health System Richmond, Virginia (Internal Medicine)

Chawla, Sahil S.

Chantilly, Virginia Hospital Appointment: Thomas Jefferson University Philadelphia, Pennsylvania (Neurology)

Cho. Elim M.

Clarksburg, Maryland

Hospital Appointment:

Sinai Hospital of Baltimore-MD Baltimore, Maryland (Medicine-Preliminary) Rutgers New Jersey Medical School Newark, New Jersev

(Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation)

Contoreggi, Natalina Hope

Columbia, Maryland Hospital Appointment: Thomas Jefferson University Philadelphia, Pennsylvania (Psychiatry)

Coronado, Gerald M.

Williamsburg, Virginia Hospital Appointment: Family Health Centers of San Diego San Diego, California (Family Medicine)

Council, Kimaya Ryan

Suffolk, Virginia Hospital Appointment: Sovah Health Danville, Virginia (Family Medicine)

Craig, Justin M.

Northville, Michigan Hospital Appointment: **Detroit Medical Center** Detroit, Michigan (Orthopedic Surgery)

Crews, Kaitlin Anne

Richmond, Virginia Hospital Appointment: Lancaster General Hospital Lancaster, Pennsylvania (Family Medicine)

Cuddy, Travis Michael

Richmond, Virginia Hospital Appointment: VCU Health System Richmond, Virginia (Anesthesiology)

Daff, Kaitlin Holland

Short Pump, Virginia Hospital Appointment: **ECU Health Medical Center** Greenville, North Carolina (Obstetrics-Gynecology)

Dao, Vinh Duy

Richmond, Virginia Hospital Appointment: Campbell University Fayetteville, North Carolina (Internal Medicine)

Delans, Kristen Rita

Cary, North Carolina Hospital Appointment: Carilion Clinic-Virginia Tech Carilion School of Medicine Roanoke, Virginia (Medicine-Preliminary) Carilion Clinic-Virginia Tech Carilion School of Medicine Roanoke, Virginia (Dermatology)

Dominguez, Antonio Alberto

Mercedes, Texas Hospital Appointment: VCU Health System Richmond, Virginia (Surgery-Preliminary)

Donley, Eric Raymond

Richmond, Virginia Hospital Appointment: VCU Health System Richmond, Virginia (Emergency Medicine)

Druckerman, Deborah Gale

Great Falls, Virginia Hospital Appointment: MedStar Washington Hospital Center Washington, DC (Obstetrics-Gynecology)

Easter, Rachel Elizabeth

Ashland, Virginia Hospital Appointment: Carilion Clinic-Virginia Tech Carilion School of Medicine Roanoke, Virginia (Psychiatry)

Elmore, Teresa Marie

Gainesville, Virginia Hospital Appointment: Yale New Haven Hospital New Haven, Connecticut (Medicine-Pediatrics)

Ergun, Duru Zeynep

Richmond, Virginia Hospital Appointment: VCU Health System Richmond, Virginia (Surgery-Preliminary)

Farsin, Ruhan

Midlothian, Virginia Hospital Appointment: VCU Health System Richmond, Virginia (Psychiatry)

Feld, Noah Benjamin

Woodbridge, Virginia Hospital Appointment: Thomas Jefferson University Philadelphia, Pennsylvania (Psychiatry)

Garimella, Vahnee

Glen Allen, Virginia Hospital Appointment: Stony Brook Teaching Hospital Stony Brook, New York (Pediatrics)

Gardiner, Gillian Ainsley

Charlottesville, Virginia Hospital Appointment: Wake Forest Baptist Medical Center Winston-Salem, North Carolina (Emergency Medicine)

Gergoudis, Franklin Richard

Richmond, Virginia Hospital Appointment: VCU Health System Richmond, Virginia (General Surgery)

Gibson, Anna Elizabeth

Bedford, Virginia Hospital Appointment: VCU Health System Richmond, Virginia (General Surgery)

Girmai, Ezana

Addis Ababa, Ethiopia Hospital Appointment: VCU Health System Richmond, Virginia (Anesthesiology)

Goggins, Alexander Stefan

Miami, Florida

Hospital Appointment:

Mountain AHEC

Asheville, North Carolina

(Transitional)

Goyonaga-Calatayud, Sofia Manuela

Falls Church, Virginia

Hospital Appointment:

Medical University of South
Carolina
Charleston, South Carolina
(Pediatrics)

Guiot, Nicholas Joseph

Mason, Ohio
Hospital Appointment:
UPMC Medical Education
Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania
(Pediatrics)

Gumas, Sophia Christina

Antioch, California

Hospital Appointment:
Riverside University Health
System
Riverside, California
(Psychiatry)

Hall, Kathryn Kim

Burke, Virginia

Hospital Appointment:

ISMMS Mount Sinai MorningsideWest -NY
New York, New York
(Anesthesiology)

Hampton, Hailey L.

Gainesville, Florida

Hospital Appointment:

University of Florida COM-Shands

Hospital

Gainesville, Florida

(Orthopedic Surgery)

Hanley, Lauren Elizabeth

Richmond, Virginia

Hospital Appointment:

University of North Carolina

Hospitals

Chapel Hill, North Carolina

(Pediatrics-Primary)

Hasan, Yusrah

Great Falls, Virginia Hospital Appointment: VCU Health System Richmond, Virginia (Anesthesiology)

He, Amy

Ashburn, Virginia

Hospital Appointment:

Boston University Medical Center
Boston, Massachusetts
(Family Medicine)

Hess, Brooke Renay

Richmond, Virginia

Hospital Appointment:

University of North Carolina

Hospitals

Chapel Hill, North Carolina

(Family Medicine)

Hewitt, Abigail Ruth

Richmond, Virginia

Hospital Appointment:

Bon Secours Health System

Midlothian, Virginia

(Family Medicine)

Hewlett, William Hunter

Virginia Beach, Virginia

Hospital Appointment:

Hospital of the University of
Pennsylvania
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania
(Internal Medicine)

Hill, Rebecca Ann

Yorktown, Virginia Hospital Appointment: Naval Medical Center Portsmouth Portsmouth, Virginia (Pediatrics)

Hinson, Sarah Nichole

St. Clair, Missouri

Hospital Appointment:

Eastern Virginia Medical School
Norfolk, Virginia
(Obstetrics-Gynecology)

Hirsch, Alexander M.

Los Angeles, California Hospital Appointment: Johns Hopkins Hospital Baltimore, Maryland (Research/Pediatric Urologist)

Hobbs, Kathryn Michele

Fredericksburg, Virginia Hospital Appointment: Inova Fairfax Hospital Falls Church, Virginia (Internal Medicine)

Hobson, Amir Alexander

Fairfax, Virginia

Hospital Appointment:
Inova Fairfax Hospital
Falls Church, Virginia
(Internal Medicine)

Huang, Samuel Y.

Basking Ridge, New Jersey
Hospital Appointment:
ISMMS Mount Sinai South
Nassau
Oceanside, New York
(Internal Medicine)

Isaac, Evrosina Irini

Richmond, Virginia

Hospital Appointment:

VCU Health System
Richmond, Virginia
(Medicine-Preliminary)

VCU Health System
Richmond, Virginia
(Radiation Oncology)

Jain, Eisha

Vienna, Virginia Hospital Appointment: UC San Francisco San Francisco, California (Pediatrics)

Jain, Vashali

Herndon, Virginia

Hospital Appointment:

University of Maryland Medical

Center

Baltimore, Maryland

(Pediatrics)

James, Nicholas Alexander

Roswell, Georgia

Hospital Appointment:
ISMMS Mount Sinai Beth
Israel-NY
New York, New York
(Internal Medicine)

Jin, Lucy

Yorktown, Virginia
Hospital Appointment:
VCU Health System
Richmond, Virginia
(Medicine-Preliminary/Neurology)
VCU Health System
Richmond, Virginia
(Neurology)

Johnson, Chandler Miles

Oakdale, California Hospital Appointment: Stanford Health Care Palo Alto, California (Neurology)

Johnson, Coleman Eller

Abingdon, Virginia

Hospital Appointment:

MedStar Washington Hospital
Center
Washington, DC
(Surgery-Preliminary)

Johnson, Jaz-munn Ebonique

Newport News, Virginia

Hospital Appointment:

Johns Hopkins Hospital

Baltimore, Maryland

(Pediatrics/Health Equity-Urban

Health)

Johnson, Kaela Breana

Hampton, Virginia

Hospital Appointment:

Prisma Health-University of South
Carolina School of Medicine
Greenville, South Carolina
(Medicine-Pediatrics)

Johnson, Maya Alexis

Glen Allen, Virginia Hospital Appointment: VCU Health System Richmond, Virginia (Orthopedic Surgery)

Jones, Robert Edward

Richmond, Virginia

Hospital Appointment:

Beth Israel Deaconess Medical
Center
Boston, Massachusetts
(Obstetrics-Gynecology)

Kang, Joshua Minsoo

Richmond, Virginia Hospital Appointment: SUNY HSC Brooklyn-NY Brooklyn, New York (Surgery-Preliminary)

Kaur, Kiranpreet

Ashburn, Virginia

Hospital Appointment:

University of South Florida

Morsani COM-Tampa

Tampa, Florida

(Internal Medicine)

Keiter, Michael Dalton

Virginia Beach, Virginia Hospital Appointment: VCU Health System Richmond, Virginia (Psychiatry)

Khan, Maheen H.

Glen Allen, Virginia

Hospital Appointment:

Akron General Medical Center/

NEOMED

Akron, Ohio

(Obstetrics-Gynecology)

Kilpatrick, Mark Duncan Jr.

Richmond, Virginia

Hospital Appointment:

Thomas Jefferson University
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania
(Internal Medicine)

Kimmel, Morgan Teresa

Yorktown, Virginia

Hospital Appointment:

Fort Benning/Martin Army

Community Hospital

Fort Benning, Georgia

(Family Medicine)

Klier, Aaron T.

West Palm Beach, Florida

Hospital Appointment:
Carilion Clinic-Virginia Tech
Carilion School of Medicine
Roanoke, Virginia
(Pediatrics)

Kons, Zachary Aaron

Fulshear, Texas

Hospital Appointment:

Harvard Medical School/

Massachusetts Eye and Ear

Boston, Massachusetts

(Otolaryngology)

Koppu, Sindhuja

Richmond, Virginia Hospital Appointment: VCU Health System Richmond, Virginia (Medicine-Preliminary)

Krishnan, Pavan Suresh

Reston, Virginia

Hospital Appointment:

University of Miami/Jackson

Health System

Miami, Florida

(Otolaryngology/Research)

Kundal, Siddharth

Sterling Heights, Michigan

Hospital Appointment:

MedStar Washington Hospital

Center

Colmar Manor, Maryland

(Family Medicine)

Labban, Shelley M.

Manassas, Virginia Hospital Appointment: UC San Francisco San Francisco, California (Family Medicine)

Lanoue, Gilbert Paul

Richmond, Virginia
Hospital Appointment:
HCA Healthcare East Florida
Division GME
Plantation, Florida
(Transitional)
AdventHealth Florida
Orlando, Florida
(Radiology-Diagnostic)

Lari, Hasan

Kuwait City, Kuwait Hospital Appointment:

Le, Melissa Minh-Thao

Herndon, Virginia Hospital Appointment: Inova Fairfax Hospital Fairfax, Virginia (Family Medicine)

Leppo, Janan D.

Hanover, Pennsylvania

Hospital Appointment:

UC San Diego Medical Center
San Diego, California
(Internal Medicine)

Lester, David Robert

Richmond, Virginia
Hospital Appointment:
UC Davis Medical Center
Sacramento, California
(Anesthesiology)

Lewis, Crystal

Raleigh, North Carolina Hospital Appointment: VCU Health System Richmond, Virginia (Psychiatry)

Lo, Karen Denise

Torrance, California

Hospital Appointment:
Olive View-UCLA Medical Center
Sylmar, California
(Internal Medicine)

Mahashabde, Manasi

Calgary, Alberta
Hospital Appointment:
Eastern Virginia Medical School
Norfolk, Virginia
(Obstetrics-Gynecology)

Mahmud, Haseeb

Lorton, Virginia

Hospital Appointment:

West Virginia University Eye
Institute

Morgantown, West Virginia
(Ophthalmology)

Malkawi, Dima

McLean, Virginia

Hospital Appointment:

University of Colorado School of

Medicine-Denver

Denver, Colorado

(Surgery-Preliminary)

Mangin, Elizabeth Leigh

Richmond, Virginia

Hospital Appointment:

Creighton University-Arizona
Phoenix, Arizona
(Emergency Medicine)

Marcinkowski, Anne Mary

Johns Creek, Georgia

Hospital Appointment:
George Washington University
Washington, DC
(Anesthesiology)

Mayo, Zachary Aaron

Richmond, Virginia
Hospital Appointment:
Medical University of South
Carolina
Charleston, South Carolina
(Pediatrics-Primary)

McConner, Miles Kwesi Jamal

Newport News, Virginia

Hospital Appointment:
University of North Carolina
Hospitals
Chapel Hill, North Carolina
(Family Medicine)

McNult, Kelly Ruth

Fredericksburg, Virginia

Hospital Appointment:
Children's Hospital-Philadelphia
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania
(Pediatrics)

Miller, Broc D.

Aurora, Ohio
Hospital Appointment:
University of Virginia
Charlottesville, Virginia
(Family Medicine)

Miller, Nathaniel George

Virginia Beach, Virginia

Hospital Appointment:

Riverside Regional Medical Center
Newport News, Virginia
(Transitional)

VCU Health System
Richmond, Virginia
(Radiation Oncology)

Mink, Alexander Ardis

Newark, Delaware Hospital Appointment: VCU Health System Richmond, Virginia (Internal Medicine)

Mitran, Radu

Chapel Hill, North Carolina

Hospital Appointment:

UPMC Medical Education

Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania

(Internal Medicine/Global Health)

Moore, Davis Carl

Lynchburg, Virginia

Hospital Appointment:

University of Vermont Medical

Center

Burlington, Vermont

(Urology)

Morris, Matthew John Menelaos

South Boston, Virginia

Hospital Appointment:

Spectrum Health/Michigan State
University
Grand Rapids, Michigan
(General Surgery)

Moscoso, Ricardo David

Virginia Beach, Virginia
Hospital Appointment:
NYU Long Island School of
Medicine
Mineola, New York
(Medicine-Preliminary)

Moses, Zarron Tyrell

Chester, Virginia Hospital Appointment: Eastern Virginia Medical School Norfolk, Virginia (Family Medicine)

Moshayedi, Aref

Aliso Viejo, California Hospital Appointment: St. Agnes Medical Center Fresno, California (Transitional) VCU Health System Richmond, Virginia (Dermatology)

Murray, Graeme Fritchen

Seattle, Washington Hospital Appointment: **Huntington Memorial Hospital** Pasadena, California (Internal Medicine)

Murthy, Akshay K.

Chantilly, Virginia Hospital Appointment: University of Virginia Charlottesville, Virginia (Otolaryngology)

Myers, Gianna Rotyliano

Melbourne, Florida Hospital Appointment: VCU Health System Richmond, Virginia (Pediatrics)

Namugosa-Makumbi, Mary

Richmond, Virginia Hospital Appointment: Wake Forest University School of Medicine Winston-Salem, North Carolina (Urology)

Narayanan, Annapoorani Anu

Bellaire, Texas Hospital Appointment: University of Texas Medical School-Houston Houston, Texas (Obstetrics-Gynecology)

Neal, Clayton Reid

Richmond, Virginia Hospital Appointment: Beth Israel Deaconess Medical Center Boston, Massachusetts (Neurology)

Nestler, Matthew Joseph

Richmond, Virginia Hospital Appointment: VCU Health System Richmond, Virginia (Internal Medicine)

Ng, Nicole

Vancouver, British Columbia Hospital Appointment: NYP Hospital-Weill Cornell Medical Center New York, New York (Internal Medicine)

Ngo, Kimberly Thien

Fremont, California Hospital Appointment: Children's Hospital-Oakland Oakland, California (Pediatrics)

Ngo, Victoria Mai

Burke, Virginia Hospital Appointment: Institute for Family Health-NY New York, New York (Family Medicine)

Nguyen, Alina Ngoc Trinh

Mechanicsville, Virginia Hospital Appointment: VCU Health System Richmond, Virginia (Psychiatry)

Obedoza, Gabryel A.

Norfolk, Virginia Hospital Appointment: Cambridge Health Alliance Cambridge, Massachusetts (Family Medicine)

Olocco, Matthew Paul

Arlington, Virginia Hospital Appointment: Barnes-Jewish Hospital St. Louis, Missouri (Emergency Medicine)

Onyeador, Jerry Chibuike

Bowie, Maryland Hospital Appointment: Eastern Virginia Medical School Norfolk, Virginia (Family Medicine)

Parham, Kevin James

Durham, North Carolina Hospital Appointment: University of South Alabama Mobile Alabama (Urology)

Parolisi, Emma Marie

Waynesboro, Virginia Hospital Appointment: VCU Health System Richmond, Virginia (Medicine-Preliminary/Neurology) VCU Health System Richmond, Virginia (Neurology)

Patel, Jill Samir

La Mirada, California Hospital Appointment: Milton S. Hershey Medical Center Hershey, Pennsylvania (Urology)

Patel, Jineet

Carv. North Carolina Hospital Appointment: HCA Healthcare LGH-Montgomery/VCOM Blacksburg, Virginia (Transitional) University of Virginia Charlottesville, Virginia (Radiology-Diagnostic)

Peddibhotla, Bharath Venkata

Ashburn, Virginia Hospital Appointment: VCU Health System Richmond, Virginia (Internal Medicine)

Phillips, Andrew Chase

Charlottesville, Virginia Hospital Appointment: University of Virginia Charlottesville, Virginia (General Surgery)

Pilkington, Rebecca Anneliese

Stafford, Virginia Hospital Appointment: VCU Health System Richmond, Virginia (Emergency Medicine)

Pixley, Jessica Nan

Springfield, Virginia Hospital Appointment: University of Maryland Mercy Medical Center Baltimore, Maryland (Medicine-Preliminary)

Pok, Brian Young

Lorton, Virginia Hospital Appointment: VCU Health System Richmond, Virginia (Medicine-Preliminary/Neurology) VCU Health System Richmond, Virginia (Neurology)

Pondugula, Pushpak

Ashburn, Virginia Hospital Appointment: University of Florida COM-Jacksonville Jacksonville, Florida (Orthopedic Surgery)

Provost, Rosellen G.

Winchester, Virginia Hospital Appointment: Maine Medical Center Portland, Maine (Medicine-Primary)

Pugh, Kathleen Danielle

Garden Grove, California Hospital Appointment: **UC Davis Medical Center** Sacramento, California (Obstetrics-Gynecology)

Raskin, Jacob Robert

Richmond, Virginia Hospital Appointment: Thomas Jefferson University Philadelphia, Pennsylvania (Emergency Medicine)

Ravindra, Krishna

Glen Allen, Virginia Hospital Appointment: Hospital of the University of Pennsylvania Philadelphia, Pennsylvania (Internal Medicine)

Reichmann, Geetika Anja

Richmond, Virginia Hospital Appointment: Thomas Jefferson University Philadelphia, Pennsylvania (Surgery-Preliminary/Int Radiology) Thomas Jefferson University Philadelphia, Pennsylvania (Interventional Radiology-Integ)

Rentia, Nadia

Fairfax, Virginia Hospital Appointment: CMSRU/Cooper University Hospital Camden, New Jersey (Pediatrics)

Rizkalla, Liana Theresa

Richmond, Virginia Hospital Appointment: VCU Health System Richmond, Virginia (Surgery-Preliminary)

Rossano, Margaret

Chelmsford, Massachusetts Hospital Appointment: Brown University/Kent Hospital Pawtucket, Rhode Island (Family Medicine)

Sadda, Anusha

Belle Mead, New Jersey Hospital Appointment: Temple University Hospital Philadelphia, Pennsylvania (Internal Medicine)

Sanchez Rosado, Rose Marie

Humacao, Puerto Rico Hospital Appointment: George Washington University Washington, DC (Internal Medicine)

Sanon, Saahil

Lecanto, Florida Hospital Appointment: Lankenau Medical Center Wynnewood, Pennsylvania (Surgery-Preliminary) University of Texas Southwestern Medical School Dallas, Texas (Interventional Radiology (Integ))

Saunders, Justin Maxim Joseph

White Plains, Maryland Hospital Appointment: Northwestern McGaw/NMH/ VA-II Chicago, Illinois (Psychiatry/Research)

Savioli, Miranda Lynn

Lafayette, New Jersey Hospital Appointment: Yale New Haven Hospital New Haven, Connecticut (Medicine-Primary)

Sensharma, Rhitwika

Springfield, Virginia Hospital Appointment: VCU Health System Richmond, Virginia (Anesthesiology)

Charlotte, North Carolina

Shah, Nishi

Hospital Appointment: Massachusetts General Hospital Boston, Massachusetts (Medicine-Dermatology)

Shapiro, Sarah

Richmond, Virginia Hospital Appointment: University of Virginia Charlottesville, Virginia (Family Medicine)

Sharma, Avneesh K.

Yorba Linda, California Hospital Appointment: University of Virginia Charlottesville, Virginia (Internal Medicine)

Sharma, Rhea R.

McLean, Virginia Hospital Appointment: ISMMS Mount Sinai Beth Israel New York, New York (Medicine-Preliminary) University of Virginia Charlottesville, Virginia (Neurology)

Shieh, Christine Chuen Hui

Irvine, California Hospital Appointment: Kaiser Permanente Oakland Medical Center Oakland, California (Internal Medicine)

Shinbashi, Meagan Yuki

Mission Viejo, California Hospital Appointment: Oregon Health & Science University Portland, Oregon (Ophthalmology)

Shipp, Gianna Simone

Charlotte, North Carolina Hospital Appointment: VCU Health System Richmond, Virginia (Anesthesiology)

Siegel, Charles Ryan

Virginia Beach, Virginia Hospital Appointment: University of Maryland Medical Center Baltimore, Maryland (Emergency Medicine)

Singh, Rhea

Herndon, Virginia Hospital Appointment: NYP Hospital-Weill Cornell Medical Center New York, New York (Dermatology)

Sohal, Sahib Singh Great Falls, Virginia

Hospital Appointment: Thomas Jefferson University Philadelphia, Pennsylvania (Surgery-Preliminary/Int Radiology) Thomas Jefferson University Philadelphia, Pennsylvania (Interventional Radiology-Integ)

Spriggs, James Briton

Chester, Virginia Hospital Appointment: Baylor Scott & White Medical Center Temple, Texas (General Surgery)

Stamos, Daniel Beau

Richmond, Virginia Hospital Appointment: Wake Forest Baptist Medical Center Winston-Salem, North Carolina (Internal Medicine)

Syptak, Caitlyn Marie

Harrisonburg, Virginia Hospital Appointment: University of North Carolina Hospitals Chapel Hill, North Carolina (Family Medicine)

Szilagyi, Jacqueline Ann

Leesburg, Virginia Hospital Appointment: VCU Health System Richmond, Virginia (Anesthesiology)

Tatro, Grant

Redding, California Hospital Appointment: Santa Clara Valley Medical Center San Jose, California (Transitional)

Thota, Manaswitha

Ashburn, Virginia Hospital Appointment: VCU Health System Richmond, Virginia (Internal Medicine)

Tran, Tam Minh

Palmdale, California Hospital Appointment: ISMMS Mount Sinai Hospital New York, New York (Neurology)

Tsering, Deki

Falls Church, Virginia Hospital Appointment: VCU Health System Richmond, Virginia (General Surgery)

Uber, Rebecca Kayla

Valley Village, California Hospital Appointment: Adventist Health White Memorial Los Angeles, California (Obstetrics-Gynecology)

Vaghjiani, Ronil G

Palmdale, California

Van Den Berg, Henri Chris

Pretoria. South Africa Hospital Appointment: Allegheny General Hospital Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania (Emergency Medicine)

Vasisht, Rohan

Katy, Texas Hospital Appointment: University of Maryland Medical Center Baltimore, Maryland (Emergency Medicine)

Venkatesh, Ananya

Glen Allen, Virginia Hospital Appointment: Thomas Jefferson University Philadelphia, Pennsylvania (Internal Medicine)

Viar, Kendall Edward

Madison Heights, Virginia Hospital Appointment: Carilion Clinic-Virginia Tech Carilion School of Medicine Roanoke, Virginia (Neurology)

Vu, Lindsey Nguyen

Fairfax, Virginia Hospital Appointment: George Washington University Washington, DC (Internal Medicine)

Wait, Jacob Benjamin

Smithfield, Virginia Hospital Appointment: VCU Health System Richmond, Virginia (Orthopedic Surgery)

Walden, Daniel Scoler

Richmond, Virginia

Hospital Appointment: Brown University/Rhode Island Hospital Providence, Rhode Island

(Medicine-Primary) White, Mallory Paula

Sudbury, Ontario, Canada Hospital Appointment: VCU Health System Richmond, Virginia (Emergency Medicine)

Williams, Corey Jacob

Emporia, Virginia Hospital Appointment: Wake Forest Baptist Medical Center Winston-Salem, North Carolina (Internal Medicine)

Williams, Jessica Burns

Richmond, Virginia Hospital Appointment: University of Virginia Charlottesville, Virginia (Internal Medicine)

Womack, Caitlin Elizabeth

Richmond, Virginia Hospital Appointment: **Duke University Medical Center** Durham, North Carolina (Internal Medicine)

Woo, Wendy

Sacramento, California Hospital Appointment: Contra Costa Regional Medical Center Martinez, California (Family Medicine)

Woock, Alicia

New Bern, North Carolina Hospital Appointment: University of Alabama-Birmingham Birmingham, Alabama (Ophthalmology)

Woods, Pace Garrett

Alexandria, Virginia Hospital Appointment: LewisGale Medical Center Salem, Virginia (Transitional)

Wu, Iris

Redwood City, California Hospital Appointment: Brigham and Women's Hospital Boston, Massachusetts (Medicine-Primary)

Yacoub, Timmothy Atef

Newport Beach, California Hospital Appointment: Oregon Health & Science University Portland, Oregon (Internal Medicine)

Yang, Yangyu Annie

Davis, California Hospital Appointment: University of California-San Francisco San Francisco, California (Surgery-Preliminary)

Yu, Shirley Yuehang

Henrico, Virginia Hospital Appointment: Loma Linda University Medical Center Murrieta, California (Family Medicine)

Zhou, Chenxuan

Beijing, China Hospital Appointment: Los Robles Health System Thousand Oaks, California (Anesthesiology)

School of Nursing

Bachelor of Science

Candidates presented by Dean Jean Giddens

Ahmed, Samiyah T.

Nursing Herndon, Virginia

Akunwafor, Lucy Ogechukwu

Richmond, Virginia

Ali, Mohammad Shayan

Nursing

Richmond, Virginia

Anibal, Jessica Eileen***

Nursina

Fredericksburg, Virginia

Aponte Escalona, Karina Estefania

Nursing

San Felipe, Venezuela

Appiah, Racheal**

Nursing

Alexandria, Virginia

Aroja Andrade, Jhenny Yahaira*

Nursing

Springfield, Virginia

Ashie, Janice Irene

Nursing

Lorton, Virginia

Barnes, Di'Nasty Nicoliya Lexis**

Virginia Beach, Virginia

Barrio, Megan Jane**

Nursing

Virginia Beach, Virginia

Belyea, Grace Celia**

Haymarket, Virginia

Bentley, Brooke Stephanie**

Nursing

Burke, Virginia

Berhane, Zeyada Melody**

Alexandria, Virginia

Bhandari, Aditi*

Nursing

84

Richmond, Virginia

Boateng, Lorraine B.*

Nursing

Woodbridge, Virginia

Brown, Briana Lakiesha*

Nursing

Chester, Virginia

Browne, Troy Denzel*

Nursing

Fredericksburg, Virginia

Budde, Eric Louis

Nursina

Williamsburg, Virginia

Butler, Courteney Marie

Nursing

Midlothian, Virginia

Callahan, Meaghan K.*

Nursing

Virginia Beach, Virginia

Centofante, Angelina Emi**

Nursing

Bristow, Virginia

Chung, Wonjoo Moses

Nursing

Yorktown, Virginia

Clark, Juliana Elizabeth**

Nursing

Baltimore, Maryland

Contreras, Lineth Alexandria**

Nursing

Louisa, Virginia

Cortez, Selena Jenesiss**

Nursina

Alexandria, Virginia

Davis, Tatyanna Dodgejahnay

Nursing

Antoinette**

Chesapeake, Virginia

Diallo, Mariama Sonna**

Nursing

Richmond, Virginia

Dinh, Van Hanh***

North Chesterfield, Virginia

Doan, Sky K.

Nursing

Lorton, Virginia

Dulog, Emma-Marie**

Nursing

Richmond, Virginia

Garrison, Shinmei*

Nursing

Arlington, Virginia

Gillispie, Ellie Elise

Nursing

Stephens City, Virginia

Gulian, Emma**

Nursina

McLean, Virginia

Hernandez Acevedo, Mariana Guadalupe*°

Nursing

Chester, Virginia

Hoang, Mackenzie Nichole**

Mechanicsville, Virginia

Hsu, Kelly*

Nursing

Vienna, Virginia

Ihezue, Ugochi Gloria*

Nursing

Richmond, Virginia

James, Tyresha Shoni*

Nursina

York, Pennsylvania

Johnson, Melanie Grace**°

Nursing

Virginia Beach, Virginia

Johnson, Stephanie Carrie*

Nursing

Spotsylvania, Virginia

Joven, Jan Marie Javier**

Nursing

Harrisonburg, Virginia

Kalfarisi, Sarah Ann**

West Point, Virginia

Kanu, Samtina Sallamatu**

Laurel, Maryland

Karika, Sofia J.*

Nursing

Chesapeake, Virginia

Khan, Hannah Marie**

Nursing

Leesburg, Virginia

Kim, Ju Young*

Nursing

Seoul, South Korea

Kim, Yoon Seo*

Nursing

Seoul, South Korea

Lamb, Kirsten Elizabeth**

Nursina

Mechanicsville, Virginia

Lark, Maggie Marie**

Nursing

Centreville, Virginia

Lawler, Juliet L.**

Nursing

Pittston, Pennsylvania

Marrow, Camryn Marie*

Nursing

Richmond, Virginia

Masi, Genesis Paola***

Nursing

San Cristobal, Venezuela

Mathis, Amanda Ruth**

Nursina

Powhatan, Virginia

Mehlbrech, McKenna Marie*

Nursing Mechanicsville, Virginia

Mendoza, Celia Emille Jandoc

Nursina Fairfax, Virginia

Mendoza, Noemi Kianna**

Nursing

Manassas, Virginia

Montas Rondon, Claudia Maria*

Nursing Herndon, Virginia

Naranjo Vizcaino, Emilia Mayte*

Nursing

Cuenca, Ecuador

O'Connell, Jordyn Alexandra**

Nursing

Midlothian, Virginia

Owusu, Nora Akosua*

Nursing

Lorton, Virginia

Placido, Natalia**

Nursing

Louisa, Virginia

Poindexter, Arianna Kiara

Nursing

Glen Allen, Virginia

Purdy, Katelyn Danielle*

Nursing

Gloucester, Virginia

Ramkumar, Sunethra*

Nursing

Chantilly, Virginia

Rogers, Ashley Mariah**

Nursing

Hampton, Virginia

Rowson, Emma Gabrielle**

Nursing

Chantilly, Virginia

Saima, Syeda R.**

Nursing

Sterling, Virginia

Scales, Jalyn Marie*

Nursing

Chantilly, Virginia

Sesay, Ramata*

Nursing

Ashburn, Virginia

Shepherd, Mia Faith**

Nursina

Spotsylvania, Virginia

Smith, Mackenzie Lynn

Nursing

Chesapeake, Virginia

Smith, Niña-Lila De Leon

Nursing

Woodbridge, Virginia

Spangler, Mathias Eugene

Nursing

Stafford, Virginia

Spencer, Brianna Michelle

Nursing

Williamsburg, Virginia

Still, Rachel Anne***

Nursing

North Charleston, South Carolina

Strader, Bethany Faith**

Nursing

Danville, Virginia

Strecker, Lauren Sage**

Nursing

Manassas, Virginia

Sutton, Zierra Monique*

Nursing

Hague, Virginia

Sy, Chloe**°

Nursing

Lorton, Virginia

Tasnim, Nazifa**

Nursing

Richmond, Virginia

Taylor, Kiley Marie**

Nursing

Fredericksburg, Virginia

Truong, Vina Violet

Nursing

Fredericksburg, Virginia

Tury, Zoe Ann**

Nursing

Chantilly, Virginia

Valerio, Enrico Miguel Musngi*

Nursina

Alexandria, Virginia

Vu, Michelle**

Nursing

Centreville, Virginia

Vuong, Ha Ngoc**

Nursina

Ashburn, Virginia

Wein, Lillian Barbara*

Nursing

Richmond, Virginia

Wills, Lynnsey M.*

Nursing

Richmond, Virginia

Wofford, Alice Mercy**

Nursing

Chesapeake, Virginia

Yousef, Jeena Atef

Nursing

Glen Allen, Virginia

Graduate Certificate

Candidate presented by Interim Dean Manu Gupta, Graduate School

Clark, Viktor

Health Care Innovation Baltimore, Maryland

Master of Science

Candidates presented by Interim Dean Manu Gupta, Graduate School

Andersen, Ashley

Nursing

Richmond, Virginia

Andrews, Morgan Caroline

Nursing

Midlothian, Virginia

Ash, Brittany Eleanor

Nursing

Midlothian, Virginia

Aubry, Christine Hannan

Nursina

Falls Church, Virginia

Augustine, Latoya R.

Nursing

Virginia Beach, Virginia

Bacheller, Jessica

Nursing

Virginia Beach, Virginia

Baylor, Elizabeth

Nursing

Yorktown, Virginia

Bowlin, Amber Lea

Nursina

Chesterfield, Virginia

Boyd, Erin R.

Nursina

Mechanicsville, Virginia

Brown, Christen Nicole

Nursing

Richmond, Virginia

Brownson, Laura Hayden

Nursing

Richmond, Virginia

Burden, Zachary D.

Nursing

Haymarket, Virginia

Byrd, McKenna Ordway

Nursing

New Kent, Virginia

Caleia Gabriel, Angelica Elizabeth

Nursing

Virginia Beach, Virginia

Carroll, Melissa Ann

Nursing

Spotsylvania, Virginia

Carter, Strom

Nursing

Richmond, Virginia

Clarke, Donna Celene

Nursina

Chesterfield, Virginia

Cliborne, Rebecca Smith

Nursing

La Crosse, Virginia

Cook, Kaitlyn Brienna

COUK,

Nursing *Annandale, Virginia*

Corazzi, Lois Maria

Nursina

Richmond, Virginia

Dolan, Brittany Leanna

Dolan

Nursing Kenbridge, Virginia

D'Souza, Sherry Lyn

D SOU

Nursing Stafford, Virginia

Dunn, Kathryn Carruthers

Nursing

Richmond, Virginia

Ellis-Johnson, Ashley Penn

Nursing

Stuart, Virginia

Facka, Lillian Grace

Nursing

Richmond, Virginia

Fleming, Chantal N.

Nursing North Chesterfield, Virginia

Fowlkes, Doreen Vincent

Nursing

Richmond, Virginia

School of Nursing

Frimpongmaa, Amankwaa Yaa Abigail

Nursina

Alexandria, Virginia

Galloway, Regine Elizabeth

Nursing

Richmond, Virginia

Gill, Clayton Joseph

Nursing

Richmond, Virginia

Green, Brooke Valerie

Nursing

Spotsylvania, Virginia

Halpin, Caitlin Renee

Nursing

Midlothian, Virginia

Harris, Emily Grace

Nursing

Carrollton, Virginia

Hayes, William Claiborne IV

Nursing

Richmond, Virginia

Hodge, Alayna Christine

Nursing

Richmond, Virginia

Ifarraguerri, Elena Sophia

Nursing

McLean, Virginia

Jeter, Timothy Renard II

Nursing

Spotsylvania, Virginia

Johnson, Sarah Anne

Nursing

Montpelier, Virginia

Joseph, Julie M.

Nursing

Richmond, Virginia

Kashiwabara, Linda Adams

West Point, Virginia

Katirai, Ashkan

Nursing

Lorton, Virginia

Keesecker, Kimberly Lauren

Nursing

Richmond, Virginia

Kim, Juliana Theresa

Nursing

Midlothian, Virginia

Layne, Calvin L. III

Nursing

Chesterfield, Virginia

Le. Kieu M.

Nursina

Richmond, Virginia

Martinek, Vanessa J.

Nursina

Fredericksburg, Virginia

Mateer, Lauren Wade

Nursina

Richmond, Virginia

Matthews, Latasha Coett

Nursing

Richmond, Virginia

McCullen, Kailey Treasa

Nursing

Herndon, Virginia

McDaniel, Shannon

Nursing

Dyke, Virginia

McKelvey, Max

Nursing

Richmond, Virginia

McManamay, Lauren Nichole

Nursina

Richmond, Virginia

Melton, Jacquelyn E.

Nursing

Richmond, Virginia

Menon, Snigdha

Nursina

Falls Church, Virginia

Merillat, Elizabeth Rose

Nursing

Rockford, Michigan

Miller, Michelle Addie

Nursing

Richmond, Virginia

Moore, Dominique Nichole

Nursing

Palmyra, Virginia

Morrissette, Anne B.

Nursing

Richmond, Virginia

Mullis, Xiaoya Weng

Nursing

Richmond, Virginia

Nasser, Ameen F.

Nursina

Richmond, Virginia

Norman, Carter Elizabeth

Nursina

Richmond, Virginia

Orr, Julie McCrea

Nursina

Powhatan, Virginia

Osborne, Ashley

Nursing

Bristol, Virginia

Pardo, Perla Yamileth

Nursing

Woodbridge, Virginia

Paxton, Kara Elizabeth

Nursing

Spotsylvania, Virginia

Perkins, Nicole Elizabeth

Nursing

Richmond, Virginia

Pusak, Cassandra L.

Nursing

Forest, Virginia

Ramirez. Stephanie Victoria

Prince George, Virginia

Rice, Laura Michelle

Nursina

New Kent, Virginia

Richardson, Amber Nicole

Woodbridge, Virginia

Rumberger, Kwynn

Nursing

Richmond, Virginia

Samborski, Katrina

Nursing

Virginia Beach, Virginia

Sayen, Katie Ann-Hummer

Nursing

Richmond, Virginia

Smith, Brandon C.

Nursing

Richmond, Virginia

Sterner, David C.

Nursing

Derry, Northern Ireland

Strickler, Nora Kennedy

Nursing

Richmond, Virginia

Sykes, Jill Colleen

Nursina

Virginia Beach, Virginia

Taylor, Whitney Le'chelle

Nursing

Chester, Virginia

Viggiani, Rocio Lourdes

Nursina

Woodbridge, Virginia

Wilson, Ashley Shull

Nursing

Blackstone, Virginia

Wray, Amanda K.

Nursing

Richmond, Virginia

Yudkin, Cameron Townes

Nursing

Richmond, Virginia

Post-master's Certificate

Candidates presented by Interim Dean Manu

Gupta, Graduate School Fields, Gabrielle Lynn

Nursina Chesterfield, Virginia

Khalmanskaya, Tatsiana

Nursina Newport News, Virginia

Wright, Meagan M.

Nursing Mechanicsville, Virginia

Doctor of **Nursing Practice**

Candidates presented by Dean Jean Giddens

Bensinger, Dana Alan

Richmond, Virginia

Boykin, Nancy R.

Richmond, Virginia Brown, Angela Kari

Centreville, Virginia

Chambliss-LeSane, Andrea Alana

Richmond, Virginia

School of Nursing

Hill, Alexandria Nicole

Chesapeake, Virginia

Panayotou, Maria Sevasti

Highland Beach, Florida

Post-professional Certificate

Candidates presented by Interim Dean Manu Gupta, Graduate School

Hellman, Katelyn Marie

Adult-Gerontology Acute Care Nurse Practitioner Richmond, Virginia

Hembrick, Anna Marie

Psychiatric Mental Health Nurse Practitioner Chesterfield, Virginia

Immanuel Manohar, Jennipher Jeyapriya

Psychiatric Mental Health Nurse Practitioner Roanoke Rapids, North Carolina

Wilson, Lindsay Morgan

Adult-Gerontology Acute Care Nurse Practitioner Smithfield, Virginia

School of Pharmacy

Master of Science

Candidates presented by Interim Dean Manu Gupta, Graduate School

Basalelah, Lama Hamad

Pharmaceutical Sciences Khobar, Saudi Arabia

ljioma, Stephen C.

Pharmaceutical Sciences

Cary, North Carolina

Doctor of Pharmacy

Candidates presented by Dean Kelechi C. Ogbonna

_ _ . .

Acors, Brandon L. Spotsylvania, Virginia

Adam, Sarra

Harrisonburg, Virginia

Adams, Benjamin Sanford

North Chesterfield, Virginia

Adkisson, Logan

Roseville, Minnesota

Anwari, Shabnum Hanifa**

Ashburn, Virginia

Aubrey, Alyse Jenna

Gloucester, Virginia

Barton, Elizabeth Jane

Arlington, Virginia

Cherian, Benjamin**

Henrico, Virginia

Ciarrocca, Courtney Marie**

Fairfax, Virginia

Copeland, Maris Aimee*

Alexandria, Virginia

Crawford, Priscila Domingos

Berkeley Heights, New Jersey

D'Anna, Lauren Michelle

Fairfax, Virginia

Donald, Jessica Lynn

Madison Heights, Virginia

Fitch, Emily

Orange, Virginia

Frazier, Noah Christopher

Fredericksburg, Virginia

Frimpong, Tryphena Pokuwaah

Woodbridge, Virginia

Gantt, Michelle Hilaria**

Falls Church, Virginia

Gillen, Seth Michael

Waterford, Virginia

Gokhale, Shilpa

Centreville, Virginia

Gomez, Jason Capanzana

Virginia Beach, Virginia

Graves, Malik Rashaad

Washington, District of Columbia

Holdren, Danielle

Bedford, Virginia

Holloman, Alexis R.

Florence, South Carolina

Hong, Jack Giun

Burke, Virginia

Hsu, Jun Yen

Vienna, Virginia

Huynh, Tiffany May

Annandale, Virginia

Idris, Bashir*

Woodbridge, Virginia

Janwatin, Timothy

Annandale, Virginia

Johnson, Kayla Marie

Virginia Beach, Virginia

Johnson, Megan Elizabeth

Chesterfield, Virginia

Karim-Nejad, Ladan**

Tarini-ivejau, Laud

Falls Church, Virginia

Khaddage, Sarah J.**

Middudge, Saran G.

Glen Allen, Virginia

Kupper, Alexa Marie

Richmond, Virginia

Lee, Dennis Dae-Hyun

Glen Allen, Virginia

Lee, Grace Eunhae

Fairfax, Virginia

Li, Christine

Silver Spring, Maryland

Liriano-Suarez, Jennifer

Carolina, Puerto Rico

Lowe, Nia Imani*

Glen Allen, Virginia

Luvera, Michael

Alexandria, Virginia

Markle, William John

Palmyra, Virginia

Marshall, Jenna Brianne

Richmond, Virginia

Maybush, Christina Marie

Richmond, Virginia

Mitchell, Tiffaney Sophia

Richmond, Virginia

Morris, Seth Thomas

Elkton, Virginia

Morton, Catherine Adele

Moseley, Virginia

Mostafaei, Ghazaleh*

Richmond, Virginia

Nadikovic, Katarina Rachiell

Seaford, Virginia

Searuru, Virgiriia

Ngo, Paige Quynh-anh Chantilly, Virginia

Nauven, Kim Thi*

Winchester, Virginia

Norton, William Edward Jr.***

West Point, Virginia

Oberholtzer, Kelsey M.

Clarksville, Virginia

Okafor, Chinenye Henrietta

Dumfries, Virginia

Osafo, Marian Ayeley

Stafford, Virginia

Pagulayan, Claudette Galiza

Springfield, Virginia

Panchal, Poonam K.

Ashburn, Virginia

Pangilinan, Kayla DeLeon*

Richmond, Virginia

Pham, Ha Phuong

Springfield, Virginia

Rahman, Maliha Abdur

Leesburg, Virginia

Reid, Kodi-Micale A.

Chesterfield, Virginia

Richey, Katie Elizabeth

Ashburn, Virginia

Roadcap, Logan Thomas

Virginia Beach, Virginia

Rohatgi, Simran Kaur

Herndon, Virginia

Rugh, Sarah Irene

Gibsonia, Pennsylvania

Schmidt, Braden

Henrico, Virginia

Sidari, Anthony Peter III

Hazleton, Pennsylvania

Sirry, Andrew P.*

Richmond, Virginia

Smith, Natalia Paloma

Folsom, California

So, Jeankyong Lisa

Annandale, Virginia

Stevens, Benjamin David*

Bedford, Virginia

Taylor, Addison Benee

Midlothian, Virginia

Thompson, Albert Sidney IV

Midlothian, Virginia

Tran, Pauline T.**

Annandale, Virginia

Tran, Tiffany Le*

Manassas Park, Virginia

Viramgama, Saumya Piyush

Gettysburg, Pennsylvania

Vo, Victoria Trang Thuy**

Arlington, Virginia

Vonn, Somalyn

Ashburn, Virginia

Vu, Tran Bao*

Richmond, Virginia

Wong, Daniel Danbury, Connecticut

Wu, Amy Springfield, Virginia

Yang, Sooin

Fairfax, Virginia

Zeidan, Allison Shaunak

Memphis, Tennessee

Zeidan, Dylan Pierre

Cloverdale, Virginia

Bachelor of Social Work

Candidates presented by Interim Dean Rebecca Gomez

Abbott, Kathryn DeForrest**

Richmond, Virginia

Abbott, Sherice DaWana

Chester, Virginia

Agustin, Charlene Dela Cruz

Newport News, Virginia

Allen-Pineda, Denise Renee

Baltimore, Maryland

Anderson, Kegan Cruz*

Suffolk, Virginia

Angulo, Tatiana**

Richmond, Virginia

Apollony, Alexis**

Virginia Beach, Virginia

Bailey, Ashley Marie Wright

Mechanicsville, Virginia

Batool, Fatima*

Woodbridge, Virginia

Bell, Brittany Delores

Richmond, Virginia

Biondi, Sydney Claire**

King George, Virginia

Blair, Chantice S.

San Bernardino, California

Blount, Danica Leeanne Chate'

Woodbridge, Virginia

Boettiger, Maggie Colleen**

Chesapeake, Virginia

Brickey, Taylor Madison*

Richmond, Virginia

Brimm, Devynn Elaine Margo

Chester, Virginia

Brosius, Alex Christine****

Richmond, Virginia

Bullock, Kywuan Davar**

South Hill, Virginia

Burns, Kaela Janiece*

Tacoma, Washington

Bush, Taylor Morgan

Manassas, Virginia

Bustillo, Claudia Yaneth

Alexandria, Virginia

Butler, Roquelle Marie

Baltimore, Maryland

Carney, Haley Lynn**

Woodbridge, Virginia

Chapman, Hayley Lynn*

Yorktown, Virginia

Chihuan Iparraguirre, Katheryn Milagros*

Sterling, Virginia

Cruickshanks, Eilidh

Richmond, Virginia

Cruz, Briany M.

Woodbridge, Virginia

Davis, Eliza Claire**

Virginia Beach, Virginia

Deiss. Rachel Cathleen**

Mechanicsville, Virginia

Dobra, Jordan Nicole***

Richmond, Virginia

Durand, Chloe E.

Herndon, Virginia

Duwa, Reilly Anne**

Richmond, Virginia

Evans, Edline Lena

Kavaillon, Haiti

Evans, Samantha Lee*

Lorton, Virginia

Flores- Valdez, Leslie Cristal**

Richmond, Virginia

Gillison, Trinity Faith**

Louisa, Virginia

Gordillo, Andressa

Lopes Baptista*

Richmond, Virginia

Gosse, Lily Jada**

McLean, Virginia

Haile, Natania

Fairfax, Virginia

Harry, Melissa Wall

Chesterfield, Virginia

Hartmann, Mackenzie Ann*

Fredericksburg, Virginia

Heinrich, Emma*

Richmond, Virginia

Henry, Ericka Elzena Midlothian, Virginia

Henry, Tiffany R.**

North Chesterfield, Virginia

Hernandez-Zuniga, Jessica M.

Alexandria, Virginia

Hicks. Robert Connor*

Maidens, Virginia

Hildebrand-Travis. Quannese Kiarra*

Newport News, Virginia

Hill, Alyshia Monae

Boykins, Virginia

Hill. Kaylin Elizabeth

Chesapeake, Virginia

Hinkle, Ellie Carter***

Smithfield, Virginia

Hudson, Jordan Marie

Richmond, Virginia

Humphrey, Mary Cecilia

Norfolk, Virginia

Jefferson, Alana G.*

Virginia Beach, Virginia

Jennison, Ashley Lynn*

Virginia Beach, Virginia

Johnson, Mary Frances

Richmond, Virginia

Johnson-Firth, Abigail Shea**

Centreville, Virginia

Jones, SaQuayla Queen

Richmond, Virginia

Kemp, Oscar Dalaun***

Danville, Virginia

Koontz, Milo***

Burke, Virginia

Lacy, Patrice Denise

Richmond, Virginia

Laynez-Loarca, Marlene**

Grand Rapids, Michigan

Leggett, Brianne Elizabeth*

Midlothian, Virginia

Levy, Hannah R.*

Henrico, Virginia

Lindor Carty, Josiah Bakari

Richmond, Virginia

Lyons, Khaila Lynise

Woodbridge, Virginia

Richmond, Virginia

Marlow, Crystal Denise

Martin, Eleanor Jane*

North Chesterfield, Virginia

Mathias, Hannah Mckenzie

Richmond, Virginia

Matthews, Talaya Anita**

Hampton, Virginia

McKean, Kathryn Emily*

Virginia Beach, Virginia

McWhirt, Caroline Lois**

Fredericksburg, Virginia

Miano, Eduardo Alexis

Chesapeake, Virginia

Mombrun, Mya

Los Angeles, California

Moses, Asia Lyniece

Newport News, Virginia

Newborn, Kiera Yvette** Lorton, Virginia

Papadopoulou, Catherine Kaliroi

Baltimore, Maryland

Passos, Isabella Mae Silva**

Woodbridge, Virginia

Picone, Danielle Rose

Leesburg, Virginia

Rivers, Ashton Mariyah

Portsmouth, Virginia **Rogers, Courtney Alexis**

Chesapeake, Virginia

Rone, Angela-Marie Duran** Yorktown, Virginia

Rose, Bria Ashunti

Suffolk, Virginia

Rucker, Daniel Wiley*

Richmond, Virginia Sales, Ana*

Midlothian, Virginia

Shaw, Jackson Everett

Richmond, Virginia **Shields, Caitlin Rose**

Oakton, Virginia

Simpkins, Kayla

Chester, Virginia Smith, Robert

Los Angeles, California

Varina, Virginia

VCU Commencement 2023

Smith, Terisa Janet**

Thakkar, Layla Marie

Richmond, Virginia

Thompson, Katherine Isabella

Newport News, Virginia

Vargas, Gabriel

North Chesterfield, Virginia

Walker, Violet Eliza*

Reston, Virginia

Walltower, Morgan Ashlee

Chesterfield, Virginia

Walter, Ella Simone**

Washington, District of Columbia

Whitfield, Ralph Vincent Jr.*

Centreville, Virginia

Willey, Jasmine Maria**°

Boise, Idaho

Williams, Cameron Allison

Colonial Heights, Virginia

Wilson, Julianne Marie

Chesapeake, Virginia

Woollett, Mayra Yazmin*

Arlington, Virginia

Master of Social Work

Candidates presented by Interim Dean Manu Gupta, Graduate School

Abraham, Mary Pat

Annandale, Virginia

Acosta-Lewis, Zephyr Christopher

Richmond, Virginia

Ahmadi, McKenzie Victoria

Chantilly, Virginia

Albert, Grace Lynn

Marshall, Virginia

Arnold, Abigail Leigh

Mechanicsville, Virginia

Arvig, Anna

Chesapeake, Virginia

Asbury, Laura McManus

Salem, Virginia

90

Asuru-Acey, Nadell

Gaithersburg, Maryland

Atkinson, Cathleen Tamela

Durham, North Carolina

Audritsh, Elizabeth Rose

Fairfax, Virginia

Ayaz, Eman

Gainesville, Virginia

Baisden, Steven Travis

Scottsville, Virginia

Baldwin, Tyler Wayne

Spotsylvania, Virginia

Battaglia, Natalie

Alexandria, Virginia

Beaty, Sierra Analise Woodbridge, Virginia

Beganie, Kari Green

Richmond, Virginia

Bettendorf, Maria Rocholl

Havre de Grace, Maryland

Bickford, Emily

Glen Allen, Virginia

Bieltz, Alexis Desiree Eileen

Arlington, Virginia

Bishop, Naomi Joan

Glen Allen, Virginia

Bitsas, John Constantine

Richmond, Virginia

Blouch, Rachel Susan

Richmond, Virginia

Bopp, Lynanne Helen

Shirley, New York

Borchardt, Brooke Ansley

Charlottesville, Virginia

Bosko, Camryn-Rachele Felix

Warrenton, Virginia

Bowens, Trinity T.

Woodbridge, Virginia

Breeden, Meredith Kathryn

Charlottesville, Virginia

Britt, Erin M.

Syracuse, New York

Brown, Dayla Antonia

Chesapeake, Virginia

Brown, Jurica Palisa

Yorktown, Virginia

Brown, Marilyn

Washington, District of Columbia

Brown, Tina Marie

Henrico, Virginia

Browning, Morgan Berlinghoff

Sandston, Virginia

Bryan, Grace Shirley

Cumberland, Maryland

Buchanan, Caitlin

Stephens City, Virginia

Burleson, Sara

Richmond, Virginia

Burns, Grace Alexandra

Richmond, Virginia

Burstein, Jensina

Michelle O'Hara

Oakton, Virginia

Byrne, Kerry Elizabeth

Manassas, Virginia

Carden, Emily Ann

Arlington, Virginia

Cardenas Cruz, Grecia **De Los Angeles**

Falls Church, Virginia

Carter, Elicia Qwendolyn

Cleveland, Ohio

Caswell, Jackson

Reisterstown, Maryland

Cattler, Paige Anne

Richmond, Virginia

Chadwick, Audrey Lenore

Leesburg, Virginia

Chamale Ruiz, Dania Amanda

Richmond, Virginia

Chavez-Rojo, Samantha

Culpeper, Virginia

Chenoweth, Megan Elizabeth Chesterfield, Virginia

Clough, Allison Rose

Toano, Virginia

Concannon, Sean Crutchfield

Richmond, Virginia

Constancia-Sorto, Tatiana Eufemia

Alexandria, Virginia

Cooley, Adrienne

Mechanicsville, Virginia

Crispens, Cameron Matthew

Charlottesville, Virginia

Cruz, Cecilia

Richmond, Virginia

Cunha-Benjamin, Gabriela Maria

Bethesda, Maryland

Davis, Hope Arianna

Tazewell, Virginia

Deitutu, Kwasi

Harlem, New York

DeMildt, Anna J.

Richmond, Virginia

Denny, Jordan R.

Richmond, Virginia

Diaz, Ana Maria

Durham. North Carolina

Dickerson, Alexis Morgan

Harrisonburg, Virginia

Dovel, April M.

Verona, Virginia

Dowdy, Caroline Grace

Williamsburg, Virginia

Drake, Emarie Alexandra

Charlottesville, Virginia

Dunn, Rebecca Quesenberry

Radford, Virginia

Edmonds, Malik Fravon

Tucson, Arizona

Eline, Lauren Nicole Front Royal, Virginia

Ellis, Kathryn Olivia Richmond, Virginia

Ellson, Katherine Elizabeth Norfolk, Virginia

Everett, Deedra

Alexandria, Virginia

Fagalde, Jarman Rene

Richmond, Virginia

Falter, Mary Elizabeth Williamsburg, Virginia

Finley, Jessica Ellen Aldie, Virginia

Flynn, Jennifer Anne

Vienna, Virginia

Foley, Ires

Midlothian, Virginia

Fosque, Courtney Nicole Chesapeake, Virginia

Fox, Tiffany C.

Newport News, Virginia

Frechette Crone, Danakristal

Richmond, Virginia

French, Amanda Kay

Newport News, Virginia

Froelich, Stefanie G.

Richmond, Virginia

Futrell, Armani Lore'

Chesapeake, Virginia

Gaffin, Rachel

Richmond, Virginia

Garber, April Michelle

Alexandria, Virginia

Garcia, Kimberly Samantha

Arlington, Virginia

Gardner, Brooke Lauren

Partlow, Virginia

Gaskins, J'Keyah

Tappahannock, Virginia

Gayles, Italy Nicole

Keysville, Virginia

Gifford, Michael John

Abingdon, Virginia

Goldberg, Megan S.

Arlington, Virginia

Golden, Ashley Yvette

Hampton, Virginia

Gonzales, Caroline Copeland

Newport News, Virginia

Grace, Sophie May-Lien

Crozet, Virginia

Graves, Kayla Michelle

Hampton, Virginia

Gray, Jason A.

Fredericksburg, Virginia

Green, Lawrence Gabriel

Woodbridge, Virginia

Grinnell, Stephen Carver III

Richmond, Virginia

Harris, Anna J.

Crozet, Virginia

Harris, Emily Ann

Stafford, Virginia

Hartzog, Haylee Melinda

Midlothian, Virginia

Harvey, Vania Da'Shae

Richmond, Virginia

Hathaway, Melvisha Regina

Chesapeake, Virginia

Hawa, Sabrina J.

Falls Church, Virginia

Holder, Tyler Nicole

New Kent, Virginia

Holstein, Lauren Dayle

Leesburg, Virginia

Hoy, Jessica

Covesville, Virginia

Isbell, Kara Anne

Henrico, Virginia

Jackson, Naomi Martina

Palmyra, Virginia

Jarvi, Laura Anne

Harrisonburg, Virginia

Jensen, Ryanna Mihayla

Fairfax, Virginia

Jimenez, Stephanie

Bronx, New York

Johnson, Emily Anne

Salem, Ohio

Jones, Brittany Michele

Midlothian, Virginia

Judge, Colleen

Glen Allen, Virginia

Kahn, Emmanuelle Talia

Charlottesville, Virginia

Katz, Deborah

Arlington, Virginia

Keen, Aaron Scott

Richlands, Virginia

Kelly, Jennifer Tweel

Charlottesville, Virginia

Knopp, Benjamin Fraklin

Richmond, Virginia

Kopp, Aaryn

Washington, District of Columbia

Kotait, Taylor M.

Midlothian, Virginia

Kumar, Kathryn Suneetha

Richmond, Virginia

Landolt, Grace Antonia

Roanoke, Virginia

Leathers, Amber N.

Henrico, Virginia

Levendosky, Simone

Stafford, Virginia

Lewis, Jacquaila Rashai

Hampton, Virginia

Ligush, Anne E.

Richmond, Virginia

Lins, William Robert Sr.

Bel Air. Marvland

Lloyd, Olena Kryuchkova

Hurivtsi. Ukraine

Lowe, Rebecca Jillian

Richmond, Virginia

Lund, Marianne Bertschinger

Charlottesville, Virginia

Lunos, Cali

Ashburn, Virginia

Maddux, Ryan Matthew

Glen Allen, Virginia

Mair, Tavan Najee

Stephens City, Virginia

Martin, Megan N.

Midlothian, Virginia

McCormick, Jessica

Greensboro, North Carolina

McCray, Nikayla Mashon Newport News, Virginia

McDonald, Louise V.

Durham, North Carolina

McKinney, Christopher James

Richmond, Virginia

Migliaccio, Meredith Layne

Fredericksburg, Virginia

Minnick, Zoe

Richmond, Virginia

Miranda, Karissa Marie

Chicago, Illinois

Mitchell, Rebecca Ashby

Winchester, Virginia

Mobley, Ayan Ntsiki

Alexandria, Virginia

Moran, Crystal Dawn

Henrico, Virginia

Morgan, Anna Jane Richmond, Virginia

Muneer, Javeria

Sterling, Virginia

Neal, Megan Briana

Columbus, Georgia

Negash, Maya Eskinder

Vienna, Virginia

Oakley, Olivia Maguire

Fredericksburg, Virginia

Omps, Vaughn Galen

Onancock, Virginia

Perez Rodriguez, Evelin Natali

Woodbridge, Virginia

Peyton, Madalyn

Richmond, Virginia

Pillai, Kashish Manoj

Aldie, Virginia

Pirozzi, Emma Lin

Springfield, Virginia

Pitts, Rashonda

Kansas City, Missouri

Poole, LaNesia Charlottesville, Virginia

Ramev, Kristen Nicole

Culpeper, Virginia

Ramirez, Eva Stephania Arlington, Virginia

Rashid, Nody Mrinmoyee

Ashburn, Virginia

Reid, Kristen Alexandra

Fairfax, Virginia

Rice, Grace Henrico, Virginia

Rocha, Allanah Kaye

Quinton, Virginia

Rodriguez, Freya Ileana

Middletown, Virginia

Rodriguez, Jeniffer Marleny Manassas, Virginia

Roushar, Bree

Milwaukee, Wisconsin

Rowe, Charlotte

Richmond, Virginia

Rubley, Julie Nicklin Vienna, Virginia

Rucker, Christine Marie Virginia Beach, Virginia

Rudderman, Amanda Ilyse

Richmond, Virginia

Sanderson, Elizabeth

Mathews, Virginia

Sandoval, Lourdes

Sterling, Virginia

Saucedo de la Pena. Paloma

Harrisonburg, Virginia

Savage, Caitlyn D.

Woodbridge, Virginia

Sawh, Marissa Danielle

Fairfax, Virginia

Schnellenberger, Megan Lee

Fredericksburg, Virginia

Schnelzer, Pauline Grace

Ashburn, Virginia

Schroeder, Kristin

Waynesboro, Virginia

Scian, Deborah Lorey

Chesterfield, Virginia

Seng, Jonathan Lao

Clackamas, Oregon

Shaffer, Leigh Alexandra

Yorktown, Virginia

Sheikh, Aman Khalid

Alexandria, Virginia

Shenal, Benjamin B.

Salem, Virginia

Sherman, Lauren McDaniel

Grottoes, Virginia

92

Simpkins, Jamie Lee

St. Stephens Church, Virginia

Solell-Knepler, Kesem Florence

Fairfax, Virginia

Soroka, Rachel Marie

Goochland, Virginia

Sperry, Sophia

Spotsylvania, Virginia

Stafford, Elizabeth Rossi

Broad Run, Virginia

Stam, Michaela Esther

Abingdon, Virginia

Steffan, Taylor Marie

Richmond, Virginia

Steinruck, Kamryn Renee

Glen Allen, Virginia

Stevenson, Rikki Joy

Washington, District of Columbia

Sullivan, Alexandra **Grace Fellows**

Richmond, Virginia

Swankowski, Ashley Nicole

Annandale, Virginia

Taylor, Chrysse Prencess

Fredericksburg, Virginia

Taylor, Jessica Leigh

Richmond, Virginia

Taylor, Jordan Areneal

Newport News, Virginia

Thompson, Jerica Nicole

Bedford, Virginia

Tyre, Carmetra Margirae

Virginia Beach, Virginia

Vannoy, Lynn Michelle

Richmond, Virginia

Vanous, Jesse Bridges

Reston, Virginia

Vaughan, Erica C.

Sussex, Virginia

Viado, Timothy James

Charleston, South Carolina

Wallace, Chelsea Marie

Stuarts Draft, Virginia

Walmer, Spencer Adam

Richmond, Virginia

Webel, Katharine Leigh

Mechanicsville, Virginia

Welch, Ashlv

Bumpass, Virginia

Wesolowski, Rachael Sophia

Glen Allen, Virginia

White, Anita Ann

Danville, Virginia

White, Evan

Richmond, Virginia

White, Nicholas Philip

Richmond, Virginia

Whiting, Kristan Ann

North Chesterfield, Virginia

Wike, Asher Parvev

Greenville, South Carolina

Wilde, Delany Marie

San Antonio, Texas

Williams, Joleeta C.

Virginia Beach, Virginia

Witmer, Claire Isabel

Broadway, Virginia

Wood, Ariel Michele Richmond, Virginia

Wray, Sydney

Brambleton, Virginia

Young, Byerly Anne

Richmond, Virginia

Zettlemoyer, Laura Suzanne

Ashburn, Virginia

Zimermann, Kathleen Dorothy

Chesapeake, Virginia

Zuleta Sarmiento, **Daniela Patricia**

Fredericksburg, Virginia

University College

Bachelor of Interdisciplinary Studies

Candidates presented by Dean Constance Relihan

Ahmed, Shejjena *Herndon, Virginia*

Backherms, Paul Anthony Jr.

Richmond, Virginia

Bailey, Johnny Fredericksburg, Virginia

Bajimaya, Sailu Lorton, Virginia

Berry, Rebecca Leigh Williamsburg, Virginia

Bethea, Kyle Robert Springfield, Virginia

Binkley, Josie R. *Arlington, Virginia*

Boone, Syvonia Chantel *Suffolk, Virginia*

Brito, Natalie Alexis *Arlington, Virginia*

Britton, William B. IV *Powhatan, Virginia*

Brown, Mia Nicole

Manassas, Virginia

Brownson, Sunday

West Point, Virginia

Bruno, Emily Little**
Richmond, Virginia

Burruss, Tracey Lea *Richmond, Virginia*

Casey, David A. Arlington, Virginia

Arlington, Virginia

Cheng, Edward

Midlothian, Virginia

Clauberg, Casey Swain*

Williamsburg, Virginia

Collins, Courtney E.* Smithfield, Virginia

Cruz-Lopez, Kimberly N. *Alexandria, Virginia*

Dakessian, Brandon Vinh *Alexandria, Virginia*

Davis, Stephan R.

Chester, Virginia

Dennis, Jennifer Lynne *Arvonia, Virginia*

Duitsman, KasiLyn Fredericksburg, Virginia

Falls, Jessica Anne Richmond, Virginia

Geisler, Emma Lee***°

Midlothian, Virginia

George, Hanna Binoy***°

Midlothian, Virginia

Gonsalves, Tessa Marie *Alexandria, Virginia*

Gregas, Nicholas James *Beaverdam, Virginia*

Gross, Savannah Nicole *Richmond, Virginia*

Guting, Joshua *Lorain, Ohio*

Hamilton, Brady Nicole *Midlothian, Virginia*

Hargrove, Jaylen Tiwonge Richmond, Virginia

Hemstock, Alexander Nottingham, England

Henry, Jaedon Christopher Annandale, Virginia

Hill-stewart, Khaliyl Markei Staunton, Virginia

Holmes Foster, Max Eli*
Fredericksburg, Virginia

Hood, Meghan Carol**
Chesapeake, Virginia

Ibrahim, Mohaned *Richmond, Virginia*

Jarrett, Jordan Alexander

Fredericksburg, Virginia

Jensen, Sean Lohmann* Fairfax, Virginia

Johnson, Chance Nathaniel *Woodbridge, Virginia*

University Honors Student

Karra, Hakinya***° Richmond, Virginia Kim, Alex Harry Blacksburg, Virginia

Biacksburg, virginia

Knight, Gabrielle Sophia Chantilly, Virginia

Koranteng, Bennett Nana Adu Woodbridge, Virginia

Kunuthuru, Akhila Reddy****

Greencastle. Pennsylvania

Lin, Elysia Haley***°
Hardy, Virginia

Lipp, Marissa Katherine Chesterfield. Virginia

Little, Marieasha Danea*
Richmond, Virginia

Lopez, Nicolas Gray*

Arlington, Virginia

Mack, Cassidy Elizabeth Mechanicsville, Virginia

Mathis, Andrew James
Tampa, Florida

McAvoy, Lauren Elizabeth Mechanicsville, Virginia

Metzger, Kristin Marie* Vienna, Virginia

Miller, William Waverly Arlington, Virginia

Nader, Samir A.***° Leesburg, Virginia

Ndiaye, Fatou N. *Woodbridge, Virginia*

Nguyen, Colin Viet-an***
Reston, Virginia

Nguyen, Minh Anh

Hanoi, Vietnam

O'Connell, Kathryn Jill* Springfield, Virginia

Omarzai, Armaan Alikhan Richmond, Virginia

O'Reilly, Mary Elizabeth Chesterfield, Virginia

Patrick, Lauren Madeline*

Winchester, Virginia

Perkinson, Sharrod Dylan *Newport News, Virginia*

Poe, Ellen W.

Stafford, Virginia

Ratkowski, A'naja K. Newport News, Virginia

Reid, Matias Cristobal *Santiago, Chile*

Reinecke, Jordan Thomas Richmond. Virginia

Reyes, Erica Elizabeth Manassas, Virginia

Ridley, Chase Milan Ashburn, Virginia

Robinson, Sydney Noelle Watkins* Fairfax, Virginia

Romillo, Richard Daniel Norfolk, Virginia

Ruth, Stephanie*

Chesapeake, Virginia

Sachs, Bailey Aaron Fairfax, Virginia

Sale, Sharvin V. *Herndon, Virginia*

Sepkowski, Samantha Rae* *Hanover, Virginia*

Setchell, Thomas Jackson *Arlington, Virginia*

Shively, Brandi L. Boones Mill, Virginia

Shriver, David Randall *Philippi, West Virginia*

Singletary, Mckaylan Kathleen *Midlothian, Virginia*

Smith, Daquan M. *Arlington, Virginia*

St Luce, Shertal I. Richmond, Virginia

Stockdale, Kamari Anay *Hampton, Virginia*

Sullivan, Liam Patrick*

Williamsburg, Virginia

Surface, Olivia Pearl*

Surface, Ulivia Pearl*
Amelia Court House, Virginia

Thomas, Hanna Paige* Virginia Beach, Virginia

University College

Thornton, Kian***

Charlottesville, Virginia

von Vital, Sydney

Manassas, Virginia

Vu, Vivian Trinh*

Manassas, Virginia

 ${\bf Washington,\,Shamari}$

Richmond, Virginia

Whitehead, Roland L'henry

Richmond, Virginia

Williams, Wynston A.*

Richmond, Virginia

Winfree, Laila

Richmond, Virginia

Wood, Emily Wan Lian*

Stuart, Virginia

Wu, ChunFaye H.

Henrico, Virginia

Zinabu, Eden A.

Baltimore, Maryland

VCU Life Sciences

Baccalaureate Certificate

Candidates presented by Vice Provost Robert M. Tombes

Hargrove, Jaylen Tiwonge

Outdoor Leadership *Richmond, Virginia*

Lopez, Nicolas Gray

Outdoor Leadership Arlington, Virginia

McKinney, Lonica F.

Sustainable Innovation Kelowna. British Columbia

Bachelor of Science

Candidates presented by Vice Provost Robert M. Tombes

Allen, Cassie Delean**

Environmental Studies Beaverdam, Virginia

Anderson, Anna Victoria*

Environmental Studies Williamsburg, Virginia

Andrews, Emilie Mae

Environmental Studies *Richmond, Virginia*

Bartalone, Isabella Jenna

Environmental Studies *Ashburn, Virginia*

Bergstrom, Kara K.**°

Environmental Studies *Yorktown, Virginia*

Buehler, Denver Alexandria*

Environmental Studies Henrico, Virginia

Cantrall, Katherine Anne

Environmental Studies Round Hill, Virginia

Capili, Leah Christine*°

Environmental Studies *Woodbridge, Virginia*

Davis, Donovan J.

Environmental Studies Bristow, Virginia

Dilday, Claire Lucille*

Environmental Studies Virginia Beach, Virginia

DiNofrio, Meghan Paige

Environmental Studies Bristow, Virginia

Drage, Gabriel Henry

Environmental Studies Chesapeake, Virginia

Duong, Wutharo Kenneth*

Bioinformatics Fairfax, Virginia

Eaves, Alexa Lynn

Environmental Studies Ashburn, Virginia

Essig, Jacob Daniel

Bioinformatics Henrico, Virginia

Fanning, Gillian Elizabeth*

Bioinformatics

Warrenton, Virginia

Fleckenstein, Isaac Andrew

Environmental Studies *Richmond, Virginia*

Guvton, Madison Irene*

Environmental Studies Ashburn, Virginia

Haggard, Makayla Rhae**

Environmental Studies Chesterfield, Virginia

Hanif, Sumaiya

Bioinformatics *Chester, Virginia*

Hayes, Alyssa Jordan**

Environmental Studies *Richmond, Virginia*

Hill, Nathaniel James

Environmental Studies *Midlothian, Virginia*

Hull, Kyra Ainsley

Environmental Studies *Fredericksburg, Virginia*

Jackson, Donte Reshawn

University Honors Student

Environmental Studies *Goochland, Virginia*

Johnson, Oluwarotimi Efe

Environmental Studies Virginia Beach, Virginia

Kraskauskaite, Donata**

Environmental Studies *Richmond, Virginia*

Lam, Tammy Van*

Bioinformatics Chantilly, Virginia

LaMountain, Phoebe****

Environmental Studies Alexandria, Virginia

Lane, Reese David

Environmental Studies lowa City, Iowa

Leath, Alexander Jake

Bioinformatics Richmond, Virginia

Lukas, Edward III

Environmental Studies Chesapeake, Virginia

Mack, Preston Richard

Environmental Studies Norfolk, Virginia

Marin Colon, Laura Carolina**

Environmental Studies *Ponce, Puerto Rico*

McKinney, Lonica F.***

Environmental Studies
Kelowna, British Columbia

Merugu, Keerthana Blossom***°

Bioinformatics Rockville, Maryland

Meyer, Anna Louise*

Environmental Studies *Charlottesville, Virginia*

Miller, John Kenneth

Bioinformatics *Arlington, Virginia*

Muradaz, Thomas Charles***

Environmental Studies *Clifton, Virginia*

Obbineni, Amrutha R.

Environmental Studies Fredericksburg, Virginia

Pierre, Bria Simone**°

Bioinformatics *Ashburn. Virginia*

Ramella, Shreya Rachel*

Bioinformatics

Virginia Beach, Virginia

Rathod, Ria Jasmin

Environmental Studies Ashburn, Virginia

Rivera, Caleb David*

Environmental Studies Newport News, Virginia

Sadeghi, Ayssa Shannon

Bioinformatics *Chantilly, Virginia*

Simmons, Ainsley E.**

Environmental Studies *Alexandria, Virginia*

Smith, Katherine Margaret

Environmental Studies Centreville, Virginia

Smits, Simon Maxwell***°

Bioinformatics Chesapeake, Virginia

Sneed, Zoey Monee Lynn

Environmental Studies Sterling, Virginia

Spaven, Kerrigan Alexis*

Environmental Studies Virginia Beach, Virginia

Stoecker, Kyle C.

Bioinformatics *Yorktown, Virginia*

Tilles, Ellyssa Joy**

Bioinformatics Woodstock, Maryland

Tran, Duy Todd***°

Bioinformatics Fairfax, Virginia

Trivedi, Disha Nileshkumar**°

Bioinformatics *Richmond, Virginia*

Turner, Malcolm James Robert**

Environmental Studies Arlington, Virginia

VCU Life Sciences

Usmani, Amaan*

Environmental Studies Leesburg, Virginia

Viricochea, Ariana Josefina

Environmental Studies Falls Church, Virginia

Weeks, David James*

Environmental Studies Chesterfield, Virginia

Wright, Matthew C.**°

Bioinformatics Vienna, Virginia

Zentmayer, Alyssa Rae*

Winchester, Virginia

Master of **Environmental Studies**

Candidates presented by Interim Dean Manu Gupta, Graduate School

Black, Megan Tyler

Dover, New Hampshire

Brundle, Nina M.

Quinton, Virginia

Buikema, Jessie Elizabeth

Richmond, Virginia

Hagen, Madison Elise Virginia Beach, Virginia

Lumsden-Cook, Grace Christine

Richmond, Virginia

Roseblock, Mary E.

Lewisburg, West Virginia

Master of Science

Candidates presented by Interim Dean Manu Gupta, Graduate School

Adarkwa Darko, Yaa Asamoah

Bioinformatics

Fredericksburg, Virginia

Bala, Mohammad Mikail Iftekhar

Bioinformatics Ankleshwar, India

Bhat Chhetri, Bhoj

Bioinformatics Glen Allen, Virginia

Gbadamosi, Zainab Abiodun

Bioinformatics

North Chesterfield, Virginia

Hastings, Emily Taylor

Environmental Studies Mechanicsville, Virginia

Ismail, Ahmed I.

Bioinformatics Richmond, Virginia

Jerajani, Preksha

Bioinformatics Aldie, Virginia

Whitehurst, Madison Staley

Environmental Studies Richmond, Virginia

VCU Office of Research and Innovation

Post-baccalaureate Certificate

Candidate presented by Interim Dean Manu Gupta, Graduate School

Helm, Shirley L. Clinical Research *Mechanicsville, Virginia*

Master of Science

Candidate presented by Interim Dean Manu Gupta, Graduate School

Makkiya, Mohammed Clinical and Translational Sciences *Richmond, Virginia*

Doctor of Education

Candidates presented by Interim Dean Kathleen M. Rudasill

Allen, Dirron D.

Leadership
Harrisonburg, Virginia
B.S., James Madison University
M.S., Mississippi State University
Capstone: A Case Study Exploring
William and Mary Military Alums'
Experiences with Career Transition
Capstone adviser: Beth Bukoski. Ph.D.

Bair, Michelle C.

Leadership

Oakwood, Virginia

Leadership
Lancaster, Pennsylvania
B.S.W., B.I.S., Virginia State University
M.S.W., Virginia Commonwealth University
Capstone: UNmet: The Undergraduate Experience of
Basic Need Insecurity at an UNcommon University
Capstone adviser: Kimberly Bridges, Ed.L.D.

Baldwin-Estep, Amanda Leigh

B.S., Virginia Polytechnic Institute and State
University
M.A., Liberty University
Capstone: A Case Study Exploring
William and Mary Military Alums'
Experiences with Career Transition
Capstone advisers: Beth Bukoski, Ph.D., Tomika
Ferguson, Ph.D. and Laura Kottkamp, Ph.D.

Belanger, Karen E.

Leadership
Henrico, Virginia
B.A., University of New Hampshire
M.S., Boston University
Capstone: Putting the "U in Shore U":
Expanding Postsecondary Education
on the Eastern Shore of Virginia
Capstone advisers: Gypsy Denzine, Ph.D., Brittany
Gracik, Ph.D. and Jeffery Wilson, Ph.D.

Bishop, Kiama Anthony

Leadership
Louisa, Virginia
B.A., University of Mary Washington
M.P.A., American Public University
Capstone: Assessing Graduate Student
Needs and Structures of Support at
Virginia Commonwealth University
Capstone adviser: Jeffery Wilson, Ph.D.

Blackwell-Stegall, Rachelle V.

Leadership

Fort Worth, Texas
B.A., Southern University and Agricultural and
Mechanical College
M.P.A., University of North Texas
Capstone: UNmet: The Undergraduate Experience of
Basic Need Insecurity at an UNcommon University
Capstone adviser:s Kimberly Bridges, Ed.L.D., James
Gahagan, Ph.D. and Kristen Smith, Ph.D.

Burroughs, Tameka Fitzgerald

Leadership
Virginia Beach, Virginia
B.S., James Madison University
M.Ed., Old Dominion University
Capstone: Assessing Graduate Student
Needs and Structures of Support at
Virginia Commonwealth University
Capstone adviser: Jeffery Wilson, Ph.D.

Edwards, Ashley Reynolds

Leadership
King William, Virginia
B.S., Longwood University
M.Ed., University of Richmond
Capstone: Understanding Effective Practices
for Teacher Recruitment and Retention
in the Commonwealth of Virginia
Capstone adviser: Genevieve Siegel-Hawley, Ph.D.

Greiner, Edward William

Leadership
Stafford, Virginia
B.S., United States Coast Guard Academy
M.B.A., Averett University
Capstone: E Pluribus Unum: Increasing
a Shared Understanding of Mission
at Marine Corps University
Capstone advisers: Beth Bukoski, Ph.D., Emiola
Oyefuga, Ph.D. and Gypsy Denzine, Ph.D.

Grinsell, Matthew Shane

Leadership
Richmond, Virginia
B.A., B.A., Cert., M.T., Virginia Commonwealth
University
Capstone: A Case Study Exploring
William and Mary Military Alums'
Experiences with Career Transition
Capstone adviser: Beth Bukoski, Ph.D.

Hansen, Katherine Gayle

Leadership
Richmond, Virginia
B.S., Lipscomb University
M.Ed., Virginia Commonwealth University
Capstone: United We Stand: A Case Study about
Increasing Equity in the Capacity Building Grant
Funding Process for United Way of Greater
Richmond and Petersburg
Capstone adviser: Beth Bukoski, Ph.D.

Herndon, Nicole Katherine

Leadership
Purcellville, Virginia
B.A., M.A., James Madison University
M.Ed., George Mason University
Capstone: A Brighter Future for SMS: Cultivating
School Coherence Through a Shared Vision
Capstone adviser: Kimberly Bridges, Ed.L.D.

Hill, Herbert Herold III

Leadership
Richmond, Virginia
B.S., Radford University
M.A., Binghamton University
Capstone: Assessing Graduate Student
Needs and Structures of Support at
Virginia Commonwealth University
Capstone adviser: Jeffery Wilson, Ph.D.

Holcomb, Heather Erin

Leadership
Chesapeake, Virginia
B.S., Old Dominion University
M.Ed., Regent University
Capstone: Reimagining Shelburne Middle
School: Bridging Vision and Master
Schedule for Coherent School Culture
Capstone adviser: Kimberly Bridges, Ed.L.D.

Jones, Katelyn Diana

Leadership

Moultrie, Georgia

B.S., Florida State University

M.Ed., North Carolina State University

Capstone: Putting the "U" in Shore U?:

Expanding Postsecondary Education
on the Eastern Shore of Virginia

Capstone advisers: Jeffery Wilson, Ph.D., Gypsy
Denzine, Ph.D. and Brittany Gracik, Ph.D.

Doctor of Education

Krupp, Audra Heather

Leadership
McLean, Virginia
B.A., Franklin and Marshall College
M.A., Tufts University
Capstone: A Brighter Future for SMS: Cultivating
School Coherence Through a Shared Vision
Capstone adviser: Kimberly Bridges, Ed.D.

Lintag-Nguyen, Kimberly Bagtas

Leadership
Virginia Beach, Virginia
B.S., M.S., Old Dominion University
Capstone: A Case Study Exploring
William and Mary Military Alums'
Experiences with Career Transition
Capstone advisers: Beth Bukoski, Ph.D., Tomika
Ferguson, Ph.D. and Laura Kottkamp, Ph.D.

Littleton, Robert Michael

Leadership
Williamsburg, Virginia
B.S., M.S., Radford University
Capstone: Community Foundation for a
Greater Richmond: Supporting Evidence
and Recommendations for Literacy
Advancements in Children
Capstone adviser: Genevieve Siegel-Hawley, Ph.D.

Loving, Jamie Wynne

Leadership
Chesterfield, Virginia
B.A., M.A., James Madison University
Capstone: Community Foundation for a
Greater Richmond: Supporting Evidence
and Recommendations for Literacy
Advancements in Children
Capstone adviser: Genevieve Siegel-Hawley, Ph.D.

McLaurin, Takeya Monique

Leadership
Chester, Virginia
B.S., Old Dominion University
M.B.A., New York Institute of Technology
Capstone: Putting the "U" in Shore U:
Expanding Postsecondary Education
on the Eastern Shore of Virginia
Capstone adviser: Jeffery Wilson, Ph.D.

Pantazis, Kirstin Marie

Leadership
Midlothian, Virginia
B.S., Old Dominion University
M.A., Arizona State University
Capstone: E Pluribus Unum: Increasing
a Shared Understanding of Mission
at Marine Corps University
Capstone adviser: Beth Bukoski, Ph.D.

Phillips, John Alfred

Leadership
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania
B.S., Millersville University
M.Ed., Liberty University
Capstone: Understanding Effective Practices
for Teacher Recruitment and Retention
for the Commonwealth of Virginia
Capstone adviser: Genevieve Siegel-Hawley, Ph.D.

Rafuse, Sara Elizabeth

Leadership
Montville, Maine
B.S., Cert., M.Ed., The University of Maine
Capstone: UNmet: The Undergraduate Experience of
Basic Need Insecurity at an UNcommon University
Capstone adviser: Kimberly Bridges, Ed.L.D.

Reid, Christopher B.

Leadership
Buena Vista, Virginia
B.A., West Virginia University
M.P.A., University of New Haven
Capstone: E Pluribus Unum: Increasing
a Shared Understanding of Mission
at Marine Corp University
Capstone advisers: Beth Bukoski, Ph.D., Gypsy
Denzine, Ph.D. and Emiola Oyefuga, Ph.D.

Roberts, Ra'meer Jami'l

Leadership
Paterson, New Jersey
B.S., Ferrum College
M.Ed., Virginia Commonwealth University
Capstone: UNmet: The Undergraduate Experience of
Basic Need Insecurity at an UNcommon University
Capstone adviser: Kimberly Bridges, Ed.L.D.

Sadowski, Heather D.

Leadership
Henrico, Virginia
B.S., Indiana University of Pennsylvania
M.P.H., University of Pennsylvania
Capstone: United We Stand: A Case Study
about Increasing Equity in the Capacity
Building Grant Funding Process for United
Way of Greater Richmond and Petersburg
Capstone adviser: Beth Bukoski, Ph.D.

Saunders, Trisha Rae

Leadership
Richmond, Virginia
B.A., M.Ed., The College of William and Mary
Capstone: Assessing Graduate Student
Needs and Structures of Support at
Virginia Commonwealth University
Capstone adviser: Jeffery Wilson, Ph.D., Gypsy
Denzine, Ph.D., and Andrew Arroyo, Ph.D.

Thomas, Elizabeth Hayes

Leadership
Richmond, Virginia
B.A., The College of William and Mary
M.Ed., Virginia Commonwealth University
Capstone: Understanding Effective Practices
for Teacher Recruitment and Retention
in the Commonwealth of Virginia
Capstone adviser: Genevieve Siegel-Hawley, Ph.D.

Tomlin, Martha Carson

Leadership
Mechanicsville, Virginia
B.A., University of North Carolina at Wilmington
M.S., Virginia Commonwealth University
Capstone: United We Stand: A Case Study
About Increasing Equity in the Capacity
Building Grant Funding Process for United
Way of Greater Richmond and Petersburg
Capstone adviser: Beth Bukoski, Ph.D.

Waite, Kimberly Shoemaker

Leadership
Richmond, Virginia
B.A., University of Virginia
M.S., Old Dominion University
Cert., George Washington University
Capstone: Understanding Effective Practices
for Teacher Recruitment and Retention
in the Commonwealth of Virginia
Capstone adviser: Genevieve Siegel-Hawley, Ph.D.

Weinstein, Sara Elizabeth

Leadership
Ashland, Virginia
B.A., University of Mary Washington
M.Ed., University of Houston - Victoria
Capstone: UNmet: The Undergraduate Experience of
Basic Need Insecurity at an UNcommon University
Capstone adviser: Kimberly Bridges, Ed.L.D.

White, Dominick Jerell

Leadership
Virginia Beach, Virginia
B.A., University of North Carolina at Charlotte
M.A., University of North Carolina at Greensboro
Capstone: E Pluribus Unum: Increasing
a Shared Understanding of Mission
at Marine Corps University
Capstone adviser: Beth Bukoski, Ph.D.

Doctor of Education

White, LeKiesha Yorel

Leadership
Chesterfield, Virginia
B.S., Saint Augustine's University
M.Ed., University of Richmond
Capstone: Understanding
Effective Practices for Teacher
Recruitment and Retention in
the Commonwealth of Virginia
Capstone adviser: Genevieve SiegelHawley, Ph.D.

White, Randall Brooks Sr.

Leadership

Mechanicsville, Virginia
B.S., M.T., Virginia Commonwealth
University
Capstone: Community Foundation for
a Greater Richmond: Supporting
Evidence and Recommendations for
Literacy Advancements in Children
Capstone adviser: Genevieve SiegelHawley, Ph.D.

Wise, Katharine Simone

Leadership

Richmond, Virginia
B.A., University of Virginia
M.B.A., Virginia Commonwealth
University
Capstone: Putting the "U" in Shore U:
Expanding Postsecondary Education
on the Eastern Shore of Virginia
Capstone adviser: Jeffery Wilson,
Ph.D.

Woodyard, Amanda

Leadership
Alexandria, Virginia
B.A., Hampton University
M.S., Arizona State University
Capstone: Community Foundation for
a Greater Richmond: Supporting
Evidence and Recommendations for
Literacy Advancements in Children
Capstone adviser: Genevieve SiegelHawley, Ph.D.

Candidates presented by Interim Dean Manu Gupta, Graduate School

Abaricia, Jefferson Overlin

Biomedical Engineering
Salem, Oregon
B.S., Virginia Commonwealth University
Dissertation: Regulation of Osseous Healing
by Macrophage-Derived Wnt Ligands
Dissertation adviser: Rene Olivares-Navarrete, Ph.D.

Abdelfadiel, Elsamani Ismail

Biochemistry
Richmond, Virginia
M.D., Nizhny Novgorod State University
B.S., Virginia Commonwealth University
M.Ed., Thomas Jefferson University
Dissertation: Assessing Drug Development
Properties of Antithrombotic
and Anti-Cancer Agents
Dissertation adviser: Umesh Desai, Ph.D.

Ahmadinejad, Fereshteh

Human Genetics

Richmond, Virginia

B.Sc., University of Isfahan

Dissertation: Novel Strategies in Head and Neck
Tumor Therapy; Contribution of Senescence
in Therapy: Response, and Resistance
Development after Cisplatin Treatment

Dissertation adviser: David A Gewirtz, Ph.D.

Alharbi, Abdulrahman Fuhayd

Systems Modeling and Analysis
Richmond, Virginia
B.S., M.S., Qassim University
M.S., Old Dominion University
Dissertation: Using Immersed Boundary Method to
Understand the Dynamics of Nematocyst Firing
Dissertation adviser: Rebecca Segal., Ph.D.

Aljabal, Areej

Medical Physics
Richmond, Virginia
B.S., King Saud University
M.S., Purdue University
Dissertation: Characterization of a SolidState Detector for Dosimetry in the
Diagnostic Energy Range with Verification
Via Monte Carlo Estimation of Average
Breast Dose in Mammography
Dissertation adviser: Pei-Jan Paul Lin, Ph.D.

Alkhlaif, Yasmin Sabar Danan

Pharmacology and Toxicology
Babylon, Iraq
B.S., Arab College of Medical Professionals
M.S., Virginia Commonwealth University
Dissertation: Exploring the Discriminative Stimulus
Effects of E-Cigarette Aerosols in Rodents
Dissertation adviser: Keith Shelton, Ph.D.

Alsultan, Monther Abdolmohsin

Pharmaceutical Sciences
Alhassa, Saudi Arabia
Pharm.D., King Faisal University
M.S., University of South Carolina
Dissertation: Contemporary Challenges in
Chronic Kidney Disease: Metabolomic
and Data Science Solutions
Dissertation adviser: Dayanjan Wijesinghe, Ph.D.

Alzahrany, Yahya

Media, Art, and Text
Riyadh, Saudi Arabia
B.A., King Saud University
M.S., Murray State University
Dissertation: Saudi Mediated Public
Diplomacy: Exploring the Agenda Building
of Government-Sponsored News Before and
After the Vision 2030 Announcement
Dissertation advisers: Mariam Alkazemi, Ph.D.,
Karen McIntyre, Ph.D., Oliver Speck, Ph.D. and
Marcus Messner. Ph.D.

Balmer, Adele Marie

Integrative Life Sciences Reno, Nevada B.S., University of Nevada - Reno M.S., Auburn University

Barahouei Pasandi, Hannaneh

Engineering
Richmond, Virginia
B.S., Sistan and Baluchistan University
M.S., Grenoble University

Billingsley, Hayley EllisRehabilitation and Movement Science

Monterey, Virginia
B.S., Virginia Polytechnic Institute and State
University
M.S., Virginia Commonwealth University
Dissertation: Time of Eating and Mortality
in U.S. Adults with Heart Failure

Dissertation adviser: Salvatore Carbone, Ph.D.

Bin Khulayf, Saleh

Media, Art, and Text
Riyadh, Saudi Arabia
B.S., King Saud University
M.S., New York Institute of Technology
Dissertation: What Motivates Saudi Females'
Intentions to Get Mammography?
A Randomized Control Trial to Evaluate
Effective Preventative Messages
Dissertation adviser: Jeanine Guidry, Ph.D.

Black, Caitlin Marie

Education

Haddonfield, New Jersey
B.A., James Madison University
M.A., Boston University
Dissertation: Assessing the Perceived
Impact of a Local, Community-Engaged
Mural Project on Preservice Art Educators
in Foundational Coursework
Dissertation advisers: Courtnie Wolfgang, Ph.D. and
Ryan Patton, Ph.D.

Boyd, David Charlie

Integrative Life Sciences
Mechanicsville, Virginia
B.S., Virginia Commonwealth University
Dissertation: Pre-clinical Trials with Precision
Medicine-based Therapeutics in BasalLike Patient-Derived Xenografts
Dissertation adviser: J. Chuck Harrell, Ph.D.

Boyle, Joseph R.

Biostatistics
Ashland, Virginia
B.S., University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill
Dissertation: Estimating Cumulative Spatial
Risk Over Time and Extending Chemical
Mixture Analysis in a Bayesian Framework
Dissertation adviser: David C. Wheeler, Ph.D.

Brocato, Emily R.

Pharmacology and Toxicology
St. Louis, Missouri
B.S., University of Missouri
Dissertation: Adolescent Binge Ethanol-Induced
Dysregulation of H3K36 Methylation May
Underlie Persistent Memory Deficits
Dissertation adviser: Jennifer T. Wolstenholme,
Ph D

Brown, Michael Ethan

Biomedical Engineering
Radford, Virginia
B.S., Virginia Polytechnic Institute and State
University

Dissertation: Driving Native-Like Zonal Enthesis Formation In Engineered Ligaments Using Developmentally Inspired Mechanical Cues Dissertation adviser: Jennifer L. Puetzer, Ph.D.

Burgos, Sarah Ann

Art History
Warsaw, Virginia
B.A., B.F.A., University of Tennessee
M.A., Virginia Commonwealth University
Dissertation: The Exhibition Catalog as Medium:
Mid-Twentieth-Century American Exhibition
Catalogs as Documents and Autonomous Artifacts
Dissertation adviser: Catherine Roach, Ph.D.

Chang, Yingyi

Business
Richmond, Virginia
B.A., University of Iowa
M.A., George Mason University
Dissertation: Clothing Characteristics in the
Workplace: A Taxonomy and a Model
of their Individual-Level Effects
Dissertation adviser: Jose M. Cortin, Ph.D.

Chen, Chaoling

Pharmacology and Toxicology
Lukang, Taiwan
B.S., China Medical University
M.S., National Taiwan University
Dissertation: Inactivation of Fatty Acid Amide
Hydrolase Protects against Ischemic Reperfusion
Injury-induced Renal Fibrogenesis
Dissertation adviser: Ningjun Li, Ph.D.

Cho, Sunghwan

Social Work

Richmond, Virginia

M.S.W., University of Saint Thomas - Minnesota

Dissertation: Acculturative Stress and Quality

of Life among Older Korean Immigrants:

Do Religiosity and Resilience Matter?

Dissertation adviser: Denise Burnette, Ph.D.

Christian, Jessica Marie

Chemistry
Amelia Court House, Virginia
B.S., Virginia Commonwealth University
Dissertation: Metalloglycomics of Platinum
and Cobalt Coordination Complexes
Dissertation adviser: Nicholas Farrell, Ph.D.

Craig, Justin M.

Clinical and Translational Sciences
Northville, Michigan
B.A., Harvard University
Dissertation: Prolactin Drives a Dynamic
STAT5A/HDAC6/HMGN2 Cis-Regulatory
Landscape Exploitable in ER+ Breast Cancer
Dissertation adviser: Charles Clevenger, Ph.D.

Dailey, Jordan M.

Microbiology and Immunology
Gainesville, Florida
A.A., Santa Fe College - Florida
B.A., University of Florida
Dissertation: Isoprenylation Inhibition
Significantly Reduces IgE Mediated Mast
Cell Function and Allergic Disease
Dissertation adviser: John J. Ryan, Ph.D.

Dalton, Caleb Jeffery

Biomedical Engineering
Richmond, Virginia
A.S., John Tyler Community College
B.S., B.S., Virginia Commonwealth University
Dissertation: Quantifying Fibronectin
Mechanical Properties Using AntibodyMediated Optical Tweezing (AMOT)
Dissertation adviser: Christopher A. Lemmon, Ph.D.

Davidson, Andrew Thomas

Integrative Life Sciences

Memphis, Tennessee
B.S., M.S., Florida State University
Dissertation: Asymmetrical Efforts of Temperature
on Stage-Structured Predator-Prey Interactions
Dissertation adviser: James Vonesh, Ph.D.

DeNapoli, Rachel C.

Biomedical Engineering Middleburg, Florida B.S., University of Florida

Deng, Jingyao

Biomedical Engineering
Richmond, Virginia
B.S., Georgia State University
Dissertation: Nerve and Bone Interaction
During Osseointegration by Investigating
the Regulatory Roles of Neuronal Factors
Dissertation adviser: Barbara. D. Boyan, Ph.D.

Donkor, Akua Kyereba

Pharmaceutical Sciences
Cape Coast, Ghana
B.Pharm., Kwame Nkrumah University of Science
and Technology
Dissertation: X-ray Crystallography: A
Tool for Understanding Protein
Function and for Drug Discovery
Dissertation adviser: Martin Safo, Ph.D.

Driver, Morgan Nicole

Human Genetics
Haddon Heights, New Jersey
B.S., University of Maryland
M.S., Virginia Commonwealth University
Dissertation: The Future of Returning Genetic
Risk Information for Psychiatric Conditions
Dissertation adviser: Danielle Dick, Ph.D.

Dustin, Elizabeth

Neuroscience
Fuquay-Varina, North Carolina
B.S., North Carolina State University
Dissertation: Unraveling the Consequences
of Adult Onset Sulfatide Depletion: Its
Implications in Myelin and Axonal Health in
the Context of Neurodegenerative Disease
Dissertation adviser: Jeffrey Dupree, Ph.D.

Duyile, Bisola Eyiwumi

Education
Ondo City, Nigeria
B.A., Obafemi Awolowo University
M.A., University of the District of Columbia
Dissertation: Family-Based Support as Social
Determinants of Health Protective Factor
on Depression of Parents of Children
with Autism Spectrum Disorder
Dissertation adviser: Naomi Wheeler, Ph.D.

Dyche, Allison Bennett

Media, Art, and Text
Boone, North Carolina
B.S., Georgia Southern University
M.A., Savannah College of Art and Design
Dissertation: Teach Me How to Podcast:
A Pedagogical Examination of Digital
Audio Production Across Disciplines
Dissertation advisers: Mary Caton Lingold, Ph.D.,
Chioke l'Anson, Ph.D., Mariam Alkazemi, Ph.D.
and Michael Hall, Ph.D.

Dye, Kasey E.

Special Education Williamsburg, Virginia B.A., Longwood University M.A., The College of William and Mary Dissertation: Children with Special Healthcare Needs: The Cost of Medical Care Dissertation advisers: Kevin Sutherland, Ph.D., Michael Broda, Ph.D., Christine Spence, Ph.D. and Donald Oswald, Ph.D.

Elder, Harrison James

Pharmacology and Toxicology Richmond, Virginia B.A., University of Virginia Dissertation: Evaluation of Novel Treatment Strategies for Mitigating Fentanyl-Induced Respiratory Toxicity Dissertation advisers: David M. Walentiny Ph.D. and Patrick M. Beardsley Ph.D.

Finnegan, Ryan Michael

Microbiology and Immunology San Clemente, California B.S., Davis and Elkins College M.S., Medical University of South Carolina Dissertation: Modulation of Epigenetic Regulatory Pathways as a Therapeutic Strategy in Breast Cancer Dissertation adviser: David A. Gewirtz, Ph.D.

Flounlacker, Kelly McKenna

Neuroscience Richmond, Virginia B.S., Virginia Commonwealth University Dissertation: Effects Of HIV-1 Tat and Opiates on Gene Regulation of Oligodendrocyte Lineage Cells: Identification of Myrf as a Novel Target Dissertation adviser: Pamela Knapp, Ph.D.

Frangieh, Jihane

Nursing Columbia, Maryland B.S., Lebanese University M.N.A., Blessing Rieman College of Nursing Dissertation: Social Support and Transformational Leadership Behaviors of Front Line Nurse Leaders Dissertation adviser: Terry Jones, Ph.D.

George, Renee

Health Related Sciences

Albanv. New York B.S., Russell Sage College M.S., Albany Medical College Dissertation: A Combined Instructor-Led and Student Self-Led Debriefing Method to Enhance Non-Technical Skills in Student Registered Nurse Anesthetists: An Educational Intervention Pilot Study Dissertation advisers: Brenda Wands, Ph.D. and Jiale Hu. Ph.D.

Goldsborough, Kennedy Nichelle

Pharmacology and Toxicology Richmond, Virginia B.S., Hampton University Dissertation: Investigating the Role of Monoacylglycerol Lipase in Sickle Cell Disease Chronic Pain Dissertation adviser: Aron Lichtman, Ph.D.

Gui, Jia

Education Yinchuan, China B.A., Jiujiang University M.S., University of Bristol Dissertation: The Integration of LACI's Six Cs of Support for Scaffolding into Civics Curriculum Dissertation adviser: Luciana C. de Oliveira, Ph.D.

Haber, Lisa Turner

Integrative Life Sciences Richmond, Virginia B.S., Duke University M.S., Virginia Commonwealth University M.A., The City College of New York Dissertation: Leaf to Canopy Functional Resilience: Plant Physiological and Carbon Cycling Stability Following Disturbance Dissertation adviser: Christopher M. Gough, Ph.D.

Harris, Alan Craig Jr.

Neuroscience Richmond, Virginia B.S.. The College of William and Marv Dissertation: Vulnerability and Adaptation of Neocortical Inhibitory Interneuron Subtypes after Concussive Traumatic Brain Injury Dissertation adviser: Kimberle M. Jacobs. Ph.D.

Hassan, Omar Emad Eldin

Pharmaceutical Sciences Richmond, Virginia B.S., University of North Carolina - Greensboro Pharm.D., Virginia Commonwealth University

Hernandez, Steven M.

Computer Science Richmond, Virginia B.S., Virginia Commonwealth University Dissertation: WiFi Sensing at the Edge to Improve the Scalability of Wireless Sensing Systems Dissertation adviser: Eyuphan Bulut, Ph.D.

Hite, Richard Dwight Jr.

Engineering Williamsburg, Virginia B.S., Virginia Polytechnic Institute and State University B.S., Virginia Commonwealth University Dissertation: FPGA Overlays for Dependable **Cyber-Physical Systems** Dissertation adviser: Carl Elks. Ph.D.

Huebner Medawar, Carol

Education Fredericksburg, Virginia B.S., West Virginia University M.Ed., George Mason University

Hurwitz, Eric Grant

Clinical and Translational Sciences Owings Mills, Maryland B.S., University of Mary Washington Dissertation: Antagonism between Prdm16 and Smad4 Specifies the Trajectory and Progression of Pancreatic Cancer Dissertation adviser: Azeddine Atfi, Ph.D.

Kiernan, Jessica Suzane Healthcare Policy and Research

Mechanicsville, Virginia

B.S., Virginia Polytechnic Institute and State University M.S., Georgetown University Dissertation: Access to HIV Prevention, Care and Treatment Services in the US: The Role of Primary Care

Dissertation adviser: April Kimmel, Ph.D.

Kim, Hyun Woo

Biomedical Engineering Centreville, Virginia B.S., Virginia Commonwealth University Dissertation: Development of Tangible Blocks for Blind and Visually Impaired Dissertation adviser: Dianne T. V. Pawluk, Ph.D.

Kimpston, Caellaigh Naomi

Microbiology and Immunology Russell, Kentucky B.S., University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill Dissertation: Characterization of the Borreliella Burgdorferi Protein BBK19 for Potential Use in a Multi-Protein Diagnostic Antigen Dissertation adviser: Richard Marconi, Ph.D.

Klake, Raphael Kwaku

Chemistry
Ho, Ghana
B.S., University of Ghana
Dissertation: Asymmetric CuH-catalyzed
Reductive Coupling of Allenamides with
Carbonyl Electrophiles & Bimetallic
Nanocatalyst Development for the
Buchwald-Hartwig Amination
Dissertation adviser: Joshua D. Sieber, Ph.D.

Kneuer, Margaret

Psychology
Rochester, New York
B.A., Mercyhurst College
Dissertation: Romantic Nostalgia: Examining
the Motivational and Relational Outcomes
Dissertation adviser: Jeffrey D. Green, Ph.D.

Kovilakath, Anna Philip

Human Genetics
Fairfax, Virginia
B.S., Manipal University
M.S., Virginia Commonwealth University
Dissertation: The Role of the Sphingolipid
Subunit Enzyme SPTLC3 in Cardiac Ischemia
Dissertation adviser: L. Ashley Cowart, Ph.D.

Lambert, Ryan James

Nanoscience and Nanotechnology Glen Allen, Virginia B.S., Virginia Commonwealth University Dissertation: Using Superatomic Clusters and Charge Transfer Ligands to Control Electronic and Magnetic Characteristics of Phosphorene and Metal-Chalcogenide Layers Dissertation adviser: Shiv Khanna, Ph.D.

Le, Anthony Viet

Chemistry
Richmond, Virginia
B.S., Virginia Commonwealth University

Liadis, Amelia

Education

Manassas, Virginia

B.S., B.S., M.Ed., Virginia Commonwealth University

Dissertation: Community on Campus: Examining
the Impact of Campus Climate, Belonging
and Flourishing on Bystander Engagement
in Undergraduate and Graduate Students

Dissertation adviser: Abigail Conley, Ph.D.

Lineberry, Sarah N.

Social Work

Wake Forest, North Carolina

B.S., M.S.W., University of North Carolina at Chapel
Hill

Dissertation: Understanding the Impact of
COVID-19 on Adults with Intellectual and

Little, Janay Ikea

Biochemistry

Washington, District of Columbia

B.S., Hampton University

Dissertation: The Type IV Pilus Secretin BfpB:

Structural Analysis and Binding Interactions

Dissertation adviser: Michael S. Donnenberg, M.D.

Developmental Disabilities in the United States

Dissertation adviser: Matthew Bogenschutz, Ph.D.

Liu, Tao

Mechanical and Nuclear Engineering Liaocheng, China B.Engr., Lanzhou University Dissertation: Natural Hazard Uncertainty Characterization and Risk Assessment for PWR Safety Based on System Level Reactor Safety Analysis Models Dissertation adviser: Zeyun Wu, Ph.D.

Lopez Pena, Hugo Andres

Chemistry
Mexico City, Mexico
B.S., M.S., Universidad Autonoma Metropolitana
Dissertation: Study of the Electronic Excited States
Involved in the Dissociation of Some Energetic
Model Molecules through Femtosecond Pumpprobe Spectroscopy and Computational Chemistry
Dissertation adviser: Katharine Tibbetts, Ph.D.

Lusa Krug, Douglas

Engineering
Porto União, Brazil
B.S., Universitario de União da Vitória
M.S., Universidade Tecnológica Federal do Paraná
Dissertation: Code Beats - Teaching Computer
Programming via Hip-Hop Beats
Dissertation adviser: David C. Shepherd, Ph.D.

Lyn, Robyn

Education
Richmond, Virginia
B.A., M.A., University of Houston
Dissertation: Equity Consciousness Insights: A
Multi-Case Study Informing Educational Equity
Dissertation adviser: Gabriel A. Reich, Ph.D.

Malladi, Supraja

Systems Modeling and Analysis Saint Johns, Florida M.S., Pondicherry University

Mason, Kyle Liam

Health Psychology
Richmond, Virginia
B.A., Mary Baldwin University
M.S., Virginia Commonwealth University
Dissertation: An Assessment of Direct and
Vicarious Exposure to Healthcare Discrimination,
Group-based Medical Mistrust, and Healthcare
Utilization Behaviors among Transgender
and Gender Independent Individuals
Dissertation adviser: Kristina Hood, Ph.D.

Mathes, Kayla Cerise

Integrative Life Sciences

Albuquerque, New Mexico

B.S., B.M., University of Michigan - Ann Arbor

McAtee, Jie Zhang

Mechanical and Nuclear Engineering
Lexington Park, Maryland
B.S., Beijing University of Civil Engineering and
Architecture
Dissertation: A Sustainable Ultrafiltration of Sub

Dissertation: A Sustainable Ultrafiltration of Sub-20 Nm Nanoparticles in Water and Isopropanol: Experiments, Theory and Machine Learning Dissertation adviser: Sheng-Chieh Chen, Ph.D.

McNichols, Christine

Health Related Sciences
Shippensburg, Pennsylvania
B.A., University of Mary Washington
M.S.O.T., Virginia Commonwealth University
Dissertation: Utilization of Occupational
Therapy Services for Patients with
Cancer in Acute Care Settings
Dissertation adviser: Stacey Reynolds, Ph.D.

McPherson, Shane L'monte

Chemistry Virginia Beach, Virginia B.S., Virginia Wesleyan College Dissertation: Developing Novel Femtosecond Time-Resolved Mass Spectrometry Techniques for Analysis of Energetic Materials Dissertation advisers: Katharine Tibbetts, Ph.D.,

Vladimir Sidorov, Ph.D., Dusan Bratko, Ph.D., Sallv Hunnicutt, Ph.D. and Phongikaroon Supathorn, Ph.D.

Miyai, Yuma

Chemical and Life Science Engineering Kyoto, Japan B.S., University of Utah Dissertation: Real-Time Process Monitoring and Control of Continuous Pharmaceutical Manufacturing Dissertation adviser: Thomas Roper, Ph.D.

Molinini, Rebecca Melissa

Rehabilitation and Movement Science Henrico, Virginia B.A., University of North Carolina - Wilmington D.P.T., University of South Carolina - Columbia Dissertation: Exploring the Role of Early Parent Child Emotional Availability on Global Development and Efficacy of Early Intervention in Children with Developmental Delays or Disabilities Dissertation adviser: Stacey Dusing, Ph.D.

Morriss, Joshua Michael

Pharmaceutical Sciences Chester, Virginia Cert., B.S., B.S., Virginia Commonwealth University Dissertation: Investigating the Metabolic Alterations in Response to IL-1 Antagonism via Anakinra Among Patients with HFrEF Dissertation advisers: Dayanjan Shanaka Wijesinghe, Ph.D., Benjamin Van Tassell, Ph.D.,

Elvin T. Price, Ph.D., Salvatore Carbone, Ph.D. and

Morrissett, Adam L.

Phillip M. Gerk, Ph.D.

Engineering Chesterfield, Virginia B.S., Virginia Commonwealth University Dissertation: Cooperative Driving Automation for Self-Interested Agents Dissertation adviser: Patrick J. Martin, Ph.D.

Murphy, Jennifer Lauren

Social Work

Gretna. Virginia

B.S., Virginia Polytechnic Institute and State University M.S.W.. Tulane University Dissertation: Exploring Adolescent School Mental Health Service Utilization Dissertation adviser: Youngmi Kim, Ph.D.

Murray, Graeme Fritchen

Nanoscience and Nanotechnology Seattle, Washington B.A., B.A., University of Chicago Dissertation: Live Cell Biomass Tracking for Basic, Translational, and Clinical Research Dissertation adviser: Jason Reed, Ph.D.

Narayan, Pratyush

Physiology and Biophysics Delhi. India B.S., Stony Brook University Cert., M.S., Virginia Commonwealth University Dissertation: The Mechanism and Therapeutic Targeting of Interleukin-1β in Heart Failure Dissertation advisers: Stefano Toldo, Ph.D., Antonio Abbate, Ph.D., and Fadi Salloum, Ph.D.

Noble, Jeffrey Michael

Chemistry Mount Olive. New Jersev B.S., University of Richmond Dissertation: Preparation of Strategic Synthetic Building Blocks for World Health Organization Essential Drugs and Applying the Principles of Process Intensification to the Synthesis of Fluoroguinolone Antibiotics Dissertation adviser: B. Frank Gupton, Ph.D.

O'Bier, Nathaniel Stuart

Microbiology and Immunology Richmond, Virginia B.S., Virginia Commonwealth University Dissertation: Development of a Multi Protein Chimeritope for the Prevention of Human Lyme Disease Dissertation adviser: Richard Marconi, Ph.D.

O'Hara, Connor Patrick

Pharmaceutical Sciences Richmond, Virginia B.S., Virginia Polytechnic Institute and State University M.S., Virginia Commonwealth University

Dissertation: Mechanistic Studies on Glycosaminoglycan Mimetics Binding to Cancer Related Proteins

Dissertation adviser: Umesh Desai, Ph.D.

Olson, Lucas Christian

Biomedical Engineering Montpelier, Virginia B.S., M.S., Virginia Commonwealth University Dissertation: Age-associated Collagen Crosslinking and its Role in Skeletal Muscle Regeneration Dissertation adviser: Michael J. McClure, Ph.D.

Owens, Bianca Desirae

Health Psychology Henrico, Virginia B.S., M.S., Florida A&M University Dissertation: Step 1, Acknowledgement: Understanding Cancer-Related Experiences among Chickahominy Tribal Citizens in Rural Virginia Dissertation advisers: Kristina B. Hood, Ph.D. and Katherine Y. Tossas, Ph.D.

Pan, Zhongzhe

Healthcare Policy and Research Yangzhou, China B.Econ., Sun Yat-Sen University M.H.S., Johns Hopkins University Dissertation: Intimate Partner Violence and HIV Epidemic in Cameroon: A Modeling Study Dissertation adviser: April D. Kimmel, Ph.D.

Panse, Nimishraj

Pharmaceutical Sciences Richmond, Virginia B.Pharm., Savitribai Phule Pune University Dissertation: In Vitro and In Vivo Pharmacokinetic Characterization of (R)-3- hydroxybutyl (R)-3-hydroxybutyrate Dissertation adviser: Phillip M. Gerk, Ph.D.

Paris, Elizabeth Lee

Education Richmond, Virginia B.S., M.S., University of Central Florida Dissertation: Resident Assistants and Title IX: Perceptions, Beliefs, and Experiences Impacting Help-seeking Behavior Dissertation adviser: Beth Bukoski, Ph.D.

Pascale, Angela

Health Psychology Richmond, Virginia B.S., M.S., Virginia Commonwealth University Dissertation: Examining Allostatic Load as a Biological Mechanism Linking Childhood Adversity and Pediatric Pain Dissertation adviser: Cecelia Valrie, Ph.D.

Pham, Christopher Khoa

Oral Health Research Tustin, California B.A., University of Southern California M.S., Virginia Commonwealth University Dissertation: Elucidating the Role of Sialic Acids and Sialidase in the Pathogenesis of Porphyromonas Gingivalis Dissertation adviser: Chunhao Li, Ph.D.

Powell, Christine Shanta

Education

Emporia, Virginia

B.S., M.S., Cert, M.Ed., Virginia Commonwealth University

Dissertation: The Impact of Mentorship and Professional Development on Special Educators' Intent Dissertation adviser: Colleen A. Thoma. Ph.D.

Rademeyer, Kara

Pharmaceutical Sciences Pretoria, South Africa B.S., M.S., Pharm.D., Virginia Commonwealth University

Dissertation: Interactions between HIV and Opioids on Antiretroviral Accumulation, the Blood Brain Barrier and the Inflammatory Response in the Brain Dissertation adviser: MaryPeace McRae, Ph.D.

Radwan, Rotana Mohammadyahya A.

Pharmaceutical Sciences Jeddah. Saudi Arabia Pharm.D., Batterjee Medical College for Science and Technology

M.S., Central Washington University Dissertation: Patient Preferences for Treatment Alteration due to Chemotherapy-Induced Peripheral Neuropathy among Patients with Metastatic Breast Cancer Dissertation adviser: Teresa M. Salgado, Ph.D.

Rais, Muhammad Haris

Engineering

Karachi. Pakistan

B.Engr., National University of Sciences and Technology

M.Engr., N.E.D. University of Engineering and Technology

Dissertation: Material Extrusion-based Additive Manufacturing: Cyberattack Studies and Defense Frameworks Dissertation adviser: Irfan Ahmed, Ph.D.

Rawls Lewis, Meagan

Education

Mechanicsville, Virginia B.A., University of North Carolina at Asheville M.S., Virginia Commonwealth University Dissertation: A Longitudinal Analysis of Academic Self-Concept among Preclinical Medical Students Dissertation adviser: Lisa Abrams, Ph.D.

Read, Curtis Bishop

Microbiology and Immunology Newport News, Virginia B.S., Hampden-Sydney College Dissertation: Anaplasma Phagocytophilum Exploits Host Cell Multivesicular Body Biogenesis for Proliferation and Dissemination Dissertation adviser: Jason A. Carlyon, Ph.D.

Reeves, Melissa J.

Health Related Sciences Grand Forks, North Dakota B.S., Virginia Commonwealth University M.S., George Washington University Dissertation: Evaluation of SpliceAl for Improved Genetic Variant Classification in Inherited Ophthalmic Disease Genes Dissertation advisers: Melissa Jamerson, Ph.D., Teresa Nadder, Ph.D., Natario Couser, Ph.D. and Robert Hufnagel, Ph.D.

Regal, Rachel A.

Education

Ferndale, Michigan

B.S., Michigan State University

M.S., University of South Alabama

Dissertation: The Influence of Positive Childhood Experiences, Social Determinants of Health and the Family Environment on Adult Health Dissertation adviser: Naomi J. Wheeler, Ph.D.

Remfert, Jane Louise

Integrative Life Sciences Rochester, Minnesota B.S., University of Wisconsin - Madison M.S., University of Michigan - Ann Arbor

Reynolds, James Sydnor IV

Education

Prospect, Virginia

B.S., Hampden-Sydney College

M.S., Virginia Commonwealth University Dissertation: The Association of Student Achievement and the Frequency of Curriculum Supervision and Evaluation Practices of Principals across Comparable School Clusters

Dissertation adviser: Lisa Abrams, Ph.D.

Richard, Alexander James

Chemistry

Broad Brook. Connecticut B.S., Siena College

Dissertation: Tailored Chemical and Physical Properties of Porous Materials for Gas Capture and Heterogeneous Catalysis

Dissertation adviser: Hani M. El-Kaderi, Ph.D.

Rogers, Samantha L.

Integrative Life Sciences Richmond, Virginia

B.S., Virginia Commonwealth University M.S., North Carolina State University

Dissertation: Quantifying Insect Emergence in Tidal Freshwaters and the Implications of Aquatic Prey in Wetland-Dependent Songbird Diet

Dissertation advisers: Lesley P. Bulluck, Ph.D. and Paul A. Bukaveckas. Ph.D.

Santana, Arlenis Aldonsa

Psychology

Bronx, New York

B.A., State University of New York College at Geneseo

M.S., Virginia Commonwealth University Dissertation: Youth and Caregivers' Perceptions of Racial Socialization: Examining the Interactive Role of Risk and Cultural Resilience Factors as Predictors and Mental Health as Outcomes Dissertation adviser: Chelsea D. Williams, Ph.D.

Santos-Mayen, Edna J.

Pharmacology and Toxicology Los Angeles, California A.A., Los Angeles City College B.S., Virginia Commonwealth University Dissertation: Intrinsic Efficacy as a Determinant of Opioid Effectiveness in Treatment of Pain-Depressed Behavior Dissertation adviser: S. Stevens Negus, Ph.D.

Sarkar, Rajib

Chemistry

Richmond, Virginia

B.S., M.S., Jagannath University Dissertation: Colloidal Synthesis of Metal Nanoparticles and Aerogels for Electrocatalytic **Energy Conversion Applications**

Dissertation adviser: Indika U. Arachchige, Ph.D.

106

Doctor of Philosophy

Saunders, Justin Maxim Joseph

Neuroscience

White Plains, Maryland

B.S., Villanova University

Dissertation: Glucocorticoid Receptor Dysregulation Underlies 5-HT2A Receptor-Dependent Synaptic and Behavioral Deficits in a Mouse Neurodevelopmental Disorder Model

Dissertation adviser: Javier Gonzalez-Maeso, Ph.D.

Sawadogo, Wendemi

Epidemiology

Ouagadougou, Burkina Faso M.D., University of Ouagadougou M.P.H., Louisiana State University Dissertation: Contribution of Sleep Disturbances to Stroke Epidemiology Dissertation adviser: Tilahun Adera, Ph.D.

Schwitzerlett, Mark Samuel

Systems Modeling and Analysis Richmond, Virginia B.S., James Madison University M.S., Virginia Commonwealth University

Shakya, Bipasana

Chemistry

Kathmandu, Nepal

B.Tech., Kathmandu University

Dissertation: Leveraging Hyperaccurate

Ribosomes for Efficient Genetic Code Expansion & mRNA Display

Dissertation adviser: Matthew C.T. Hartman, Ph.D.

Shehab, Mohammad Khaled

Chemistry

Irbid. Jordan

B.S., M.S., Yarmouk University

Dissertation: Synthesis and Application of Redox-Active Covalent Organic

Frameworks in Rechargeable Batteries

Dissertation adviser: Hani El-Kaderi, Ph.D.

Smith, Danyel Imani

Health Psychology

Chesapeake, Virginia

B.A., B.S., M.S., Virginia Commonwealth University Dissertation: How Do Cultural Norms Shape

Healthy Eating in African Americans? The Role of Cultural Congruence and Mindsets of Health in Healthy Eating Intentions among

African American College Students

Dissertation adviser: Nao Hagiwara, Ph.D.

Smith, Shelly Porter

Public Policy and Administration Powhatan, Virginia B.S., D.N.P., University of Virginia M.S., Virginia Commonwealth University Dissertation: Informing Telehealth Public Policy: Lessons Learned From Virginia's Telehealth Usage Pre-And-Post March 2020 Dissertation adviser: Richard Huff, Ph.D.

Spera, Drew Zachary

Nanoscience and Nanotechnology Richmond, Virginia B.S., University of Maryland, Baltimore Dissertation: Synthesis and Characterization of Novel Ge1-v-xSivSnx Core and Ge1-xSnx@ SiO2 Core-Shell Group IV Alloy Nanocrystals Dissertation adviser: Indika U. Arachchige, Ph.D.

Stuart, Morgan Simmons

Computer Science

White Post, Virginia

B.S., M.S., Virginia Commonwealth University

Dissertation: Adaptable and Trustworthy

Machine Learning for Human Activity Recognition from Bioelectric Signals

Dissertation advisers: Milos Manic, Ph.D., Kathryn Holloway, Ph.D., Dean Krusienski, Ph.D. Alberto Cano Rojas, Ph.D. and Cang Ye, Ph.D.

Stuart-Haentiens, Ellen

Integrative Life Sciences

Richmond, Virginia

B.A., University of Richmond

M.S., Virginia Commonwealth University

Sun, Xinxin

Biostatistics

Shanghai, China

B.S., East China University of Science and Technology

M.S., University of Pittsburgh

Dissertation: Variability in Causal Effects on a Binary Outcome and Noncompliance

in a Multi-Site Randomized Trial

Dissertation adviser: Yongvun Shin, Ph.D.

Thai, Phuc Dinh

Computer Science

Ha Noi. Vietnam

B.Engr., Vietnam National University

Dissertation: Blockchain: Security and Applications

Dissertation adviser: Thang N. Dinh, Ph.D. and

Hong-sheng Zhou, Ph.D.

Tharakan, Anuj

Microbiology and Immunology Vienna, Virginia B.S., Drexel University M.S., Johns Hopkins University Dissertation: Dendritic Cell Metabolism

Regulates Allergic Sensitization in Asthma Dissertation adviser: Rebecca K. Martin, Ph.D.

Thomas, Nathaniel Stembridge

Psychology

Richmond, Virginia

B.S., M.S., Virginia Commonwealth University

M.S., Kings College London

M.S., University of Adelaide

Dissertation: Incorporating a Developmental Perspective into Gene Identification

Models for Alcohol Use Behaviors

Dissertation advisers: Jessica Salvatore, Ph.D.,

Danielle Dick, Ph.D. and David Chester, Ph.D.

Tomlinson, Cameron Anne

Social Work

Mount Holly, North Carolina

B.S.W., M.S.W., North Carolina State University Dissertation: Comparing Theoretical Models of

Childhood Adversity to Understand Psychological Adjustment of Child Welfare-Involved Adolescents

Dissertation advisers: Shelby E. McDonald, Ph.D. and Sunny Shin, Ph.D.

Toney, Allison K.

Education

Richmond, Virginia

B.S., M.Ed., Clemson University

Dissertation: A Lifelong Network: First Generation Alums' Perspectives and

Experiences on Life after Graduation

Dissertation adviser: Jeffery L. Wilson, Ph.D.

Tu, Hao

Mechanical and Nuclear Engineering Xiaogan, China

B.S., M.S., Wuhan University of Technology Dissertation: Aerosol Synthesis of Tungsten Bronze Particles for NIR Shielding

Dissertation adviser: Daren Chen, Ph.D.

Valentine, Yolander Amaliya

Clinical and Translational Sciences New York City, New York

B.S., York College/CUNY

Dissertation: The Novel Role of Sphingosine Kinase in Adipocyte Beiging

Dissertation advisers: L. Ashley Cowart, Ph.D. and Sarah Speigel, Ph.D.

Doctor of Philosophy

Wagner, Tyler David Emil

Pharmaceutical Sciences Seneca, South Carolina B.S., Pharm.D., University of South Carolina

Dissertation: Impact of a
Multidisciplinary Primary Care
Model on Quality Measure
Achievement and Economic
Outcomes and Identification of
Patients at Risk of Not Meeting
Quality Measures or Having
High Health Care Utilization
Using Predictive Analytics
Dissertation adviser: Teresa M.
Salgado, Ph.D.

Walls, Felisha Nicole

Integrative Life Sciences
Tracy, California
B.S., San Jose State University
M.S., California State University
- Stanislaus

Wang, Wenhao

Business
Richmond, Virginia
B.A., University of Iowa
M.A., Claremont Graduate University
Dissertation: Leadership Schema
Complexity: Its Meaning,
Antecedents and Consequences
Dissertation adviser: Jose M. Cortina,
Ph.D.

Williams, Jaime Layne

Education
Richmond, Virginia
B.A., M.A., Virginia Polytechnic
Institute and State University
Dissertation: Exploring the Role of
Institutional Culture in Student
Affairs Assessment Practitioners'
Experiences Implementing
Equity-Centered Assessment
Dissertation adviser: Lisa Abrams,
Ph.D.

Woock, Alicia

Clinical and Translational Sciences New Bern, North Carolina B.S., Appalachian State University Dissertation: Stat5a Regulation by Serine Phosphorylation in Breast Cancer Dissertation adviser: Charles V. Clevenger, Ph.D.

Woodard, Andrea Ruth

Education
Richmond, Virginia
B.A., Wheaton College
M.A., Baylor University
Dissertation: Religiously Responsive
Pedagogy in Christian Schools: A
Qualitative Exploration of Faculty
Perceptions of Faith Integration
Dissertation adviser: Joan A. Rhodes,
Ph.D.

Yates, John Wayne

Nanoscience and Nanotechnology Warrenton, Virginia
B.S., Virginia Commonwealth
University
Dissertation: Novel Development
of a Low-Cost, MicrometerScale Tip-Enhanced Raman
Spectroscopy System
Dissertation advisers:
Massimo Bertino, Ph.D.
and Loren Picco, Ph.D.

Zanganeh Soroush, Pedram

Biomedical Engineering
Tehran, Iran
B.S., Sharif University of Technology
Dissertation: Characterization and
Decoding of Speech-related
Activity from Intracranial Signals
Dissertation adviser: Dean Krusienski,
Ph.D.

Zehrt, Ashley Elizabeth

Public Policy and Administration Glen Allen, Virginia B.A., Cert., M.P.H., Virginia Commonwealth University

Zhan, Renjie

Pharmaceutical Sciences
Shijiazhuang, China
B.S., Southwest University
Dissertation: Preclinical
Strategies to Enhance Oral
Bioavailability of Ursolic Acid,
with In Silico Prediction of its
Pharmacokinetic Parameters
Dissertation adviser: Phillip M. Gerk,
Ph.D.

Zhang, Yu

Mechanical and Nuclear Engineering Richmond, Virginia B.Engr., Shenyang University of Technology M.S., Northeastern University

University Honors and Awards

Honors College

VCU bestows the accolade of "graduation with University Honors" on graduating seniors who have attained distinction through impressive achievement in course work as well as other formal and informal educational experiences. To merit this distinction, students must complete a rigorous honors curriculum, excel in their academic work and submit an academic dossier that reflects their commitment to learning in the best university tradition. Their petition to graduate with University Honors must be approved by the Honors College Council. The medallions worn at Commencement recognize this achievement; this distinction is also noted on the students' official transcripts and on their diplomas.

Virginia Commonwealth University is committed to excellence in teaching, research, public service, and patient care. To realize

and recognize academic excellence is VCU's highest priority. Honors College was established to help fulfill this objective by meeting the needs of academically talented undergraduate students.

College of Engineering

Alexandra Almasy Thinh Cao Masrik Dahir Talia Enav Anica Huang Justin Jones Connor Lewis Samiva Maiid Patrick Marshall Daniela Negrete Lavie Ngo Vivian Nguyen Ireolu Orenuga Pooja Patel Rebecca Peters Nathan Plummer Tara Ram Mohan Joshua Rasure Christopher Samson Yashnoor Sandhu Meredith Seaberg Saagar Sheth Aamna Siddiqui Julia Som Samisha Suresh Tate Tanguy Justin Turnage

College of Humanities and Sciences

Sara Abdel-Hamid Martina Abuphilipous Ella Ackerman Prabhat Adusumalli Hajera Ahmadi Maiyah Alexander Nicolas Amselle Abigail Andrade

Janice Vaz

7ain Ansari Yasameen Anwari Johnathan Arnold Shreya Aryal Anna Isabel Asesor Muhammad Babar Jamil Basir Emily Boyle Savannah Brady Milan Brewster Sarah Burroughs Lillian Cai Taylor Carey John Carney Darcy Carroll Nikhil Chandravel Aiza Chaudhry Amanda Chen Gautam Chiana Srilaasya Chirumamilla MiJin Cho

Laura Clark
Danielle Connolly
Camryn Council
Julia Daum
Rachel Delgado
Katharine DeRosa
Esha Deshpande
Sriya Dhavala
Lauren Dietrich
Olaoluwa Dinakin
Lakshmi Pranati Divakaruni
Brandon Do
Alex Duong
Ariana Feagan

Alex Duong
Ariana Feagan
Radha Gandhi
Ali Ghadiri
Isabel Gibbs
Chan Gina
Sophia Gompers
Mary Habboush

Morgan Hamilton Shraddha Harikumar Jillian Harrison Karla Hernandez Kiersten Hicks Jamie Hill Vishnudev Jeyaraj Melina Johnson Jordyn Jones Kameron Jones Sreedhatri Kandlakunta

Taranjit Kaur Layla Khan Akhila Kunuthuru Tanya Kurnootala Kimberly Le Reilly Leahy Kayla Lee Annabelle Leung Sera Lim

Aashrith Madagiri Sienna Malhotra Bayley Malo Tirupathi Manasa Sarah Martey Morrigan McKernan Tate McLean Daania Mohsin Abdur-Rahman Mostafa Ailysh Motsinger Adnan Mughal

Ailysh Motsinger Adnan Mughal Mansimran Mundra Jillian Murphy Sylvia Murray Ishaan Nandwani Purva Nayam Thien-Phuoc Ngo Jasmine Nguyen Andrew Nguyen Kiet Nguyen Joseph Nguyen Katherine Noble Tolani Olaosebikan Sanchita Pandey Ayesha Paracha Harni Patel Shivam Patel Victoria Peters Kevin Pham Leah Polk Madeline Quigley Yumna Rahman Nabiha Rais

Vidhushan Ramakrishnan Sanara Rambukkanage Rishika Reddy Lorenzo Reid Mehwish Safdar Alyssa Santoro-Adajian Apoorva Saravanan

Meghashri Saravanan Richa Saud Smruti Shah Kirti Sharma Katrina Sian Aslaan Siddiqi Niah Simmons Shivani Singh

Jay Snyder
Lauren Spiers
Kiersten Stokes
Gia Sweat
Lauren Thornton
Keaton Thorum
Kelly Tran
Leah Tyrrell
Vineeth Vaidyula
Charita Valipireddy
Siddharth Venigalla
Avani Venkatesh
Sophia Volpe

Chanel Vuong

University Honors and Awards

Honors College (cont.)

Shavon Walton Olen Wesseh Patrice Wiecek Samantha Williams Matthew Wright Grace Wynn Baylee Wynn Alexander Yi

Sarah Young Raahim Zaidi Alison Zieleman

School of Business

Omar Al-Gailani Jackson Brewer Sarah Jones Yvonne Nguyen Steeven Paucar-Gonzalez Eduardo Azael Rivera

School of Nursing

Mariana Hernandez Melanie Johnson Chloe Sy

School of Social Work

Alyssa Brosius Jasmine Willey

School of the Arts

Josefina Krasny Zelda Littlejohn Maryan Abdisamad Mohammoud Gillian Moses Eden Neifeld

University College

Emma Geisler Hanna George Hakinya Karra Elysia Lin Samir Nader Savannah Swann

School of Life Sciences

Kara Bergstrom Lucy Bolin Leah Capili Frances LaMountain Keerthana Merugu Bria Pierre Simon Smits Duy Tran Disha Trivedi

L. Douglas Wilder School Of Government and Public Affairs

Katrina Lee Mia Rivera

College of Health Professions

Alexandra Pereira Lopez Mridini Ramachandar Sharmeen Sattar

College of Engineering

Tau Beta Pi Engineering Honor Society

Alexandra Almasy Zoraz Azam Marcus Castro Katherine Centofanti Sushma Chappidis Connor Lewis Patrick Marshall Lavie Ngo Tyler Pleconis Joshua Rasure Julia Som Monie Thach

Albemarle Corporation Scholarship

Ahmed Tewfig

Justin Turnage

ASHRAE Richmond Chapter Scholarship

Mishal Hussain

Boxer Scholarship

Jocelyn Alvarez

Carl Linwood Burlock Scholarship Fund in Electrical Engineering

Mac Salter

Dennis and Hahn Hellenguard Scholarship

Noah Batterson Lazaro Camero Ruiz

Dominion Scholarships in Engineering

Alexis Stalzert

Engineering Completion Grant

Jocelyn Alvarez

Tanner Gizzi Ebenezer Mensah Tate Tanguy Yenifer Tiburcio Jerez Hannah Williams Sean Youngstone

Entrepreneurial Scholarship in Chemical Engineering

Katherine Centofantio

Gary S. Huvard Chemical Engineering Scholarship

Alexandra Almasy

Henrico Merit Scholarship

Keenan Brown Lillian Piett Nand Sheth Tyrell Simmons

Initiatives of the Bersoff Scholarship in Engineering

Ammar Aly

Jeremiah and Mary Rita Sheehan School of Engineering Merit Scholarship

Jaxon Weaver

John Sherman, Jr. Merit Scholarship

Aamna Siddiqui

Joseph C. Farrell Merit Scholarship

Rebecca Peters

Louis T. Rader Scholarship

George Georgi

Markel Scholarship in Engineering

Smeet Ghelani

Miles Circo School of Engineering Merit Scholarship

Samiya Majidr

Prestwould Scholarship for Engineering Excellence and Community Service

Isabelle Seguin

Qimonda Endowed Scholarship

Alexandra Almasy

Ammar Aly

Noah Batterson

Qimonda Scholarship

Lazaro Camero Ruiz Komil Chaghtai George Georgi Mishal Hussain Chemuta Mbonifor Daniela Negrete Benjamin Reams Mac Salter Isabelle Seguin Aamna Siddiqui Ahmed Tewfiq

Richard E. and Ann C. Posey Scholarship Fund in Engineering

Daniela Negrete

Jaxon Weaver

Richmond Joint Engineers' Council Merit Scholarship

Chemuta Mbonifor

Robert C. Williams Leadership Scholarship in the College of Engineering

Komil Chaghtai

Robert E. Rigsby School of Engineering Merit Scholarship

Benjamin Reams

Wright Access Progressive Scholarship

Clark Albright
Eva Curry
Talia Enav
Firaol Ensermu
Roland Kusi
Ryan McGuire
Victor Kenneth Olivar
Dylan Rosenberg
Jack Taylor
Marissa Taylor
Nicole Tome
Yafet Zelleke

Wright Access Progressive Scholarship (Transfer)

Badreddin Alhabbal Chandler Barfield Praisy Biguvu Nicholas Brinegar Ryan Burkhardt Zion Cherry Jacob Combs Madalyn Harris Matthew Lester Dennis Mejia Melvin Ramos Jason Roark John Sfara Noah Shields Abednego Vidolo

University Honors and Awards

College of Engineering (cont.)

Wright Engineering Access Scholarship

Brianna Barrett Jordan Biter Keenan Brown Sushma Chappidi Mason Delane Xavier Ferguson Rachel Heo Connor Lewis Kody Morrison Lavie Ngo Nathan Plummer Nishanth Rajasekaran Tara Ram Mohan Joshua Rasure Tiger Runkle Ishika Singh Janice Vaz Elijah Walker Caleb Wells David Wells Parisa Zalmai

Wright Special Scholarship

Hajar Afilal Michael Gabriel Tyler Pleconis

College of Health Professions

Department of Gerontology/ **Aging Studies**

Alumni of the Year

Adrienne Johnson

Certificate Student of the Year

Caroline Williams

Gerontology Student of the Year

Tracev Lewis

Iris Parham Award and **Gerontology Student** of the Year Award

Lucas Olson

Guy Kinman Award

Brian Medrano

AD Williams Award

Brian Battle

Cathy Saunders Award

Katelin Ott

Marion Cotter King Award

Katelin Ott

Walters-Wilkerson Award

Tracey Lewis

Department of Occupational Therapy

A. D. Williams Award

Teresa Artis Kerry Flanagan Nancy Milroy

Gabriella Hobson

Occupational Therapy Fieldwork Award

Kerry Flanagan Patti Maurer Scholarship Mary Kate Crawford

Gudger-Garris Scholarship

Madison Myers Gabriella Hobson

Jenna Burns Hov La'Tisha Chambers

Nancy Milroy

Mahira Ali

Noushin Sharmeli

Kathryn Lawrence Dragas Scholarship

Mahira Ali

Commonwealth of Virginia Scholarship

Mahira Ali Kaitlyn Hurley Vika Herrera

LEND-Post Baccalaureate Certificate in Disability Leadership

Hannah Dougherty Nancy Milroy

Department of Occupational Therapy Pi Theta Epsilon **Occupational Therapy Honor** Society Class of 2023

Madeline Belanger

Elizabeth Bellville Marykate Crawford

Abigail Finkelston Kerry Flanagan

Rachel Gaston

Annie Gaucher

Kelly Hancock

Vika Herrera

Gabriella Hobson

Megan Osborne

Noushin Sharmeli

Jessica Simpson

Catherine Wistreich

Department of Radiation Sciences

Elizabeth Blackburn Award. **Nuclear Medicine Technology**

Kalvn R. Moore

Outstanding Student Award, Radiation Therapy

Nicholas L. Outlaw

Outstanding Sonography Student Award

Soheila Shabani

Tina Plaster Memorial Award, Radiography

Samantha Arrington

Department of Physical Therapy

Childers Award

Laurel Sheffield

AD Williams Award

Kaylah Beharrue

Gouldin Award

Spencer West

Mac Award

Jordan Keith Anne Whitener

Rothstein Award

Lauren Stanford

Salamone Award Sarah Holland

Sue Hirt Award

Jonathan Mack

Department of Health Administration

A.D. Williams for MSHA 2023

Shilen Thakrar **Gary Simmons** Carolyn Abbott

A.D. Williams for MHA 2023

Elizabeth Dudley Erin Fenton

Sydney Lynch

Kyle Santillan

Madylin Starke

MHA Romano Prize

Elizabeth Dudley

Department of Medical Laboratory Sciences

AD Williams Award, Junior Year 2021-2022:

Rodbod Bagheri

Brandon Feller

Michael Heggem

Bang Huynh

Jessica McCreary

Allen Pedler

AD Williams Scholarship, Years 2021-2023

Temidavo Adebo

Anjelica Alfonso

Berkley Blaylock

Mandie Cox

Diego de la Pena

Brandon Feller

Nick Huynh

Mridini Ramachandar

Brianna Pierre

Commonwealth Transfusion Foundation

Temidayo Adebo

Angelica Alfonso

Eihmear Arlington

Mandie Cox

Brandon Feller

Allen Pedler

Alexandra Pereira **Amber Ratliff**

School of the Arts

Department of Art Education

Academic Achievement Award

Maia Rain Dickerson Rachel Livrament Fernandes Sophie Grace Pimpinella

Allen N. Lewis Scholarship

Nicka Pretorius

Art Education Merit Award

Maia Rain Dickerson Nicka Pretorius

Presidential Research Quest Award

Bridget "Hopper" Manown

Ruth Hibbs Hyland Scholarship

Maia Rain Dickerson

VCUarts Advocacy Scholarship

Maia Rain Dickerson

VCUarts Outstanding Writing Award

Nicka Pretorius

Virginia Merit Award

Maia Rain Dickerson Sophie Grace Pimpinella Nicka Pretorius

Department of Art History

Bess T. Brownell Architectural History Scholarship

Elizabeth Love Ezzelle

Black History in the Making Award

Nana Adwoa Nyamekye Ferdnance

Fredrika and Paul Jacobs Graduate Merit Scholarship

Sarah Ann Burgos

Graduate Teaching Assistantship

Elizabeth Love Ezzelle Camryn Nicole Whaley

Kenan Charitable Trust Scholarship

Ajana Dechelle Bradshaw Elizabeth Love Ezzelle Nana Adwoa Nyamekye Ferdnance Kassidy Shea Strosnider

Kennedy Scholarship in History

Selena Obregon

Khalifa Research Assistantship

Elizabeth Love Ezzelle

Margaret Gottwald Scholarship

Elizabeth Love Ezzelle

RLH Award

Selena Obregon

Undergraduate Research Grant

Megan Kaieanani Meyer

VCUarts Dean's Scholarship

Mary Catherine Rebecca Langston

VCUarts Graduate Research Grant

Ajana Dechelle Bradshaw

Cinema Program

Academic Achievement Award

Tajhmir D. Gough

Charles Allan Harris Merit Scholarship

Nico Yanakiev

Margaret And Joseph Fisher Scholarship

Tyler Maurice Eggleston

Reena Shrestha Memorial Scholarship

Nico Yanakiev

Scholarship America

Gillian Lee Moses Madeline Olivia Grace Wade

Undergraduate Emerging Leaders

Gigi Jacobsen

University Dean's Scholarship

Gillian Lee Moses Jennifer Ann Staron

University Presidential Scholarship

Nico Yanakiev

University Provost Scholarship

Gillian Lee Moses Claire Zwadlo

University Scholarship

Thomas Maxwell Gilmore Ava Jones Nico Yanakiev

VCUarts Talent Scholarship

Skylar Morgan McClenan

VCUarts Undergraduate Research Grant

Hannah K Cantrell

Rachel Christina Leilani Curran Amaya Fuentes Tajhmir D. Gough Christian A. Heiche Gigi Jacobsen Phillip George Martter Gillian Lee Moses Bryce Ann Pride Brianna Nicole Singleton Holly Smith

Virginia Merit Award

Tajhmir D. Gough Lucas William Hasenfus Quaree Jakai Reid Nina Samantha Rifkin Madeline Olivia Grace Wade

Madeline Olivia Grace Wade

Department of Communication Arts

Academic Achievement Award

Siera Ashleigh Fountain Kylie Love M. Gatchalian Asalyn Haynesworth Erika Pamela Masis Laverde Madeline Ann Nicely Hee So Joanna Marie Thompson

Lester W. Morris, Jr. Scholarship

Hunter Lee Simmons

Outstanding Achievement Award in Art Foundation

Paige Bernson Solveig Ann Margaretha Reda

Pep Band Award

Sarah P. Swan

R. Harvey Cavan, Jr. Scholarship

Caitlin Ann Deering

University Dean's Scholarship

Leah Marie Bonanni Kelly Rae Mann Emma Joline Phillips Shepherd Marteka Roberts Sarah P. Swan

University Merit Scholarship

Cassidy Lawrence Case Javiel Jana' Dean Lark Fleischer Ula E. Holland Emily Anne Leary Madeline Jane Martin Clare Flizabeth Wislar

University Presidential Scholarship

Zelda Mary Littlejohn

University Provost Scholarship

Brianna Nicole Gobes Emily Anne Leary Madeline N. Walter Tess Wladar

University Scholarship

Paige Bernson Brianna Nicole Gobes Zelda Mary Littlejohn Sarah P. Swan

VCUarts Dean's Advisory Group

Emily Anne Leary

VCUarts Outstanding Writing Award

Sadie Madeline Carfagno

VCUarts Talent Scholarship

Matthew William Bennett

Leeann Nicole Camuglia Caitlin Ann Deering Ella Jane Fox Adaugo Lilybel Ibe Finnegan James Walsh Vitello

VCUarts Undergraduate Research Grant

Noah John Reynolds

Virginia Merit Award

Grayson R. Bradstock Sadie Madeline Carfagno Lindsey Elizabeth Gresham Crabtree Elena Yvonne Craig Siera Ashleigh Fountain Adora Colleen Gamage Shea Garcia Kylie Love M. Gatchalian Rebecca A. Hagy Micah Lynn Hunter Verena Isabella Lathers Erika Pamela Masis Laverde Honey J. McDonald Grey Mullarkey Ciao Sebastian Robinson Alissa R. Schneider Krista Leigh Smith Hee So Devany A. Solanki Joanna Marie Thompson India Emanuel Verardi

Virginia Scholarship

Eden Gaia Neifeld

Nicole Anne Yoder

Anastasiia Zimina

Weinburg Undergraduate Scholarship

Emily Anne Leary

Department of Craft/ Material Studies

Academic Achievement Award

Hannah Grace Eastman Novilee Magpali Imperio

Andrew West Scholarship

Mia Renee Donalson

Black History in the Making Award

Nyasha Tatenda Chigama

Graduate School Assistantship

Abigail Hope Ogle

Graduate Teaching Assistantship

Paul J. Van Den Bijgaart Nyasha Tatenda Chigama Kate Crankshaw Stacie Anne Sabady

Juried Fine Art Student Exhibition Award

Mia Renee Donalson

Peachtree Award in the Visual Arts

Faye Marie Amato Mia Renee Donalson

University Provost Scholarship

Molly Elizabeth Leraris

University Scholarship

Peter Olav Jacobsen Molly Elizabeth Leraris

VCUarts Dean's Scholarship

Mia Renee Donalson

VCUarts Graduate Research Grant

Nyasha Tatenda Chigama Abigail Hope Ogle Stacie Anne Sabady

VCUarts Graduate Travel Grant

Nyasha Tatenda Chigama Kate Crankshaw Abigail Hope Ogle

VCUarts Outstanding Portfolio Award

Mia Renee Donalson

VCUarts Outstanding Writing Award

Peter Olav Jacobsen

VCUarts Talent Scholarship

Peter Olav Jacobsen

VCUarts Undergraduate Research Grant

Kristen Jean Wheatley

Virginia Merit Award

Brianna Rae Cappelli Mia Renee Donalson Sophie Paasche Gore Zoe Elise Pettit Roman E. Ross Kristen Jean Wheatley

Windgate Assistantship

Abigail Hope Ogle

Department of Dance and Choreography

Academic Achievement Award

Ashanti D'mone Brantley Misha Akiko Joao Nina Hoshino Loree Nia Alexandra Reynolds

Affinity License Plate Scholarship

Ashanti D'mone Brantley

Carpenter Foundation Scholarship

Ashanti D'mone Brantley Nina Hoshino Loree

Dance Scholarship

Nia Alexandra Reynolds

University Scholarship

Trinity Helen Hughes

Virginia Merit Award

Misha Akiko Joao

Virginia Scholarship

Ashanti D'mone Brantley

Department of Fashion Design and Merchandising

Academic Achievement Award

Kayla Marie Bendix Brianna Nicole Cauley Emily Alejandra Chirinos-Molina Kristen Michelle Farrier Nia D. Gravely Jasmyn Deanna-Nichole James Megan Christina Leigh Kayla Camielle Lundy Salma Yusraa Muhammad Daisana Minnette Pittman Bria Roberts Patrick W. Roberts Sashell Sara Smith Bryanna Strickland

Creative Daring Scholarship in Design

Alexander Michael Britto Amber C. Guggemos

Education Abroad Scholarship

Jessica Meiko Foreman

Fashion Scholarship Fund Case Study Competition Award

Alexander Michael Britto Bria Roberts Elizabeth Daley Singleton Bryanna Strickland

H. Theo Young Scholarship

Emily Alejandra Chirinos-Molina

Line Development Class Scholarship

Alexander Michael Britto Amber C. Guggemos Kayla Camielle Lundy Caitlin Nicole Thompson

M. Burns Brown Memorial Scholarship

Alexis Christina Jones

Margaret and Joseph Fisher Scholarship

Alexis Christina Jones

Margaret M. Scruggs Scholarship

Jessica Meiko Foreman Alexis Christina Jones Megan Christina Leigh Megan Elizabeth O'Casey Sashell Sara Smith Bryanna Strickland Leon Kyle Sunga Kennedi Perchelle Woods

Namsb Foundation Inc. George Newman Award for Excellence in Menswear Design

Sarah Elizabeth Dickens

Otti Windmueller Scholarship

Alexander Michael Britto Diamond Charmaine Wilson

Outstanding Fashion Design Award

Ashley Aaron Abastillas Leon Kyle Sunga

Outstanding Fashion Merchandising Award

Sara Elizabeth Cordia

President's Office Student Leadership Council

Kennedi Perchelle Woods

R. Harvey Cavan, Jr. Scholarship

Mone't Danielle Burrell

University Academic Excellence Award

Daisana Minnette Pittman

University Merit Scholarship

Caroline Harron Jenkins Madelline L. Todd

VCUarts Dean's Scholarship

Diamond Charmaine Wilson Kennedi Perchelle Woods

VCUarts Outstanding Writing Award

Leon Kyle Sunga

VCUarts Scholarship

Sarah Elizabeth Dickens

VCUarts Talent Scholarship

Abbigail Kathleen Block Jalyn Olivia Tillerson

Videtic Fashion Merchandising Scholarship

Daisana Minnette Pittman

Virginia Merit Award

Emily Alejandra Chirinos-Molina Jasmyn Deanna-Nichole James Megan Elizabeth O'Casey Bria Roberts Diamond Charmaine Wilson

Diamond Charmaine Wilson Kennedi Perchelle Woods

William R. Gaines Scholarship

Alexis Christina Jones

Women's Club Scholarship

Seani Moneek McDonald

Department of Graphic Design

Ashley Guelee Choi

Academic Achievement Award

Nuran Cicek Amber Sema Ekizoglu Jung Yoon Han Yejin Lee Ariana Osornio Lizzy Seungyeon Shin Julia Addison Spewak Ceyarra Lania Marie Stevenson Yogita Kumari Suryawanshi Melisa N. Tran

Akira Ouchi Design Scholarship

Amber Sema Ekizoglu Lizzy Seungyeon Shin

George S. Loder Scholarship

Nhan My La

Graduate Teaching Assistantship

Yameng Wang

Graphic Design Student Award

Elisha Norman Wyatt

Hatcher Merit Scholarship

Ashley Guelee Choi

Juried Fine Art Student Exhibition Award

Caroline Emily Barry Kaya Jade Windpainter

Lester W. Morris, Jr. Scholarship

Cevarra Lania Marie Stevenson

Margaret and Joseph Fisher Scholarship

Elisha Norman Wyatt

Opportunity VCU Scholarship

Cevarra Lania Marie Stevenson

Outstanding Achievement Award in Art Foundation

Anupama lyer Nathaly Paola Veliz

Philip B. Meggs Memorial Scholarship

Kyree Simone Fisher

Rao Inaugural Scholarship

Paris Li Dinh

Rosina Hengstenberg Scholars

Jalen Isiah Burwell

University Dean's Scholarship

Raymond Ruikang Liu Joshua David Sullivan

University Merit Scholarship

Grace Loveland Adams
Caroline Emily Barry
Paige Elizabeth Cassidy
Robin Anthony Depto
Celia Ruley Donnelly
Kyree Simone Fisher
Noel Thyme Foltz
Amanda Kathleen Grate
Krysten Rose Hoffman
Yejin Lee
Morgan N. MacGregor
Xinyu Na
Madison Leigh Scharf

University Scholarship

Raymond Ruikang Liu Madison Leigh Scharf

VCUarts Award

Seongchin Cho

VCUarts Dean's Office Assistantship

Yameng Wang

VCUarts Dean's Scholarship

Julia Addison Spewak

VCUarts Graduate Research Grant

Yameng Wang

VCUarts Outstanding Portfolio Award

Seonachin Cho

VCUarts Outstanding Writing Award

Josefina Marie Krasny

VCUarts Talent Scholarship

Anthony Alan Bennett Callum Ford Doty Jung Yoon Han Alec Mironov Hoffman Kalib Stone Hubbard Lizzy Seungyeon Shin

VCUarts Undergraduate Research Grant

Paris Li Dinh

Megan Kaieanani Meyer

Vernon Daniel Smith Memorial Scholarship

Ana Gabriela Campos Argueta

Virginia Merit Award

Alissa Marie Barber Lindsay Elizabeth Brandt Erin Kathleen Crawford Paris Li Dinh Amanda Grace Houttekier Josefina Marie Krasny Lindsay A. O'Neill Yogita Kumari Suryawanshi Melisa N. Tran Kaya Jade Windpainter Nathaly Paola Veliz

William C. Nelson Merit Scholarship

Paris Li Dinh

Department of Interior Design

Academic Achievement Award

Ga Hyun Lee Gabriella Noriega Joshua Ethan Staples Callie Lynn Williams

Commonwealth Art Award

Tawny J. Chamberlain Madison Mae Goff Nadia Mechboukh Tessa Shengyu Trowbridge

Graduate Teaching Assistantship

Cindy Jhosely Perdomo Sholeh Salimi

Han Schroeder Scholarship

Ivania A. Del Cid-Orellana Natausha Lee Liston

Interior Design Scholarship

Natausha Lee Liston

Kenan Charitable Trust Scholarship

Madison Mae Goff

Outstanding Portfolio Award

Joshua Ethan Staples

Outstanding Writing Award

Natausha Lee Liston

Robert F. Hester Scholarship

Ivania A. Del Cid-Orellana

Terry Noack Endowment for the Arts Graduate Award

Tawny J. Chamberlain

University Scholarship

Amanda Rose Gill

University Dean's Scholarship

Ivania A. Del Cid-Orellana

University Merit Scholarship

Yitong Lu

Virginia Merit Award

Gabriella Therese DeGennaro Gabriella Noriega

Department of Kinetic Imaging

Academic Achievement Award

Diamond B. Fields Cassie A. Hersman Bijan Hosseini Brook Elizabeth Ludy Tammy Nguyen Chloe E. Pallak Adam Jose Santiago

Award of Excellence in Kinetic Imaging

Yasmine Martha Toufic Abdulrahman Marie Lindsay Anderson Brittany Elise Battista Acacia Amber Crockett-Oliver Ximena Guerrero-Zdeinert

George and Nancy Woltz Scholarship

Rachel Ann Keys

Graduate Teaching Assistantship

Lindsev Arturo

Juried Fine Art Student Exhibition Award

Adam Jose Santiago

Kenan Charitable Trust Scholarship

Lindsey Arturo

Robert and Joye Ledford Scholarship

Lindsey Arturo Ximena Guerrero-Zdeinert

Scholarship America

Kennedy Alaia Patterson

University Merit Scholarship

Petra Rose Cooper Alyssa Lauren Scinta

University Provost Scholarship

Kendall Grace Kelly

University Scholarship

Kendall Grace Kelly

VCUarts Dean's Scholarship

Emily Jihae Kim

VCUarts Graduate Travel Grant

Lindsey Arturo

VCUarts Outstanding

Portfolio Award Theo Custard

VCUarts Outstanding Writing Award

Marie Lindsay Anderson

VCUarts Talent Scholarship

Acacia Amber Crockett-Oliver

Virginia Merit Award

Marie Lindsay Anderson Brittany Elise Battista Kennedy Alexis Billups Ximena Guerrero-Zdeinert Rachel Ann Keys Emily Jihae Kim Tammy Nguyen Adam Jose Santiago

Department of Music

Academic Achievement Award

Ammar Yaser Jawad Christopher G. Kim Daniel Christopher Rivera Zachary Eastman Williams

Friends of VCU Music Scholarship

Anna Grace Mitchell Rhett Daniel Tomlin

Jazz Students Fund Scholarship

Minjee Jang Carson Bradley Longacre Thomas Emerson Windley

Jazz Studies Scholarship

Thomas Emerson Windley

Jesus Silva Merit Scholarship

Ammar Yaser Jawad

Music Lessons Scholarship

Allison Rose Yablonski

Opportunity VCU Scholarship

Christina Louise Johnson

Rosina Hengstenberg Scholarship

Anna Grace Mitchell Nathaniel Elliot Roper

Sue Durden Scholarship

Rhett Daniel Tomlin Nathaniel Elliot Roper

University Dean's Scholarship

Ammar Yaser Jawad Bayley Jordan Malo Nathaniel Elliot Roper Allison Rose Yablonski

University Presidential Scholarship

Carson Bradley Longacre

University Provost Scholarship

Sarah Michele Cuba Ammar Yaser Jawad Anna Grace Mitchell

VCUarts Talent Scholarship

Zachary Eastman Williams

Virginia Merit Award

Spencer Artus Conroy Caroline Paige Gryder Rhett Daniel Tomlin

Wednesday Music Club Scholarship

Anna Grace Mitchell

William B. Clopton Scholarship

Christina Louise Johnson

Department of Painting and Printmaking

Academic Achievement Award

Shayla Elaine Robertson Merrin Elizabeth McGlone Winkel

E. I. Kirkland Scholarship

Natalia Andrea Mejia Murillo

Graduate School Assistantship

Clara Leonor Cruz-St John

Graduate Teaching Assistantship

Ilana Dodelson Ali Kaeini Erin Yerby Chunghee Yun

Juried Fine Art Exhibition Award

Samantha Rae Carlson

Margaret M. Scruggs Scholarship

Sarah Hyunji da Silva India O. Mawn

Outstanding Painting + Printmaking Award

Caitlyn Anne Lynch

Peachtree Award in Visual Arts

India O. Mawn

University Merit Scholarship

Kiersten Lynn Hart Teymura Shawn Landsverk Kaijun Xie

University Scholarship

Karsen Ellen Beckner Erin Yerby

VCUarts Dean's Scholarship

Sarah Hyunji da Silva

VCUarts Graduate Assistantship

Natalia Andrea Mejia Murillo

VCUarts Graduate Research Grant

Clara Leonor Cruz-St John Ali Kaeini Natalia Andrea Mejia Murillo Erin Yerby

VCUarts Graduate Studies Scholarship

Ali Kaeini

VCUarts Graduate Travel Grant

Ali Kaeini

Natalia Andrea Mejia Murillo

VCUarts Talent Scholarship

Zoe Lunning Brown Samantha Rae Carlson Sarah Hyunji da Silva Andrew John Mazzella Gracie Jane Wall Merrin Elizabeth McGlone Winkel

William R. Gaines Scholarship

Sarah Hyunji da Silva

Department of Photography and Film

Academic Achievement Award

Niyah Quinn Ahmad Allison Claire Fletcher Sophie Grace Pimpinella

David Robert McLellan Scholarship

Niyah Quinn Ahmad Katherine Simone Thompson

Graduate School Assistantship

Madeleine Mae Morris Fanxi Sun

Graduate Teaching Assistantship

Madeleine Mae Morris Fanxi Sun Katherine Simone Thompson

Juried Fine Art Exhibition Award

Cecilia Han Nguyen

Kenan Charitable Trust Scholarship

Katherine Simone Thompson

Outstanding Photo + Film Award

Lily Doshi Katherine Ann Hewes Melati Nicole Maupin

The Anderson Assistantship

Manavi Singh

University Merit Scholarship

Elizabeth Rose Lasinski Camille Nandi Pratt

VCUarts Dean's International Research Grant

Elizabeth Fox Lillian Ewing Hobart

VCUarts Dean's Scholarship

Niyah Quinn Ahmad

VCUarts Graduate Research Grant

Katherine Simone Thompson

VCUarts Graduate Travel Grant

Madeleine Mae Morris Fanxi Sun

VCUarts Outstanding Portfolio Award

Niyah Quinn Ahmad

VCUarts Outstanding Writing Award

Anne Marie Fortune

VCUarts Talent Scholarship

Aidan Francis Lynch

VCUarts Undergraduate Research Grant

Cecilia Han Nguyen

Virginia Merit Award

Annika Jade Creedon Gabrielle Rae Davenport Allison Claire Fletcher Elizabeth Fox Katherine Ann Hewes Sophie Grace Pimpinella Cheyanne Elizabeth Yandle

Department of Sculpture

Academic Achievement Award

Aya Kearson Daniels Nadine Nanna Jambois LauraChioma Ukwueze Jones

Art Foundation Assistantship

Daniel Cab

Alice Cabell Horsley Parker Scholarship

Effie Bowen Aida Alejandra Lizalde Sanchez

Blake Huff Award

Aya Kearson Daniels

Board of Visitors Award

LauraChioma Ukwueze Jones

Charles C. Renick Scholarship

Aya Kearson Daniels

Graduate Teaching Assistantship

Effie Bowen Kayla Rose Jones Aida Alejandra Lizalde Sanchez Rupeng Zhao

Jose Puig Award

Aya Kearson Daniels LauraChioma Ukwueze Jones

Noah Marcus Memorial Scholarship

Aya Kearson Daniels LauraChioma Ukwueze Jones

Outstanding Achievement Award In Art Foundation

Aya Kearson Daniels

Paul F. Miller Graduate Scholarship

Tendai Talent Mupita

Peachtree Award in the Visual Arts

Aya Kearson Daniels

Richard Carlyon Student Research Scholarship

LauraChioma Ukwueze Jones

Sculpture Graduate Scholarship

Tendai Talent Mupita

Toni Eddleton Memorial Scholarship

Aida Alejandra Lizalde Sanchez

Tyler Binsted Scholarship

Raana Abtahi

University Merit Scholarship

Niki Jiang

VCUarts Graduate Assistantship

Tendai Talent Mupita

VCUarts Graduate Research Grant

Aida Alejandra Lizalde Sanchez

VCUarts Graduate Travel Grant

Aida Aleiandra Lizalde Sanchez

VCUarts Outstanding Portfolio Award

LauraChioma Ukwueze Jones

VCUarts Undergraduate Research Grant

Nadine Nanna Jambois

Virginia Merit Award

Aya Kearson Daniels Nadine Nanna Jambois Audrey Kaitlyn Sun

William R. Gaines Scholarship

Aya Kearson Daniels

Department of Theatre

Academic Achievement Award

Jacob Aidan Campero Amaiya Howard Amanda Allegra Jackson Tomya S. Pryor Shawn Patrick Wohlford

Adobe Arts Scholarship

Michael Olufemi Ogunlade Jennifer Fay Pallas

Alice Cabell Horsley Parker Scholarship

Naomi Luanne Bertha Sarah'Nicole Cook

Black History in the Making Award

Denise Virginia Folley Brandi Danielle Pleasant

Board of Visitors Award

Makai Walker

Commonwealth Art Award

Denise Virginia Folley Katherine Renee Holland Kevin Kemler Cameron Michael Nickel

Gear Up Virginia Scholarship

Harlow Erickson

Graduate Teaching Assistantship

Denise Virginia Folley Kevin Kemler Cameron Michael Nickel Kendall Chase Walker

Jennifer Jones Hundley Graduate Theatre Scholarship

Harrison G. Runion

Jett Higham Scholarship

Amanda Allegra Jackson Angela Marie Tamia McLean

Kenan Charitable Trust Scholarship

Harlow Erickson Denise Virginia Folley Katherine Renee Holland Harrison G. Runion

Kym Franklin Scholarship

Sarah'Nicole Cook Hope Gilchrist-jewell

Margaret and Joseph Fisher Scholarship

Jennifer Fay Pallas

National Merit Scholarship

Jackson Corbett Rainey

Naomi Luanne Bertha

Richard and William Newdick Theatre Scholarship

Melissa Drago Harlow Erickson Keegan Lee Ferrell Hope Gilchrist-jewell Amanda Allegra Jackson Avery Michael Johnson Thomas Shawn Kaupish Tomya S. Pryor Makai Walker Shawn Patrick Wohlford

Theatre VCU Alumni Scholarship

Naomi Luanne Bertha Melissa Drago Keegan Lee Ferrell Hope Gilchrist-jewell Amanda Allegra Jackson Thomas Shawn Kaupish MacKenzie Brenae Sheppard Makai Walker Shawn Patrick Wohlford

Thomas John Keller Scholarship

Sarah'Nicole Cook

University Merit Scholarship

Melissa Drago Brianna Lyn Oglesby-Hart Kaden Jay Pfister

University Presidential Scholarship

Jackson Corbett Rainey

University Upperclassmen Scholarship

Makai Walker

VCU Department of Theatre Award

Sarah'Nicole Cook Joel Raymond DeVaughn Angela Marie Tamia McLean

VCUarts Talent Scholarship

Harlow Erickson Hope Gilchrist-jewell

VCUarts Undergraduate Research Grant

Tomya S. Pryor

Virginia Merit Award

Naomi Luanne Bertha Harlow Erickson Joanne Kendall Felix Makai Walker Madison Taylor Windsor

Virginia Repertory Assistantship

Katherine Renee Holland Harrison G. Runion

School of Business

Ann G. and Barney Roland Freasier, Sr. Tax Award

Shawndel Holder

Davis Ratcliffe Insurance Award

Mallory Keck-Wilson

Dean's Scholars -Ph.D. and Master's

Zachary Ackerman Eleni Alafoginis Samuel Allard Elizabeth Allen Craig Alloway Ruba Alsmadi

Ayana Andrews-Joseph

Kelsey Bailey
Mackenna Basore
Lauren Bates-Rowe
Joseph Beeton
Kristen Bell
Virginia Blake
Heather Bland
Christina Carlston
Jesse Castellani
Yingyi Chang
Terry Chapman
Scarlett Christiansen

Chase Clark
Grant Cole
Kevin Conley
Nathan Crocco
Britt Cupp
William Cutler
Stefan Diminet
Anthony Doucet
Brennan Dye
Abby Erlemeier
Greg Eskridge

Paola Exposito Diaz-Delgado

Travis Fairman Kylie Flickinger Ethan Frazee Alex Fried Luca Iain Fritsche James Gould Kayleigh Harver Brittney Hollins Marguerite Hudson Samantha Jerabek Emma Johnson Morgen Kiser Emily Maples Stephen Marshall Ashley Martinez Erin Mattone Ellen McAdams

Gretchen Neigh McCandless

Jaclyn McConnell Meaghan McFarland Thomas McNeill Ingrid Medrano Herbert Mills Nicole Munden Liz Nader Jesseeca Nguyen Paul Noonan Adam North Grace Nowadly

Ashok Kumar Patchavappan

William Parks

Timothy Pruitt Navami Ravindra Kanika Redmond Jacob Robertson James Romanik Jo Rozycki Matthew Santucci Jamil Scott Elizabeth Setaro Austin Sheldon Jennifer Sherman Karen Sible Ramandeep Singh Jacob Szczecina Kennedy Thompson Inigo Torre Martin Kayla Tugan Shivani Tyagi **Ned Tyler** Alvin Utz Tamyrell Valdez Peter Walls Wenhao Wang Alyssa Weinstein

Samantha Wendler

Michele Wong

Amy Woodard

James Wright

Joshua Wright

Brandon Woodard

Dean's Scholars - Undergraduate

August and December 2022 Graduates

Tyler Fournia Adam Leathers Christina Veha Connor Jones

Seniors

Abigail Simmons Kale Benyo Cecilia Taylor Makaila Williams Minh La Anphong Trinh David Au Emily Hernandez

Juniors

Sarah Jones

Natasha Romero Moskala

Caitlin Murphy
Ellie Phung
Kayla Phung
Gabrielle Martis
Kendrick Nguyen
Tracey Lin
Kenji Epling
Kendal Burruss
Maddie Burke

Sophomores

Mia George Kanna Matsuhisa Halle Tran Ava Radel Ashley Baldwin Connor Cahill

Freshmen

Laura Jones Tristan Montero Chandini Arun Dylan Newby Kaia Fagan

Distinguished Service Award

Department of Accounting

Jeffrey Kum

Department of Economics School of Business

Sarah Cuba

Department of Finance, Insurance, and Real Estate

Jeffrey Metts

Department of Information Systems

Kahlil Banning

Department of Management and Entrepreneurship

Priya Munagala

Department of Marketing

Tim Phu

Department of Supply Chain and Analytics

Summer Natour

Student of the Year

Department of Accounting

Hector Luna

Department of Economics School of Business

Lily Buysse

Department of Economics College of Humanities and Sciences

Giovanna Winning

Department of Finance, Insurance, and Real Estate

Adam Leathers

Department of Information Systems

Mahnoor Imran

Department of Management and Entrepreneurship

Kristen Ball

Department of Marketing

Abigail Simmons

Department of Supply Chain and Analytics

Naomi Abiyu

School of Dentistry

Dental Hygiene Awards

American Association of Public Health Dentistry Award in Dental Hygiene

Marshall Erin Dixon

Clinical Dental Hygiene Award Marissa Danielle Balducci

Colgate Oral Pharmaceuticals STAR Award

Hannah Victoria Coley

Community Dental Hygiene Award

Mary Claryns Truz

Greater Richmond Dental Hygienists' Association Future Leader Award

Samantha Michelle Richardson

Hu-Friedy Golden Scaler Award Kelly Keister Vaughan

Irene E. Newman Award

Destiney Coles

Mission of Mercy Award of Excellence for Dental Hygiene

Marshall Erin Dixon Kelly Keister Vaughan

Sigma Phi Alpha Honorary Society

Marissa Danielle Balducci

Virginia Dental Hygienists' Association Award

Hannah Victoria Coley

Doctor of Dental Surgery Awards

American Academy of Dental Materials Award

Saleh Smadi

American Academy of Implant Dentistry Dental Student Award Latifa Alfadhli

American Academy of Esthetic Dentistry Award Zhanna N. Ali

Academy of General Dentistry

Colin Dennis Smith

Academy of Operative Dentistry Award

Marshall David Adzima

American Academy of Orafacial Pain Award

Krishna Kiran Gordia

American Academy of Oral and Maxillofacial Pathology Award

Joanna Maree Scott Brett Allen Siegel

American Academy of Oral Medicine Award

Saleh Smadi

American Academy of Osseointegration

Saleh Smadi

American Academy of Pediatric Dentistry Certificate of Merit

Amanda N. Tran

American Academy of Periodontology Award

Matthew Brewer

American Association of Endodontists Award

Alix Kloster

American Association of Oral and Maxillofacial Surgeons Dental Student Award

Stuart Davis Hentz

American Association of Oral and Maxillofacial Surgeons Dental Implant Award

Mohamed Nada

American Association of Public Health Dentistry Award

Saleh Smadi

American Association of Orthodontists Award

Nam Tuan Ha

American Association of Women Dentists Eleanor J. Bushee Senior Dental Student Award

Christina Beausoleil Gordon

American College of Prosthodontics Achievement Award

Zhanna Ali

American Dental Society of Anesthesiology Horace C. Wells Award

Jessica Jones McBride

American Equilibration Society Award

Melissa Anne Hart

Brian D. Stone Memorial Award Saleh Smadi

Dr. Hugh B. Douglas Jr. Award Marko llich F.B. Wiebusch Award for Excellence in Periodontics

Marko Ilich

H. Edward Semler Award Brett Allen Siegel

International College of Dentists Award - USA Section Student Humanitarian Award

Najah P. Lewter

International College of Dentists Award - USA Section Student Leadership Award Joshua Adriel McKoy

International Congress of Oral Implantologists Pre-Doctoral

Student Dental Award

Vlad Shukruta

Mission of Mercy Award of Excellence for Dentistry

Carrington Lee Bailey Lindsay Marie Putnam Anne Kathryn Rowe Firas Naser Sabti Bethany Ann Wolpin

O. W. Clough Award

Marko Ilich

Southeastern Academy of Prosthodontics Award

Quinnie Phan

Special Care Dentistry Association Award

Amanda N. Tran

Whipmix Corporation Hanau Prosthodontic Award

Adriana Martinez

University Honors and Awards

School of Education

Jo Lynne DeMary Merit Scholarship

Darryl Baugh

Miriam Blake Scholarship in Early and Elementary Education

Darryl Baugh

John and Mary Sue Oehler Lecture in Educational Leadership

Bailey Seeman

Dr. Loraine M. Stewart Scholarship

Bailey Seeman

Ruth Harris Scholarship

Darryl Baugh Aleisha Linens Katelyn Tuten

L. Douglas Wilder School of Government and Public Affairs

Master of Public Administration

Outstanding Scholar

Thomas Meade

Outstanding Public Service Amy Wight

Outstanding Leadership

Elizabeth Harden

Homeland Security and **Emergency Preparedness**

Graduate Award

Charles Perdue

Undergraduate Award

Abigail Houchin

Criminal Justice

Outstanding Criminal Justice Undergraduate

Sophia Macchiarolo

Outstanding Criminal Justice Graduate

Meredith Short

Public Policy and Administration

Outstanding Doctoral Student Amy Clifton-Mills

Urban and Regional Studies and Planning

Marijean Hawthorne Excellence in Writing Award Julia Tracy

American Planning Association, Virginia Chapter, Outstanding **Student Award (undergraduate)** Diana Hall

American Institute of Certified Planners Outstanding Student Award

Molly Frey

American Planning Association, Virginia Chapter, Outstanding Student Award (Graduate)

Alessandro Ragazzi

Peter Schultz Award for Outstanding Performance (Undergraduate)

Ashley Brown

Peter Schultz Award for Outstanding Performance (Undergraduate)

Ethan Wright

School of Medicine

American Society for Pharmacology and Experimental Therapeutics Travel Award

Chaoling Chen Edna Santos

Biostatistics Student Research Symposium, Best Presenter

Joseph Boyle

Division of Epidemiology, Saba W. Masho Endowed Scholarship

Wendemi Sawadogo

European Pain School Acceptance to Attend

Edna Santos

Graduate School Dissertation Assistantship

Areej Aljabal Elizabeth Dustin Janay Little

Graduate School Masters Scholarship

Alexis-Leigh Fakunmoju Zion McCoy Sharmin Alam

Graduate School Three-Minute Thesis Competition Selectee

Dawn Jessup

Graduate School Travel Award

Areej Aljabal Anna Kovilakath Graduate School Travel Grant Award

Elizabeth Dustin

Graduate Student Representative for the Teaching Excellence Awards Selection Committee

Edna Santos

Graduate Student Representative for the Teaching Excellence Awards Selection Committee (alternate)

Emily Brocato

Initiative for Maximizing Student Development Scholar

Edna Santos

Jean de Vellis Memorial Prize, American Society for Neurochemistry

Kelly Flounlacker

Marion Waller Scholarship nomination

Sharmin Alam

Mary P. Coleman Award

Jordan Dailey

NIH F₃o Predoctoral Fellowship

Jefferson Abaricia Justin Saunders

NIH F31 Predoctoral Fellowship

Emily Brocato

Kimberly Karin Anna Kovilakath Edna Santos

Pharmacology and Toxicology Travel Award

Harrison Elder

Phi Kappa Phi Honor Society Membership

Nick Koelsch Zhongzhe Pan Joseph Boyle Xinxin Sun

Phi Kappa Phi Honor Society Membership Nomination

Fereshteh Ahmadinejad Yasmin Alkhlaif Tyler Burton Jordan Dailey Amy Edmondson Amy House Hunter Newland Curtis Read Wendemi Sawadogo Alexa Williams

Phi Kappa Phi Susan E. Kennedy Scholarship Award

Edna Santos

Phi Kappa Phi Susan E. Kennedy Scholarship Nomination

Sharmin Alam Zhongzhe Pan

Phi Kappa Phi Susan E. Kennedy School of Medicine Award

Edna Santos

Provost's Graduate Student Advisory Council School of Medicine MS nomination

Charles Payne

Provost's Graduate Student Advisory Council School of Medicine MS nomination (alternate)

Allison Weatherwax

Provost's Graduate Student Advisory Council School of Medicine PhD nomination

Emily Brocato

Provost's Graduate Student Advisory Council School of Medicine PhD nomination (alternate)

Joseph Boyle

Roscoe D. Hughes Fellowship

Anna Kovilakath

School of Medicine BSDP Student Recruiter

Emily Brocato
Chaoling Chen
Jordan Dailey
Morgan Driver
Elizabeth Dustin
Harrison Elder
Kelly Flounlacker
Kennedy Goldsborough
Dawn Jessup
Kimberly Karin
Anna Kovilakath

Curtis Read

Edna Santos

School of Medicine (cont.)

School of Medicine Charles C. Clayton Award

Joseph Boyle **Emily Brocato** Anna Kovilakath Charles Payne Curtis Read

School of Medicine Charles C. Clayton Award Nomination

Yasmine Alkhlaif Morgan Driver Olivia Hess Wendemi Sawadogo Connor Tuck

School of Medicine Dean's Search Committee nomination (alternate)

Harrison Elder Curtis Read

School of Medicine **Graduate Programs** Recruitment Video **Participant**

Dawn Jessup

School of Medicine **Graduate Programs** Recruitment Video Volunteer

Anna Kovilakath Janay Little Edna Santos

School of Medicine Graduate Student Community Service Award

Edward Choi

School of Medicine Phi Kappa Phi Scholarship Award

Joseph Boyle Morgan Driver Justin Saunders

School of Medicine Phi Kappa Phi Scholarship Nomination

Sharmin Alam **Emily Brocato** Harrison Elder Michelle Marchese **Hunter Newland** Charles Payne Connor Tuck

Areej Aljabal

Noah Berley

School of Medicine Travel Award

Joseph Boyle **Emily Brocato** Lisa Buehler Chaoling Chen Regina Dixon Elizabeth Dustin Kelly Flounlacker Kennedy Goldsborough Lawrence Green Olivia Hess Amy House

Nasita Islam Dawn Jessup Hannah Johnson Anna Kovilakath **Emily Kurjan** Kalin Kyte Janay Little Grace Lynch Michelle Marchese **Hunter Newland** Curtis Read **Edna Santos** Xinxin Sun Allison Weatherwax

Southern Regional **Education Board** Doctoral Scholarship

Kennedy Goldsborough

School of Pharmacy

Phi Lambda Sigma – The National Leadership Society in Pharmacy

Brandon Lee Acors Shabnum Hanifa Anwari Elizabeth Jane Barton Benjamin Cherian Priscila Crawford Jack Giun Hong Jennifer Liriano-Suarez Paige Quynh-Anh Ngo Kayla deLeon Pangilinan Timothy Janwatin Tiffaney Sophia Mitchell Victoria Vo Simran Kaur Rohatgi Addison Benee Oliver **Emily Blair Fitch** Christine Li Allison Marye Shaunak William John Markle

Rho Chi – The National Honor Society in Pharmacy

Claudette Pagulayan

Danielle Blair Holdren

Ashley Flagg Sarah Rugh Sarah Khaddage Alexa Kupper Grace Lee Hannah Nakamura Seth Morris Paige Ngo William Norton Addison Oliver Ha Pham Katie Richey Simran Rohatgi Anthony Sidari Natalia Smith Lisa So Kelsev Oberholtzer Pauline Tran

Outstanding Patient Care Award

Grace Lee

Patient Counseling Award

Jennifer Liriano-Suarez

Award of Excellence in Pharmacy Communications

Lauren Bradshaw

Research Award

Danielle Holdren

Abby Metzger Academic Excellence Award

Alexa Kupper Kelsey Oberholtzer Seth Morris Ha Pham

Emswiller Award for Leadership Achievement

Kelsey Oberholtzer

Outstanding Leadership Award

William Norton

Community Practice Achievement Award

Jason Gomez

Technology Excellence Award

Malik Graves

Distinguished Service Award

Kayla Pangilinan

Professionalism Award

Brandon Acors

Dean's Award in Honor of Dean Emeritus John S. Ruggiero

Allison Shaunak

Excellence in Advocacy and Health Policy

Seth Gillen

Excellence in the Promotion of Pharmacy

Braden Schmidt

Award for Excellence in Public Health

Ladan Karim-Nejad

Community Engagement Excellence Award

Priscila Crawford

Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion Award

Michelle Gantt

Interprofessional Practice and Collaborative Care Excellence Award

Tanner Brandon

Award for Academic Excellence in Pharmacotherapy

Addison Oliver

Award for Academic Excellence in Pharmacoeconomics and Health Outcomes

Paige Ngo

Award for Academic Excellence in Pharmaceutics

Seth Morris

Award for Academic Excellence in Medicinal Chemistry

Natalia Smith

Tran Vu

School of Social Work

Honor Society of Phi Kappa Phi

Ph.D.

Leah Bouchard

MSW

Diana Santos Felicia A. Smith

Black History in the Making Award

M.S.W.

Cieara Battle Sophia Booker **Ruth Tiguh**

David N. Saunders Legislative Internship Fund

M.S.W.

Sarah Meehan

Elaine Z. Rothenberg Memorial Scholarship Fund

Ph.D.

Leah Bouchard

M.S.W.

Anastasia Gerdes

Student Field Impact Award

M.S.W.

Isabella Kitzmann

Phi Alpha National Honor Society for Social Work Students

M.S.W.

Cieara Battle Elizabeth Batwinis Mackenzie Brown ChaQuena Coleman

Emily Cooley

Season Dailey

Abigail Farley

Breonna Hall

Summer Jones

Rebekah King

Jasmine Neverson

Jennifer Nicol

Rachel Oh

Kathleen Owens

Hope Petersen

Jennifer Ramachandran (Marino)

Marta Rampini

Caroline Richards Kaitlyn Rose

Diana Santos

Anna Sasala

April Shea

Felicia Smith Victoria Staten

Manna Tadelle

Briar Waite

Kara Whipple

Isabel Wilson

BSW

Camryn-Rachele Bosko

Allison Clough

Grace Conklin

School of Social Work Service and Leadership Awards

M.S.W.

Sophia Booker

Angela Couch

Anastasia Gerdes

Erick Lainez-Villanueva

Sarah Meehan

Kayla Riddick

Austin Swift

Nicole Trainum

B.S.W.

Emily Bickford Grace Conklin Frank Storey

School of Social Work Social Justice Award

Ph.D.

Leah Bouchard

MSW

Angela Couch

B.S.W.

Vanessa Martinez

Rosa Jimenez-Vazquez Adelante Scholarship: Sirviendo La Comunidad Hispana

M.S.W.

Erick Lainez-Villanueva

Anne Fischer Scholarship Fund in the School of Social Work

M.S.W.

Latasha Jones-Patterson

Child Welfare Stipend Program

M.S.W.

Katelyn Bond

Pilar Durst

Kayla Fletcher

Domoniquie Ginyard

Hayley Jenkins

Latasha Jones-Patterson

Shawn Lawrence

Emily Moss

Amber Murphy

Marta Rampini

Sarah Stein

B.S.W.

Savannah Hairston

Dr. David P. Beverly Memorial Scholarship Fund

M.S.W.

Jeremy Yacovone

B.S.W.

Brad Carney

Emmett W. Cocke Ir. Scholarship

M.S.W.

Gabrielle Beaven

Frank and Patricia **Baskind Gift-Giving** Scholarship for Students with Special Needs

M.S.W.

ChaQuena Coleman

Fostering Success Scholarship

M.S.W.

Doris Patterson-Brown

B.S.W.

Allison Clough

Gay Shinall Iones Merit Scholarship

B.S.W.

Meghan Beckman

Grace E. Harris Merit Scholarship

M.S.W.

Jacob Givler

School of Social Work (cont.)

Hans S. Falck Scholarship

Ph.D.

Leah Bouchard Thomas Buckley

Hurtado Family Endowed Scholarship

B.S.W.

Grace Conklin Kristina Houghton

Joanne Kerbs Caramanica Scholarship

M.S.W.

Lorena Brennan Castro Diana Santos

Judy M. Thomas "Dr. T." B.S.W. Scholarship

B.S.W.

Kristina Houghton

Kimberly K. Giancaspro Scholarship

M.S.W.

Diana Santos

Martin S. Schwartz Scholarship

M.S.W.

Ashley Staton

Mel C. Whipple Scholarship

M.S.W.

Sharika Bivens

Pamela B. Nystrom Memorial Scholarship Fund

B.S.W.

Miles Kenny

Peace and Justice Scholarship for Distance Education

M.S.W.

Jasmine Neverson

Radical Alliance for Anti-Racism, Change and Equity (RAACE)

M.S.W.

Francesca Spencer Ruth Tiguh

B.S.W.

Vanessa Martinez

Rachel Wilkerson Memorial Scholarship

M.S.W.

Ashley Staton

Rick and Brenda Faulkner Scholarship

M.S.W.

Madison Bunce

Student Ambassadors

M.S.W.

Kayla Riddick Nicole Trainum

Social Work Administration, Planning and Policy Practice Scholarship Fund

M.S.W.

Taylor Easley Amanda-Jane Holland

Thomas Carlton Memorial Fund

M.S.W.

Erick Lainez-Villanueva

Virginia Council on Social Welfare Scholarship

B.S.W.

Allison Clough Kristina Houghton

William Randolph Hearst Endowed Scholarship for Social Workers in Aging

M.S.W.

Roseanne Ross Ashley Staton

We Are Why: A Scholarship Centering Black Community and Supporting Black Liberation

B.S.W.

Le'Keyshia Bracy

VCU Life Sciences

Center for **Environmental Studies**

2023 Outstanding **Graduate Student** John Mcintosh

2023 Outstanding Undergraduate Sky Kincaid

2021 Outstanding Undergraduate Brian Marx

Alma Mater

In March 2016, VCU Alumni's board of governors approved Virginia Commonwealth University's first alma mater, "We Gather Here." Written by Lemont "Monty" Kier, Ph.D., a longtime faculty member, and his son, Andy Kier, a 1990 VCU graduate, the school song honors the university's commitment to providing students with experiences that they carry with them beyond their years on campus.

"We Gather Here"

Lyrics: Monty Kier Music: Andy Kier

We gather here, our voices raise, of VCU we sing our praise, the Black and Gold our colors show, diversity and value grow.

We've learned so much beyond each class, the joy of friendship will not pass.

So much in life is mem'ry borne, of VCU they'll not be shorn.

The mem'ries of a campus walk, so many friends, we stop to talk, the friendships here were made to last, they're in our minds though years have passed. The seasons pass, the years roll by, from VCU the reason's why we are enriched from values learned, they bring us joy that we have earned.

Next year again we will be here to see our school and give a cheer. So VCU keep all that is great, you've brought us joy that is our fate. So come let us sing of VCU, with ev'ry verse we will renew the mem'ries from our campus time, each one embedded in a rhyme.



Dear graduate,

Congratulations! Today marks an amazing milestone in your academic career and in your life. No doubt you have countless friends and family members who supported you and cheered for you along the way.

I know that the memories of your time at VCU will stay with you forever — and your connection to

VCU doesn't end at graduation. You are now part of the ranks of VCU's thriving alumni community (more than 218,000 alumni strong!) that is here to support you every step of the way — throughout your life moments, graduate school, careers, family and much more.

As a graduate, you have access through VCU Alumni to networking and career services, useful resources and exciting opportunities. Our goal is to provide you with programs and events that connect you to one another and to your alma mater. No matter where life takes you, VCU Alumni is your link for engaging with the university and with your classmates.

My wish for each of you is that you realize your full potential and, in doing so, use your significant talents and energies to support and strengthen your communities, your alumni organization and your university.

I am proud of you and believe wholeheartedly in your unlimited ability to make a difference in the world beyond our campus.

Go Rams!

Elizabeth Bass (M.S.W.'03/SW)

Gerabet Bars

Assistant Vice President for Alumni Relations

YOU ARE UNSTOPPABLE

You've spent the last few years conducting pioneering research, showing unparalleled creativity and trailblazing innovation, and participating in championship athletics — all in a vibrant urban environment. You had an experience at VCU that you couldn't get anywhere else — combining art, science and entrepreneurship with curiosity, passion and a drive to discover what others can't. Or won't. Now you're ready for whatever comes next.

As you graduate today, know you're not leaving VCU behind. You're joining a global network of more than 218,000 Rams who are blazing new trails, uplifting their communities and challenging the status quo.

You are a VCU alum — from a world unlike any other.



